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In the opinion of Orrick, Herringlon & Swtcliffe LLE Bond Counsel to the Authority, bused on an analysis of existing lmws, regulafions, rulings
and! court decisions. and assuming, among other matters, the aecuracy of certain representations and compliance with certain covenants, inlerest on
the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tux purposes under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and is exempt from
State of California personal income taxes, In the further opinion of Bond Counsel, interest on the Bonds is not a specific preference ifem for purposes
of the federal individual or corporate alternative minimum taxes. although Bond Counsel observes that such inlerest is included in adjusted current
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This cover page conlains cerfain information for genercl reforence only. It i5 not intended to be @ summary of the security or terms of Hhis issue. Investors
are advised to read the eniire Official Statement to obtain information essential to the making of an informed investment decesion. Capitaheed terms wused on
this cover page not otherwise defined shall have the meanings sef forth in Appendix (.

The Anzheim Public Financing Authority Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (the “Bonds™) are heing issued by the Ansheim Public Finaneing Authority
{the “Authority™ pursuant te an Indenture of Frust (the “Indenture”), dated as of May 1, 2007, between the Authority and Fhe Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”). The Bonds will be special obligations of the Authority payable solely from and secured by the Trust Estate pledged
under the Indenture, which consists primarily of payments to be made by the City of Anaheim, California (the “City™), pursuant to the Instaliment Purchase
Agresment (the “Agreement”}, between the Authority and the City. Amounts o be paid by the City under the Agreement are special ebhligations payable solely
from System Net Revenues of the City’s sanitary sewer collection system (the “Systam™), See “SOURCES OF PAYMENT AND SECURITY”

The Bonds are being issued to provide funds to (i) finance certain capital improvements to the System, (i) fund 2 deposit Lo & reserve fund for the Bonds
ane {iili) pay costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “PLAN OF FINANCE.” interest on the Bonds will be payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year,
commencing August 1, 2007. The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity as described herein, See “THE BONDS-Redemption of Bonds.”

The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form, registered in the name of Cude & Co. as nominee of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) in the
der omination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, under the book-entry only system maintained by DTC. While DTG is the seeurities depository for
the Bonds, principal and the Redemption Price of and interest on the Bonds will be payable by the Trustee to DTC, which 13 obligated in turn to remit such
pay ments to its Direct Participants for subsequent disbursement to Beneficial Owners of the Bonds, as more fully described hetein. See "APPENDIX D-DTC
anc the Book-Entry System.”

The Bonds are subject to aptional and mandatory sinking fund redemption as described herein.

MBIA Insurance Corporation (the “Bond Insurer”) will issus on the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds a financial gusranty insurance policy
ins 1ring the scheduled payments of principal of and interest on (but not premium an) the Bonds when due.
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The Bonds will not be payable from, or secured by a legal or equitable pledge of, or charge or lien upon, any property of the Authority
or any of its income or receipts, except the Frust Estate, which pledge is subject to the provisions of the Indenture permitting application
thereof for the purposes and on the terms and conditions set forth therein. Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the Authority,
the City, the State of California (the “State”) or any other public agency is pledged to the payment of the principal or Redemption Price of,
or the interest on, the Bonds., The issuance of the Bonds shall not directly, indirectly or cantingently obligate the Authority, the State or
any public agency thereof, including the City, to levy or pledge any form of taxation ar to make any appropriation fer the payment of the
Boads. The payment of the principal or Redemption Price of. or interest on, the Bonds does not constitute a debt, liability or obligation of
the State or any public agency, including the City (other than the special obligation of the Autherity as provided in the Indenture).

MATURITY SCHEDULE

Matuarity Muaturity

Date Principal Interest Daie Principal Interest

{Fzbruary 1) Amount Rate Yield CUSIPHY  (February 1) Amount Rate Yield CUSIPH
2010 $ 775,000 4.000% 3.550%  08255RAA4 2019+ % 500,000 4. 5004 3970%  (39255RAK2
2011 B0G&,000 4.000 3570 03255HAB2 2020 180,000 40064 4,120 03250RAX4
12 835,000 5000 3.600 R255RAC0 2020+ 1,000,000 4.750 3.980 93255RAL0
2017 880,000 4.500 3830 G3255RADS 20211 1,245,000 5008 4.900 032565RAMS
2914 920,000 4,000 a.850 G3258RAEG 2022+ 1,310,000 5000 4.030 GB26BRANG
2015 455,000 5.000 B.720 OB2B5RAFS 2023+ 1,375,000 5000 4£.060 G3255RAP1
2018 1,006,000 4.000 3970 GR256RAGI 2024% 1,440,000 3.060 46590 (3255RAQY
2017 1,040,000 5.000 4.800 U325 RAHYS 2025 1,515,000 4,250 4.429 032550RAR7
18 1,085,000 4.500 ERcHY G3255RA5 2026 1,680,000 4.250 4.450 03256RAB5
2019 645,000 3.875 4.640 GA2B5RAWG 2027 1,645,000 4.254 4.4790 03255RATS

$11,610,000 4.750% Term Bonds due February 1, 2033} - Yield 4.850% - CUSIPH 03255RAU0
$15,335,000 4.750% Term Bonds due February 1, 20891 - Yield 4.400%- CUSIP{{ 032551LAVSE

T Priced to call on February 1, 2017 at 100%,
¥ CUSIP Copyright 2003, American Bankers Association. CUSEP data herein is provided by Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Service Bureau, a division of The
MeZraw-Hill Companies, Ine.

The HBonds are offered when, us and if delivered and received by the Underwriter, subject to the approval as to their tegnlity by Orrick, Herrington &
Srwicliffe LLE Bond Counsel to the Authority. Certain legal mutters will be passed upon for the Authority and for the City by the City Atiorney. Itis anticipated
that the Bonds will be aveiloble for delivery through the facilities of DTC or or abow May 23, 2007.

@ D LA Rosa&Co.
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I BV ESTMENT # ANKERS

Dated: May 10, 2007



No dealer, broker, salesperson or other person has been authorized by the Authority, the City or the
Underwriter 1o give any information or to make any representations in connection with the offer or sale of the Bonds
other than those contained herein and if given or made, such other information or representation must not be relied
upon as having been authorized by the City or the Underwriter. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer
to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy nor shall there be any sale of the Bonds by any person in any jurisdiction
in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the securities
laws of such jurisdiction.

Statements contained in this Official Statement that include forecasts, estimates or matters of opinion,
whether or not expressly stated as such, are intended solely as such and are not to be construed as representations of
fact. The information set forth herein has been furnished by the Authority, the City, the Bond Insurer and other
sources that are believed to be reliable, but is not guaraniced as to accuracy or completeness, and is not to be
construed as a representation by the Underwriter. With respect to the information set forth under “BOND
INSURANCE,” no representation is made by the Authority, the City or the Underwriter as to the accuracy or
adequacy of such information, or that any information referred to therein as being incorporated in this Official
Statement by reference is correct. Such information has not been independently verified or confirmed by the
Authority, the City or the Underwriter.

The information and expressions of opinions herein are subject to change without notice, and neither the
delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall create, under any circumstances, any
implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the Authority, the City, the City’s sanitary sewer
collection system or the Bond Insurer since the date hereof. This Official Statement, including any supplement or
amendment thereto, is intended to be deposited with one or more repositories.

The Underwriter has submitted the following statement for inclusion in this Official Statement. The
Underwriter has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as a part of, iis
responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this
transaction, but the Underwriter does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information.

In connection with the offering of the Bonds, the Underwriter may over-allot or effect transactions that
stabilize or maintain the market price of the Bonds at a level above that which might otherwise prevail in the open
market, Such stabilizing, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time. The Underwnter may offer and sell the
Bonds to certain dealers, institutional investors and others at prices lower than the public offering price stated on the
cover page hereof and such public offering price may be changed from time to time by the Underwriter.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS REGARDING
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS IN THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT

Certain statements included or incorporated by reference in this Official Statement and the Appendices
hereto constitute “forward-looking statements.” Such statements are generally identifiable by the terminology used
such as “plan,” “expect” “cstimate,” “budget” or other similar words. Forward-looking statements in this Official
Statement are subject to risks and uncertainties, which could cause actual results to differ materially from those
contemplated in such forward-looking statements.

The achievement of any results or the realization of other expeciations contained in such forward-looking
statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause actual results,
performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements
expressed or implied by such forward-locking statements. Neither the City nor the Authority plans to issue any
updates or revisions to those forward-looking statements if or when expectations or events, conditions or
circumstances on which such statements are based oceur.
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT

$47,710,000
ANAHEIM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY
SEWER REVENUE BONDS
SERIES 2007

INTRODUCTION

This Introduction is qualified in its entivety by reference to the more dewiled information included and referred to
disewhere in this Official Statement.  The offering of the Bonds is made only by means of the entive Official Statement.
Capitalived terms used in this Official Statement and not otherwise defined shall have the respective meanings assigned fo them
in Appendix C

The purpose of this Official Statemient (which includes the cover page and the appendices) is to provide
information concerning the sale and delivery by the Anaheim Public Financing Authority (the “Authority”™) of
$47,710,000 aggregate principal amount of its Scwer Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (the “Bonds™).

Authority for Issnance of the Bonds

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to the Marks-Roos Local Bond Pooling Act of 1985, constituting
Article 4 of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title I of the Government Code of the State of California, and an Indenture
of Trust, dated as of May 1, 2007 (the “Indenturc™), between the Authority and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N A, as trustee (the “Trusiec™).

Use of Proceeds of the Bonds

The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds will be used to (i) finance certain capital improvements to the
sanitary sewer collection system (the “*System”) of the City of Anaheim, California {the “City”), (ii) fund a Reserve
Fund for the Bonds and {iii) pay costs of 1ssuance of the Bonds.

The City

The City is a charter city of the State of Californiz (the “State”) consisting of approximately 50 square
miles and located in Orange County, approximatcly 28 miles southeast of downtown Los Angeles and
approximately 90 miles north of San Diego. There are approximately 9,000 business located in the City with an

estimated resident population of 350,000 as of January 1, 2007. See “APPENDIX B-The City of Anaheim.”
The System

The System, which began operation in 1911, is a gravity sanitary sewage and wastewater collection system
consisting of approximately 510 miles of pipes together with related facilitics and equipment. For the Fiscal Year
ended June 30, 2006, the System served 94,846 customers. The City’s Department of Public Works is responsible
for the operation of the Systermn.

The function of the System is lo collect sewage and wastewater discharged by businesses, industries and
residents of the City and a small adjacent unincorporated area of Orange County. The effluent collected by the
System is transported (o the trunk lines of the Orange County Sanitation District ("OCSD”) which transports such
effluent to its treatment plants and disposes of the treated effluent. See “THE SYSTEM.”

Sources of Payment and Security

The Bonds will be special obligations of the Authority payable solely from, and secured by a pledge of, the
Trust Estate pledged under the Indenture, including payments (the “Purchase Price Installments”) to be made by the
City pursuant to the Installment Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2007 (the “Agreement™), by end between
the City and the Authority.



The Bonds will not be secured by a legal or equitable pledge of, or lien or charge upon, any property of the
Authority or any of 1ts income or receipts except the Trust Estate pledged therefor pursuant to the Indenture which
pledge is subject to the provisions of the Indenture permitting the application thercof for the purposes and on the
terms and conditions set forth therein. Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the Staie, the Authority,
the City or any other public ageney is pledged to the payment of the principal or Redemption Price of, or interest on,
the Bonds. The issuance of the Bonds shall not directly, indirectly or contingently obligate the Authority, the State
or any public agency thereof, inclading the City, to levy or pledge any form of taxation or (o make any appropriation
for the payment of the Bonds. The payment of the principal or Redemption Price of, or interest on, the Bonds will
not constitute a debt, liability or obligation of the State or any public agency, including the City, other than the
special obligation of the Authority as provided in the Indenture.

For a further description of the sources of payment and security for the Bonds, see "SOURCES OF
PAYMENT AND SECURITY.”

Installment Purchase Agreement

The Authonty, through the City as its agent, 1s providing for certain additions, betterments, extensions,
replacements and improvements to the System (collectively, the “Project”™) pursuant to the Agreement. The
Authority’s interest in the Project will be sold to the City. As consideration for such sale, the City has agreed to
make the Purchase Price Installments. The City’s pavment obligations under the Agreement are special obligations
payable solely from Systemn Net Revenues.

For a further description of the City’s obligations under the Agreement, see “SOURCES OF PAYMENT
AND SECURITY.”

Bond Insurance

Payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due will be insured by a financial guaranty
insurance policy (the “Bond Insurance Policy™) to be issved by MBIA Insurance Corporation (the *Bond Insurer”™)
simultaneously with the delivery of the Bonds. See “BOND INSURANCE.”

Reserve Fund

Pursuant to the Indenture, a Reserve Fund is required to be maintained in an amount equal to the Reserve
Fund Requirement. Amounts on deposit in the Reserve Fund will be apphed to make up any deficiency in the Debt
Service Fund for the payment when due of principal of and interest on the Bonds. The Reserve Fund Requirement
will be met with a surety bond issued by the Bond Insarer. See “APPENDIX C-Summary of Certain Provisions of
the Indenture and the Agreement.”

Other Matters

The summaries of and referenees to all documents, statutes, reports and other instruments referred to herein
do not purport to be complete, comprehensive or definitive, and each such summary and reference 1s qualified in its
enfirety to each document statute, report or instrument.

Attached to this Official Statement as Appendix C are summaries of certain provisions of the Indenture and
the Agreement. Copies of the Indenture and the Agreement are available for inspection at the offices of the Trustee,
and copies of the Indenture and the Agreement will be provided by the Trustee upon request and payment of costs.

THE AUTHORITY

The Authority was created putsuant to the Act and a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, dated Januvary
28, 1992 (the “Joint Powers Agreement”™), between the City and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Anaheim.
Pursuant to the Joint Powers Act and the Joint Powers Agreement, the Authority may enter into contracts to acquire,
construct, manage, maintain or operate certain real property, buildings, works and improvements and to acquire,
maintain, lease and operate certain personal properiy and equipment. The Authority also has the authority to issue
honds and incur debts.

]



The Authority has assisted the City in financing various other projects through the issuance of bonds. No
such other bonds are payable from or sccured by the Trust Estate.

PLAN OF FINANCE
General

The City has adopted the Master Plan of Sanitary Sewers (the “MPSS”), which identifies certain necessary
improvements to comply with its new operating permits (see “THE SYSTEM-Regulation™), and other future
improvements determined to be undertaken for the System.  The estimated cost of these improvements is
approximately $100,000,000 and are to be completed over the next 6 years. The City expects to finance these
improvements through two or more bond issues, the first of which is the Bonds,

The capital improvements identified for Fiscal Years ending June 30, 2007 through 2009 {the “Phase One
Improvements™) address the most immediate System updates and replacements and will be financed with the Bonds,
The City expects construction of these improvements to begin in Spring 2007 and to be completed in Spring 2009,
The Phase One Improvements are expeeted to cost approximately $45,000,000,

The City expeets to hegin addilional capital improvement projects i 2010 (the “Phase Two
Improvements™. The Phase Two Improvements are expected to cost approximately $55,000,000, which are
expected to be funded with the proceeds of a future financing.

In addition to the estimated $100.000.060 in capital improvements to the System noved above, the MPSS
also identifics approximately $72.000.000 in system improvements required to facilitate new development
anticipated within the City over the next several vears. The City expects to pay for these improvements with
developer fees.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

The estimated sources and uses of funds in connection with the issuance of the Bonds are set forth in
following table.

CITY OF ANAHEIM
SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM
Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds

SOURCES OF FUNDS:
Par Amount of the Bonds. . ... ... b 47,710,000
Net Original Issue Premium. ... ....8 1,519,612
TOTAL $ 49229612

USES OF FUNDS:

Improvement Fand .08 48700414
Costs of Issuance’ ... b 529,198
TOTAL USE OF FUNDS S 49229612

® ncludes underwriter's disconnt of $141.698.79, rating agency and legal fees, financial and consulting fees, debt service reserve
surety prermiums, the Bond Esurance Policy premium, printing costs and other miscellanecus expenses for the Bonds.



THE BONDS

General

The Bonds will be dated the date of delivery and will bear interest at the rates per annum and will mature,
subject to prior redemption as described herein under “Redemption of the Bonds,” on February 1, in the years and in
the principal amounts, set forth on the cover page hereof. Interest on the Bonds will be payable on February 1 and
August 1 of each year, commencing on August 1, 2007 (each an “Interest Payment Date”). The Bonds will be
issued in the form of fully registered bonds without coupons and in integral multiples of $5,000,

The Ronds will be issued in book-entry form only and when issued will be registered in the name of Cede
& Co., as nominee for DTC. So long as records of ownership of the Bonds are maintained through book-entry form
only, all payments to the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds, including payments of principal and interest, will be made
in accordance with the procedures described in Appendix D.  See “APPENDIX D-DTC and the Book-Entry
Systern.”

In the event the Book-Entry System is discontinued, principal, or if applicable the Redemption Price, of the
Bends would be payable by the Trustee upon surrender at the Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee, and interest on
the Bonds would be payable on cach Interest Payment Datc by the Trustee by check mailed on the date on which
interest is due to the Owners of the Bonds at the addresses of the Owners as they appear on the Bond Register
maintained by the Trustee.

Redemption of the Bonds

Optional Redemption. The Bonds maturing on and prior to February 1, 2017 are not subject to optional
redemption prior to their stated maturity dates. The Bonds maturing on and after February 1, 2018 are subject to
redemption at the option of the Authority (to be exercised as directed by the City) prior to their stated maturity dates
on any date on and after February 1, 2017, as a whole or in part, from any source of available funds at a Redemption
Price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed plus unpaid accrued interest
thereon to the date fixed for redemption, without premium.

Mandatory Redemption. The Bonds maturing on February 1, 2033 are subject to mandatory redemption
prior to their stated maturity date, in part, on any February 1 on and after February 1, 2028, from Sinking Fund
Installments established for such Bonds at a Redemption Price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds or
portions thereof to be redeemed, without premium.

The Bonds maturing on February 1, 2033, are to be redeemed from Sinking Fund Installments for such
Bonds in each of the years, and in the principai amounts, set forth below:

Date Principal Amount

(February 1) To Be Redeemed
2028 $1,715,000
2029 1,800,000
2030 1,885,000
2031 1,975,000
2032 2,070,000
2033% 2,165,000

¥ Maturity date

The Bonds maturing on February 1, 2039 are subject to mandatory redemption prior to their stated maturity
date, in part, on any February | on and after February 1, 2034, from Sinking Fund Installments established for such
Bonds at a Redemption Price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed, without
premium.



The Bonds maturing on February 1, 2039, are to be redeemed from Sinking Fund Installments for such
Bonds in cach of the years, and in the principal amounts, sct forth below:

Date Principal Amount
{Febraary f) To Be Redeemed
2034 $2.270,000
2035 2,375,000
2036 2,490,000
2037 2,610,000
2038 2,730,000
2039%* 2,860,000

* Maturity date

Notice of Redemption

Redemption Notice. The Trustee shall give notice, of the redemption of Bonds by fiest-class mail, postage
prepaid. not less than 30 days and not more than 60 days prior to the redemption date to the Owner of each Bond
being redeemed, at its address as it appears on the Bond Register or at such address as such Owner may have filed
with the Trustee for that purpose. The notice shall identity the Bonds to be redeemed and shall state (i) the
redemption date, (ii) the Redemption Price, (iii) that the Bonds called for redemption must be surrendered to collect
the Redemption Price. (iv) the address at which the Bonds must be surrendered, and (v} in the case of Bonds to be
redeemed in part only, such notice shall also specify the respective portions of the principal amount thereof to be
redeemed. Such notice will further state that if, on the redemption date the Trustee holds sufficient funds for the
payment of the Redemption Price of the Bonds to be redeemed, on such date there shall become due and payable
upon each Bond to be redeemed the Redemption Price thereof, or the Redemption Price of thz specified portions of
the principal amount thereof (o be redeemed in the case of Bonds lo be redeemed in part only, and that from and
afier such date interest on such Bond or the portion of such Bond to be redeemed will cease to acerue and be
payable.

Receipt of such notice is not be a condition precedent to the redemption of Bonds and failure of any Owner
of a Bond to receive any such notice or any insubstantial defect in such notice will not affect the validity of the
proceedings for the redemption of Bonds. Any defect in such notice given to the Owners of less than all of the
Bonds to be redeemed will not affect the validity of the procesdings for the redemption of the Bonds as 1o which the
notice of redemption did not contain such defect.

SO LONG AS THE BONDS ARE HELD IN BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM, ALL REDEMPTION NOTICES
WILL BE GIVEN TO DTC.

Conditional Redemption Notice. In the event that funds required to pay the Redemption Price of the Bonds
are not on deposit with the Trustee at the time the notice with respect to any redemption of Bonds at the option of
the Authority is given, such notice will state that such redemption is conditional upon the reczipt by the Trustee, on
or prior to the date fixed for such redemption, of meneys sufficient to pay the Redemption Price of the Bonds to be
redeemed, and that if such moneys shall not have been so received said notice shall be of no force and effect and the
City will not be required to redeem such Bonds. In the event a notice of redemption of Bonds contains such a
condition and such moneys are not so received, the redemption of Bonds as described in the conditional notice of
redemption will not be made and the Trustee will, within a reasonable time after the date on which such redemption
was to oceur, give notice to the persons and in the manner in which the notice of redempticn was given that such
moneys were not so received and that there will be no redemption of Bonds pursuant to the conditional notice of
redemption.

Partial Redemption. 1f less than all of the Bonds of like maturity shall be called for redemption, the
particular Bonds or portions of Bonds to be redeemed shall be selected at random by the Trustee in such manner as
the Trustee in its discretion may deem fair and appropriate, from Bonds not previously called for redemption;
provided, however, that the portion of any Bond of a denomination of more than the minimum Authorized
Denomination to be redeemed shall be in the principal ameunt of such minimum Authorized Denomination or a
multiple thereof. In selecting Bonds for redemption, the Trustee shall treat cach Bond of a denomination of mote



than the minimum Authorized Denomination as representing that number of Bonds of the minimum Authorized
Denomination which is obtained by dividing by such mimimum Authorized Denomination the principal amount of
such Bond.

SO LONG AS THE BONDS ARE HELD IN THE BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM, SUCH SELECTION WILL,
HOWEVER BE MADE BY DTC.

Payment of Redeemed Bonds. Notice having been given in accordance with the Indenture, the Bonds or
portions thereof so called for redemption shall become due and payable on the redemption date so designated at the
applicable Redemption Price, and, upon presentation and surrender thercofl at the office specified in such notice,
such Bonds, or portions thereof, shall be paid at the Redemption Price. If, on the redemption date, moneys for the
redemption of all the Bonds or portions thereof of any like maturity to be redeemed, together with unpaid accrued
interest to the redemption date, shall be held by the Trustee s0 as to be available therefor on said date and if notice of
redemption shall have been given, then, from and after the redemption date interest on the Bonds or portions thereof
so called for redemption shall cease to accrue and become payable. 1f said moneys shall not be so available on the
redemption date, such Bonds or portions thereof shatl continue to bear interest unti! paid at the same rate as they
would have borne had they not been called for redemption.

SOURCES OF PAYMENT AND SECURITY
Pledge Effected by the Indenture

Trust Estate. The Bonds will be special obligations of the Authority payable solely from and secured
solely by a lien on and security mterest in the Trust Estate. The Trust Estate consists of' {a) all right, title and
interest of the Authority in, to and under the Agreement (other than the Authority's rights to receive Additional
Payments pursuant to the Agreement and indemnification payments pursuant to the Agreement} and (b) subject to
the provisions of the Indenture permitting the application thereof for the purposes and on the terms and conditions
set forth in the Indenture: (1) the Purchase Price Installments; (ii) all income derived from the investment of money
in the Funds (other than the Rebate Fund) established by the Indenture and held by the Trustee; and (iii) the amounts
in the Funds (other than the Rebate Fund) established by the Indenture and held by the Trustee, including the
investments thereof.

For a summary of certain provision of the Indenture, see “APPENDIX C-Summary of Certain Provisions
of the Indenture and the Agreement.”

The Bends are not secured by a legal or equitable pledge of, or lien or charge upon. any property of the
Authority or any of its income or receipts except the Trust Estate pledged pursuant to the Indenture, which pledge is
subject to the provisions of the Indenture permitting the application thercof for the purposes and on the terms and
conditions set forth in the Indenture. Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the State, the Authority or
any other public agency, including the City, is pledged to the payment of the Bonds or the interest thereon. The
issuance of the Bonds does not directly, indirectly or contingently obligate the Authority or the City to levy or
pledge any form of taxation or to make any appropriation for the pavment of the Bonds. The payment of the Bonds
does not constitute a debt, liability ar obligation of the State or any public agency, including the City, other than the
special obligation of the Authority as provided in the Indenture.

The Agrecment

The main source of payments for the Bonds are the Purchase Price Installments to be paid by the City
pursuant to the Agreement. Under the Agreement the City is to make Purchage Price Installments from System Net
Revenues at the times and in the amounts necessary to pay the principal and Redemption Price of, and interest on,
the Bonds when due. The Authority will assign to the Trustee the Authority’s rights (other than its rights to
Additional Payments and indemnification) to receive the Purchase Price Installments under the Agreement as
required therein,

The City’s obligations to make payments under the Agreement shall not constitute a charge against the
general credit of the City but shall constitute and evidence special obligations of the City for which the City is
obligated to make payments only from the System Net Revenues. The City’s payment obligations under the
Agreement will not be secured by a legal or equitable pledge of, or lien or charge upon, any property of the City or
any of its income or receipts other than the System Revenues.  Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of



the State, the City or any other public agency is pledged to the payment of amounts due under the Agreement and
the execution and delivery of the Agreement shall not directly. indirectly or contingently obligate the City, the State
or any political subdivision thereof, to levy or pledge any form of taxation or o make any appropriation for the
payments due thereunder. The obligation of the City to make payments under the Agreement docs not constitule a
debt, liability or obligation of the State or any public agency, including the City (other than the special obligation of
the City as provided in the Agreement). Neither the members of the City Council of the City, nor any person
exceuting the Agreement, nor any officer or employee of the City shall be liable persomally for any payments (o be
made by the City under the Agreement or be subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of the
exeeution and delivery of the Agreement or in respect of any undertakings by the City under the Agreement.

AHocation of System Revenues

The City agrees and covenants in the Agreement that all System Revenues it receives {except for Net
Proceeds) will be deposited when and as received in a special fund designated as the “System Revenue Fund,”
which fund the City agrees to maintain and to hold separate and apart from other funds until no Bonds remain
Outstanding under the Indenture. Moneys in the System Revenue Fond will be used and applied only as provided in
the Agreement, The Agreement provides that the City is to apply the moneys in the System: Revenue Iund at the
following times for the transfer to the following respective special funds and accounts in the following order of
priority:

(N Operation and Maintenance Expenses. Not later than the third day before the end of cach month
(or if such day is not a Business Day. the next preceding Business Day), the City is 1o transfer to
the Operation and Maintenance Account the amount contained in the Annual Budget for Operation
and Maintenance Expenses for the following month and such additional amounts as the City
determines are reasonably required to be set aside as contingency reserves for Operation and
Maintenance Expenses.

{2) Debt Service on Puritv Obligations. From the remaining moneys in the System Revenue Fund:
The City (i) not later than the third day before the end of each month commencing June, 2007 (or
if such day is not a Business Day, the next preceding Business Day), is to transfer to the Trustee as
a Purchase Price Installment an amount equal to one-sixth (1/6th) of the interest coming due on
the Bonds on the next [nterest Payment Date; provided that an appropriate adjustment should be
made for the initial lnterest Payment Date; (i1) not later than the third day before the end of each
month commencing February, 2009 (or if such day is not a Business Day. the next preceding
Business Day), transfer to the Trustee as a Purchase Price Installment an amount cqual to one-
twelfth {1/12th} of the Principal Installment due on the next Principal Installrent Date; (1i) on any
datc other than an Interest Payment Date or a Principal Installment Date on which principal and/or
interest on the QOutstanding Bonds is due and payable, transfer to the Trustce as a Purchase Price
Installment the amount necessary so that the amount on deposit in the Debt Service Fund available
to make such payment s sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the Oufstanding Bonds due
and payable on such date; and (iv) on cach date on which a payment is due 1o pay the principal of
of interest on any outstanding Additional Perity Obligations, transfer the amount then due for the
payment of such additional Parity Obligations in accordance with the provisions of the applicable
Parity Obligations; provided that if on any day (he amount available therefor in the System
Revenue Fund is not sufficient to make all the payments to be made in the amounts deseribed in
this paragraph, the City is required to apply the available money in the Sysiem Revenue Fund o
the payment of the Purchase Price Installments and the amounts doe for the Additional Parity
Obligations ratably based on the amounts then due without any discrimination or preference
between Purchase Price nstallments and Additional Parity Obligations.

(3 Debt Service Reserves.  After making the wansfers described above, amounts in the System
Revenue Fund will be applied: (i) on or before the last Business Day of cach month to the transfer
to the Trustee. of that sum, if any, necessary replenish the Reserve Fund for any withdrawals
{other than the transfer of any excess pursuant to the Indenture} so that the amount on deposit in
the Reserve Fund is equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement; (i) on or before the last Business
Day of cach month preceding a Reserve Valuation Date, the City shall transfer to the Trustee that
sum, if any, neeessary so that the amount on deposit in the Reserve Fund is cqual to the Reserve
Fund Requirement; and {ifi) on or before the last Business Day of cach moath, to the transfer to



the applicable trustee or trustees for the Additional Parity Obligations amounts then required to be
deposited with such trustee or trustees 1o maintain debt service reserves for such Additional Parity
Obligations. To the extent that transfers from the Reserve Fund to the Debt Service Fund are from
draws on a Reserve Surety as permitied by the Indenture, transfers under the Agreement to restore
the Reserve Fund shall be made to reimburse the provider of the Reserve Surety to the extent the
Reserve Surely is reinstaled; provided that the foregoing procedures for the application of the
System Revenues consisting of reimbursement payments shall be subject to any similar provisions
for Parity Obligations on a pro rata basis.

(4} Cther Amounts Due For Parity Gbligations. After making the transfers described in the paragraph
above, amounts in the Systern Revenue Fund will be applied to the payment when due of
Additional Payments fother than with respect to the Reserve Requirement) due under the
Agreement and payments, other than payments with respect to principal, interest and debt service
reserves, due in connection with Additional Parity Obligations.

(5} Surplus.  Afier making the transfers described in the paragraph above, amounts in the System
Revenue Fund may be applied for any purpose permitted by law; including but not limited to
payments with respect to Subordinate Obligations and payments for capital improvements to the
System.

Rate Covenant

The City agrees in the Agreement to fix, prescribe and collect rates, fees and charges of the System for each
Fiscal Year so as to yield System Revenues at least sufficient, after making reasonable allowances for contingencies
and errors in the estimates, to pay all current Operation and Maintenance Expenses, the Purchase Price Installments,
all payments on other Parity Obligations and all payments on Subordinate Obligations as they become due and
pavable, all payments required for comphance with the terms of the Indenture, including restoration of the Reserve
Fund to an amount equal to the Reserve Fund Reguirement and all payments to meet any other obligations of the
City which are charges, liens or encumbrances upon, or payable from, the System Revenues.

In addition, City covenants in the Agreement, to the maximum extent permutted by law, o fix, prescribe
and collect rates, fees and charges of the System for each Fiscal Year so as to yield System Net Revenues during
sach Fiscal Year equal to at least 110% of the Annual Debt Service in such Fiscal Year.

The City may make or permit to be made adjustments from time to time in such rates, fees and charges and
may make or permit to be made such classification thereof as it deems necessary, but will not reduce or permit to be
reduced such rates, fees and charges below those then in effect unless the System Revenues from such reduced rates,
fees and charges will at all times be sufficient to meet the requirements of the Agreement.

Additienal Parity Obligations

The Agreement provides the following System Net Revenue test (the “Earnings Test”} for the issuance or
meurrence of Additional Parity Obligations which will be secured by a pledge of System Revenues on a parity with
the Purchase Price Installments.

Either (i) the System Net Revenues, caleulated on Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, as shown by
the books of the City for the laiest Fiscal Year or any 12 consecutive month peried within the last completed 18-
month period ended not more than one month before the issuance or incurrence of such additional Parity Obligations
as set forth in a Certificate of the City or (ii) the estimated System Net Revenues for the first complete Fiscal Year
when the improvements to the System financed with the proceeds of the Additional Parity Obligations shall be in
operation as estimated by and set forth in an eopinion of an independent consulting engineer or firm of independent
consulting engineers employed by the City, plus, at the option of the City, either or both of the items designated
under (x) and (y) below, shall have amounted to at least 1.10 times the Maximum Annual Debt Service i any Fiscal
Year thercafter on all Parity Obligations to be oulstanding immediately subsequent to the incurring of such
Additional Parity Obligations; provided, that in the event that all or a portion of such Parity Obligations are to be
issued for the purpose of refunding and retiing any Parity Obligations then outstanding. interest and principal
payments on the Parity Obligations to be so refunded and retired from the proceeds of such refunding Parity
Obligations being issued shall be excluded from the foregoing computation of Maximum Annual Debt Service.



The items following may be added to the System Net Revenues for the purpose of meeting the test above:

{x) An allowance for any increase in System Net Revenues {including, without Hmitation, a reduction
in Operation and Maintenance Lixpenses) which may arise from any additiens to and extensions
and improvements of the System to be made or acquired with the proceeds of such Additional
Parity Obligations or with moneys from any other source which, during all or any part of the
Fiscal Year or the 12 consecutive month period were not in service, in an amount equal to the
estimated additional average annual net revenues o be derived from such additions, extensions
and improvernents for the first 36-month period in which cach addition, extension or improvement
is respectively to be in operation, all as shown by the certificate or opinion of a gualified
independent engincer employed by the City; and

(¥) An allowance for camings arising from any increase in the charges made for the use of the Systemn
which has becotne cffective prior to the incurring of such additional Parity Obligations but which,
during all or any part of such Fiscal Year or such 12 consccutive month period within the last
completed 18-month period, was not in effect, in an amount cqual to the amount by which the
System Net Revenues woukl have been increased if such increase in charges had been in effect
during the whole of such Fiscal Year or such 12 consecutive month period within the last
completed 18-month period, as shown by a Certificate of the City.

Any debt service reserve fund established for Additional Parity Obligations shall satisfy the following
criteria; (i) such debt service reserve fund shall be held by an independent trustee (who may be other than the
Trustee); and (i) the required amount of such debt service reserve fund shall not exceed the lesser of the maximum
annual debt service of such Parity Obligations (calculated on the basis of a year ending on the principal payment
date of such Parity Obligations) or the maximum amount permitted under the Code, provided that, if such Parity
Obligations are a loan from a governmental agency, then a debt service reserve fund shall be established in the
amount, if any, required or permitted by such governmental agency.

The City may at any time incur Additional Parity Obligations for the purpose of refunding and retiring any
Parity Obligations then outstanding without compliance with the Earnings Test. if the Annual Debt Service for each
Fiscal Year during which any Additional Parity Obligations which are outstanding both before and after the issuance
of such refunding Additional Parity Obligations will not be increased by reason of the entry into or ncurrence of
such refunding Parity Obligations.

The City may at any time and from time to time, without satisfying the Eamnings Test, enter into one or
more Swap Agreements, the net payments (but not any carly termination payments) under which shall constitute
Parity Obligations; provided that: (i) each Swap Agreement shall rclate to Parity Obligations which are installment
purchase installments, capital lease installment payments, bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness of the
City, which Parity Obligations shall be identified by the City at the time of entering such Swap Agreements, relating
to capital improvements, including replacements, for the System and (ii) the notional amount of” all Swap
Agreements in effect with respect to such Parity Obligations does not exceed the outstanding principal payments
with respect to such Parity Obligations; and (1) if such Swap Agreement is not taken mto account in the calculation
of Maximum Annual Debt Service in connection with the incurrence of the related Parity Obligations, the Trusice
shall have received a Rating Confirmation.

The City may at any time and from time to time, without compliance with the Earnings Test, enter into one
or more Credit Agreements in conpection with Parity Obligations. Nothing contained in the Agreement limits the
issuance of any Subordinate Obligations. See “APPENDIX C-Summary of Certain Provisions of the Indenture and
the Agreement-The Agreement-Additional Parity Obligations.”



BOND INSURANCE

The following information has been furnished by the Bond inswrer for use in this Official Statement. Such information has not been
independently confirmed or verifivd by the Authority or the City. No representation is made herein by the Anthority as to the accuracy or
adeguacy of such information subsequent to the date hereof, or that the information contained and incorporated herein by reference is correct,
Reference is made to Appendix G for a specimen of the Bond Inswrance Policyv. The Bond Insurer does not accept any responsibility for the
accaracy or completeness of this Official Statement or @y information or disclosure comtained herein, or omitted herfram, ather than with
Fespect to the accuracy of the information regarding the Bond Tnsurance Policy and the Bond Insurer set forth under the heading "BOND
INSURANCE. " Additionally, the Band Invurer makes ne represemiation regarding the Bonds er the advisability of investing in the Bonds,

The Policy

The Bond Insurance Policy unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees the full and complete payment
required to be made by or on behalf of the Authority to the Paying Agent or its successor of an amount equal to (i)
the principal of (either at the stated maturity or by an advancement of maturity pursuant to a mandatory sinking fund
payment) and interest on, the Bonds as such payments shall become due but shall not be so paid {except that in the
event of any acceleration of the due date of such principal by reason of mandatory or optional redemption or
acceleration resulting from default or otherwise, other than any advancement of maturity pursuant to a mandatory
sinking fund payment, the payments guaranteed by the Bond Insurance Policy shall be made in such amounts and at
such times as such payments of principal would have been duce had there not been any such acceleration, unless the
Bond Insurer elects in its sole discretion, to pay in whole or in part any principal due by reason of such
acceleration); and (ii) the reimbursement of any such payment which is subsequently recovered from any Owner of
the Bonds pursuant to a final judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction that such payment constitutes an
avoldable preference to such Owner within the meaning of any applicable bankruptcy law (a “Preference™).

The Bond Insurance Policy does not insure against loss of any prepayment premium which may at any time
be payable with respect to any Bonds. The Bond Insurance Policy does not, under any circumstance, insure against
loss relating to: (i) optional or mandatory redemptions (other than mandatory sinking fund redemptions); (ii) any
payments to be made on an accelerated basis; (ii1) payments of the purchase price of Bonds upon tender by an owner
thereof; or (iv) any Preference relating to (i) through (iii} above. The Bond Insurance Policy also does not insure
against nonpayment of principal of or interest on the Bonds resulting from the insolvency, negligence or any other
act or omission of the Paying Agent or any other paying agent for the Bonds.

Upon receipt of telephonic or telegraphic notice, such notice subsequently confirmed in writing by
registered or certified mail, or upon receipt of written notice by registered or certified mail, by the Bond Insurer
from the Paying Agent or ary owner of a Bond the payment of an insured amount for which is then due, that such
required payment has not been made, the Bond Insurer on the due date of such payment or within one business day
after receipt of notice of such nonpayment, whichever is later, will make a deposit of funds, in an account with U.S.
Bank Trust National Association, in New York, New York, or its successor, sufficient for the payment of any such
insured amounts which are then duc. Upon preseniment and surrender of such Bonds or presentment of such other
proof of ownership of the Bonds, together with any appropriate instruments of assignment to evidence the
assignment of the insured amounts due on the Bonds as are paid by the Bond Insurer, and appropriate instruments to
cffect the appointment of the Bond Insurer as agent for such owners of the Bonds in any legal proceeding related to
payment of insured amounts on the Bonds, such instruments being in a form satisfactory to U.S. Bank Trust
National Association, U.S. Bank Trust National Association shall disburse (o such owners or the Paying Agent
payment of the insured amounts due on such Bonds, less any amount held by the Paying Agent for the payment of
such insured amounts and legally available therefor.

The Bond Insurer

The Bond Insurer is the principal operating subsidiary of MBIA Inc., a New York Stock Fxchange listed
company (the “Company™). The Company is not obligated to pay the debts of or ¢laims against the Bond Insurer.
The Bond Insurer is domiciled in the State of New York and licensed to do business in and subject to regulation
under the laws of all 50 states, the District of Columbia, the Commomwealth of Puerto Rico, the Commonwealth of
the Northern Mariana Islands, the Virgin Islands of the United States and the Territory of Guam. The Bond Insurer,
either directly or through subsidiaries, is licensed to do business in the Republic of France, the United Kingdom and
the Kingdom of Spain and is subject to regulation under the laws of those jurisdictions.
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The principal exceutive offices of the Bond Insurer are located at 113 King Street, Armonk, New York
10504 and the main telephone number at that address is (914) 2734545

Regulation

As a financial guaranty insurance company licensed to do business in the State of New York, the Bond
Tnsurer is subject to the New York Imsurance Law which, among other things, preseribes mimimum capital
requirements and contingency reserves against liabilities for the Bond Insurer, limits the classes and concentrations
of investments that are made by the Bond Insurer and requires the approval of policy rates and forms that are
emploved by the Bond Insurer. State law also regulates the amount of both the aggregate and individual risks that
may be insured by the Bond Insurer, the payment of dividends by the Bond Insurer, changes i control with respect
to the Bond Insurer and transactions among the Bond Insurer and its alfiliates.

The Bond Insurance Policy is not covered by the Property/Casualty Insurance Security Fund specified in
Article 76 of the New York Insurance Law,

Financial Information of the Bond Insurer

Moody's Investors Service, Inc, rates the financial strength of the Bond Insurer “Aaa.”

Standard & Poor's, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc., rates the financial strength of the Bond
Insurer “AAA.”

Fitch Ratings rates the financial strength of the Bond [nsurer “AAA”

Each rating of the Bond Insurer should be cvaluated independently. The ratings reflect the respective rating
agency's current assessment of the creditworthiness of the Bond Insurer and its ability to pay clams on its policies
of insurance. Any further explanation as to the significance of the above ratings may be obtained only from the
applicable rating agency.

The above ratings are not recommendations to buy, sell or hold the Bonds, and such ratings may be subject
to revision or withdrawal at any time by the rating agencies. Any downward revision or withdrawal of any of the
above ratings may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds. The Bond Insurer does not guaranty the
market price of the Bonds nor does it guaranty that the ratings on the Bonds will not be revised or withdrawn.

As of December 31, 2005, the Bond Insurer had admitted assets of $11.0 biliion {audited), total habilities of
$7.2 billion (audited), and total capital and surplus of $3.8 billion (audited), cach as determined in accordance with
statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities. As of December 31,
2006, the Bond Insurcr had admitted asscts of $10.9 billion (unaudited), total liabilities of $6.9 bithion (unaudited),
and total capital and surplus of $4.0 billion (unaudited), each &s determined in accordance with statutory accounting
practices prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities.

For further information concerning the Bond Insurer, see the consolidated financial statements of the Bond
Insurer and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and Decomber 31, 2005 and for cach of the three vears in the
period ended December 31, 2006, prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, included in
the Ammual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the consolidated
fisancial statements of the Bond Insurer and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006, which are hereby
incorporated by reference into this Official Statement and shall be deemed to be a part hereof.

Copies of the statutory financial statements filed by the Bond Insurer with the State of New York Insurance
Department are available over the Internet at the Company’s web site at http://www.mbia.cont and at no cost, upon
request to the Bond Insurer at its principal executive offices.

Incorperation of Certain Documents by Reference

The following document fited by the Company with the Securitics and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™)
is incorporated by reference into this Official Statement:

(1 The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K. for the year ended December 31, 2006.
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Any documents, including any financial statements of the Bond Insurer and its subsidiarics that are
included therein or attached as exhibits thereto, filed by the Company pursuant to Sections £3(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d)
of the Exchange Act afier the date of the Compuny’s most recent Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q or Annual Report
on Form 10-K, and prior {o the termination of the offering of the Bonds offered hereby shall be deemed to be
incorporated by reference in this Official Statement and to be a part hereof from the respective dates of filing such
documents, Any statement contained i a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference herein,
or contained in this Official Statement, shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Official
Statement to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document which also is
or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement.  Any such staternent so
modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Official
Statement.

The Company files annual, quarterly and special reports, information statements and other information with
the SEC under File No. 1-9583. Capies of the Company’s SEC filings (including (13 the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the vear ended December 31, 2006, and (2) the Company’s Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for
the guarters ended March 31, 2006, June 30, 2006 and September 30, 2006 arc available (i) over the Internet at the
SEC’s web site at http://Awww sce gov; (ii} at the SEC™s public reference room in Washington, D.C.; (iii} over the
Internet at the Company’s web site al hitp://www.mbia.com; and (iv) at no cost, upon request to the Bond Insurer at
its principal executive offices.

In the event the Bond Insurer were to become insolvent, any claims arising under a policy of financial
guaranty insurance are excluded from coverage by the California Insurance Guaranty Association, established
pursuant to Article 14.2 (commencing with Section 1063) of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division | of the California
insurance Code.

THE SYSTEM

General

The System dates back to 1911 and consists of approximately 510 miles of gravity sewer and wastewater
pipelings and appurtenant facilities and equipment. The average current daily demand on the System is
approximately 50 million of gallons per day (“mgd™). The majority of the System’s sewer pipes are made of
vitrified clay pipe (“VCP”) and are at least 87 in diameter. The City’s use of gravity sewers allows the System to
operate without the use of pump stations or force mains.

The System does not include any private laterals (i.e., sewers that solely serve one private property or
privately owned complex). Additionally, “trunk lines” are not included in the System. The trunk lines serving the
System arc owned and operated by the QCSD. All sewage and wastewater discharged by the City’s customers is
ultimately transported through the System to OCSD’s trunk lines, where it then flows to and is treated by OCSD’s
Sewage Treatment Plant #2. The treated effluent is then disposed of by OCSD. OCSD owns and operates two large
sewage and wastewater treatment plants, serving 2.5 million people in north and central Orange County, ranking as
the 6th largest wastewater discharger in the United States. OCSD submits its bills for treatment and disposal costs
directly to residents and businesses through the County Asscssor,

Management

The City Manager is responsible for overall management and supervision of the System. The City
Manager reports to the City Council, which approves all policy matters, including major expenditures and financial
commitments.

Day-to-day management, operation and maintenance of the System are overseen by the City’s Department
of Public Works. The Department of Public Works provides services, including, but not limited to, financial
management, contract and staff oversight and management, equipment acquisition and upkeep, sewer line and
wastewaler cleanup and repair, sewer line and wastewater inspection and documentation, sewer spill prevention and
response and regulatory reporting and documentation.
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Regulation

The Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board (the “Board™) is the regional agency which
implements the Clean Water Act for the Southern California region, including the City. In 2002, the Board required
that all citics within its jurisdiction upgrade their sewer maintznance and repair programs to prevent sewer spills and
failures by adopting the Sewer Waste Discharge Requirement for Orange County (the “Sewer WDR”). The Sewer
WDR mandates that cach city within Orange County develop and implement a Sewer Master Plan, which includes
extensive studies to determine the locations and degree of existing and future sewer capacitics. The increasingly
stringent requirements under this permit were a primary cause for increases in the System-wide System Wastewater
Collection and Disposal System Maintenance Fee (the “Sewer Fee™} in 2006.

The City adopted the MPSS by resolutions adopted in December 2005 and January 2006 to comply with
the Sewer WDR. The MPSS identifies existing and butld-out sewer flows and sewer neecs of the System, See
“PLAN OF FINANCE-General.” In addition, the System is subject to the National Pollution Discharge Elimination
System (“NPDES™) permit issucd as Order No. 2002-0010 by the Board, which became effective in 1991 to control
and protect the quality of urban runoff in the City from the discharge of pollutants such as sewage from the System
to the water of the State. The permit allows the System to discharge storm water (o the storm drain system and
requires thal system capacily be sized to reduce the possibilities of sewage spills, primarily in connection with storm
runoff. The System is also subject to Order No. 2006-0003 cf the State Water Resources Conirol Board (the “State
Water Board™), which establishes Waste Discharge Requirements for purposes of California law. The requirements
imposed by the Board and the State Water Board are substantially similar.

The City is responsible for obtaining all California Environmental Quality Act approvals as well as various
construction permits and approvals for the Project. The Department of Public Works recommended approval of two
projects in conncction with the Phase One Improvements on April 17, 2007 and is currently reviewing proposals for
six additional projects to commence in carly 2008. The remaining ten improvements expected 1o be constructed as
part of the Phase One Improvements are expected to be completed by Spring 2009 The City expects Lo obtain all
remaining permits and approvals necessary for the Phase One Improvements in a timely fashion.

The City does not expect any of the activitics required for its enviromnental and regulatory complianee to
adversely impact System Revenues or its ability to pay the Purchase Price Installments. The City belicves that it is
currently in material compliance with all governmental regulations applicable to the System.

Customer Base

Apart from approximately 200 residential septic users and a few properties on City boundaries that are
served by adjacent cities, the System serves the entire City, and a small unincorporated territory within Orange
County located adjacent to West Anaheim {the “Service Area™). As of March 31, 2007, the population of the City
included approximately 350,000 residents, with approximately 9,000 businesses and mdustries of various sizes.
Each residential dwelling connected to the System represents a billing unit for the System.  Each twilet facility (or,
“Water Closet™ located inside a commercial or industrial establishment, including. metels, hotels, restaurants,
professional offices, club houses, places of entertainment, manufacturing plants, public and private schools, and any
other organization or business whether of a service, wholesale or retail variety, including non-profit organizations,
represents a billing unit to the System. Lastly, cach recreational vehicle park with a Water Closet located therein
and each recreational vehicle space equipped with & sewage disposal connection represents a billing unit to the
System (collectively, “Billing Units™),
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TABLE 1

CITY OF ANAHEIM
SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM
Number of Billing Units"'

Billing

Customer Class Unitg
Residential Users

Residential Inside City Limits 55,206

Residential Outside City Limits 146

Residential Multi-Family 42.173

Residential Total 97,525
Commercial & Industrial Users

Total 44,661
Total® 142,185

" Ag of February 28, 2007,
1 Excludes 484 Billing Units for RY connections.
The following table shows the percentage of total billings of the System for each class of customer.
TABLE 2
CITY OF ANAHEIM

SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM
Percentage of Total Billings by Customer Class"

Customer Class Percent of Total
Residential Users 32.2%
Commercial & Industrial Users 47.8%
Total 100%

" As of February 28, 2007
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The following table sets forth the top ten largest sewer accounts for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2006.
TABLE 3
CITY OF ANAHEIM

SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM
Ten Largest Sewer Accounts'”

User Type of Business Water Closets

Disney Resort Hotel 571
Anaheim Hilton Hote!l 1743
Marriott Corp Hotel 064
Ken Real Estate {Sheraton Anabeim Hotel} Hotel 521
San Diego Hotel Inc. (Sheraten Park Hotely Hotel 513
Fairfield Ion Hotel 431
Edmonson d'bia MP {Howard Johnson Plaza Holel) Hotel 361
Tarsada Inc. (Anaheim Plaza Hotel & Suites) Hotel 320
Anaheim Memorial Hospital Hospital 320
Quality Hotel Inc. (Clarion Hotel) Hotel 286

TOTAL 9,189

" For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006,
System Rates

Pursuant to the Anaheim Municipal Code {the “City Code™), the City Council shall fix by resolation or
ordinance, fees and charges to be collected by the City for the collection and transportation of scwage and
wastewater by the System. For purposes of the City's audited financial statements, the Sewer Fee is combined with
all City charges for solid waste collection and street cleaning under the gencral heading of “Sanitation Services.”
See “APPENDIX A-The City of Anaheim Audited Financial Statements.”

The City’s general practice has been to increase the Sewer Fee annually in accordance with the Consumer
Price Index (the “CPI"™). The CPI is a statistical time-series measure of a weighted average of prices of a specified
set of goods and services purchased by consumers. However, the Sewer Fee is in no way hmited to tae increases
reflected by the CPI and the City Council has increased the Sewer Fee beyond the CPI when necessary to provide
funds to pay for capital improvements to the System. The rates collected pursuant to the Sevier Fee are not subject
to the approval of any governmental entity other than the City Council, but are subject to the limitations imposed
under the California Constitution.
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The following table sets forth the monthly rate of the Sewer Fee by user category from 2002 10 2007,
TABLE 4
CITY OF ANAHEIM

SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM
Sewer Rate Fee By User Category'”

2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 200607

Monthly Residential $2.39 $2.46 £2.52 £2.99 $4.49
& Multi-Family-
Instde City Limils

Percentage Increase N/A 3.60% 2.60% 19.00% 50.00%
Monthly Residential $3.59 $3.69 $3.79 $4.50 $6.75
& Multi-Farmily-
Outside City Limits

Percentage Increase N/A 3.00% 2.60% 19.00% 50.00%
Annual Residential $43.20 $44.40 $45.55 $54.05 $£81.08
& Malti-Family-
Crutsicde City Limits without
Water & Electric

Percentage Increase N/A 3.00% 2.60% 15.00%% 50.00%
Moenthly Residential Water & $29.13 $29.95 $30.73 $36.46 $54.69
Electric with Penalty
for Non-Payment

Percentage Increase N/A 14.00% 2.60% 19.00% 50.00%
Monthly Commercial / $4.32 5491 $5.04 $5.98 $8.97
Industrial / Mixed-Use
per Water Closet™

Percentage Increase N/A 14.00% 2.60% 19.00% 50.00%
Monthly Recreational $4.32 $4.91 $5.04 £598 £8.97
Vehicles with Sewage
Disposal

Percentage Increase N/A 14.00% 2.60% 19.00% S50.00%

' Sewer rates were historically increased by the CPL However, in years with increased infrastructure maintenance projects, the Sewer Fee

reflected increases over the CPIL
The Sewer Fee apphies per Water Closer located i a commaereial or indugtrial establishment,

(&5
Proposed Sewer Fee Increases

The City staff is preparing Sewer Fee increases expected 1o be considered by the City Council in June
2007, 2008 and 2009, Such proposals are expected to be approximately 3.00%, i Iime with the City’s practice of
ate increases in line with the CPL. The City is also preparing for a Sewer Fee increase expected (o be considered by
the City Council in June 2010, Such proposal is expected to be approximately 40.00% to provide funds to pay for
additional capital improvements to the System. The City is preparing the proposed rate increases in compliance
with Article XIIIC and XIHID of the California Constitution.  See “CONSTITUTIONAL LIMITATIONS ON
TAXES AND SEWER RATES AND CHARGES-Articles XIIIC and XIND of the California Constitution,”
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Billing and Collections

The City bills the Sewer l'ee on the City utility bill, which includes sold waste collection, street cleaning,
electric and water as well as sewer services. The Sewer Fec for residential customers is billed bi-monthly on the
utility bill. Commercial and Industrial customers are billed monthly on the utility bill. All utility bills are due upon
receipt and become past due 15 davs after the initial issue date. Partial payment by a customer of the amount then
owed under the Sewer Fee is applied ratably to cach service represented on the utility bill.

A past due notice is mailed approximately 21 days after the issue date. A second notice is mailed to the
customer approximately 19 days from the past due date notice; this notice also includes a cut off date for electric and
water service. If payment is not received by 5:.00 pm. on the date of the disconnect notice, the electric or water
service is disconnected. Full payment of the bill, plus any reconnection charges, is required prior to any restoration
of service, Also, a deposit may be required to re-establish the credit.

Outstanding Indebtedness

As the Bonds are the initial financing for the System, there is not any outstanding indebtedness payable
from System Revenues.

Historical Revenues and Expenses

The following table shows the System’s revenues and expenses for Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2002
through 2006. The City's audited financial statements for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2006 are contained in
Appendix A to this Official Statement, which include the System’s financial information, combined with the
financial information with the solid waste collection and street cleaning charges collected by the City.  See
“APPENDIX A City of Anaheim Audited Financial Statements-Basic Financial Statements.”
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

TABLE 5

Summary of Revenues and Expenses

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiseal Year Fiseal Year
2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06

Revenue {not including transfers)

Sewer Maintenance Fee $4,779,084 $5,187,844  $6,030.127" $5.796,494 $6.951,978

Inter-Departmental Revenues &

Intra-Government Services 13,301 34,698 13.630 25,495 8,422

Sewer Spill Collections / Fees &

Permits 10,276 11,305 G 12,789 6,049

Inter-Ciovernmental & OCSD Revenues 29412 ( 74,573 1,182,821 1,159,190

Recovery of Damages &

Reimbursement 49.006 71.876 144 12 120,750

Interest Income 83,673 84,942 86,211 88,157 125,534

Transfers to General Fund {119,544) {196.410) (205,748) {219,202} (225,779}
Total $4.845,208 $5,194,255 $5.998,937 $6,886,566 $8.146,144
Operating Expenses

Personnel $844.992 $1,042.743 1,114,510 $1.243,531 $1,221,794

Other Operating 1.598.811 1,342,637 1,356,447 1,473,834 1,768,593

Capital {Infrastructure Maintenance) 1,022,575 1,798,286 1,429,657 4.016,873 4,476,501

Capital (Equipment) 20,632 0 145 1,159 55,219
Tetal $3,487,010 $4,183,666 $3,904,799 $6,735,397 $7,522,107
NET OPERATING INCOME 1,358,198 1,010,589 2,008,138 151,169 624,037

Beginning Balance from Previous Fiscal

Year 2.702314 4060512 5,071,101 7.169.239 7320408

Flus Net Operating Income 1,358,198 1,010,589 2,098,138 151,169 624,037

Ending Balance for Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, 2006 4,060,512 5.071.101 7,169,239 7.320,408 7,944,445

' Ineludes a one time adjustment of $411,639 for recorded unbitled revenue.
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Comparative Service Charges

The following table compares the System residential rate to the residential sewer rates of various entities
within Orange County by assuming a constant rate of monthly sewer discharge. The current monthly Sewer Fee for
2ach residential unit in the City is $4.49.

TABLE 6

Comparison of Estimated Current Monthly Sewer Rates
Monthly Residential for Sanitary Sewer Collection”

Monthly
Avency/City Residential Rate
Villa Park $16.15
Seal Beach 15.80
Newport Beach 1241
Sunset Beach 1240
Fullerton 10.69
Irvine Ranch Water District 10,00
Buena Park 8.54
Huntington Beach 6.75
Midway Cities 6.75
Placentia 6.16
Garden Grove 5.90
La Palma 563
Anaheim 4.49
La Habra 4.00
Yorba Linda Water District 3.50
Santa Ana 331
Costa Mesa Sanitary Districs 2.81
Orange 76
Average'” $7.74

" As of January 1, 2007.
@ City’s sewer rates not included for purpeses of caleulating average.
CERTAIN RISK FACTORS

The following discussion of risks is not meant to be an exhaustive list of the risks associated with the purchase of the
Bonds and the order of presemtation does not necessarily veflect the velative importance of the various risks

Payment of principal of and interest on thc Bonds depends primatily upon the City's payments of the
Purchase Price Installments pursuant to the Agreement. Some of the events which could prevent the City from
making the Purchase Price Installments are set forth below.

General

The payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds is secured solely by a pledge of the Trust Estate
pursuant to the Indenture, which will be funded primarily from the Purchase Price Installments from the System Net
Revenues in accordance with the Agreement. The realization of the System Net Revenues is subject to, among other
things, the capabilities of management of the City, the ability of the City to provide sewer services to its users, and
the ability of the City to establish and maintain sewer fees and charges sufficient to provide the required debt service
coverage as well as pay for Operation and Maintenance Expenses.

Among other matters, weather, general and local econonic conditions and chariges in aw and government
regulations {including initiatives and moratoriums on growth) could adversely affect the amount of System Net
Revenues realized by the City.
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Regulation of the System

The collection and treatment of sewage and wastewater is regulated, to a large extent, by the federal
government and the State. Standards set forth m federal and state law contro] the operations of the System. In the
event that the federal government, acting through the Environmental Protection Agency, or the State, acting through
the Department of Health Services, or additional federal or state legislation, should impose stricter discharge and
collection standards upon the System, the City's expenses could increase accordingly and rates and fees would have
to be increased to offset those expenses. It is not possible to predict the direction which federal or State regulation
will take with respect to discharge and collection standards, although it is likely that both will impose more stringent
standards with attendant higher costs.

Earthquakes, Floods and Other Natural Disasters

Earthquakes, floods or other natural disasters could interrupt operation of the System and cause increased
costs and thereby interrupt the ability of the City to realize System Net Revenues. The City is not obligated under
the Agreement to have earthquake or flood insurance.

System Demand

There can be no assurance that the demand for sewer services will continue as described in this Official
Statement. Reduction in levels of demand could require an increase in rates or charges in order to comply with the
covenants to fix rates and charges of the System.

System Expenses

There can be no assurance that the City’s expenses will be consistent with the descriptions in this Official
Statement. Increases in expenses could require a significant increase in rates or fees in order to pay for City sewer
projects and comply with the rate covenant.

Rate Process

The passage of Proposition 218 by the California electorate potentially affects the City’s ability to impose
future rate increases, and no assurance can be given that future rate increases will not encounter majority protest
opposition under Proposition 218. See “CONSTITUTIONAL LIMITATIONS ON TAXES AND SEWER RATES
AND CHARGES-Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution.”

Limitations on Remedies and Bankruptcy

The ability of the City to increase sewer services fees and to comply with its covenants under the
Agrcement and to generate System Net Revenues sufficient to pay Purchase Price Installments may be adversely
affected by actions and events outside of the control of the City and may be adversely affected by actions taken (or
not taken) by voters, property owners, taxpayers or pavers of asscssments, fees and charges.  See
"CONSTITUTIONAL LIMITATIONS ON TAXES AND SEWER RATES AND CHARGES — Articles XIIIC and
XHID of the California Constitution.”  Furthermore, any remedics available to the owners of the Bonds upon the
occurrence of an event of default under the Indenture are in many respects dependent upon judicial actions which
are often subject to discretion and delay and could prove both expensive and time consuming to obtain.

In addition to the limitations on remedies contained in the Indenture and Agreement, the rights and
obligations under the Bonds, the Indenture and the Agreement may be subject to bankruptcy. insolvency,
reorganization, arrangement, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting ereditors’
rights, to the application of equitable principles, to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to
limitations on legal remedies against governmental entities in the State. Various legal opinions to be delivered
concurrently with the issuance of the Bonds will be so qualified. A complete copy of the proposed form of opinion
of Bond Counsel is set forth in Appendix F. In the event the Authority fails to comply with its covenants under the
Indenture or to pay principal of ot interest on the Bonds, or the City fails to comply with its covenants under the
Agreement, there can be no assurance that available remedies will be adequate to fully protect the interests of the
Owners of the Bonds.
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The enforcement of the remedies provided in the Indenture and the Agreement could prove both expensive
and time consuming. In addition, the rights and remedics provided in the Indenture and the Agreement may be
I'mited by and are subject to provisions of the federal bankruptey laws, as now or hercalter enacted, and to other
laws or equitable principles that may affect creditors” rights. 1f the Authority were Lo file a petition under Chapter 9
cf the Bankruptey Code (Title 11, United States Code), the Owners and the Trustee could be prohibited or severcly
rastricted from taking any steps to enforce their rights under the Indenture and the Agreement, respectively.

Special Obligations

The Bonds are special obligations of the Authority and are not secured by a legal or equitable pledge or
charge or lien upon any property of the Authority or any of its income or receipts, except the Trust Hstate, which
rledge is subject to the provisions of the Indenture permitting the application thereof for the purposes and on the
terms and conditions set forth in the Indenture. The obligation of the Authority to make debt service payments on
t1¢ Bonds does not constitute an obligation of the Authority to levy or pledge any form of taxatior.

The City is obligated under the Agrecment to make payments to the Authority solely from the System Net
Revenues. There is no assurance that the City can suceeed in operating the Systers such that the System Net
Fevenues will continue to be realized as described n this Official Statement.

Secondary Market for Bonds

There can be no guarantee that there will be a sccondary market for the Bonds or, if a secondary market
exists, that any Bonds can be sold for any particular price. Occasionally, because of general market conditions or
because of adverse history or economic prospects connected with a particular issue, secondary marketing practices
in connection with a particular issue are suspended or terminated  Additionally, prices of issues for which a market
is being made will depend upon then-prevailing circumstances. Such prices could be substantially different ‘rom the
criginal purchase price.

CONSTITUTIONAL LIMITATIONS ON TAXES
AND SEWER RATES AND CHARGES

Article XHIA of the California Constitution

Section 1(a) of Article XIIIA of the California Constitation limits the maximum ad valorem tax on real
property to 1% of full cash value (as defined in Section 2 of Article XIIA), to be collected by each county and
apportioned among the county and other public agencies and funds according to law. Section I(b} of Article XIIIA
provides that the 1% limitation does not apply to ad valorem taxes to pay intercst or redemption charges on (a)
incdebtedness approved by the voters prior to July 1, 1978 or (b) any bonded indebtedness for the acquisition or
i nprovement of real propetty approved on or after July 1, 1978, by the necessary votes cast by the voters voling on
t1e proposition. Section 2 of Article XIITA defines “full cash value™ to mean “the County Assessor’s valuation of
rzal property as shown on the 1975/76 tax bill under full cash value or, thereafter, the appraised value of real
groperty when purchased, newly constructed. or a change in ownership has occurred afier the 1975 assessment.”
The full cash value may be adjusted annually to reflect inflation at a rate not to exceed 2% per year or to reflect a
reduction in the consumer price index or comparable data for the arca under the taxing jurisdiction, or reduced in the
¢vent of declining property values caused by substantial damage, destruction, or other factors, Legislation enacted
by the State Legislature to implement Article XIHA provides that notwithstanding any other law, local agencies may
rot levy any ad valorem property tax except to pay debt service on indebtedness approved by the voters as described
ahove.

On June 18, 1992, following a number of challenges to the provisions of Article X1IIA, the United States
Supreme Court upheld the decision in Neordlinger v. Hahn, 225 Cal. App. 3d 1259, a case mvolving residential
property taxation decided by the State Court of Appeals. The & to 1 majority held that the Article XITIA assessment
method serves a rational stale interest by providing certainty regarding property taxes to homeowners and therefore
does not violate provisions of the Fqual Protection Clause codified in the 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution.

The effect of Article X1ITA on the City's finances, then, has been to restrict ad valorem tax revenues for
¢eneral purposes to the statutory allocation of the 1% levy while leaving intact the power to levy ad valorem taxes in
whatever rate or amount may be required fo pay debt service on its general obligation bonds. The City cannot
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predict whether any further challenges to the State’s present system of property tax assessment will be made, or
what the outcome of impact on any of the City of any such challenge might be.

Article XI11B of the Califernia Censtitution

An initiative amendment to the California Constitution {Article XIHB) was approved by the California
electorate on November 6, 1979, This amendment establishes limits on certain annual appropriations of State and
local government entities. Initially, the limits are based generally on appropriations for the Fiscal Year 1978.79
with future adjustrents permitted for changes in the cost of living, population and certain other factors. The
definition of appropriations subjeet to limitation is stated so as to exclude, among other things, {1) appropriations of
proceeds received by a government entity from user fees to the extent such proceeds do not exceed the costs
reasonably borne by such enfity in providing the product or service, (2) the appropriations of any special district
“which did not as of the [977-78 fiscal year levy an ad valorem tax on property in excess of 12% cents per $100 of
assessed value”, and (3) "appropriations required to pay the cost of interest and redemption charges, meluding the
funding of any reserve or sinking fund required in connection therewith, on indebtedness existing or legally
authorized as of January 1, 1979, or a bonded indebtedness thereafter approved . . .7 by vote of the electors of the
issuing entity. In addition, the amendment provides that nothing in it “will be construed to 1mpair the ability of the
State or any local government to meet its obligations with respect to existing or future bonded indebtedness.”

The City is of the opinion that its sewer fees and charges do not exceed the costs it reasonably bears in
providing such services and therefore are not subject to the limits of Article X111B.

Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Coastitution

Proposition 218, a State ballot initiative kriown as the “Right to Vote on Taxes Act,” was approved by the
voters on November 5, 1996. The initiative added Articles XIHC and XIID to the California Constitution, creating
additional requirements for the imposition by most local governments of “general taxes.” “special taxes,”
“assessments,” “fees,” and “charges.” Proposition 218 became effective, pursuant to its terms, as of November 6,
1996, although compliance with some of its provisions was deferred until July 1, 1997, and certain of its provisions
purport to apply to any tax imposed for general governmental purposes (i.e., “generai taxes™) imposed, extended or
increased on or after January 1. 1995 and prior to November 6, 1996.

Article XI1ID imposes substantive and procedural requirements on the imposition, extension or increase of
any “fee” or “charge” subject to its provisions. A “fee” or “charge” subject to Article XIIII} includes any levy, other
than an ad valorem tax, specizl tax or assessment, imposed by an agency upon a parcel or upon a person as an
incident of property ownership. Article XHID prohibits, among other things, the imposition of any proposed fee or
charge, and, possibly, the increase of any existing fee or charge, in the event written protests against the proposed
fee or charge are presented at a required public hearing on the fee or charge by a majority of owners of the parcels
upon which the fee or charge is to be imposed. Except for fees and charges for water, sewer and refuse collection
services, the approval of a majority of the property owners subject to the fee or charge, or at the option of the
agency, by a two-thirds vote of the electorate residing in the affected area, is required within 45 days following the
public hearing on any such proposed new or increased fee or charge.

While the term “property-related” fee is not defined in Article XIIII, the California courts have given such
term and expansive definition in which the City understands to include sewer fees such as the Sewer Fee. Based
upon the California Second District Court of Appeal decision in Howard Jarvis Taxpavers Asseciation v, City of Los
Angeles, 85 Cal., App. 4th 79 (2000}, which was denied review by the California Supreme Court, it was generally
believed that Article XIND did not apply to charges for metered water, which had been held to be commodity
charges related to consumption of the service, not property ownership. In a decision rendered in February 2004, the
California Supreme Court in Richmond et al. v. Shasta Community Services District (S103078) upheld a Third
District Court of Appeal decision that water connection fees were not property-related fees or charges subject to
Article XIIID while at the same time stating in dicta that fees for ongoing water service through an existing
connection were property related fees and charges. In October 2004, the California Suprerne Court granted review
of the decision of the Fourth District Court of Appeal in Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency v. Beringson, 120 Cal.
App. 4th 851 {2004), in which the appellate court had relied on Howard Jarvis Taxpavers Association v. City of Los
Angeles and rejected the Supreme Court’s dicta in Richmond er al. v. Shasta Community Services District. On
March 23, 2005, the California Fifth District Court of Appeal held that an “in lieu” fee which is payable to a city’s
general fund from its water utility and which 1% included in the city’s water rate structure was invalid. In reaching its
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decision, the court coavluded that the city’s water rates were “property related” fees, governed by the limitations of
Article XI1ID. The Culifornia Supreme Court denied review of this case. On July 24, 2006, the Supreme Court
ruled in Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency v. Verjil. In dicta, the Court repeated the Supreme Cowrt’s previous
dcta in Richmond et al. v. Shasta Community Services District that fees and charges for ongoing water setvice
tkrough an existing connection were property related fees and charges under Article XIIID.

The City expects to follow the majerity protest procedures set forth in Article XIITD in Imposing new sewer
fees and charges. Nevertheless, it remains unclear what effect, if any, Article XIID will have on the ability of the
City to charge rates to ils retail customers greater than those which existed on November 3, 1996, and the potential
irapact such limitations will have on the City’s System Net Revenues.

Article XIIID alse provides that “standby charges™ are considered “assessments™ and must follow the
procedures required for “assessments” under Article XD and imposes several procedural requirements for the
imposition of any assessment, which may include (1) various notice requirements, including the requirement to mail
a ballot to owners of the affected property: (2) the substitution of a property owner ballot procedure for the
traditional writlen protest procedure, and providing that “majority protest” exists when bailots {weighted according
to proportional financial obligation) submitted in opposition exceed ballots in favor of the assessments; and (3) the
requirement that the levying entity “separate the general benefits from the special benefits conferred on a parcel” of
land. Article XIIID also precludes standby charges for services that arc not immediately available to the parcel
being charged.

Article XIIID provides that all existing, new or increased assessments are to comply with its provisions
beginning July 1, 1997. Existing assessments imposed on or before November 5, 1996, and imposed exclusively to
finance sewer capital costs or maintenance and operations experses are exempted from some of the provisions of
Article XI1ID applicable to assessments. Such exemptions do not apply to increases in existing assessments.

Articte XITIC extends the people’s initiative power to reduce or repeal previcusly authorized local taxes,
assessments, fees and charges. This extension of the initiative power is not limited by the terms of Article XIIIC to
fees, taxes, assessment fees and charges imposed after November 6, 1996 and absent other authority could result in
retroactive reduction in any existing taxes, assessments, fees or charges. It is not clear what scope the courts will
give the initiative provisions of Articie XillC.

No assurance may be given that Articles XI11C and XI1IID will not have a material adverse impact on the
City’s System Net Revenues.

Articles XIIIA, XIIB, XIIC and XIIID were adopted pursuant to California’s constitutional mitiative
process. From time to time other initiative measures could be adopted by California voters, placing additional
Iimitations on the ability of the City to increase revenues.

TAX MATTERS

In the opinion of Qrrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP (“Bond Counsel”) to the Authority, based on an
analysis of existing laws, regulations, rulings and court decisions, and assuming, among other metters, the accuracy
of certain representations and compliance with certain covenants, interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross
income for federal income tax purposes under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 {the “Code™) and 18
exempt from State of California personal income taxes. Bond Counsel is of the further opinion that taterest on the
Eionds is not a specific preference item for purposes of the federal individual or corporate alternative minimum
taxes, although Bond Counsel observes that such interest is included in adjusted current carnings when calculating
corporate alternative minimum taxable income. Bond Counsel is also of the opinion that interest on the Bonds is
exempt from State of California personal income taxes. Bond Counsel expects to deliver an opinion at the time of
issuance of the Bonds substantially in the form set forth in Appendix F hereto, subject to the matters discussed
below,

To the extent the issue price of any maturity of the Bonds is less than the amount to be paid at maturity of
such Bonds {excluding amounts stated to be interest and payable at least annually over the term of such Bonds), the
¢ifference constitutes “original issue discount,” the accrual of which, to the extent properly allocable to cach
Beneficial Owner thereof, is treated as interest on the Bonds which is excluded from gross income for federal
iacome tax purposes and State of California personal income taxes. For this purpose, the 1ssue price of a particular
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maturity of the Bonds 1s the first price at which a substantial amount of such maturity of the Bonds is sold to the
public (excluding bond houses, brokers, or similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity of underwriters,
placement agents or wholesalers). The original issue discount with respect to any maturity of the Bonds accrues
daily over the term to maturity of such Bonds on the basis of a constant interest rate compounded semiannually
{with straight-line interpolations between compounding dates), The accruing original issue discount is added to the
adjusted basis of such Bonds to determine taxable gain or loss upon disposition (including sale, redemption, or
payment on maturity) of such Bonds. Beneficial Owners of the Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with
respect to the tax consequences of ownership of Bonds with original issue discount, including the treatment of
Beneficial Owners who do not purchase such Bonds in the original offering to the public at the first price at which a
substantial amount of such Bonds is sold to the public.

Bonds purchased, whether at original issuance or otherwise, for an amount higher than their principal
amount payable at maturity {or, in some cages, at their earlier call date) (“Premyium Bonds™) will be treated as having
amortizable bond premium. No deduction is allowable for the amortizable bond premium in the case of bonds, like
the Premium Bonds, the interest on which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.
However, the amount of tax-exempt interest received, and a Beneficial Owner’s basis in a Premium Bond, will be
reduced by the amount of amortizable bond premium properly allocable to such Beneficial Owner.  Beneficial
Owners of Premium Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the proper treatment of amottizable
bond premium in their particular ¢ircumstances,

The Code imposes various restrictions, conditions and requirements relating to the exclusion from gross
income for federal income tax purposes of interest on obligations such as the Bonds. The Authority has made
certain representations and covenanted 1o comply with certain restrictions, conditions and requirements designed to
ensure that interest on the Bonds will not be included in federal gross income. Inaccuracy of these representations
or failure to comply with these covenants may result in interest on the Bonds being included in gross income for
federal income tax purposes, possibly from the date of original issuance of the Bonds. The opitien of Bond Counsel
assumes the accuracy of these representations and compliance with these covenants. Bond Counsel has not
undertaken to determine {or to inform any person) whether any actions taken {or not taken), or events occurring {(or
not occurring), or any other matters coming to Bond Counsel’s attention after the date of issuance of the Bonds may
adversely affect the value of, or the tax status of interest on, the Bonds. Accordingly, this opinion is not intended 1o,
and may not, be relied upon in connection with any such actions, events or matters,

Although Bond Counsel is of the opinion that interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for
federal income tax purposes and is exempt from State of California personal income taxes, the ownership or
disposition of, or the accrual or receipt of interest on, the Bonds may otherwise affect a Beneficial Owner’s federal,
state or local tax liability. The nature and extent of these other tax consequences depends upon the particular tax
status of the Beneficial Owner or the Beneficial Owner’s other items of income or deduction. Bond Counsel
expresses 1o opinion regarding any such other tax consequences.

Future legislation, if enacted into law, or clarification of the Code may cause interest on the Bonds to be
subject, directly or indirectly, to federal income taxation, or otherwise prevent Beneficial Owners from realizing the
full current benefit of the tax status of such interest. The mtroduction or enactment of any such future legislation or
clarification of the Code may also affect the market price for, or marketability of, the Bonds. Prospective purchasers
of the Bonds should consult their own tax advisers regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation, as to
which Bond Counsel expresses no opizion,

The opinion of Bond Counsel s based on current legal authority, covers certain matters not directly
addressed by such authorities, and represents Rond Counsel’s judgment as to the proper treatment of the Bonds for
federal income tax purposes. It is not binding on the Internal Revenue Service {“IRS”) or the courts. Furthermore,
Bond Counsel cannot give and has not given any opinion or assurance about the future activities of the Authority, or
about the effect of future changes in the Code, the applicable regulations, the interpretation thereof or the
enforcement thereof by the IRS. The Authority has covenanted, however, to comply with the requirements of the
Code.

Bond Counsel’s engagement with respect to the Bonds ends with the issuance of the Bonds, and, unless
separately engaged, Bond Counsel is not obligated to defend the Authority or the Beneficial Owners regarding the
tax-exempt status of the Bonds m the event of an audit examination by the IRS. Under current procedures, parties
other than the Authority and their appeinted counsel, including the Beneficial Owners, would have little, if any, right
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o participate in the audit examination process. Moreover, because achieving judicial review in connection with an
sudit examination of tax-exempt bonds is difficult, obtaining an independent review of IRS positions with which the
Authority legitimately disagrees. may not be practicable.  Any action of the IRS, including but not limited to
selection of the Bonds for audit, or the course or result of sach audit. or an audit of bonds presenting similar tax
issues may affect the market price for. or the marketability of, the Bonds, and may cause the Authority or the
Benefictal Owners to incur significant expense.

CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Bonds and certain other legal matters are subject to the approving opinion of Orrick,
Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, Bend Counsel to the Authority. A coniplete copy of the proposed form of the opinion
to be delivered by Bond Counsel is attached hereto as “APPENDIX F-Proposed Form of Opinion of Bond
Counsel.” Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the Authority and for the City by the City Atiomey. Bond
Counsel takes no responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of this Official Statement,

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

The City has covenanted, for the benefit of the Owners and beneficial owners of the Bonds, to provide
certain financial information and operating data relating to the City and the Bonds (the “Annval Report”) by not
Jater than the December 31 following the end of cach fiscal year. commencing with the report for Fiscal Year 2006-
17 and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain cnumerated events, if material. The City will file, or cause to
be filed, the Annual Report with each Nationally Recognized Municipal Securitics Information Repository, and with
the appropriate State information depository, it any. The City will file, or cause to be filed, the notices of material
events with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (and with the appropriate State informaltion depository, if
any}. The specific nature of the information to be contained i the Annual Report or the notices of material cvents is
set forth below in “APPENDIX E-Form of Continuing Disclosute Agreement.” These covenants have been made in
order to assist the Underwriter in complying with SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b}(5).

The City has never failed to comply in all material respects with its previous continuing disclosure
mdertakings under SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5).

ABSENCE OF LITIGATION

To the best knowledge of the Authority and the City, there is no action, suit, proceeding or investigation at
law or in equity before or by any court or governmental ageney or body pending or threatened against the Authority
0 restrain or enjoin the authorization, execcution or delivery of the Bonds, the pledge of the Trust Estate or the
:ollection of the payments to be made pursuant to the Indenture, the obligation of the City to pay the Purchase Price
installments from the System Net Revenucs made pursuant to the Agreement, or in any way contesting or affecting
:he vahdity of the Bonds, the Indenture, the Agrecement or the agreement for the sale of the Bonds.

In addition, there is no litigation pending or threatened agamst the Authority, or the City which, in the
apinion of the City Attorney of the City, would materially adversely affeet the System or the sources of payment for
the Bonds.



RATINGS

Fitch Ratings (“Fitch™ and Standard & Poor’s Rating Services, a Division of The McGraw-Hill
Companics. Inc. (“S&P™) have assigned the Bonds the ratings of “AAA™ and “AAA,” respectively, conditioned on
the 1ssuance of the Bond Insurance Policy by the Bond Insurer. Additionally, Fitch has assigned the Bonds an
underlying rating of "AA—"and S&P has assigned the Bonds an underlying rating of “AA™ without consideration of
the issuance of the Bond Insurance Policy. Such ratings reflect only the views of such organizations and are not a
recommendation to buy, sell, or hold the Bonds. Explanations of the significance of the ratings may be oblained
only from the respective organizations assigning such rating. There 18 no assurance that the ratings will remain in
effect for any given period of time or that any such rating will not be revised, either downward, or upward, or
withdrawn entirely, but the applicable rating agency, if, in its judgment, circumstances so warrant. The Authority
and City undertake no responsibility to bring to the attention of the Owners of the Bonds any downward revision or
withdrawal of any such rating. Any such downward revision or withdrawal could have an adverse effect on the
market price of the Bonds. Maintenance of ratings will require periodic review of current financial data and other
updating information by assigning agencies,

UNDERWRITING

The Bonds are being purchased by E. J. De La Rosa & Co., Inc. {(the “Underwriter™). The Underwriter has
agreed to purchase the Bonds, subject to certain condilions, at a price equal to $49,087,913.75 (representing the
principal amount of the Bonds, less Underwriter’s discount of $141,698.70 and plus net original issue premium of
$1,519,612.45). The Underwriter 1s committed to purchase all of the Bonds if any are purchased.

The Bonds are offered for sale at the initial prices stated on the cover page of this Official Statement, which
may be changed from time to ime by the Underwriter. The Bonds may be offered and sold to certain dealers at
prices lower than the public offering prices.

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The City’s audited financial statements include information regarding certain funds of the City, including
its General Fund, which are not pledged to make Purchase Price Installments or to otherwise pay debt service on the
Bonds. Additionally, the City has not requested nor did the City obtain permission from KPMG LLP (the “Auditor”)
to include the audited financial statements and the report thereon as an appendix to this Official Statement.
Accordingly, the Auditor has not performed any post-audit review of the financial condition or operations of the
City. In addition, the Auditor has not reviewed this Official Statement. Sec “APPENDIX A-City of Anaheim
Audited Financial Statements.”

MISCELLANEOUS

References are made herein to certain documents and statutes which are brief summaries thercof which do
not purport to be complete or definitive and reference is made to such documents and statutes for full and complete
statements of the contents thereof. Copies of the Indenture, the Agreement and other documents referred to herein
may be obtained from the Trustee or from the Authority.

Any statements m this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or not expressly so stated,
are intended as such and not as representations of fact, This Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract or

agreement between the Authority and the purchasers or owners of any of the Bonds.

The execution and delivery of this Official Staternent has been duly authorized by the Authority.

ANAHEIM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

By: /s/ Elisa Stipkovich
Executive Director
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APPENDIX A

CITY OF ANAHEIM AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statemenis include information regarding certain funds of the Cinv, including its General Fund, which
wre not pledyed to make Purchase Price Instalfments or to otherwise pav dobt service on the Bonds. Addidionally, the City has
not reguesied nor did the City obtain permission from KPMG LLP (the “Auditor ™) to inelude the audited financial stutements
and the report thereon as an appendix to this Official Statement.  Accordingly. the Auditor has not performed anv post-audit
review of the financial condition or operations of the Citv, In addition, tie Auditor has not reviewed this Official Statement.
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KPNG LLP

Suite 700

GO0 Anton Boulevardg

Costa Mega, CA 82626-7651

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mavey and City Councl of the
City of Angheim, CA:

We have audited the basic Doancial setenients of the governmental activilies. the
busingss-ivpe activities, each magor fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Anaheim, California (City Y as of and for the year ended
June 31 2006, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as
Tistedd in the table of contenis. These Tinancial statements are the responsibihity of
the iy’ management. Our respensibility it express opinions of these financial
statemnents based on our avdit,

We conducted ouwr audie in accordance with avditing swadards geaerully secepted
in the United Statex of America and the stundards applicable to financial audits
contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, vssued by the Controller Generad of
the United Swtes. Those sandards reguire thit we plan and perform the sudit o
olain reasonable assurance about whether the financist statemenis are free of
muterinl misstptement. An gudit incladed consideration of interagl control over
Francial reporting as 2 basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstonces. byt nat for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City’s inermal control over financial reporting. Accordingly,
we eapress no such opinion. An audit also includes examining. on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amoeums and disclosures in the Tipuncial statements.
asessing the seenunting prinoples used and significamt estimates made by
wanagement. as well as evaloating the overall financial taterment preseatation. We
believe that cur audit provides a reasonsghle bagis for our opinions.

In cur opinion, the tnancial stalements referred o above present fardy, 10 all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the agpregate remainiag fund
information of the City of Ansheim, California, as of June 3, 2006, and the
respective changes i the fnamowl postion and cash fiows, where apphcadie,
thereof and she respective budgetary comparison for the General Housing Authority
Funds for the year thep ended in conformity with US. generally scvepied
accounting principles.

Mapagement™s Discussion and Analysis on pages 11 through 19 and the pension
plan supplemeniary information on page 5% are nol a requited part of the base
financial statements but wre supplementary isformation required by the U8
generally accepted accounting principles. We have applied certain Hinited
pracedures. which consisted principally of inguifing of management regarding the
methods  of measurement and  presentation of the reguired  supplementary
information. However, we did net audit the informaton and express no opinion on
H,

In accordance with Government Auditing Standords. we have also issued a report
dated December X, 2006 on our consideration of the City's internal control aver
Fimancial reporting and on vur tests of 1 compliance with certsin provisions of
taws, regulations. contracts and grant agreement. and other matters, The purpose of
thist repott is 1o deseribe the scope of our testing of intersal control over financiat
reporting and complisnee and the results of that testing, and not 10 provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting of on compliunce. That
repart 1< an integral part of ao sudit performed i accordance with Government
Aucliting Standards and should be considered 1n accessing the resuits of vur audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opiaions on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the CRy's basic hinancial statermemts, The
combining individual fund Slaterments and schedudes as fisted in the table of
contents are presented for the purpases of additivnal analysis and are not a required
part of the hasic financiat staterments. The combining mdividual fund statemens
and schedules have been subjected 1o the audiing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and in our opinion, are fairly stated s all materiat
pespects in relation 1o the basic financial statements taken as a whole, The
miroductory section and statistical section have not been subjected 1w the suditing
pravedures applied in the audi) of the basic financial statements and. accordingly.
W EXPress No opinien oa then,

KPMe LP

Diecember 8. 2006
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
{Unaudited)

As mungement of the City of Anaheim (Cityy, we offer readers of the City's basic
Tinancial stwtements this narrative overview and analdysis of the financial activities of the
City as of and Tor the tTscal vear ended June 30, 2006, We cncoussge readers Lo consider
the imfermation presented hore in conjunction with additional information that we have
furnished in our letter of ransmital, which can be found b the introductory scetion ofthas
report and the City’s husic financial statements in the financial seceon of this report,. All
ameunts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in thousands of dolfars,

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an mtroduction o the Citys basic
finanoial statements.  The City's basic financial statements are comprised of three
components: 1) government-wide finuncial statements. 2) fund farancial statements, and
31 nowes o the financiad statements. This report also contains other supplementary

information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

COMPONENTS OF
THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

t A
i Y
Management's Reguired
, g"tmu‘ ¥ Basic Financial caure
Discussion and Supplementary
. Statements .
Analysis Information
ﬂmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmﬁ: b."‘»_‘_-.-o..*
Fund Fipandéial Notes to the
1+ Seatements Finaneial Statcmeﬂtsl

Summary & » Detail

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are
comprised of the Statement of New Assets and the Statement of Activities,  These twe
statements are deslened to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s fmances
utilizing the full ucerual method of uccounting, in o manner similar to a private-sector
business. Under the full scerual method of secounting, transactions are reported as soon
as the underlying event giving rise 10 the change occurs. regardicss of the siming of related

cash flows. Thusx, assets. Habtlitics, revenues and expenses are reported in these statements
for some items that will anly result in cash flows i future fiscal periods (e, uncollected
revenues and acerucd but unpaid intorest expense).

‘The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City's assets and habihties,
meiuding capital sssets and long-term Nabilities, with the difference between the two
reported as not assets, (rver Hime, Increases of deereases i nor assets may servie us i useful
indicator of whether the Hinancial position of the City as a whole 15 improving or
deteriorating.

The Suiement of Activities presents informution showing how the Citys net assets
changed during the most reeent fisead year. Functional aetivities are highlighted in this
statement, whereby direet and indirect functional costs are shown net of related program
rovenue,  This stement shows the extent to which the various functions depend on
genera! tuxes and non-program revenues for support.

The government-wide financial staements distinguish functions of the City that are
principaliv supported by taxes and imtergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other funcrions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs
through user fees snd charges thusiness-type activities), The governmental activitics of
the City include yeneral government, police, fire, community development, planing,
public works, community services. public utilities (street lighting), convention, sports and
entertainment (Visiter and Convention Bureau and the Arrowhead Pond of Anaheim). and
interest on related long-term debt. The business-tvpe activitics of the City include an
cleetric and water utidity. solid waste and sanitation, golt courses, and corvenilon. sports
and entertainment venues {Anaheim Convention Cender. Angel Stadium of Anahcim. and
The Grove of Anabeim) operations.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself, but also the
Anaheim Housing Authority. Ancheim Redevelopment Agency, Community Center
Authority. Anahcim Public Improvement Corporation, and Anabeim Public Financing
Aunthority.  Although these entities are legally separate, they function for all practical
purposes @8 o part of the City, and therefore have been included as blended component
uniis as an integral pari of the primary government.

The government-wide finaocss) starcsents can be found on pages 21-23 of this report,

Fund financial statements. The fund Cinancial statements focus on current available
resources and are organized and operated on the basis of funds. cach of which is defined
as a fiscal and aceounting eatity with a self-balancing set of accounts, established for the
purposc of carrying on specific activitics or attwining certain objectives inaccordance with
spectal regulations, restrictions or limitations, All of the funds of the City can be divided
into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and Tiduciary funds.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Guveranuenial funds, Governimcital finds Gro tsod 1o sodsdand for csaentially the saimc
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide Pinancial
statements, However, uniike the government-wide firumcral statements, the governmental
funds finaneial statements vtilize the modified aceraal basts of accounting, which focuses
on near-derm inflow and owtflow of spendable resources. a5 well as on balances of
»‘pon(lnlﬂe resourcas avatlable at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful
in evaluating o govermment’s near-term finuncial reguirements.

Because the focus of the governmental funds s marrower than that of the government-wide
financial statoments. it 18 useful 10 compare the information presented for the
gevernmental funds with similar information prosented for governmental activities in the
government-wide flnancial statements. By doing so. readers may better understand the
long-term impagt of the government’s near-term financmg decisions,  Both the
wovernmental fumds Balance Sheet and the governmental funds Statement of Reveaues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances provide a reconciliation to facititate this
contparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintaing 19 individual governmental funds, Information is presented separarely
n the governmental funds Balance Sheet and in the covernmental funds Statement of
Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balasces for the General Fund and Housing
Authority Special Revenue Fund both of which are considered to be major funds. Data
for the other 17 governmental funds are combined mto o single. ageregated presentation.
Individual fund data for cach of these nonmajor governmental funds i provided in the
form of supplementary combining stalements on pages 63-74 of this report.

The City adopts an annually appropriated budget for all governmental and proprivtary
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revenue fund (Housing Authorityy are required to be presenied and are included in the
basic financial statements on pages 29-30 of this report.  Additionally, budgetary
sehedules for the other governmental funds have been provided to demonstrate compliance
with the budget and can be found as part of other supplementary schedules on pages 79-
56 of this report,

The governmental funds financial starements can be found on pages 25-28 of thes report.
Proprictary fumds, The City muntains twvo different types of proprietary funds.
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-lype activities
in the government-wide financial statements. The Clry uses s enterprise funds to account
for its electric and warer utility, solid waste and sanitation, golf courses. and convention,
crigimmam
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du ee used 10 accumulate and allocate costs internally amoagthe City s various ﬁsnwons
The City uses wnternal service funds w0 account fw its general benefits and insurance,

inforimation scivices, and office
Because these services predominantly benefit
governmental rather than bosinoss-type functions, they have been included with
governmontal activities i the govermment-wide finuncial statcrents.
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maintenance and couipment operations,
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Proprictary funds provide the same type of information as the governmentewide financial
statements. only in more detail. The propnictary funds finaneial statements provide
separate information for ali of the enterprise funds, which are considerad to be major funds
of the City. Conversely, all of the internal service funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation in the proprictary funds financial statements. Individual fand data
for the internal service funds s provided i the lorm of combining statements clsewhere
in this report.

The proprictary funds linancial statements can be Tound on pages 31-35 of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit
of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-
wide finanewd statements because the resources of those funds are not available to suppert
the Citys own programs.

The fiduciary fund financial staterments can be found on page 36 of this report.

Notes €0 the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is
cssential to o full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund
financial statements, The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 37-64
of this report.

Other supplementary information. In addition to the basic financial statements and
accompanying notes, this report alse presents combinng individual fund statements
referred to carlier m connection with nonmajor governmental funds and internal service
funds. Also included are the budgetary comparison Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances for all nonmajor special revenue funds, all debt service
funds, and all capital projects funds. These statements and schedules can be found on
pages 79-86 of this report.
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NCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Amounts in thoussands)

+  The City's net assets increased as a result of this year™s
City's governmental activities increased $63,972 (I

< pperations. Net assets of the
3%} and business-type activitics

soroased S33.001 30,




CITY OF ANAHEIM

= Al the close of the qurrent fiscal vear, the City's governmental funds reported fotst
ending fund balances of $216.749, an increase of $11.280. 32% of cading fund
halances, $70.400., is avatlable for spending at the City's discretion {unreserved fund

balance).

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

-

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved undesignated fund balance for the
General Fuad was $44.673, or 20% ol the total General Fund expenditres.

The Ciy’s total long-term Nabilities decreased by $11,663 iless than %) during the
current fiscal year.

NET ASSETS

JUNE 38, 2606

Cioversmensl

Activities

2006 2005

Current and other assets § 470713 5 449.054
Capital assets 1230832 FT77.304

Total assets 1.7G2.543 1,626,358
Onher hiabilities R:G14 T4517
Lang-term Labilites owstanding 914928 907,110

Towal Hatilities G95.842 981637
Net assets:
hvested in capital assets, net of refated deln 604,071 603,346
Restricted 147,400 95,439
Uinrestricred {defiem {61.308} {36,074

Total net assets S. 706,703 5 644,731

By far the largest portion of the Ciny’s net assets (79%0) reflects s svestment in capital
assets (g.q Jand, buildings, utihity plant, machinery, equipment, and infrastrecture), net of
any related debt used to acquire those asscts that is stil cutstanding. The City uses these
assets to provide services to citizens: consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending. Although the City's Investment m capital assets is reported net of refated deb,
it should be noted that the resources needed 1o repay this debt must be provided from other
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabidigies.

An additional pertion of the City’s net assets (12%) represents resources that are subject
to external restriction on how they may be used. The remaining unrestricted net assets of
$154.317 may be used to meet the Clty s ongoing obligations to citizens and ereditors. Of
the unrestricted net assets, $213.685 s atributabie fo business-type activities, which

A-d

AND 2005
Blslness-type Total

Activities Croverninent

2006 2003 2006 2005
S 293363 5 63500 £1.066.0746
1072048 1.172,304 2,403,880
1.767.41 1 L.807.425 3.409956
103,344 R0.986 184,458
TSEAGE 770,886 1,666,333
234 G449 R3] 472 1,850,741 1,233 499
615,253 645,802 1.275.924 P25, 148
81,524 80,700 188.924 176,159
215,685 220051 154317 172977
§ d12462 5 U55.333 31619163 S1.600.284

offsets the goversmental activities unrestricred net deficit of 361,368 The Anaheim
Redevelopment Ageney (Redevelopment Agency), a blended component unit of the City,
represents $61.407 of the deficit s unrestricted net assets. The Redevelopment Agency
was established for the purpose of promoting economic revitalization and eliminating
biight within the designated project arca of the City. Often these aciivities do not result in
residual assets, butrather underwrite the cost of a development activity deemed beneficial
inmecting the Redevelopment Agency’s objectives, The resulting Statement of Not Assets
reflects the debt obligation to be repaid through future tax revenucs, without an offsetiing
asset. Whide this is a routing function of such an enfity, when blended with the City, its
deficit of unrestricted net asscts causes the governmental activitics to report a consolidated
deficit position.



CITY OF ANAHEIM

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2003

(overnmentnd Business-type Total
Activities Activities Ciovernimamnt
2606 038 2006 2008 206 2005
REVENLUES
Program reventes:
Chutrges Tor services $ 62031 % 42581 $432 7481 F407 453 5 A4.292 % 450039
Operating prants and contriburons 85,484 TI8TS 2,336 2473 RR.040 53,343
Capital grants and contribuiions 298504 20,906 5,749 L8103 34,753 32410
Cioneral revenues:
Tuxes:
Property taxes 9,299 IR.620 QU2 78,620
Sales and tve taxes 68,024 61,77% 624 61,774
Transient uCCupancy taxes 67.141 ESR L 67141
Motnr vehicle license foes RRRE 2593 201
Cither 1axes 140175 12,357 10,1758
Unrestricted ivestment ezrnings 8071 16,850 6,592 29,196 24663
nhier 1.499 4158 SUsSR Lary
{rain toss) on sale of capiud Gssels 700 i26d) th 164 1244 i }.880)
Total revenues 443197 370,033 4771352 437285 20349 507318
EXPIINSES
Program activities:
Governmental activities:
General goverament 7.394 8221 8.221
Police 98967 21,713 91,713
ire 50957 40.556 46,596
Cornuuty Developnwit §7.542 #3.193 LERER
Plonning 14,493 13.206 3.206
Pablic Works 42734 359,463 39463
Community Services 31,712 28,314 28514
Pubiic Liilines 1,704 1,557 |.557
Covention, Sports and Litertainmnen 7.593 7,703 03
Interest on fung-lerm detn 46,571 47,165 47005
Business-Type activities:
Fleetric Ltilisy 365277 274,622 363.277 274612
Warer Laility 47,225 41,313 47,233 41313
Sanitation 47,163 45,429 47,163 43,420
Goll Courses 4.281 L0062 4281 4062
Coevention, Sports and Enterfaiunent Venues 47853 46,225 47833 a6.023
Total exoenses 189669 3AT.061 511,700 411631 9014658 TIRILL
Excess (deltwiency) before transfers 33528 2972 134.647) 25634 18881 28606
Transters in (out) 2 444 12,40 {84443 tha 400
Taurease (Decrease) in net assets 61,972 15,572 (43,091) 13,234 TERRI 28,606
Nel assels a1 beginning of year 644,731 629,359 935,553 942319 1 600,284 1,571,678

et assels ar end of year $706.703 $644,731 912462 $955.553 SLA19.163 31600254
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GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
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Governmental activities, The most significant revenues of the governmental activities
are general axes (56%), which include property tases (209, sales and use taxes (15%:,
trassicnt eceupay taxes ¢ 17%). other tuxes (3%, and maotor vehicle license foes IVIF}
(1%). Propram revenses are 40% of the total revenues of the governmental activities,
which inchude charges for serviees (14%). operating grants and contributions (1994, and
capital grams and contributions {744,

Public safety ¢police and fire) expenses are most significam (3590 of all governmental
uctivities expenses, tollowed by community development (22%), interest on leng-term
debt (12%), public works (119, and various other programs (16%), Included in these
amounts 1s depreciation oxpense, which is 8% of the total expenses for governmental
activities,

Governmental activitics revenues increased 873,164 (20%) in the current fiscal year.
Charges for serviess incrcased $19.450 146%) primarily due to an increase in developer
fees of $17.100, of which $15.300 relates to the Platinum Triangle. Operating grants
mereased 57.6 14 (10%) primarily due fo increases of 84,500 Housing Counseling Agency
Act funds and 33,100 in Section & Housing Assistance funds. Capital grants increased
S8.698 (39%) primarily due to the receipt of $2.100 of State Library Bond Act funding.
$1.900 from the Housing Counseling Agency Act, and $1.700 from various grants for the
constriction of the West Angheim Community Center and Police Substation. The overall
strength in the cconomy, increased property assessments. and Disnevlands S0t
arniversary celebration contributed to the increases In property taxes, 311079 (13%),
sales and use taxcs, 56,243 (10%), and wransicnt occupancy taxes (TOT) SRE38 (13%,),

Governmentasl activities expenses increased $22.608 (6%) in the current Tiscal year, The
most signilicant change in program expenses was the increase in police expenses of
$7.254 (8% primarily due to $6.400 used for additional officers and higher salaries and
benefits expenses. Fire mereased $4.361 (9%) due o higher salary and benefit oxpenses.
In addition, community services increased 53398 (12%) due to a $1,5300 increase in
salaries and benefits ulong with $1.063 in expenses related to the increased expenses for
park and factlitics maintenance and operations. These increases were partially offeer by
various degrenses in other prozrams expenses,

Fhere were no other programs with significant or unusual changes.
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543.091. Key elemems of this change are as follows:

Charges for services of $452.261 icreased $44.808 (11%). The most significant increase
i charges for services 1s due to the Electric Utility nereases of $19.260 in wholesale
revenues, 16,661 in surplus natural gas sales, and an increase of S1LETE in transmission
revenues. In addition, the water utility had 0 %3.272 Increase in revenues from the sale of
water.

Capital grants and contributions of $3,749 decrcased $3.764 (50%). This decrease was
primarily due to the Convention. Sports, and Entertaiment Yenues decrease of 57950
{96%) primarily due to not repeating last vear’s reeeipt of one time grant revenues, Thas
degrease was offset by water utibities 81859 (133%) merense in capital grants due to more

reimbursable work requested by developers.

Total expenses o 3511.799 increased STO0.148 (24%). The mest significan change in
program expenses is the increase i the Eleetric Unlity of 5900655 (33%). This is
primarily due to the $47.619 increase in purchased power costs, 1 $2.582 increase in fuel
and generation expenses, and an scceleration of depreciation cxpense regarding the
SONGS capital assefs in the amount of $42,002. In addition, the water utility program
expenses increased $5.912 (14%) primarily due to a 84,284 increase 1w purchased water

costs and $1.224 increase n treatment and pumping costs,



CITY OF ANAHEIM

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS
Governmental funds.  The focus of the Chys governmental fusds is 1o provide
information on near-tenn inflows, outflows. and balances of spendable resources. Such
information s uscful in assessing the City’y financing requirements,  In particular,
unreserved fund balance may serve as o useful measure of o government’s net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal yvear.

As of the end of the current Tiscal vear, the City's governmental funds reported total ending
fund balances of S216,74%9. an inerease of $11.280 in comparison with the prior fiscal year.
33% of the ending fund bulances, $70.400, constituted unceserved fund balinees, which
are considered available for approprimion. The remainder of the {und balunces s reserved
to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it Bas alrcady been commitied
1) to pay debt service ($43,618). 2) related to land held for resale by RDA (8530371 and
3) to offset non-current financial resources that are not unticipated to be liquidated in the
neyar term {549,693).

Cieneral Fund revenues were S20.630 (9%) greater thun i the prior fiscal vear primarily
due to the inereases in property taxes, sales txes and in transient occupancy 1axes as
discussed in the government-wide financial analysis of governmental activities.
Expenditures increased $19.482 (10%). This increase is primarily found in police, $9.896
(12%), fire. S2.844 (6%, and community services, S2,655 {11%) as discussed in the
government-wide financial analysis of governmental activities. There were no other
sipnificant expenditure variances,

‘The Housing Authority revenues and other financing sources increased by $17.799 (32%,).
This increase resulted from the reeeipt of $1.9M in state BEGIN and CaltBOME funding
for first-tirme homebuyer loans: an increase in HOME program revenues for the purchase
of the Cherry Orchard and OCTA proporties ($4.0M). and an increase in Section 8
program revenues for rental ance (S3.IM) the sale of Hermosa Village Phase 3
improvements (apartment buildings) ($2.6M), and other financing sources for property
acquisition 11 Hermosa Village Phase 3, from the Redevclopment Housing Sci-Aside
(55.6M).  Expenditwres and other financing uses increased by $19.706 (35%). This
increase resulted from expenditures for properties acquired for Hermosa Village Phase 3
($8.7M ) an increase In expenditures related to more units leased and increased costs in
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the Section 8 rental assistance program ($2.3M ), an ncrease in second mortgage loans in
the HELP, BEGIN and CalHOME programs (52, 1M). and an incresse in other financing
uses related to transfers from HOME to Redevelopment Housing Set-Aside to acquire the
Lincoln lnn (Cherry Orchard) and OCTA remmant sites (55.6M).

Proprietary funds. The Citys propriciry funds provide the same type of information
found in the government-wide Financial statements. but in more detail.

The Electriz Utifitys fund net assets deercased $41.514 (11%0) n the current fiscal year.
The most significant factors of the changes in fund net assets are discussed in the
goverpmentwide financial analysis of business-type activities,

Phe Water Unhirys fund net assets increased 51,629 (less than 1%) in the current yvear.
There were ne significant or unusual changes.

Sandtation’s fund net assets increased 51,743 (6%) in the current fiscal vear. There were
ne significant or unusual changes.

The Golf Courses” fund net assets increased §1,067 (16%) in the current year. There were
ne significant or unusual changes. This increase resulted primarily from a 51,195 capital
contribution {from communify $ervices.

The Conveation, Sports and Lntertainment Venues fund net assets deereased 55,459 (2%)
in the current year. There were no significant or unusual changes.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGULIGHTS

During the vear the original budget was amended to ingrease appropriations by 58,032
{4%%), Followmg are the main components of the increase:
+ 52,619 for carryovers of prior year expenditures,
+ 5300 for additional public works expenditures for labor and architectural services,
This increase was offset by an incroase in revenue related o the planning activities,
+ 3461 for wdditional planning expenditures for contracted services related 1w
increased in demand for plinning services,
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« 5272 for increased payment 10 the Visitors and Convention Bureau due 10 the
increase in TOT revenues.

« $106 for additional community development expendityres. $100 for the Homeless
and Motel Resident Services Coordinator and $6 for the Californiz Rivers aad
Mountains Conservancy Grant.

o $1,150 for additional community services expenditares,
Anaheim Youth Center and 3884 for the Haskett library.

« 8500 for additional police expenditures for @ new underground storage tank.

+ £2.644 for additional fire expenditures. $1.700 for a new fire truck, $876 for
overtime related to mutual aid provided to other entities, $68 for other additional
fegal and equipment costs.

8266 for the West

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The increase in appropriation was 10 be funded from additional revenues of $3,783,
primiarily from property taxes, sales taxes, and transient occupancy taxes, and the
remaining $4.269 from fund balance.

General Fund revenues of $243.768 exceeded budgeted revenucs of $229.964 by $13,804
(6%). The excess was primarily due to property taxes (56,7210, sales and use taxes
($5.211) and transient occupancy taxes (85,2113 due to the overall strength in the
economy.

General Fund expenditures were less thun budgeted.  OF the wal appropriations of
$236.842. approximately 6%, or $13.761. went unspent,
VATIANCEs.

There were no significant

CAPITAL ASSETS
(net of accumulated depreciation}
JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2063

Oovernmenial
Activities
2006 205

Land § 521504 & 495005
Construgtion in progress 46,982 46,103
Nugleat fel at amorieed cost
Buildings, stroctures and improvernents 148.510 143395
Unility plam
Muchinery and equipment 41,539 34,142
Infrastructire 472897 460,656

Togal %1.231,832 $1,177.304

Capital assets. The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-
type activities at June 30, 2006, amounted to $2.403880 (net of accumulated
deprecianon). This investment in capital assets included land. construction in progress,
nuclear fuel at amonized cost, bulldings, structures and improvements, utility plant,

machinery and sau

hinery an ipment, and mfrastmacture. The total merezse m the City's Investment

quipn
in capital assets resulted from many various projects throughout the City  The total

Toral
Activiites Governiment

26 2005 2006 2005
S 37.583 § 36281 £ 550497 5 3317
2P081 123927 14086
2147 i 2057
350548 467,413 491913
699,513 741334 600513 41,354
12,502 14,043 REXE 48733
472897 4606506
$1.172,048 S1,172.594 52,403 580 $2,349 691

increase over the prior fiscal year was 2%. of which governmental activities increased
nearly 2% and business-type activities increased less than 1%,

Addivional information on the City's ¢apital assets can be found in note 5 of the notes 1o

tha finenciz

vements, on pages 48-49 of this report,



CITY OF ANAHEIM

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2008

Governmental

Activitics
I 005

General obligation bonds $ 6170 3 6625
Revenue bonds 375,125 S69.016
Fax uwHocation bonds 1549 664 IBENRE)
Ceruticates of participation 30,866 33,174
Capital lense obligations 2,220 1,523
Notes and Joans payable 43.331 28,669
Self-insunee 3828 29,620
Retived medical 67324 74,349
Diecommissioning provision o

Tontal $914928 507,110

Long-term liabilities, The Cityy outstanding long-term iabilities, including bonds.
certificates of participation, capital leases, netes and loans payvable, setf-insurance. retired
medical. and the provision for decommissioning costs totaled $1,666.333 at June 30, 2006,
Of this total, $914.928 (3394) was in povernmental activities and $751.405 {45%) was in
business-type activities. The Citys ouistanding long-term liabilities decreased $11.663
(less than 1941 i fiseal vear 2006, The decrease is primarily due o the repayment of
principal on long-term Habilitics.

Additional information on the Uity long-term liabilities can be found in note 7 of the
notes to the Tinancial statements, on pages 49-37 of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS

» The unemployment rate in the Orange County, California area for June 2006 was
3.7, which remains below both the state (4.9%) and national (4.6Y%) average.
Ingreases in the construction and information sectors have provided an overall
increase in Orange County job creation over the last twelve months.

* TOT revenue continues to be the City's largest General Fund revenue source. TOT
wats budgeted at $70.7 million Tor the current fiscal vear and actual TOT revenue
wis $76.0 million.

Business-type Total

Aclivilies Govermnent

L 2003 2006 203
5 6l § 0 0623
$513.874 $328,130 FOSR.999 Fw7 146
139664 164,134
125088 132452 135,134 166,126
37 80 2,494 1703
14476 15,642 54,307 44,511
30828 20,920
67.524 T4.049
93,782 97.193 93762
$T70.886 31.666.333 F1.077.996

+ For the 2007 fiscal year, the Chry appropriated $244.4 million in estimated available
fund balance in the General Fund for spending.  This leaves $34.9 million in
estimated available reserves. which is 14% of General Fund appropristions. The
Ciy’s long-standing poliey s to maintain General Fund reserves of an least 7% w
1% of annual appropriations.

+ The City annually reviews all of its foes as part of the budget adoption process.
Developer. construction. and other fees applicable w residents and developers
doing business with the City were adjusted in June 2006, generally by the average
of CPT¢5.4%). This is consistent with the City's policy of recovering costs withour
becoming an undue financial burden on existing tax and rate pavers.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This firanciad report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for
all those with an interest in the government's finances. Quostions concerning any of the
mformation provided m this report or requests for additional information should be
addressed 1o the Office of the Finance Director, City of Anaheim, 200 South Ansheim
Boulevard, Suite 643, Anaheim. California. 92803,



CITYV OF ANATIEIM
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2006 (1n thousands)
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activilies Total
ASSETS At ot
Cash and cosh eguivalents § 13313 & {308 & 23w
Bnvesiments 250861 214324 403385
Avcounts recetvable, net 11221 48,509 H0.130
Arcrued interest receivable 3784 4,237 7021
Intermal balasees, net (469} 469
Exie fromy other governments 44 580 44 580
Notes receivable, net 37486 37.486
Tnventories 447 H.0%H 9,043
Land held For resale, net 53,037
Prepoids and deposits 28820 11,326
Restricted cush und cash equividents 56041 36238
Rasiricted imvestmenls 247 8k0 FI50
Tsrortized debit isasance vosts [ 96: 6571
Bond payinent recelvabie 18,282 18,282
Pipctine receivabic RN A3z
Capital assets, net:
Nondeprecishle 568,586 117.130 686,016
Pepreciable 662,946 1.054.91% 1.717.864
Total assets 1.702.545 1,767.411 _3.4069.956
LYABILITIES
Accounts pavable 26,347 27584 54,131
Waees payable 22.365 1.684 24,249
Jue 10 other governments 5.65%0) 8,090
Imerest payitble 13,050 8,518 21,568
Arbitrage rebate liability 226 226
Deposits 5,128 12,926 18054
Regalatory credits 51843 31,843
Urearned revenues 4,934 763 5.697
Nozcurrent lahilines:
Due within one vear 36,892 24,239 LIRED
T 1n e than one year ~ R78036 27166 1,603,202
Ttz abilities 995 842 Sﬁl 939 1,850,791
NET ASSETS
Tvested i capta! nssets, net of related debt GO0LET 615253 1,375.924
Restricted for:
Deh service 13.902 57884 3,786
Capital projects TE59) 18,547 30139
Conmmemity Pevelonment as a7 4% 073
Strects and roads 20,258
Other purposes 5093 10,671
Unrestricted (deficity 218 AR3 154317
Tatal net nssets § Q12462 5Le19.168

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2006 {In thousands)

Functiens/Programs
Governmental activities;
General govermment
Police
Fire
Community Development
Planning
Public Works
Community Services
Public Utilities
Convention, Sports and Emtertainment Venues
Interest on long-term debt

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Fhectrie Utility
Water Urility
Solid Waste and Sanitation
Golf Courses
Conventlon, Sports and Eotertabmmen Venues
Total business-type aclivities

Total government

Program Revenues

ef (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Asseis

Indirect Operating Capital
Lxpenses Charpes Tor Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type
Expenses Aflocation Services Contributions  Confribufions Activities Activitics Total
§ 19.6%2 $412.288) 5 4516 O S 2430 S (2834
96,656 2381 7346 20898 § 1873 (BT.653) (BY.653)
48,967 1.990 Rud? 1.634 81 {40300y (<4 300
86,834 708 6,122 04,930 2505 (BERS; {8,985
13.891 £12 QA3 28 {54343 {3,434)
41.523 REt 7653 11,406 20,198 (3471 {34773
33,808 4G4 18.421 347 387 (12,557} 112.357)
1,704 (1,704 [1.704)
7595 3.960 {3,635) 13,635}
46,371 (46,571) {46.571)
394631 14.962) 62031 RS 484 29,004 12131500 (213150}
362.9G7 237 32238435 210 2124 $140.008%) (<40,098)
46,209 1,016 46,926 3.261 2,962 2,962
46,812 5] 49397 1,253 3487 3487
4,159 22 5,736 1,455 1,453
46,750 1,103 27,357 1,093 364 19,039) (19,039
506,837 4,962 432.261 2,556 5,749 (51230 (51.233)
$901.468 $ - $514.2492 $88,040 $34,753 (2153,150) 131.233) 1264.2831
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes 50,259 G0,2959
Sales and use taxes 08,024 68,024
Transient occupancy taxes TEUTY 73579
Motor vehicle lHeense fees 2505 2,893
Other taxes 12357 12,357
Unsestricted investment earmings 12,346 16,850 29494
{nher 5058 5038
Ginin (loss) on sale of capial assets 20 {204 ) (24
Trausters 5444 (8.4441
Total general vevenues aixd wansfers 275,122 8142 283,264
Change in net assets 61,972 143.081) 18,881
Net assets at beginaing of year 644,731 EARINRR] 1,600,284
Net assets at end of vear * § 706,703 5912462 b1.619.163

The accompanyiag notes are aa integeal part of these Minancial statements.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2006 {In thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Tnvestments
Avcounts receivable, e
Aceruesd interest receivable
Notes reeeivable
Dhue frorn other fund
U Trown other goss
hnentories
Land held for resale, net
Prepaids and deposits
Rosiricted cash and gash equivalems
Restricled investments

Total assets

&

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Libiities:

Accounts pavable

Wages pavable

Diporsies

e 1o other funds

Do to other governments

Deterred revenues

Towl Habiliies

Fund balanges:
Reserverd for encumbrances
Reserved for soncurrent interfund receivable
Reserved for mventories
Reserved for debt service
Resarved for fand held for resale
Resered for prepaids and deposits

Linveserved - designated for debt sarvice, reported in.

Debt Service Funds

Unreserved - designated for capatal projects, reported

Special Revenue Funds
Capital Prenects Funds
Unreserved - undesignated, reported in:
General Fund
Special Revenue Funds
Debt Service Funds
Cint :

Pepvient
L Pypject

Total fund balanves
Tonal liabilities and fund balances

General

$ 1,910
36,775
9.038
325

10,012
17.522

21

§ 45581
4478
3536

9,147
210

44 (375

54679
576,13

Housing

Authority

999
8622

56
19.486

420

] b OO
[r e

5870
19,953
29417

3840

The accompanying sotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

£ xR
74,156
749
1.050
22.029
12598
IHA3L

3.057
a2
26,850

23,377

$247.012

§ 13.981
369
1,514
27556
20
45034
88,674

(436

(24,269}
155,139

Total
Governmental
Funds

§ 8721
H9753
@787
1471
41,513
23000
44 580
20

5 19147
4570
3028
2804
5650
73.766

RN

26,354
201,664
20
43613
S3.037
2asn




CITY OF ANAHEIM

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2006 {In thousands)

Total fund balances - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets
are different because:

Capital assers used in the operation of governmental funds are not financial
resources and, therefore. are not reported in the funds. These assets consist of:

land $ 521,904
Construction in progress 45,057
Buildings, structures and improvements 226,945
Machinery and equipment 37,438
Infrastructure 741,502
Accurnulated depreciation 369,134y

Total capital assets, net

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for cusrent-period
expenditures and, therefore. are deferred in the funds.

Internal servige funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as insurance, employee benefits, and fleet services. to
individual finds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds
are included in governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets,

Compensated absences, not otherwise included i the internal service funds, are
not due and payable in the current period and, therefore. are sot reported in the funds.

Long-term Habilities of governmental funds, including bonds, certificates of
participation, and notes and loans pavable (3814,810}, and accruad interest
payable ($12.998), are not due and pavable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.

INet assets of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

Year Ended June 30, 20006 n thousands)

Revenues:

Property s

Salus omd use ey

(nher lives

Tran=ien! oeCupancy ixes

Eicenses, Ters and permits
avernmetil revenies
LHArges o A e
Fipas, Torfeits nnd penahies
U ol money and property
(nher

Boien ki s

Current

Nonmajor

Housing Covernmenial

General Authorily _Funds
$ 48 HRR 5 41,633

66,045

5 4 19,499
[OE 20,507
50

Oy Counell 2693

Civ Adninistration 3006

Clily Attormey ERS 124)

Ciw Clark 796

Human Resources 041 46

Finance 1039

ity Trepsurer 304

Police EAS I

Virg 4646034 i

Commumty Developent 16 605317 3%,

Planninyg i2.676 1,231

Public Works 16.036 B.AU5

Copnmunity Services 27450 1.6U3

Public Liilines 1.704

Comvention, Sports and Friertainmest +.340 734
Capitad cutlay 541 9,698 67 499
Dreht serv

Priswsipal resireines 343 26 18411

Interest and tiseal agent chioges 396 o w782

Tora! expenditures 21081 64.74] 165870
Fseuss (defiviency of reventes over {inders expendiures _ 26687 ARG
Onher Finming soureus (15es)
5 1 b8 BIIET

wsfiors ou {49660 1Z28.803)
Proceads foam fongeiorm debt 22,357
Procegds [rom the sale of capltal assets

Cupital fenses
Torul eifwer lnancing sources 1uses)
Net change i fend balnpees

Pl balances ot beginping of year
Fund balanees at ond of year

K

The accompanying notes are an trtegral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2006 {Inn thousands}

Net change n fund balanees - twotal governmental inds % 11,280

Amounts reported for governmentad activities in the Stutement of Activitics
are different because:

Grovernmental funds report capital outlays as expenditires. However,
in the Statement of Activitics the cost of thase assets is allocuted
over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense,
This is the amount by which capital outlays ($77.738) exceeded
depreciation ($25.012) in the current period.

32726

Transfers of capital assets between governmental funds and proprietary funds
do not provide current financial resources and are not reported as transfers
in the funds. (2.766)

The net cftect of other miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets
(1.2 sales, trade-ins, and donamtions) is to increase net assets. 2473

Revenues in the Staternent of Activitics that do not provide current finuncial resources
and are not reported as revenues in the governmental funds. 4116

Proceeds from long-term debt provide current financial rescurces w govemmental funds.
but the issuing of debt increases long-termt liabilities in the Staternens of Net Assets. (22.383)

Repayment of principal on long-term debt 1s an expenditure i the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilitics in the Statement of Net Assels. 19,032

Certain expenses reported in the Staement of Activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and. thercfore, are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds, {4.30%)

Tirernal service funds are used by management 10 charge the costs of certain
activities, such as insurance. employee benefits. and fleet services. to
individual funds. The net revenue of the internal service funds
is reparted with governmental activities. 1,999

561,972

o

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integrad part of these financial staterments.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual — General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 20006 (1 thousands)

Revunaes:

Properiy 1xes

Soles and use ases

Onher xes

Transient OCCupianey wxes

Livenses, fees and perming
werttertl royeltues
5 o services
F wd penalties
Lise oF money and propory
Oy

Togen] by g
LT A UGS

Fapuendinues:

ity Council
O Administiation
Civ Attomey
City Clerk
Tluman Resources
Fhnance
City Treasurer
Pulice
tirg
Community Development
Planning
Public Works
Conmimunity Services
Public Ltdites
Conveations, Sports and Lnseniziaman

Capiial ouiiay

Prot worvice:
Prircipal retirerent
Interest and fiseal agens changes

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiencey of revenues over (under) expenditures

Other finanoing sources [Lsesy
Traostors |

s Y
Cupital leases
Tond oiiter Financing sourees fuses)
Net ehunge in fund dalanee
Fund balunce al beginoimg of veur
Fund balance at end of year

Origgn-sii
Budgpeted
Amounts

§ 41907
60.834
7558
70768
{8,000
3575
18.627
3062

235

94,052
43,048

IRE
IAEEN
13.784
27405

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Dnancial satements.
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27 56

Final Variange with
Budgeted Actual Final Budget
Amounts Amounis Over (Under)
5 41907 5 48088 L rd

60,834 66,043 3211
7.558 T.R62 304
FLT08 TRATY 521
14382 21.057 1.673
3,681 5,165 1.484
PR.040 12.593 4081
002 31464 462
2331 2727 196
1,793 1RR (16017}
220.964 13804
3% 295 1223
4215 3.006 11.207
4570 3890 (6RO}
745 706 139)
£.633 1041 {42y
7.268 44139 (3.229
709 s {183y
94,333 92512 (1541
RENED 300004 {587}
388 106 12824
13,133 12,676 (4587
6816 16656 1160}
2H.646 27050 {1.A00)
1,729 1.704 25
5.4%6 4340 11.156)
2.393 541 (1852}

595 595
396 396

_27.08) (13.760)

v

(193,067}

69412

P
i)

1,935




CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual - Housing Authority
Year Ended June 30, 2006 {In thousands)

Original Finai Vartance with
Budgeted Budgeted Actual Final Budget
Amounts Amounts Amounts Over (Unden)
Revenues:
Liconses, foes and permits $ 80 % hi} s 68 SOt
Inmereovernimental revenucs RTS8 63,371 62,181 {119
Charges for services 322 32z (322)
Use of money and property 3it 3.47% 3164
Other a0 440 1.250 1
Total revenues 59.934 668975 2,451
F.xpenditures:
Community Development GI.852 62,648 60,017 (2.631)
Capual outlay 6,030 G698 D.69%
Principal retirement . 26 26 e
Total expenditures 68,882 72372 69741 (26314
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over tender) expenditures (8.948) {7.848 (2,766 SR
Other financing sources (usesy
Transfers in 12,751 {5,181 65,550 (8.p315
Transfers owt (8.612) (12,112) (53.860) 6,252
Proceeds from long-term debt 2,180 2,780 226 {2,554
Proceeds from the sule of capital assets 2,000 2000 (2.000)
Capital leases o . too 100
Totul other financing sources {uses) _ R.949 7844 1.016 (6833
Net change in fund balances i H (1,751)
Fund balance at beginning of vear 8 o
Fund balance at end of vear S(1.75D)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2006 (1n thousands)

Esnterprise Funds

Convention,
Sports and Internal
Electric Water Golf Fatertainment Service
Uiility Utility Sanitation Courses Venues Total Funds
ASSETS
Current agsets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6373 S 1433 S 1383 S 3% S L3ey 5 10598 5 6394
[nvestments 128927 29674 27482 749 27692 214,524 131,108
Restricted assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 744 744
Restnicted inmvestments L8R 1,838
Agcounts recelvable. net 35031 3.5391 TATh 104 212 4R.609 HERE]
Accrued interest receivable 2879 348 277 { 732 4237 1314
Interfund receivable 280 280 29
Imentorics %479 212 7 8,698 737
Bond payment recgivable 1.3553 1,335
Prepaids und other assets 47 392 116 978 40
Total curremt assets 182,439 40,234 36513 892 32.083 292,161 141.236
Noncurrent assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 4316 581 4897 17
Restricted imvestments 227491 3.082 15,769 246,042 473
Unamortized debt issuance costs 5.525 176 1,239 0.8963
Bond payment receivable. less current portion 16,927 16,927
Pipeling recelivable 332 332
Interfund recevable, less current portion 420 13,6949 L1119 56
Prepaids and other assets 27,852 27852 o
Capral assets:
fand 15,347 |.846 316 1.046 18135 37.563
Butldings. structures and improvements 48 16,251 464,359 480.658 6,760
Utility plant 93,193 295945 1.189.138
Machinery and eguipment 4,199 958 23,072 30,229 339840
Construetion in progress 71,7600 3913 1,132 76,743 1925
GEGL.24) SHLTO4 J.063 At SO8, BN 1.5 14,303 64 Hon
Less accumulated depreciation {40841 1) (81.214) {4,029 (6,220} (143233 {643,107 (36.545)
Nuclear fuel, at amortized cost 2792 2,792
Capital assets, net 374,62 220,490 534 12938 363468 1 172,048 28,120
Tolal noncurienl assels 839523 224083 534 12,5938 s 700 180,180 28,674
Total assets 1,022,364 264317 37,047 13,830 440,783 1,778,341 169,930

(continued)
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2006 (1n thousands) (continued)

Enterprise Funds

Convention,
Sparts and Internal
Higetric Water Golf Entertainment Service
Liility Litility Sanitation Courses Venues Total Funds
LIABILITIES
Current labilities {payable from current assets);
Accounts pavable 315129 S 6534 § 17iR 3 235 5 1397 $ 27013 5 7403
Wages payable 846 233 ) 4 450 1.633 1,345
Interest pavable 2032 2.032 52
Compensated absences 15,780
Long-term obligations K 22 7 H 9174 12,974 15,6053
Unearned revenues 763 763 723
Deposits 7807 1,921 794 2407 12,926
Interfund pavable 548 280 828
Repulatory credits 31,170 673 51.843
Total current liabilitics (payable from current assets} 78,722 G403 4,606 798 16,503 110,032 40910
Current habilities (payable from restricted asscts)y:
Accoumts payable 571 571
Wages payable 31 31
Interest payuble 6,176 30 6,480
Arbitrage rebate lability 224 2 220
Long-term obligations 10051 2,270 12,321
Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 17,053 2,582 19,638
Total currem liabilitics 95.775 11,985 4.606 798 16,503 128,667 40,910
Noncurrent habilitics:
Interfund pavable, less current portion 5,205 420 5623
Long-term obligations, less current portion 488,526 22414 16 I 117,966 628,917 84,513
Provision for decommissioning costs 97.193 97,193 )
Total noncurrent liabilities 583,719 22414 10 5206 118,386 T31.738 84 311
Total Liabilities 651,494 34,39 4616 6,004 134,889 861,407 123423
FUND NET ASSETS
Tnvested in capital assets, net of related debt 145922 196,295 516 12,935 259,585 615,283 26,366
Restricted for:
Diebt service 44094 1147 140,643 57584 438
Clapital projects 10,003 2208 6,338 18,547
Other purposes 5093 5,093
Unrestricted (deficit 135 738 28271 31918 (5.109) 29327 220162 17.703
Total fund net ussets § 30870 $229.951% $32.431 5 7826 % 305,894 916,939 § 44,307
Adjustment to refieet the conselidation of internal service fund activities refuted to enterprise funds, (4477
Net assets of business-type activities £917,462

Flhe accommparying notes are an frtegend part of these foancist statements.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 (in tousands)

Enterprise Fands

Convention,
Sports and Internal
Electric Water Golf Lnrertainment Service
EtElity Eitility Sanitation Courses Venuaes Total ~ Fundy
Operating revenues: .
Sakes of hght and power 52931286 203 2RO
Transimission revenmics 25003 25903
Sales of water £ 45 608 43,608
Sanitation fees 47880 47 RRY
Cireen fees and cart rentals $ 53521 5,321
‘aeitities rental EREAR LX] 33033
Cunwession fees 218 4178 4393
Onhar 1AH 1R 1.50% i 10024 7N
Total operating revenues 322843 46,520 49,397 5736 27,357 452 261
(\per;w_:iwg CRDENSes:
Cost of purchased power 193482 193,482
Fuel and generation of pawer 39,696 39,690
Cost of purchased water 22043 22043
Treaunent and pumping of water 4.625 4,625
NMaintenance, operations and adminisiration 35056 12,442 45,848 3399 27939 125,724
Inyuranee premiums and clairms
Compensated absences and other benelits
Uepraciation and amortization 73,833 6.939 308 621 12241 B3 947
Toral operating expenses 342,107 46,049 47,150 4,620 40,180 479,512
Ouerating meorme (loss) {19,262} 877 2,241 1.716 (12823 (27251
Nonoperating eeme (eXpenses )
STCTZOVEIRIOnEAL revenes 210G 1.233 1.463
hiterest income i3.036 978 684 3 2,151 16,550 3367
Dicht service reconery 1,043 1093
Diher nonoperiling neome
Inlerest expense {23,342y 1959 {197y (7630 (32.128)
Gain‘tloss) from disposal ol capnal assets (152} (12 (204
Total nonoperating income {expensesi (10,0963 19 1.933 [REEH {4485 (12 986
Income (losst before contributions and transfers {20358 B 4174 1,372 73210 40,2373 1 41t
Capital contributions 3293 1261 R 364 8113 a6%
Tron i 11498 [RRCIH
Transfzrs oo (15.449) (25203 (2431 (1300 ~ (21.908)
Change in fund net assets (415140 1.629 1.743% 1067 (5.459) 142.534)
Funt et assels at beginning of year IR 3R 228240 0,688 6,759
Furd net assets a1 end of year $340,870 $226.91% 32,431 S 7826
Adjustment to reflect the conschidation of titernal service fand activities related 1o enter prise finds. RN
Change in net assets of business-ype activities S{43.0411

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 (In thousands)

_ Enterprise Funds

Convention,
Sports and Interpal
Llectric Waier Guolf Enteriainment Service
Urility Ltility Sanitation Courses Venues Total Funds
Cash flows from: operating acthvities:
Receipts from customers and users § 334852 § 47.007 § 47,364 $ 5,533 § 31770 5 466,551
Reveipts from interfund services provided 1.689 294 8§ 1,987 3129052
Payments to suppliers 1236398 (244 (40,447 (2655 (15,293} 1309229 (21410
Payments o cmplovess {28.808) {3,750 (3,798 {414} {14,544y {58.526) (9747,
Payments for interfund services used {9,550 {3,794y (2475 167 (1,742 (773N (2617
Favinems for insurarce premiums and claims (5.813)
Cither reeeipis 306 RMEE 1,700 [
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities 776 9315 2247 2497 {109 84,728 (1,134
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Recept of interfind halances 285 280 19
Transfers in 11.498 11,498
Translers owt (13,4630 {2,391 2430 11,500 {121,322 {RO0)
Operating grant receipls 2189 1.253 1,463
Net cash provided by (used ini noncapital
financing activities (1453183 (2,390 {1,178 {1,500) 11,4498 {8,081 (781
Cuash flows from capital and related financing activities;
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 300
Proceeds of borrowing net of premium 395 66 2 433
Capital contributions 3,437 1,559 4,500
Capital purchases (76,476} {7,500 {83y h (2,977 (R7 4483 (4,571
Muctear fuel purchoses (39105 (3,010
Dbt serviee recovery 2353 2353
Principal payinents on long-term delx {13,145) {2,659} 17.336) (23,1400 (309)
Inferest payvinents (25.144) {1,078} {1197} (7.577) (33,996 114y
Payment of interfund baiunces for capital purposes (449 11374 1368) (280 {1.234)
[ssuanie cost {379) {379
Net cash used in capital and related financing uctivities (51 {10.158) {83} {366} (15817 1141.795) (4,900)
Cash Hows from investing activities:
Purchase of investment securiies {137,499 {18,077} {17.586) [RRIE] (21,892} (196,125 (71BN
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investinent securities 164875 16,859 12,851 156 20,189 214,424 58,892
Immerest received 15,652 j.547 1,139 21 2617 21,234 5423
CoHection of note receivahle 73 73 o
Net cash provided (used) by lnvesting activities 43,028 {2083 {3.396; {4423 914 39,600 (7.512)
Decrease in vash und cash equivalents {1877 {3330y [RGEL (113 {3,514 (25.544) {14327}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 26,566 5,71 3993 49 5464 41,783 20,538
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year § 10,689 § 2179 £ 1,383 $ 38 § 1950 § 16238 § 6618

(continugd}
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 thousands) (continued)

Enterprise Funds

Convention,
Sports and Internal
Electric Waier Golf Entertainnient Servige
Ltikity Utifigy Sunitation Coarses Venues Tatal Fands
Reconciliation of eperating inconie {loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating iheome {Joss) $619.262) $2.241 N SU12EI S{27.251}
Adjustment o reconcile eperating income {loss)
to net cash provided by tused in) operating activities
Depreziation and amortization O3 308 621 [2.24] Q3,942 1648
Amertization of suclear fugl 24158
Tnerease in proviston for decompnssioning costs 341
Changes 1n assets and lluhines:
Avcounts receishle i3 327 E311y 2 24y i3.238 %95
Imventories 120533 134 1 (1.238) (103
Prepatds and other assets 16,1621 (493 (114} (6,325 (21
Accounts payable IR E1ES 224 t6R {533} 4851 1998
Wiges pavable 834 96 (61 77 135 a7
I inesrnad revenies " b | 29
Compensated absences, post retivement and sglf-insurance liabilities (h4159)
Deposits 2328 {315} 93 (5) R 2,784
Regulatory credits 14,673 359 i3052 o
Total adjustments H.03% ~ R438 6 TRL 12714 LT 969
et cash tused g provided by operating sehvities 5 70776 S 935 S2.497 I B L) 5 w26 IR
Schedule of noncash investing, capital and financing activirdes:
Capial contributions 5 256 5 1732 5 353 5 23103
Transfers in {outy of capitl assets 1169 SE195 2,364 L 668
Mreerease in fairvalue of investments (2192 $393) (M6 ot (334} (3455 (2235
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents;
Casl and cash couivalents £ 6373 LoH4ss L1383 $3R £ 1.5ey § iseR % 6594
Restricied cash and cash equivalents, current portion T4 744
Rostricted cash ond cash cguivalents, poncurrent portion 4316 381 4,897 '
Total cash and cash equivalents ' $ 10689 L2 1950 S 16,239 56611

The accorpanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds
June 30, 20006 (1 thousands)

Agency Funds - Mclle Roos
ASSETS
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Due from other governments

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to hond holders

Agency Funds - Urban Area Security Initiative
ASSETS
Due from other governments

Toral nusers

LIABILITIES
Due to other governments

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Notes to Financial Statements

CAmounts in thousands)
NOTE | —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
The financial reporting entity

A delined by US. generally accepted sccounting principles (GAAP) that are established
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASI). the financial reporting entity
consisis of the primary government, as well as its component units, which are legally
separite organizitions for which the clected officials of the primary government are
Ananeiatly accounuble. Finunclal accountability is defined as appeintmem of a votng
majority of the component usit’s board. and ¢ither o) the ability to impose will by the
priviary povernment, of B the possibiliey that the component unit will provide a financial
benefit 1o or impose a financial burden on the prinary yovernment.

The accompanying financial statements present the City of Ansheim (O, the primary

mduded in the Ciey's roporting entity because of the significance of their aperational or
{inancial relationships with the Ciry.

The compenem units described below are each legally separute from the Citv. but are so
imertwined with the City that they are. in substunce. the same as the City, They are
reported as part of and accountable to the Ty and blended mio the zovernment-wide and
fund Thrncial statements,

Anzhein Housng Authgriry {Housing Aufhority) is a separate entity primarly funded by
the LS, Department of Housing and Lrban Development o administer funds received
wnder the Federal Housing Assisunee Pagments program. City Council mombers, in
separdte session. serve as the governing board of the Housing Authority, and all
aceorling und sdministrative fanctions are performed by the City. The financial activity
of the Heusing Authority has been blended into the Cys Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report¢CAFR) in the govermment-wide governmental activitics and in the fund

Vinancial staterents ay the Housing Anthority Special Revenue Fund.

Angheir Bedevclopment Agency (Redpvelopment Ageney) s a separale government
ennty created 10 develop und oxecute plans for improvement. rehabilitation and
redevelopment of blighted arcas with the City. City Counci) members. in separate
sewsion, serve as the geverning board of the Redevelopment Agency. and aft accounting
and administrative functions are performed by the Cite, The financial activity of the
Redevelopment Agency hus been blonded into the Ciry's CAFR in the sovernment-wide

vovernmental wetivities and in the fund finonoiad sttements as the Redevelopment
Housing Set-Aside Special Revenue Fungl. the Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund,
and the Redevelopment Ageney Capital Projects Fund. For a capy of scpaeate financial
statemients. contact the Finanee Director of the Uity

Community Center Authority (CCAL 4 joint powers athority, was ereated primarily 1o
finance the initial construction of the Angheim Conwention Contor, A Tivesmember board
appointed by the City Commctl governs the CCA, The Cley hus entered into a noncancelable
tong-term lease with the CCAL which provides for lcuse puyments inmmounts sufticient o
meet the annua debt service requirements on the certificates of participation ssued by the
CCA 1o finance the construction of the facility. The lease is g financing arrangement,
which transfers the ownership of the facility 1 the City at the end of the Tease e, und
the sole activity of the CCA is to provide finaneing for the City. Ag such, the financial data
for the CCA has been blended imto the Citys CAFR in the government-wide business-type
activitivs and m the fund figancial statements with the Clnys Convention, Sports and
Enterramment Veaues Fund, as alt setivity related 1o the Anaheim Convention Center is
accounted for inthis enterprise fusd, The capital lease has been efiminated in the financial
statements. For o copy of separate financial statements. contact the Finance Director of the
Clty.

Anahicim Public Tmprovement Corporation (AP}, a nen-profit corporation. was created
primagily 1o finapee several construction projects i the Clty. City Council members, in
sepurale session, serve as the governing board of APIC. The City has entered into
noncancelable long-term leases with APIC. which provide for lease paviments in amounts

1110 meet the annual debt servies requirements on the certi

Ation

issued by APIC to finance these construction projecis. The leases are Tinanging
arrangements. which ransfer ownership of the constructed assets 1o the City at the end of
the lease terms. The financial data of APIC has been blended into various govermuental
and business-lype activities and funds of the City as apphicable, and the capital keases have
been climinated.

Anaheim Public Fioancing Authority (Authority), @ joint powers awthority, was established
as o vehicle to reduce ocul borrowing costs and promote gremter use of existing and new
Financial instruments and mechanisms. City Council members, in separate sovsion. serve
as the governing board of the Authority, Financial activity of the Authority has been
hlended into the Ciy's CAFR mito various governmental and business-type activities and
funds of the City as applicable.

The City is a participant in foar joint ventures and jointly-tamed properties (see note 111,
which are not considered part of the financial reporting entity, as the City does not have
any sigw (icant equity interests in the joint ventures and jouly-owned properties,



CITY OF ANAHEIM

Basic financial statements

In zecordance with GASB Statement No. 34 — Beasic Finaneial Sttements and
Munogenwens s Discussions gred Analsis for Sware and Local Governisents, the basic
financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements.

The government-wide fnancial stalements (Statement of Not Assets and Statemsent of
Activities} report on the City and #ts component usits as 2 whole, exeluding fiduciary
activities, Governmental activities. which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported sepurately from business-type activities, which
rely o a significant extent on fees and charges for support. All activities, both
governmental and business-type, are reported in the government-wide financial
statements using the economic resources measwrement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, which includes leng-term assets and recenabiles as well as long-term debt and
obligations. The government-wide financial statements focus more on the sustainability of
the City as an entity and the change in aggregate financial position resulting from the
activities of the fiscal period.

Generally, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from the eovernment-wide
financial statemients. Net interfund activity and bulances between govermmental activities
and business-type activities are shown in the government-wide fancial statements. The
“doubling up” effect of internal service fund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements with the expenses shown in the various functions
and programs on the Statement of Activities.

The government-wide Statement of Net Assets reports all financial and capital rescurces
of the City {excluding iduciary funds). It is displayed in a format of assets less liabilities
equal net assers, with the assets and tiabilities shown in order of their relative liguidity. Net
assets are required to be displayed in three components: 1) invested in capital asses, net
of related debr, 2 restricted, and 31 unrestricted. Invested in capital assets. net of related
debt is capital assels net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by cutstanding balances
ol any bonds. mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition.
construction. or improvement of those assets. Restricted net assets are those with
constraims placed on their use by either: 1) externally imposed by creditors (such as
through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments, or 2) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or epabling
legislation. All net assets not otherwise clussified as restricted, are shown as unrestricted.
Generally, the City would first apply restricted resources whes an expense is icurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

The government-wide Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree 1o which both
direct and wdirect expenses of the various funcrions and programs of the City are offset
by program revennes. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identitiable with a specific
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function or program. Indivect expenses for administrative overhead are allocated among
the functions and programs using a full cost allocation approach and are presented
separately to enhance comparability of direct expenses between governments that allocate
direct expenscs and those that do not. [nterest on general longeterm debt is not allocated
&0 the various functions, Program revenues include: [ charges to customers or users who
purchase, wse or directly beaefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a
particular function or program and 2} grants and contributions that are restricled ©
meeling the opentienal or capital requirements of a particular function or program. Taxes,
wnrestricted investment income and other revenues nol identifizble with particular
functions or programs are included as general revenues, The general revenues support the
net costs of the finctions and programs not covered by program revenues,

Also, part of the basic financial staterents are fund financial statements for governmental
funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the
government-wide financial statements. The focus of the fund financial statements is on
major funds. as defined by GASB Statement No. 34. Although this reporting model sets
forth mirdmum criteria for determmation of major funds {a percentage of assets. liabilities,
revenues. or expendituresfexpenses of fund category and of the governmental and
enterprise funds combined). it also gives governments the option of displaying other funds
as major funds. Gther nonmajor funds. as well as the internal service funds, are combined
in a single colunmn on the fund financial statements.

The City reports the following major governmental funds;

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

The Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund accounts for the providing of housing
assistance to low and moderate-income families in the Anaheim area. Financing is
provided primarily from Federal Section & U.S, Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD} receipts.

The City reports the following major enterprise funds:

The Electric Utility Fund accounts for the operation of the City's electric atility, a self-
supporting activity, which renders serviges on a user charge basis to residents and
businesses located ih Anaheim.

The Water Utilicy Fund accounts for the operation of the Ciny’s water ntility, a self-
supporting activity, which renders services on a user charge basis to residents and
businesses lecated in Angheim,
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The Sanitation Fund accounts for the operation of the Ciry's solid waste and sanitation
program. a self-supporting activity. which provides for the collection and disposal of
solisl waste, stroet sweeping. and sanitary sewer cleaning on a user charge basis to
residents and bosinesses locuted in Anaheim,

The Golf Courses Fund accounts for the operation of the Anahein Municipal ("Dad
Miller™) Galf Course and the Anaheim Hills Golf Course, a self-supporting activity that
renders services on a user charge basis.

The Convention, Sports and Fntertainment Venues Fund accounts for the operations of
the Anaheim Comvention Center, Stacdhum (Angel Stadium of Ansheim. home fo the Los
Angeles Angels of Anaheim of the American Bascbail feaguc), and The Grove of
Anaheinn See note 12 for further discussions of the Stadium and The Grove of Anghetm.

The internal service funds, which provide services to the other funds of the Ciny, are
5 3
presented inoa single column in the proprietary funds financial sttements. Because the

pingipal aners of the internal service funds are the O

vy governmental activities. the
assets and babilitics of the internal service funds are consolidated mto the governmental
activities column of the government-wide Statement of Net Asscts. The costs of the
internal service fund services are spread to the appropriate fuaction or program on the
government-wide Statement of Activitics and the revenues and expenses within the
internal serviee funds are eliminated from the government-wide financial statements to
avoid any doubling effect of these revenues and expenses. The City operates five internal
service funds:

The Crmeral Benefits and Insurance Fund 1s wsed w0 account for employee
compensated absences, retirement and health benefits, and self-insurance programs.

The Motonized Equipment Fand 35 used to aceount for motonzed equipment used by
the City departinents.

The Duplicatmg and Printing Fund 15 used to account for central duplicating, printing,
wnd madling services provided to City departments.

The information Services Fund 15 used to account for data processng services 1o City
departments.

The Office Mamienance and kquipment Fund 15 used to account for oftiwe
maintenance services and equipment used by City departments

Measurement focus and basis of accounting

The governmental fund financial statements are prepared on a current financial resourees
measurement focus and medified accrval basis of secounting. To conform to the modified

acerual basis of accountiag. certain modifications must be made 1o the accrual method.
These modifications are cuthned below:

AL Revenue B weeorded when it becomes both measurable and gvailable (received
within 60 days after vear-end). Revenue considered susceptible to acerual includes:
property taxes, sales and use taxes, transient occupancy taxes, licenses, foes and
permits, infergovernmenial revenues (including motor vehicle license fees).
charges for services, fines, forfeits and penaltes, and lwerest.

8. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund Hability is incurred. Principal and
interest on general long-lerm debt are recorded as fund labilines when due or
when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payments to be
made early in the following year.

€. Disbursements for the purchase of capital assets providing future benefits are
considered expenditures. Bond proceeds are reported as an other financing source.

With this measurement focus, operating statements present increases and decreases in net
current assets and unreserved fund bafance as a measure of available spendable resources.

This is the traditional basis of accounting for governmental funds and also is the manner
in which these funds are normally budgeted. This presentation is deemed most appropriate
o0 D) demonstrate legat and covenant compliance, 2) demonstrate the sources and uses of
tiquid resources, and 33 demonstrate how the City's acwal revenues and expenditures
conform 1o the annual budget. Since the povernmentsl funds financial stements are
presented on a different basis than the governmental activities column of the government-
wide financial statements, @ reconciliation is provided immediately following cach fund
statement. These recongiliations briefly explain the adjustments necessary o transform the
fund financial statements into the governmental activities column of the government-wide
financial statements.

The proprictary funds financial statements are prepared on the same basis {economic
resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting) as the government-wide
financial statements. Therefore. most lines for the total enterprise funds on the proprigtary
funds financial statements will directly reconcile to the business-type activitios column on
the governmens-wide financial statementy. Because the enterprise funds are combingd into
a single business-type activities column on the government-wide financial statements.
cerin wierlund aetivites beeween trese funds are eliminaisd 0 the consolidation fo he
governmeni-wide financial statements. but are included in the fund celumns in the
proprietary funds financial statements. The net costs of the internal service funds are also
partially alfocated 1o the business-type activities column on the government-wide financial

statements, A recongili

m of the total enterpris

funds on the fund financial statements

to the busmess-type activities eolumn on the government-wide financial statements 15
provided on the face of the fund financial statements.
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Enterprise funds account for operations where the intent of the Ciry is that the costs of
providing goods or services fo the general public on a continuing basis be Dnanced or
recovered primarily through user charges and space rentals. Under GASB Statement No.
34, enterprive funds are also required for any activity whose principal revenue sources
meet any of the following eriteriar 1) any activity that has issued debt backed solely by
the fees and charges of the activity, 2) if the cost of providing serviees for an activity,
neluding capital costs such as depreciation or debt serviee, must legally be recovered
through fees and charges. or itis the policy of the City to establish activily fees or charges
to recover the cost of providing services. neluding capital costs.

On the proprietary funds financial statements, operaling revenues are those that flow
dircctly from the operations of the activity, L. charges 1o customers or users who purchyse
or use the poods or services of that activity. Operating expenses are those that are mcurred
to provide those goods or services. Non-operating revenues and expenses are items such
as investment income and interest expense that wre not a result of the direct operations of
the activity,

Under GASB Statement No. 20, dcconnting und Financial Reporting for Propriviay
Freneds and Oher Governmental Enfities Thar Use Proprierasy Fund Accounting. the City
has elected for proprictary funds not to apply Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) statcments issued after November 30, 1989,

The Unlity funds folfew the uniform system of aceounts prescribed by the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission {Electric Utility) and the California Public Utitities Commission
{Water Utility). The Unlities are not subject 1o the regulations of these commissions,

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the City in a trustec or agency capacity on
behalf of others and. therefore, are not available to support City programs. The reporling
focus is upon net assets and changes i net asscts and employs accounting principles
simtar to proprictary funds. Fiduciary funds are not ineluded in the government-wide
linancial statements as they are ot an asset of the Cily available o support City programs,
The City currently maintaing two ageney funds. one to account for the monies colleeted
and paid on behalf of the Mello-Roos Distriets lecated in the City, and the sccond 0
account for pass-through transactions related 1o the Urban Area Security lnitiative {UASH
federal grant program,

Cash and investments

The City pools availuble cash from all funds for the purpose of increasing income through
investment activities. Investments in US. povermment and agency securities and corporate
notes are carvied at fair value based on quoted market prices. Participating guaranieed
imvestment contracts and flexible repurchase agreements are carried at fair value based on
net realizable value. Money market muatual funds are cartied at falr valae based on the

fusls share price. The Citys investment in the State of California Local Agency
Investient Faad (LAIFY ss carried at fair value based on the value of each participating
dolflar as provided by LAF LAIF is authorized by California Government Code Section
16428 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California, Commercial paper,
non-participating guaranteed investment contractz and negotiable certilicates of deposit
are carried at amortized cost (which approximates fair value). Interest income, which
includes changes in fair value, o investments is allocated to all finds on the basis of daily
casty and investment balanges, See note 2 for Turther discussion,

For purposes of the basic finuncial statements, the City considers cash equivalents to be
highly liquid short-term investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
amndd mature within theee months of the date they are gequired. Cash and cash equivalents
ave included in the City's cash and investments pool and in accounts held by fiseal agents.

Naotes receivable

Inn the government-wide financial statements, notes receivable of $37.486 includes accrued
intevest receivable of S9.725, ranging from 3% to 10% interest rate per annum, net of
atiowances of 513,734 for uncellectible accounts at June 30, 2006, Allowances for
uncollectible accounts were estimated based on certain assumptions: therefore, actual results
could differ fom the estimates

[y the governmentat fusds financial statemems, due to the extended period of time over
which notes receivable dre 1o be collected and the contingent natuwre of cortain sources of
repayrnent. the City has generally not recorded the related acerued interest and has recorded
deferred revenue cqual to the vutstanding principal balance of the notes reeeivable.

Taventories

Inventorics, as determined by annual physical counts, are slated at average cost.
Inventories in the General Fusd are recorded as expenditures when used and are reported
under the consumption method of sccounting.

Land held for yesale

The Redevelopment Agency has acquired parcels of land as part of their primary purpose
1o develop or redevelop blighted wrens. The Redevelopment Agency records these parcels
as kand held for resale in their financial records. The propertics held for resale are recorded
af the Tewer of cost or estimated net rentizable value, At June 30, 2006, Jand held for resale
with a cost of $78.503 wus recorded net of the wllewance for decline in value of $25,466
amd totaled 33037, with this amount offset by a reservation of fund balance in the
governmentad funds financial statements.
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Restricted assets

Certaln proceeds of the Citys bonds. as well as certain regources set aside for their
repayment, are classified as restricted on the Staterment of’ Net Assets, Balance Sheet, or
Statement of Fund Net Assets, because they are maintained in separate bank accounts and
their use is limited by applicable debt covenants, Additonally, resources set aside by the
Elecuric Lulity for future decommissioning of its ownership share of the units at San
Onofre Nuoelear Generating Station. Units 2 and 3 {SONGS}Y are classified as restricted
on hoth the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and proprietary funds Statement of
Fund Net Assets.

Capital assets

Under GASB Swiement No. 34, all capital assets, whether owned by governmental
activitics ar business-tvpe gctivities are recorded and depreciated in the government-wide
Tinancial statoments, No Jong-term capital assets ot depreciation ; i
governmental funds fiancial statsments.

are shown 1 the

ain infi

Capital assets, including public dom ructure (... roads, bridges. sidewalks and
other assets that are immovable and of value only to the Caty) are defined as assers with
an initial, individual cost of more than §5 (S50 for infrastructure) and an estimated useful
life greater than one year. Capital asscts are recorded at cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at the estimated fair market
valug at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maimtenance and repaits that de not add o the value of the capital
asser or materially extend capital assets lives are not capitalized. Major improvements are
capitatized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Major outlavs for capital asscts and improvements are capitalized as the projects are
consteucted . Interest incurred during the construction phase of projects is reflecied in the
capitalized value of the asset constructed for proprictary funds. For the year ended June
30, 2006, business-type activities capitalized net interest costs of $2.447 in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. Total interest expense incurred by the
busingss-type activities (gnd the enterprise funds on the proprictary funds statements)
before copiralization was $34,375.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Buildings, structures and improvements
Utility plant

Machinery and equipment
[nfrastructure

1t L Th
-
<
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Capital assets ransferred between funds are transferred at their net book value (cost less
accumulated depreciation). as of the date of the transfer.

Debt costs

[eht issuance costs it the amount of $6,971 are included i noncurrent assets at June 30,
2006, Unamortized discounts, consisting of refunding costs of 59417 reduced by
premiums net of discounts of 39,992, are retlected in net Tong-rerm obligations. Both debt
issrance costs and discounts are amortized over the lives of the related bond issues using
the effective interest methed.

Accretion

Accretion s an adjustment of the difference between the price of a bond or certificate of
participation {COP) wsued at an orignal discount and the par value of the bond or COPR
For the governmental activines debt, the acereted value is recognized as it acerues by fiscal
wear, For the business-type acuvities debt, the accreted value at malurity Is recognized al
the time of ssuance with an offser 1o bond or COP discount.

Regulatory credits

The Electric Utility's rates. rules and regulations provide for a power cost adjustment billing
factor to reflect variations in the cost of power to the Electric Utility. This billing factor
provides increased flexibility by allowing the adjustment of revenues from the sale of
electricity for differences between the Electric Liility s actual cost of power and the amount
billed to customers through standard rates, The over or under collections are recorded as
regulatory credits until they are refunded to or recovered from utility customers. The Electric
Utility obtained Council approval to change the rate from SO.0049 1o approximately SQ.0099
for all domestic retail kilowatt hour (k'Wh sales and from $0.0040 to 50.0090 for all nen-
domestic retail kWh sales of electrieity except residential lifeline usage beginning January
I, 2006. At June 30, 2006, the liability recorded for regulatory credits totaled 511740,

The Water Utility’s sates, rules and regulations provide for a water rate stabilization account
to reflect vanauons in the cost of water 1o the Waer Unlity. This stabilization account
provides ngreased flexibility by allowing the adjustment of revenues from the sale of water
for differences berween the Water Utility’s actual cost of warer and the amount billed to
customers through standard rates. The account 13 funded through expense reimbursements
such as water supply cost refunds veceived from the Metopolitan Water District and Orange
County Water District and other miscellaneous credits and revenve. A June 30, 2006 the
fability recorded for regulitory credits totaled $673 for the Water Utility,
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Deferred revenues

Deferred revenues arise i governmental funds when revenue does not meet both the
“measurable” and “availuble” criteda for recognition in the current period.  Deferred
revenues also artse. in both governmental and proprietary fuads, when resources are received
by the povernment before it has o legal claiu to them, as when grant monies are reeeived prior
to incurring qualifying expenditures (mearned). [ subsequent periods, when both revenue
recognition eriteria are met, or when the povermment has a fegal cluim to the resources,
revenue s recognized. Deferred revenues in the governmental funds amounted to $73.766 at
June 30, 2006, Of this amount, 541315 represents notes receivable that did not meet the
available criterion. $28.043 represents various olher revenues that did not meet the avaitable
crirgrion, and $4.208 represents resources for whick: the City did not have legal claim.

Compensated absences

Compensated absences, vacation and sick pay, for alf City employecs are wenerally paid
by the General Benefis and Insurance Fund, an imternal service fund. The General
Benefits and Insurance Fund is reimbursed through paveoll charges o all other funds
based on estimates of benefits to be earned and used during the fiscal vear It 1s the policy
of the City to pay all accumulated vacation pay when an emplovee retires or rerminates,
Accumulared sick pay in excess of 175 hours per emplovee is paid to employees at their
then current rate of pay in Janvary each year or upon termination from the City. Emplovees
are paid for all accumulated sick pay when they retire from the City. Vested vacation and
sick pay benefits are acerued when incurred in the General Benefits and Insurance Fund
and at June 30, 2006, totaled $135.780 and s included in wages pavable in the Statement
of Net Assets. Also included in the Stalement of Net Asscts at June 30, 2006, is
compensatory time liability of $464. The total compensated absences liability of $16,244
is included in wages pavable i the Statement of Net Asscts at June 30, 2006,

Changes in the Citys compensated absences liability in fiscal year 2006 were as follows:

Compensated absences Hability a1 begimiing of year
Curremt year compensated absenees benefits enrad
Current year compensaled absences osed
Compensated absences Habkility at end of year

The amount of the compensated absences liability expected 0 be exhausted during the
next fiscal vear is $16.244,

Nuclear fuel and decommissioning costs

The Eleetric Utility amaortizes the cost of nuclear fuel 1o expense using the “as burned”
methed. In accordance with the Nuclear Waste Disposaf Act of 1982, the Electric Utility
is charged u fee for the disposal of nuelear fuel at the rate of one mill per kWh en the
Edectric Uniliry's share of electrivity generuted by SONGS. The Electric Utility pays the fee

guarterly to Southern California Edison Company (SCE), which is acting as the agent for
SONGS participants. Federal regulations reguire the Electrie Utility to provide for the
future decommissioning costs of its ownership share of SONGS. The Electric Utility has
established a provision for decommissioning costs of SONGS and restoration of the
beachfront at San Onofre, California where it is located. The Electric Utility funds the
reserve and recogaizes this expense over the remaining useful ife of the generating plant.
A separate trust account has been established for prior and future amounts funded and
these amounts are chssified as restricted assels in the accompanying halance sheets. At
Juse 30, 2006, the provision for decommissioning costs totaled $97,193. For the vear
ended Junc 30, 2006, the Electric Unility has recorded decommissiening costs incurred for
SONGS in the amount 0f $2,971, which is included in the fuel and gencration component
11 operating expenses.

The California Public Utiities Commission approved a cost estimate by SCE for the
decommissioning costs of SONGS. The Electric Utllity currently has $97.191 set aside
for the decommissioning costs with an assumned rate of return of four percent per year.
Based on SCEs cost estimate and the assumed four percent rate of return, the Utility will
ae fonger need to fund the provision for decomunissioning with cash contributions as
investment earuings from the cash and investments currently set aside are expected to fully
fund the future obligations incurred by the Electric Uitility,

Pension plan

Full-time City cmployees are members of the State of California Public Employees’
Retirement System (Systemy, The Citys policy is 1o fund all pension costs accrued; such
costs to be funded are determined annually as of July [ by the System’s actuary. See note
1 (¢ for further discussion.

Fund balances

In the fund fimanoial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balances
for amounts that are nol available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside
parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative
management plans that are subject te change.

The accumulated deficst fund balances at June 30, 2006. for Workforce Development,
Community Development Block Grant, and Crants funds included in nonmajor
governmental funds in the amount of $405, S186, and $3.081 respectively, will be
eliminated i fugure years by the receipt of reimbursements for grant expenditures,

Budgetary principles

The City is required by its charter to adopt an annual budget on or before June 30 for the
ensuing fiscal year. The General, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects
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governmental fund types and proprietary fund types have legally adopred budgets
approved by City Council. The level of budgetary control gihat is, the level at which
expenditurcs cannot logally oxeeed the appropriated amount) i» ostablished al the
department level. From the effective date of the budget, the amounts stated therein as
proposed expenditures/expenses become appropriations to the various City departments.
Throughout the fiscal year the budget was amended 1o add supplemental appropriations.
Al amendments to the budget which change the total appropriation ameunt for any
department require City Council approval and all incrcases in appropriations mwst be
accompanied by an increase in revenue sources of a ke amount 1o maintain a balanced
budgel. The City Manager has the authority to change individual budget fing items within
adepartment as long as the total department’s appropriation amount is not changed.

The City utilizes an encumbrance systern as 4 management contro] technigque 10 assist in
controlling expenditures. All appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, except for
capital projects {other than the Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund), which are
carried forward until such time as the project is completed or terminated and for
encurnbered balances that are re-appropriated in the next year,

GASB Staternent No. 34 reguires that budgetary comparison statements for the General
Fund and major special revenue funds be presented in the basic financial statements,
These statements must display original budget, amended budget und actual results,

Budgeted revenue amounts represent the original budget modified by Citv Council-
authorized adfustments during the vear, which were contingent upon new or additional
revenu sowevs, Budgeied expendinre amounss represent origingl appropriations
adjusted for supplemiental appropriations during the vear. Budgets are prepared in
conformity with GAAP using the modificd acernal basis of accounting.

Property taxes

Froperty taxes attuch as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied
on July | and are payable in v installments due on November | and February | and
become delinguent after December 10 and April 10. The County of Orange. California
(County} bills and collects the property taxes and remits them to the ity i installments
during the vear. Uity property tux revenucs are recounized when levied to the extent that
they result in current receivables collectable within 60 days afier vear-end.

W Coanty is pormitied by Staie law (Proposivion 137 w fevy ues at 1% of full marker
value (at time of purchase) and can increase the property tax rate no more thas 2% per
year from the full market value at the time of purchase The City receives a share of this
basic levy proportionate o what it received in the 1976 und 1978 peniods

Entitlements. shared revenues and grants

Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or carlier if the
susceptible 10 acerual eriterla are miet, Expenditure-driven grants are recognized ug
revenue when the qualifving expenditures have been ncurred. all eligibility requirements
have been met, und reimbursement 15 received within the availability period,

Revenue recogaition for Electric Utility, Water Utility and Sanitation Funds

Revenue 13 recorded in the period in which services are provided. Residential and smaller
commercial customers are bifled bimonthly and all other customers monthly. AT June 30,
2006 unbilled but curned service charges recorded in accounts receivable tor the Electric
Uiliny, Warer Utility, and Sanitation Funds amounted 1o S15.091, $3.187. and $3.49s
respectively

Terminatien benefifs

For the year ended June 30, 2006, the City of Anahcim did not have a liability related to
either voluntary or involuntary termination benefits,

Net assets restricted by cnabling legislation

The government-wide Statement of Net Assets reports $107.4 million of governmental
activities restricted net assers, of which $29.% million is restricted by cnabling legistation,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements n conformity with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of cortain assets and
liabilities and disclosures of comtingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the
reporting period. As such. actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS:

The City amintams a cash and wvestiment pool. which includes the cash balances of all
funds, and 15 invested by the City Treasurer to enhance interest earnings. The pooled
interest carned, net of aominstratve fees, 18 allocated to each tund based on daily cash
balances.

The City's [nvestment Policy further limits the pcrrrmtcd investments in Government Code

1t
L hl P S S
Sections S3604 ¢t ol 1642001 and 52652 to the follow

. HU]]5 \.H UIL \4 L')
government. federal agencies. and government sponsored enterprises: madium term
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corporate notes: certificates of deposit bunkers acceptances: commercial paper rated A-1
try Standard und Poor’s Corporation (3&P). P-1 by Moody's Investors Serviee {(Moody's}
or F-1 Dby Fitch Ratings (Fuchy, LAIF; repurchase agreements: reverse repurchase
agreements; and money market mutual funds.

The City has been actively managing short-term reasuries to enhance revenues. This
program has involved buving and selling of up to 10% of the operating portfolio in short-
term fressuries. which are short-term investments of the highest quality. These securities
maet the City'’s investment parameters and can be held to maturity.

Deposits and investments is comprised of the following at June 30, 2006;

Restricied
Cash and Cash and
Cash Casly estricted
Fguivalents  Investimenss Pouivalents  nestments Total
CGovermnental activities:
General Fund 5 1910 $ ApFTS $ IR.685
! G 8622 § AT 1334
Nommajer gevernn 3812 74556 26868 523377 E2R.405
[nternal service funds 6,554 131,308 i7 473 Fa8 192
Toal gonvernmental aciniies 11318 250LR6E MLA97 23880 18623
Business-type activifies:
Pleetric LUnility 5.373 128,927 4386 22714t 366,847
Wier Lhility 1435 29674 744 4926 36373
Solil Waste and Sanitation 1.383 27482 28.865
Ciolt Courses kb4 749 %%
Convention. Sports and
Untertaimment Volwwes | RIS 27.692 sEl 15,769 43411
Total business-type activities 10,598 214504 3641 247 880 478843
Ciovernment-wide 10ldis 239:2 485,383 36.238 271,730 797260

Fiduciary fund 3,587 KRy
Total cash and investmens $23.913 5465383 539.825 $271.730 SR00.853

Diepesits at June 30. 2006, consist of bank balances of $12,406 that were maintained in
various federally repulated financial institutions. The bank balances. with ne carrying
value at June 30, 2006, represent deposits in transit, outstanding checks, and other
reconciling items. Deposits with a bank balance of $446 arc insured by the Federal
Depository Insurance Corperation. For deposits with a bank balance of 511.960.
California state stautes require federally regulated fimncial mstitutions (o secure a oity’s
depasits by pledging collareral consisting of either government securities with 2 value of
110%, of a city’s total deposits or by pledging first trust decd mongage notes having a
value of 150% of a city’s total deposits, The collateral s required by regulation to be held
by the counterparty agent in the name of the City.

Investments

The City Treasurer prepares an Investment Policy Statement annually that is presented to
the Investment Advisory Commission for revicw and then to the City Council for approval,
The approved Investment Policy is submilied 1o the California Debt and Investment
Advisory Commitice in accordance with State law.

The policy provides the basis for the management of & prudent. conservative investment
program. Public funds are invested for the maximum security of principal. to meet daily
cash flow needs, while providing a return. All investments are made i1 accordimee with
the California Government Code and. in general. the Treasurers policy is more restrictive
than State law, The City did not have any violations of its policy during the current fiscal
year  Section 53607 of the California Government Code allows the City Council fo
delegate its investment authority to the Treasurer and requires that the Treasurer provide a
monthly report to the City Council of its investment transactions. The annual delegation
of authority is incorporated in the investment policy. The Treasurers Report mects the
requirement for monthly vestment reporting.

Ivestments Authorized by the Culifornia Government Code and the Cirys Investment
Policy

The table below identifies the iwvestment types thar are authorized for the City by its
levestment Pelicy which is more restrictive than State Code. The table also identifies
certain provisions of the City’s Investment Policy that address interest rate risk, credit risk,
and concentration of credit rigk, This table does not address investments of debt proceeds
held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the City,
rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City's
Investment Policy.

Maximuin Maximuan

Maximun Percentage fvestment
Authorized Tnvestingnt Tvpe Maturity of Portiolio® it One Tssuer
LL5, Treasury obligaiions I years None None
LLS, agency securities 5 years TE%
Rankers® neceptances PRO days e
Commercial paper 270 duyvs 28%
Negotiable certificates of deposit 3 vears 13%%
Repurchase agreements G0 davs TEY Nome
Reverse repurchase agreements 92 davs 20%, Nome
Meditm ferm corporate oles 3 years [ 3%
Money market mutual funds NiA 20t 1%,
LA NA 50 Milhon None
Time certiftcates of deposit (TCDY S vears E{eh £

*Excluding amounts held by bond trustee that are not subject to California Gevernment
Code restrictions
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At June 30, 2006 the Uity exceeded the 3% concentration limit in the following Federal
agency seeuritios: Federal Farm Credit Bank 5724076 ¢ [H%), Tederal Home Loan Bank
S79.417 (15%;), Federal Home Loan Mortguge Corporation S38.346 (7%, and Federul
Natiopul Morteage Association S36.040 (794),

hivestments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Tvestment of debt proceeds held by bond musices is governed by provisions of the debt
agrecinents, rather than the general provisions of the Cabfornia Governsent Code or the
City's Investment Policy.  The table below identifies the investment types that are
authorized for investments held by bond trustees, The wble also wentifies cortain
provisions of these debr agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk. and
copeentration of credit risk.

Maximum
Hnesiment
i (e Dssuer

R None Nowg
% Nane ol Nowe
Coliaeralized investment contracts Nane Nuone Noge
Flexible repurchase ngreements une None Noge
NMutial Tunds Nune Nunw Noay
LA N Nuone Nong

-

Al June 300 2006 the investments controllod by fiscal agenis exceeded the 3%,
concentration it in the following federal ageney and guarantced investment sccurities:
Federal Home Loan Bank $70.609 (29%) and Transamerica |Life S74.229 (28%:  All
guargnteed imvestment seeuritics have downgrade language that reguires collateral should
crodit ratings drop below certain levels,

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial eredit risk for investments 1% the risk that the City will not be able to recover the
value of wvestment securities that are in the possession of an cutside partv. All securities
owned by the Ciry with the exception of LAIT and money nrwket mutual funds are
deposited 1 trust tor safekeeping with a custodial bank differem from the Cites prinury
bank. Secunties are not held in broker accounts. Funds held by LATF and wmoeney marker
witual Funds are held i the COlty's name,

Custodial eredit visk for invesomenes held by bond gustee is the risk that the Ciny will not
be able to recover the value of Tvestment securities that are in the possession of o outside
party. All securities held by bond trustee are in the name of the bond ssue in trust for
sufekeeping with the bond rustee, which is different from the City's primary bank.

Dterest Rore Resk

Interest rate risk 13 the visk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair vidue
of an investment. The Treasurer mytigates this risk by investing in longer-term seeuritics
only with Tunds that are not needed for current cash Now purposes und holding these
seeurities to maturity. The Treasurer uses the scgmented time distribution method to
dentify and manage interest rate risk.
Treasurer monitors the segmented time distribution of its investment portfolio and anulysis
of cash tlow demand.

In accordance with its Investnient Policy, the

Iterest e risk for investments held by bond trustee is offset by the faet that the long term
imvestments are for the reserve funds with the semi-annual interest paymesits used t© pay
a portion of the debt service. These are long term securities which are not advercly
affected by interest vate changes. Inveshment conrracts for construction funds are vsually
fimited to thiee yeurs or Tess. Money market funds are used to accumulate monthly or
sermi-wanual debt service paviments.

Informution about the sensirivity of the fair values of the City’s investments (including
imvestments held by bond teustee) 1o market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the City™s investments by maturity at June 30,
206!

12 13 25 37 \ore
Fak: Months 1 o © Than
Credit Vil o 4 i £ Hij
ipesments Rapng 6302006 Less  Mamhs  Momhs  Months Months
Troasurers Poled Imvestments:
LS, Treasuny notes Exempt S ugils

Foderal agenes securities RER

Medium term noles AaZ-AA- MR
Conmercial paper Pl-At1- 4956 4854
Mutag! funds AAA 113 113
[ AIF Lurated U
Total vestments controtled
by Cigy Treasurer RO i) AR 3 O (1 - L ) B R )
AR I3
cunties 534 gobl 0 2Tseh & 8T

Carialead imvoestment agreement  Unrated 16881
Collaterized s estment contraels Unrated 14074

L nyied LTIRTY et
Ay L]

| nrated

Total i ey
I fise ) RLO2T

STEEAAT
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NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, DUE FROM OFTHER GOVERNMENTS.
AND CERTAIN INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS, RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLY
BALANCES:

Accounts receivable for the City's governmental and business-type activities, including the
applicuble allowance for uncellectible aecounts at June 30, 2006, are as follows:

ACCounts Allowynce for
Reecivable Uncoljectibles Total
Govermmental dctivities:
General Fund 5 0877 §(R3 $ 9038
Nonmmor governmeninl inds T5i ] 744
Internud service funds 1434

Total governmental wetivities 22
Business-type activities:

Electric Uiy EER Rt 3585
Water Uiy 55958 143 359
Sanitation TALES - TATY
Jolf Courses f04 104
Convention. Sports and Entertainment Venues 834 €22} PR
Total business-type activities 49,069 {160 48,909
Tota) accounts receivable Set13t SO0 S60.130

Due from other governments for the City’s goveriunental activities at June 30, 2000, arc
as follows:

Taxes Cirams Other Totat
Geovermanenral activites:
Gieneral Fund 317087 5335 $17.522
Housing Authority 5 33% 88 426
Nopmajor and other funds 1.429 24557 _246 26632
Total due from
other governments Si8.616 §25.295 5669 544,580

Revenuzs are reporied net of estimated uncollectible amounts. Total estimated
ungollegrible amounts related 1o revenues of the current period are as follows:

Ceneral Fund %231
Eleetrie Liiliy 3
Water Utility X
Sanitation 12
Onhers 24

Total 398

Net internal balances between governmental activities and business-type activities of 3469
are included in the government-wide financial statements at Juse 30, 2006,

The fellowing interfund receivables and payables are included in the fund financial
statements at Juse 36, 2000:

Interfund terfund
Recenable Pavable
Governmental funds:
Cieneral Fund 510,012 X HS
Nonmajor governmental funds 12,998 27,856
fotal sonermanenind funds 234010 24041
Fnterprise funds:
Electric Uhiliny 700
Golf Caurses 5753
Convention. Sports and Entertainment Vienues _ineas T
Towal enterprise funds 11309 _hAas

Internal service funds kS

Totad 4

There are interfund balances at Juse 30, 2006 that are penerally short-term loans to cover
temporary cash deficits in various funds. The following interfund balances are expecred
o be repaid in more than one year:
Ceneral Fund
Of the total interfund receivable in the General Fund, 33,152 is due from nonmajor
governmental finds (Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund). On September 3,
2002, the City loaned the Redevelopment Agency $3.38% i order to acguire two
properties for redevelopment. The properties are located at 1234 and 1300 South
Anahcim Boulevard. The loan is to be amortized over 30 vears and is repayable over
five years with the [irst annual payment due on August 1, 2003, and the final lump sum
payment due on August 1, 2007, The loan bears interest at the City's average annual
investment yield.

Of the total interfund receivable in the General Fund $855 is due from nonmajor
governmental funds (Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund), The balance is
expected to be repaid from future proceeds of the Anaheim Westgate Comter (Westpate).

Gf the total iverfund recoivable m the General Fund, 55,753 is due from the Golf
Cousses Fund. On September 24, 2002, the City Council approved a loan up to $6,400
from the Generat Fund o the Golf Courses Fund for construction of the Anaheim Hills
Golf Clubhouse, The loan is payable in annual amounts of not less than $3548 beginning
in Buly 2004 until July 2023 and bears interest at the City's investment vield as of June
30th of each year.

Nonmaior Governmental Funds

Of the interfund receivable in the nonmajor govermmental funds, 39,267 is due to the
Other Capital Improvements Capital Projects Fund from the nonmajor governmental
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funds (Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund). The Redevelopment Agency
entered into a Cooperation Agreement with the City on Apeil 1. 2003 whereby the City
will assist the Redevelopment Agency with the development of Westgate wilizing
$10.000 of Tund from the HULD Section 108 loan program. The Redevelopment Agency
is obligated to pay the City for the repayment of the HUD 108 loun from property tax
increment and certain project revenues generated by the Westgate, As of Jusie 30, 2006,
the Redevelopment Agency has utilized $9.423 of HUD 108 funds to acquire certain
properties.

Of the interfund recelvable in the nonmajor governmental funds, $2.139 is due to ie
Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund from nosmajor govermmental funds
{Other Capital Improvements Capitat Projects Fund) On March 15, 1999, the
Redevelopment Agency entered into a Cooperation Agreement with the City where the
Redevelopment Agency and the City will share in the ¢ost of the west Lincoln Avenue
Street mmprovement project. The Agreement alse provides thal the Redevclopment
Agency will receive transportation fee credits in the amount of its contmibution to the
project.

Electric Ltility Fund

The imterfund receivable of 70010 the Electric Unlity Fund is due from the Convention,
Sports and Entertainment Venues Enterprise Fund for the installation of energy efficiam
HVAC equipment, and building envelope improvements. The loan is pavable in
maonthly installments of 523 beginning January 2003 until December 2008,

Convention. Sports and Entertainment Venues Fund

The interfund reecivable of S10.69% in the Convention, Sports and Entertainment
Yenues Fund s due frem nonmajor gosernmental funds (Redesclopment Agency
Capital Projects Fundy, The City entered into a Cooperition Agreement with the
Redevelopment Agency on Mav 14, 1996, for the repovation of the Stadium. The
Redevelopment Agency agreed to reimburse the City for S10.000 of renovation costs
plus 3% simple interest on the unpaid balance. The Agency’s reimbursement obligation
i5 pavable from the Stadium Project Arca (SPA ) property tax increment revenue. Any
outstanding balance ceases to be an obligation of the Redevelopment Agency on August
9, 2039, the expiration of the SPA. It is expected that the balance will be repaid prior to
the expiration of the SPA.

The net ransters of $8.444 from the business-tvpe activities tothe governmental activities
on the government-wide Statement of Activities are prinarih comprised of operational
subsidies to the General Fund that are offset by debt service subsidies to the Comention.
Sports and Entertainmen Venues Fund and the transfer of capital asseis o the Electric and
Water Utilities and from Convention, Sporis and Enertainment Venues Fusds reduced by
the transfer of capital assets from governmental activities 1o business-type sctivitices in the
amount of §1,966.

The following mterfund transfers are reflected in the fund financial statements at June 30,
2006;

Transiors In Transters Omn

Govermemal {unds:

Gereral Fund S 26628 49662

Housing Authority 5860
Nommnagjor governmental funds 28,803

Total governmenmal funds 4,325

I'nterprise funds:

Electri 1544y
Water 1528
Sanitation 2451
Godi Courses [.506

Convention. Sporss and Fateriabiment Verzes
Total enterprise funds
Internal Service Tunds
Total

11.99%

The interfund tunsters gencrally ure made for the purpose of debt service payments made
from a debt service fund but funded from an operating fund or subsidy transfers. There
were no significant transfers during the fiscal year thal were either non-routing in nature
or consstent with the activites of the fund making the rransfer,

NOTE 4 - BOND PAYMENT RECEIVABLE:

On Augusi 3. 1995, the Los Angeles Rams Football Company. currently the St Louts
Rams (Rams ). exercised s right to termmate its lease under the Fourth Amendment to the
Exhibition Agreement between the Rams and the City (Rams Agreement). Under the
Rams Agreement. the Rams became obligated to repay the City for the debt service on the
1979 Anabeim (California) Stadium Ine. Lease Revenue Bonds in the principal amount of
S2R.110, which obligation is sepported by an irrevocable standby letter of credit with
Divesdner Bank AG and will be repaid by August 15, 2015 The 1979 Anaheim (Californiag
SMadium Ine. Lease Revenue Bonds were subsequently refunded. and are no longer
outstanding, by a portion of the Convention. Sports and Entertaimment Venues Fand 1993
Refunding Projects Certificates of Participation. At June 30. 2000, there remained
principul ourstanding of S18.2K2 on that portion of the Convenbion, Sports and
Entertamment Venues Fund 1993 Refunding Projects Certificates of Participation. During
fiscal vear 2006, the Rams reimbursed the City 32,333 (representing $1.260 for prineipal
and $1.003 for interest) for the carrent portion of their debt service obliwation. The City
aecounted for the termination of the lease by recording a bond payment receivable from
the Rams and 2 contribution to the Convention, Sports and Enterfainment Venues
Enterprise Fund in the amount of the debt obligation assumed by the Rams under the
Rams Agreement.
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Capital gsset aetivities for the yeur ended June 30, 2006 are as follows:

Bueginining

Transfer

Fauding

Bualinee Additions IndOuat)  Deletions Bilance
Ciotermnenta] acin e
Mondepreciable mats:
Land SOANA a0 8 2N S $ 08y S 947y 5 21004
CORsIenciion 1 progress 10,103 43,031 (42,440) (6UR) 46482
Tutal AL 72460 (313 {1,385 SOB.ERG
Depreciable assels:
Buildings. structures
s FmpTov e TS 22002 EINEN TN 233705
Sachinery and cauipmem 79008 95060 0 H30 [IREIR 93418
Iafrastructure FAENES 1.366 26,778 {7 41502
Tonal 1LUE3235 160677 (L7606 (20534 LOGR623
Total assets 3da 89,137 12.36:0) {3.0608) |.637.511
Less acewnulated depreciation for
Bulldings, siructures
md improvememts {79,607) 15,558} (R 193
Maclinery and equipment 134.926) (8,9091 REITE: {51879
Intrasiructure (232 300 [Ny 7 {268 603
Towl accumniated
depreviation {377.040) i 31,668 2023 {405,679
Total govermnantal activities
capital assets, net SLITEAM 8 SR4TT S a236d4) St1385) 51231832
Business-tvpe activitics:
Nondeprociable assets:
Land 5 30081 5 143 5 Lie9 S 37593
Constriiion 1 progress 21051 27426 (R 5 (59 76743
Nuclear fuel at
arnortised cost 2YT ENiEE (2415 2,797
Tusal 66429 Y5 (36.863) (3013} 147,130
Depreciable nasets:
Buildings, siructures
uned mprovenwms G763 K96 2637 {3085} JRLASN
Liility plant L2 217 30361 {175 [AEERRTS
Maciinery s equipment 30,443 Hdy 23 (9111 ML22G
Total 1600, 4006 350 3w 13,179 170025
Tisal niuts 17838 Y4148 2 e (£,192) 817955
P aweumudated depreciztion ton
Buildings, srechures
and imprevenents (127,114 [RR RS 2R
Uity plant (410,975) (80772 e ]
Machinery and cgliprent (16,350} (22495 hEi (17727
Total accumined
deprociitiog (854441 (93940 I oYL (645.107)
Total business-tvpe activiies
capital wssety, et L7230 8 2oa % 2304 SA010) 81172048

Dupreciation expense was charged to functionsprograms of the City as follows:

Govermmental activities:

Creneral goveriinent IR
Police 163y
lise 544
Communily Pevelopment 1,143
Planning 258
Public Works 10541
Conununity Services L89%7
Convention. Spotts and Entertaimment 2518

Capital assets held by the Ciiys internal service funds are charged
1o the various functions based on their usage of the nssets
Total depreciasion expanse - governmentd activities

Husiiess-type acivilies:

Fleey ilivw
Water Liilivy
Sanitation

Colt Courses
Convention. Sparts aod Boterianman Venues
Totst depreciation cxpense

husiness-Type activitics
Capital leases

included in the capital assets amounts lsted above are the following capitalized leased
assely;

Covernmental Business-type

Activities Activities Tistal
Machinery aud equipment S 6037 § 539 $TFh
[ ess avcumulmied wmortization (1,698 (245
Capitabived leased assets. et B30 294

Operating leases
Housing Autherity

At Juse 30, 2006, the Housing Authority earned tevenues as the lessor of fand, carried at
cost of $30.461 in the government-wide financial staterments, under four operating ground
lewses. These kases o developers are noncancelable, Two of the leases are for a term of
88 yvours, expiring in 2085 and 2087, Two of the lenses are for g term of 37 years, expiring
i 2060 a0 2063, The total base rong amounts 1o be collected over the terms of the lea
are $12.400, $8.700, $7.505, and $7.900, respectively, with simple mterest accruing on
unpad portions af a rate of 0%, 4.5%, 4.0%. and 4.0%, respectively. Mininum lease

pavinents are caleutated annuaily, based on residual receipts, as defined in the lease
agreements, 1t is estnnated that the full amounts of the leases are collectible. At dune 30,
2000, the Housing Authority has recerded notes reecivable due from developers related to
these transactions of S8.366 i both the government-wide and fund Tinancial statements.
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Redevelopment Agency

AL June 30. 2006, the Redevelopment Agency earned reveaues as lessor from certain
parking strovtule property and retuil spaces, carried at cost of S7.861, less accumulated
depreciation of $6.216, under operating lesses. The following is a schedute of minimum
future remials on noncancelable operating leases at June 30, 2406.

Fiseal Yoear Prding June 30

2007

200N

2069

2010

2011
20122000
2017.2421
20322026

YT ey
Z02T-250

AY-3034

Tolal miimurn Tuture rentals

NOTE 6 -~ GENERAL BENEFETS AND INSURANCE FUND:

The Generat Benefits and Insurance Fund an internal service fund. is used o account for
cmployes compensated absences, retirement and health benefits, workers” compensation
related benefits, self-insurance. commercial insurance purchases, and akternative risk
financing activities. Revenues of the General Benefus and Insurance Fund are derived
from charges to City departments using estimates of benefits carned and cost aBocation
charges established at the beginning of the vear and from interest income on reserves.

At Jumre 300 2006 the City was fully funded for self-insured workers™ compensation and
general liabHiey claims (seli-insured retention levels of $1,006 per occurrence for workers’
compensation claims and 51.000 per occurrence for general lability claims). Above these
sclf-tsured retention levels, the Citvs potential liability 5 covered through various
commercial insurance and  intergovernmental risk pooling programs {collectively,
“lsurance” ) Settded claims have not exceeded insurance coverage in any of the past three
vears. nor does management beheve that there are any pending claims that will exceed
ISUTANCE COVerage.

The unpad claims lability included in the General Benefits and Insurance Fund s based
on the resubts of acrarial studies and includes amounts for claims incurred but not
reported and allocated foss adjustment expenses. Claims liabilities are calculaed using a
discount of 4% and consider the effects of inflation. mult-year loss development trends,
and other economic and social factors, [v i the £i0vs proctice to obtain el aotuarial
studies bicnnially for general lability and workers' compensation coverages. Premiums
are charged by the General Benefits and Insurance Fund using vanous allocation methods
that include actual costs, wends in claims experience, exposure base, and number of
participants.

Changes in the General Benefits and Insurance Fund’s claims Hability in fiscal years 2006
and 20045 were as follows:

2006 2005
Chadms liability wt boginnmg of year 529520 526382
Current vear claims and changes in estimates TRY1 Q.74
Claims payments (6.983) _tH,205)
Claims figbility at end of year SMLRIS $24.920

Current year total incurred losses increased shightly, primartly because (1) actual incurred
development was greater than actuarially anricipated simce the prior report, and {ii)
reserves were strengthened in the workers” compensation program, while (0} actua! paid
losses were less thun actuarially anticipated in the prior reporl. and vy workers’
compensation loss experience was more favorable in the current year, compared to the
prior year.

Above the self-insured retention of $LO000 per oceurrence for workers” compensation
losses, the City purchases excess insurance to 575000 per occurrence. Above the self-
insured retention of ST.O00 per occurrence for hability losses, the Clty purchases excess
msurance for all City operations 1o 345,000, excluding (1) Ltlities operations for which
the City purchases excess insurance o 370,000, and (i1) helicopter operations for which
the Ciy purchases 550000 of commercial excess insurance {on a first-dollar basis). The
first laver of excess liability Inss coverage is procured throngh the Authority for California
Ciries Excess Liabiliry (ACCEL 1. 4 joint powers insurance authority pooling catastrophic
general, automobile, personal injury, and public officials errors and omissions Lability
losses among twelve California cities, through both nsk-sharing and jeint purchase
arrangements. The Ciny, therefore, continues fo maintain some limited excess liability risk
sharing exposure directly with ACCEL. This pooled coverage has exposure (i) from the
run-nut periods from prier vears in which commercial oxcess insnranes was not ohtained.
(11} from losses. which are covered under ACCELs Memorandum of Coverage but nol
coverad under the commercial excess Hability policies, and (i) from an ACCEL retained
tayer of $2.000 in excess of $1,006. Fach ACCEL members share of pooled fosses is
based on a risk-shariag formula. which includes, but is not limited to. exposure and loss
experience factors.

In order to provide funds to pay claims, ACCEL colleets a deposit from each member. The
deposits are credited with isvestment income at the rate earned on ACCELY investments.
At June 3G, 2006, ACCELs cash and investments totaled 5229520 of which 54,597
consists of deposits provided by the Citv. The City has no specific equity nterest n
ACCEL. Deposits provided to ACCEL by the City are expensed when paid by the General
Benents and Insurance Fund.

ACCEL is responsible for deciding the risks it will underwrte, menitoring the handling of

farge Caias, and arangsy Doanciad progoams, ACTEL does oot have any debt
outstanding, For a copy of separate financial statements, contact the Finance Director of
the City.

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

The following is a semmary of changes in long-term Habilities reported in the
government-wide financial statements for the vear ended June 30, 2006
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Governmemal achvitics:
Bonds Pavable:
Cieneral obligation
Chty Jease revinue
Redevelopment Ageney
Accration
Toind
LOPy
City COPs
Muoterized Byuipmwent COPs
Unamortized COP discoun
Tt
Capital lease obligations:
(et
Redevelopmaen! Ageney
Houzimy Authorsty
Tternal Service Funds
Total
Notes and Toans pavable:
City
Redavelopment Ageney
Housing Authority
Total
Self-insurance (note 63
Retred medical tnote 1)
Gerernmental activities total

Business-tvpe activilies:
Bonds pavable:
Electric Lility
Water Ltiliy
Convertion, Spoits and
Enrernnment Venues
Lnamortized bond
premiun diseaune
fotad
COPs:
Electrie tnhiy
Convention, Sports and
Frfertainment Venus
ATCTREDT
Unamoertized COP discaunt
Tortal
Capilal fease abligation:
Flecrric Utility
Water Litthity
Golf
Lanitalion
Convention. Sports and
Entertmmment Venues
Toal
Motes and foans pryable:
Water Utility
Losamortized note discomt

Total
Decommissioning
provision

Busingss-type getivities tofal
Crovernmuent-wide ol

CITY OF ANAHEIM

P
Beginning Additions:  Reductions’ Friding Within
Balance Proceeds Paynents _Balanes Cne Yoy
R S 1485y S &0 S 4T
A3z {3935} 02477 A.2490
159 0194 (2977 156017 3982
b7 424 S10.544 (1973 193 3742
FIVITS 10,544 (%3001 7395 PiAud
31327 12.881) 2844 3.280
[RES {227y 1622 139
(2 2
317 (2,108 046 I
1,264 1328 (807} 1997 512
40 (15 il 23
3 (363 4% 4
A 167 (2823 144 i
1523 1802 IR RAY 8220 653
16,330 (1509 R HCH
10194 22357 16,1923 26,159 2372
2428 226
28 669 23582 MY 1903
29.920 7,89t 2 5,398
T4049 67,324 6872
RLEMYTY 4084 14,024 Josys
404 1448 (14.615) 480.230 13.228
SRR HELY 10,054 IR
25.090 {75 23015 73
(73 2s 378
£28.130 2508 {6301 FE3RT4 14620
2163 {320 EANEL S43
106,054 (3961} HHLT2S
(1.8 3E6Y
317 14y

TR 125,085
258 (8 166 6
P40 14 (2164 88
3 (i) 3 H
24 (73 17 7
30 €19 21 u
[50 6 IR 591 55
16,320 4910y 1540 935
478 53 25
15542 ) 14974 G5
a1l 97,193 o
6,143 135623) Tisrans a0
§8980 560645 SLEGHIRT  S6IA3L

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
BONDS PAYABLE

Al June 30, 2006. bonds payable consisted of the following:

Rangs of Authorived Out-
Tiate Final  Duerest Rates and standing
fssued Mutority  ut Issue Date Tssued 6: 3006
City
O3 General Obligation
Retmsding Bonds U093 100506 00T 0% 50055 5 61070
FOUT Anahein Lease
Revenne Bonds 21497 JOLAT 459-69% 10427 Sz 417
Acuretion _T2.648
Total City bonds 581,295

Redevelopment Ageney
1992 Project Alpha

Tax AHocation Bonds 201012 123808 40%-0.45% 134,433 106,332
Avcreton 3547
1997 Project Alpha
Tax Allocation Bonds,
Series A HOE97 2018 44%%-5.3% 27.903 19,855
2008 Project Alpha
Tax Allocation Bonds,
Serics A & B 20100 2701108 4% - 7.7% 31,850 29.930)
Total Redeveloprent Agency bomds 139,604
Total governmental activities bonds 714670 $740859

Boads Payvable - City
Lease payment measurement revenues

in February 1997, the Anahieim Public Financing Awthority sold $510.4 million of lease
revenue bonds to construct public improvements in The Anaheim Resort, The Bonds are
special obligations of the Authorty pavable solely from lease payments to be made by the
City to the Authority for the use and occupancy of the leased premises. Debt service
requirements (o maturity for these lease revenue bonds are paid from lease payment
measurement revenues (LPMRY defined as: 1) 3% of the 15% transient ocoupangy taxes
¢TOT (e, 20%, of the torad mransient occupancy taxes) for all hotel propertics in the Cire.
exgluding Disney propertics, and 23 100% of the incrementad TOT, sales, and property tax
revenues from all Disney properties over the 1993 base, adjusted cach vear by the CPL
change, with a mmimwm 2% increase annually. The City 5 not required to pay any
additional sums should the LPMR full short of the amount required to pay debt service on
the bonds. The Walt Disney Company provided a guarantee to the bond insurer to enable
the issuer to obtain municipal bond insurance, resulting in the bonds recciving an AAA
Fating from S&P and an Asa rating from Moody's. LPMR began on January 1, 2001, with
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the first payment made to the trustee on July 7. 2001, for the LPMR generated during the
period January through June 20010 Subsequent to that dae. LPMR is collected and
remitted to the trustee monthly. During the fiscai vear ended June 36, 2006, $3 953 was
remitted to the trustee.

Dbt service reguirements to maturity for the 1993 General Obligation Refunding Bonds
and the 1997 Anahein Lease Revenue Bonds to be paid by the Municipal Improvements
Debt Service Fund from fiture property tax revenues and by the Anaheim Resort
Improvements Debt Service Fund from future LPMR, respectively. are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending 630 Principal Interest Total
2007 § 5760 § 22,609 $ 28369
208 7.050 22,274 29,324
4 8,240 21,833 30075
e 2.615 21.290 RERIN
2 11,103 20656 35761

2012-2016 K235 BGH15 172400
2017-2021 69823 137 :

2002-2026 KEGHE 13 TR0

2027203 K7 17607 263412

2032.2036 52 196,439 304,321

2637 2 57,358 103 290

7 Su134)22 F1.421.06%9

Included in interest 1s $72.64% related to ucerction on capital appreciation bonds.
Bonds Payabie - Redevelopment Agency
Dbt service requirements 1o matunity for the Redevelopment Agency Tax Allocation

honds are 1o be paid by the Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund from future tax
merement revenue are as follows:

Fisea Year Lnding 630 Principad [merest Total
007 L3892 $13.417 S 17394
2008 1.799 9,409 17.19%
09 82640 9373 17.633
0 10.683 R365 19,050
2011 11,155 7684 19.03%
2012.20106 O80T 26,522 94887
20172021 45,680 4.425
Fotad bords 1z $79.193

included i interest is $3,547 related w accretion on capital appreciation bonds.

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

T,

At Juie 30, 2000, certilicates of panicipation consisied of the foilowing:

Range of Authorized Oril-
Pute Fimal  Imwerest Rates and standing
fssued  Matarity ot bssue Date Tasued HA006
ity
1993 Retunding Projects P49 ROLI9 34T £ y.696 5 5926
1993 Police Facilities
Refinancing Project TIIEE ROHOR 4,47 26000 64540
1993 Arena Land
Refinancing TS 10 6.07%-7 300 21210 16,4575
Total City WA
Muotorized Equipment
1993 Refunding Projects 174443 [ IR 5.47% 4384
Unamortized COP discount
Total Motorzed Equipment
Tedal governmental activities COfRs SAl.auh

Certificates of Participation Payable — City

Certificates of participation debt service payments are to be paid from unrestricted
revenues of the Certificates of Participation Debt Service Fund. COP debt service

requirements to maturity are s follows:

Fiscal Year Endmg 0630
2007
2008
2009
200
203
23122816
13200
Total COPs

l"réngg;ﬁ

§ 3280

3204

3388

1208
£303

B

914

4

§ﬂ!€fﬁ
S ety

Tozal
4,587
4.64%

W

50660
2337

2373

Certificates of Participation Payable — Motorized Equipment

Debt service requirements to maturily for Motorized FEquipment certificates of
participation are t0 be paid by the Motorized Equipment Internal Service Fund from futute

revenues are as foilows:

Fiscal Year Ending 630
2007
2008
2009
2010
261
20312

Total

Unargorgzed COP discount
Total COPs

Principal Interest Total
8 73 87 s 326
251 72 32
241 58 319
273 2
290 26
308 8
1,622 293
......... (2
$1,620 33




CITY OF ANAHEIM

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Cily has a long-erm noncancelable lease with Motoroks, Inc. to finance the
acquisition of cenain sofiware utilized by the City's Police Department.  The lease
qualifies gs a capital lease for accounting purposes as defined under the FASE Statement
No. 13, decownting for Leases. and therefore has been recorded at the preseat value of
future inimim lease payments at the date of lnception of the lease.  Future minimum
lease payments o be made from unrestricted revenues of the General Fund under the
capital lease are as follows:

20407 5 296

2008 296

2009 296

W10 247
Tenal 1,133
Less urnount representing interest, variable _leh
Present valve of future minimum lease pavinents $1.028

The City has long-term nencancelable leases with Xevox Corperation and Cannon Finance
Service. Inc. to finarce the acquisition of 2 Xerox Copier and a Canon Digial Celor
Copier. The lgases qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes as defmed under the
FASE Statement No. 13, Accouniing jiw Leases. and therefore have been reconded at the
present value of future minirmm lease payments at the date of inception of the leases.
Fulure minimum ledse paymems (o be made from uarestricted revenues of the Duplicating
and Printing Internal Service Fund under these capital feases are as follows:

Fiscul Year Ending 630

2007 536
Tonal 36
Less amount representing interest, vaviable il
Present volue of fiure mintmum lease pavinents 835

The City has a long-term noncancelable agreement with HP Financial Services to finance
the acquisition of the Citys server. desktop, and portable computer equipment. The
agreement qualifics as a capital lease for accounting purposes s defined under the FASB
Statement No. 13, Accounting for Leases, and therefore has been recorded at the present
value of future minimum lease payments at the date of mception of the lease. Future
minimum lease payments 1o be made from unrestricted revenues of the Information
Services Internal Service Fund under the cupital lease are as follows:

Fiscal Yoar Inding 638

2007 5 Bi
2008 410
20609 _iw
Totad 1208
Loss anount represenling interest, variable _i3h
Present value of Tuture minbmum lease payments $1,157

NOTES AND LOANS PAYABLE
At June 30, 2006, notes and loans payable are as follows:
Homer Street 1and acquisition

In July 1995, the Redevelopment Agency executed an instaliment note secured by 4 deed
of rrust with the Coonty for acquisition of land at 1133 Homer Street and 1170 Antheim
Boulevard. The land will be developed by the Community Services Depactment as part of
La Palma Park. The amount of the note is $500 and hears interest at 7.25% per anaum for
i ferm of 13 years. Based on a cooperative agreement between the Redevelopment Agency
and the Commumity Services Department, principal and interest on the note will be paid
by the Community Services Department. At June 30, 2006, the outstanding balance on the
note was $175. Note debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending 630 Principal Interest Total
2407 S 3¢ 313 5 52
208 42 1 52
il 45 7 52
2010 49 3 82
Total notes and loans S175 §33 208

HUD Section 108 guaranteed loans puyable

In May 1999, the City cntered inte an agreement with HUD, making available $3.000 w
finance the acquisition of certain property for park use. The Toun bears interest ranging
from 6.36% fo 7.22% and is pavable over 1 nine-year period beginning on August 1, 2000
untit August 1. 2008, The outstanding balance at June 30, 2006, was $1.110. Loan debt
serviee requirements 1o maturity to be puid from the Community Development Block
Cirant Spectal Revenue Fuad are as fellows:

Principal Interest Total

5% 330 $ o7 § o417

375 41 ais

385 14 3

Totad notes and loans 51,110 $122 51,232
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In May 2003, the City entered into an agreement with HUD, making available $16.600 (o
provide financial assistance related to the development of Westgate on a former landfill
site located at the northeast corner of Beach Bowlevard and Lincoln Avenue. The loan is
payable from sales wx revenue gencrated by Wesigate. from Community Development
Block Grant yearly entitlement, and from the Redevelopment Agency's property tax
increment and project participation revenues generated by Wesigate. The outstanding
balance at June 30, 2006 was 39,843, The loan bears interest ranging from 1.74% (o
5.97% and is payable over 20 years beginning on February 1. 2005 until August 1, 2023,
[Loan debt service requirements 1o maturity are as follows:

Frsval Year Eoding &30 Principal Interest Total

2007 3 S 518 § 680
2008 313 ?
20us 508
2010
2001

2012-2016

2072020

0222026

SR s
Total notes wnd {ouns

Computer-Aided Dispateh and Records Management Svstem (CAIDYRMS) loan
pavable

[n Becember 2005, the City entered into an agrecment with Sustrust to finance the
acquisition and implementation of the CADRMS svswern. The amount of the loan is
$5.289 and buars interest ut 3.30% per annum for a term of 3 vears, Principal and inferest
payments of $578 are due semiannually beginning on fune 38. 2006 umit December 31,
2009, The owtstanding balance at June 30, 2006 was $3.793. Loan debl service
requirements o ity are as follows:

Fiseal Year Lnding 6 30 Interest Totad
2007 5117 SE157
2008 42 1,156
200 46 1,156
2010 378

Teal nones and loans

Redevelopment Agency Savi notes pavable

I July 1989, the Redevelapment Agengy 1o i B
Califormia general parmership. The amount of the note is §2.707 and bears interest at 9.5%,
per annam. The note is payable from net property tax increment us defined in the
Redevelopment Agency note. If there is insufficion property fax merement to pay for
principal and interest at the termination of the River Valley project area plan, the aowe
ceases 1o be an obligation of the Redevelopment Agency

SEHN Haske o

Redevelopmoent Agency contractual commitments

As part of the Redevelopment Agencys economic development program to attract and
retain businesscs i the City, the Redeveloprnent Agency has entered o various
contractual commitments, Gronerally, the Roedevelopmient Agency reimburses the business
for its tonant improvement costs from property tax Inerement revenues received by the
Redevelopment Agency, At June 30, 2006, the outstanding balunce of these commitmens
totaled 5463,

Calitornia State Teachers Retirement System (CALSTRS) has entered inlo an agrecment,
dated December 15, 1992, with the Redevelopment Agency to share in the deselopment
costs of the Plaza Redevelopment Project. In March 2004, CALSTRS asstgned the
agreement to the new owners, Pan Pacific Rewall Propertics, In. (PPRFLThe PPRP
participalion nole bears 7% simple interest rate and has a maximum term of 25 years. The
Rudevelopment Ageneys obligation 10 repay the note is entirely contingent on the
revenues generated by the project. The note will be forgiven at the end of the rerm whether
or not the entire smount has been repaid. At June 36, 2006, the outsranding balance of the
purticipation note 15 $4,615,

Bebt service reguirements to maturity for the Redevelopment Agency note and contractual
cammilments 1o be paid froms future revenues are as follows:

Fragal Your Ending & 30 Principal Tnjerest Total
2067 S2372 Si.1a4
A ERVR 174
2084 3.574 R
g 24 633
241t 813 572 3
HH2-2058 1733 2 4200
2017-202] S.603 [RiILS H.05)
Tutsd notes and contractuil comimitments 826 3y LR.22% 534380

Housing Authority CHFA loan agreements

In Ociober 2003. the Housing Authority entered into a loan agreement for un amount up 1o
S1LEOC with the California Housing Finance Agency (CHFA), w0 provide funding lor first.
time homebuyers down payment assistance.  The note bears 3% simple imerest, with
principal and inrerest due in October 2013, At June 30, 2006, the outtanding bakince of this
loan 15 SO

In November 1999 und Apnl 2000, the Housing Awthority enrered into separate loan
agreements fotaling SLE30 with CHEFA 1o provide funding o several property owners for the
rehabilitation of properties to provide affordable housing. The notes bear 3% sunple interest,
with principal payments in the amount of 51,150 and S300 due in November 2009 and April
2019, respectively.
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BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
BOMDS PAYABLE

Ritsigre o Authorized it~

Date Final  herest Rates sl standing
Issucd Muority  ut Issue Date Issued 730006
Fheetrie Utility
1993 Eovonue Bonds S0 JEOEDT 3N £ 60700 S 12945
TU% Revenue Bonds 5408 HEDEDR 475500 45000 549044
a9y Reverie Borlds SOLv 027 4.625%, 43,000 43,010
20112 Revenue Bonds 21501 WL 33525 17HI05 178,705
2003 Kesenue Bonds 40003 10:0122 0 A0S 604135 57745
2004 Roverw Bowds B:0L 04 10134 300500 P31.265
Total 480230
Lnamortized hond premium o nied
Total Electric Utilhy _4B1,394
Water Urility
2004 Revenue Bonds 50104 100016 4006-335% 12,105 H0.G54
Tonal H0.G34
Unamortized bond discount 39
Total Water Litilny __uH62
Comcention, Sports and Eatertainment Venues
2007 Reovenue Bonds 70202 0123 3.M3.5% 26,260 23018
Uinaumesrtized bond discount (197
Total Convention, Sports and Entertaimment Venues JoBE8

Total business-tvpe activities bamds

Bonds Pavable - Electrie LUtility

Bond debt service requirements to matrity for the Electric Utility to be paid from
revenues are as follows:

Fiseal Yoar banding 630 Prancipat Tnterest Totul

2007 S 13220 $ 23222 $ 36442
3003 13.770 20623 16,393

20048 [ERalh 2201

2010 15000 21374

2011 5,683 20671
2n2-201a vi.767 179.2%2
2072021 67833 165148
2022-2006 44,283 136,903
20273031 Y2340 21T 113,587
2032-20358 335,183 2216 ¥r37
Total 4R0,230 337049 R17.279
Unamortized bond premium 1,164 1.164
Total bonds $4R1.3594 $337.049 $818.443

CITY OF ANAHEIM

Bonds Payable - Water Utility

Bond debt service requircments to maturity Tor the Water Utility to be paid from revenues
are as follows:

Fiscal Yeur Ending 6:30 Principal Tnterest Tonad
2007 5 L32s § I S 1704
2608 L3735 125 1700
2068 1435 269 1704
A4 1. 490G 210 1,700
Hill 8&0 L6d 1043
20122016 3544 327 1871
Wiz 5
Tunal H034 1,673
Unamortized bond diseount 1392y

Total bonds § 9.662 1873

Bonds Payable — Convention, Sports and Entertainment Venues

Bond debt service reguirements to maturity for the Convention, Sports and Entertainment
Venges (0 be paid Fon revenues are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending 6:30 Principal Interest Total
2007 5 75 51,151 5 L206
2008 80 [,129 1.20%
2009 A2 101 4286
2010 2340 944 4,284
208 35405 717 4,282
2012-20106 12370 1,190 13,560
2017-2021 260 77 337
2022-2026 170 i g
Total 23015 6,333 29,348
Unaunortized bopd discount (97 197

Total bonds $22818

29,151
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CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

Range of Autherived Our-

Final  Interest Raes wud <ttiding
Matority ot Issue Date Tssugd 6306

Eleetric Ltility
F98T Drstribunion Plam 501497 L0127 A6 §23000 S 21000

Limmortized COP discoun 1322)

Totgl Bleswse Uinley 20788

Conventiun, Sports and Eateriainment Venues

1992 Convenmion {enter

Financing Project 10192 ROI 23 39040 92777 4471
Aceretion 38069

1993 Refunding Projects P83 RO LY 3474 {14304 63282
wrtized COP discount 1292}
Total Convention, Sparts angt Enferisipnen Venues 104300

Tora! Dusiness-vpe aotivities COPs

83

Certificates of Participation Pavable - Electric Utifity

Certilicates of participaion debt service requirements 1o manwity tor the Elecic Urility
0 be pad from revenues are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending 6/30 Principal dumerest Toral
2007 5345 S 1.202 5 L747
s 373 1.173 1,748
B 610 3 1748
2604 645 1102
011 683 1.063
HH2.2056 4063 A.672
20072021 3325 3412
20322.2026 2010 1727
2027-203 | 1650 03
Total 21110 15584
Unamaortized COP discount {322
Total COPs siaaRd

520,788

Certificates of Participation Pavable — Convention, Sports and Entertainment Venues

Certificates of participation debt service reguirements o maturity for the Convention,
Sports and Entertaimment Venues Fund to be paid from unrestricted rovenues are as
fotows:

Fisca) Year Ending 630 Principal Prierest Teral

2007 $ 6,143 & 13,728

258 £.327 13705

2u0g 5.396 10,492

2010 5,669 14,443

a0 a007 141462
222056 .35 48,630
7202 36007 42781
2H132-2024 2,900 3107
Tosatk 100,723 153335
ngmertized COP discoent At . (2921
Total COPs $_§€H},431 252,612 183413

Included in interest is $3.5369 related Lo aceretion on capital approcianion certificaies,
NOTES AND LOANS PAYABLE

At June 30, 2006, notes and toans payvable are as follows:

Orange County Water District Promissory Nete

in Aprit 1990, the Water Lulity executed a Well Construction Program Agreement with
the Orange County Wazer District to assist in financing the construction of three super
wells to be located within the Clty, Advances tofaling $2.177 at an interest rate of 3.3% for
a period of 13 vears were for wells 46. 47 and 4%, The ouwlstanding balance on this note at
June 20, 2006, totaled S577.

State of Califernia Revolving Fund Note Payable

In June 2001, the Water Utlity executed a note pavable 1o the Stare of Culifornia
Revolving Fund at a rate of 2.8% in the amount of SI8.063. There are sem-amuad
payments of principal and interest in the amount of S592 through fune 12 2021 The
outstanding balance on this note at June 30, 2006, totaled $14.824.



CITY OF ANAHEIM

Notes and §oans Pavable - Warer Utility

Neptes anxd oanes debt service reguirements o matarity for the Water Utility ase ay follows:

Prscad Yeur Eading 630 Peincipal Interest Tortuh

2007 $ 428 S L
200 99 t.
200w 373 i
it 346 1.
2011 A 1.

2612006 1.209 BR

HE-2021 506 N
Ry b

Tutal
Linamurtized note discoun
Fotal notes and joans

ARBVFRAGE

The Tax Reform Act off 1986 (Act) substamtially revised the treatment v be afforded o
parpings on the proceeds of mx-exempt debt, and now requires the City to calevlate and
renit rebatable arbitrage carnings 1o the Internal Revenue Service. Certain of the City's
debtand interest carned on the proeceds thereof are subject 1o the requirements of the Act.
The Clty has acerued o Hubiliny for estimated rebatable arbitrage carpings and has set aside
siich earnings as restricted cash, At June 300 2006, the arbitrage rebate labilty for
governnenti] and business-type activives was woro and 8226, respectively.

COMPLIANCE WITH BDEBT COVENANTS

There wre various limitations and restrictions contaied in the City's bond and certificates
of prarticipation indentures. The City believes they are i compliance with all significant
limitations and restrictions.

DERT ISSUANCE

Certain bonds and certificates of participation defeased by the City prior to June 34, 2006,
are summarized below:

Cutstanding
RIS

Redevelopment Agency

Locul Government Finanee Autbority Revenue Bonds, 1986 [ssue A S3RAI0
Electric Utility

Ilectrie Svstem Ashority Revenue Bonds, Pirst Issoe of 1993 613,330

Hectric System Awthority Revenue Bonds, Second Issae of 1903 38,358

Blectric Systent Revenue Bonds, [wsae of 1994

[n cach of these refundings. the proceeds of the refusding issiey were placed
irrevocable cscrow accounts and nvested in govermment sceurifics thut, fopether with
interest earnings thercon., wiil provide amounts suffictent for future payments of interest
and principal on the msues refunded. Refunded debt is not included w the Citys
accompanying basic inancial statements as the Cliy has satistied iy obligation through
the in-substance defeasance of these issucs.

City

The City bas entered into two conduit financings on behalf of community cure provider
facilities and one to thcilitate the management agreement for the Honda Center (formaerly
the Arrowhead Pond of Anaheiny. Tn secordance with applicable agreemenis. the City has
a0 obligation for debt service payments und therefore, the debt is not reflected in the
accompanying basic financial statements, Bonds payable and certificates of participation
related to conduit financings outstanding at June 30, 2004, are as follows:

Iyate [BHEY Aount Outstanding
Fssuwed Muturity lssued 630416
1985 Waest Anahenm
Cuovalescent Home [ 3083 LG43 Al S 2104
1993 Apgheun Memovid
Hespital Association 1543 55720 46,690
2003 Anabenn Arens Fingneing Project 12:41:03 H023 46500
Total 96,394
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Anaheim Housing Authority

The Anabeim: Housing Authority has eptered inte 11 conduit debt financings on behaif of

various developers to assist with the scquisition. construction. equipping, rehabilization
and refinancing of multifamily residential remal projects within the ity of Anaheim. In
accordance with the bond documents, neither the City nor the Housing Authority has an
obligation for debt service pavments and therefore, the debt is not reflected in the
accompanying basic financial statements. Housing Authority revenue bonds related to
condutt financings outstanding at June 30, 2006, are as follows:

Dz Finai Aomm Outstanding
Issued Maturity Issued 6/30:06
FRES West Annheim Rovale 120185 P25 § 4,664 § 3.269
1990 Bel Age Apariments B AL90 540120 10,000 6,800
1992 Heritage Vilage Park [RER R 1207 B ARS REES
Fo97 Monterey Apartmons 53507 i
§99T Port Trinidsd Apariments 31597 5
1997 Cusa Granada Apartiments 3507 N
{998 Suge Park Project PLO-98 iig
2000 Cobblestone Apariments 72400 3
2000 Scowinds Apartments 72000 7
2000 Park Vista Apartments 2400 7
206 Solara Court Apartments IRUGRH FREVERE S
Tonal

Mello-Roos Community Facilities Districts

issued S26,620 fn special tax bonds o finance a ol tion of the cost
of uqumuun and construction of facilities in East Ansheim Hills. The bonds were
authorized pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, In April 1995,
515389 of the 1989 bonds were advance refunded through the Anaheim Public Financing
Authority and in June 2005, $11.160 of the 1995 bonds were refunded through the
Anaheim Public Financing Authority. In December 1999, $7,720 of the 1989 bonds were
refimded by the City. The 2005 and the 1999 bonds are payable from a speciaf assessment
tax und are non-recourse bonds secured by the properties. Neither the faith and credit nor
the taxing power of the City, the State of California or any political subdivision of either
of the foregoing 1s pledged 1o the payment of the bonds. The bonds are not general or
special obligations of the City, nor do they contain any credit enhancements that
secondanly pledge existing or future resources of the City, accordingly they are not
reflected in the accompany ms., basic financial statements, The Clty s ’ictlng as ﬁg,eni only

For

)
s
pairg

PRORCITY OWneld i \,uu«-\.-nn&, the 3[)\‘,!@!! asscasmeints and lulwmulﬁb the

collections to the fiscal agent. This activity is recorded i an ageney fund m the basic

(8

financial statements. At June 3{. 2006, the 2004 Anaheim Public Financing Authoriry
bends outstanding amoeunted to $1G.150, and the 1999 Mello-Roos bonds outstanding
amounted to $6,335

NOTE 8 — INTEREST RATE SWAPS:

Ohbjective of the interest rafe swaps,  As o means o lower its borrowing costs, when
compared against fixed-rate bonds at the time of ssuance. the City entered into interest
rate swap agreements for certain COPs. The imention of the swaps was to effectively
change the City’s variable interest rate on the COPs (o a synthetic fixed rate.

Torms and fuir vadues. The terms and fair values of the outstanding swaps at June 30,
2006, were as follows. The City’s swap agreements contain scheduled reductions to
outstanding notional amounts that are expected to approximately follow scheduled or
anticipated reductions in the assocrated COPs pavable category.

Variable Swap
Notioanl Eftective  Fixed Rate Rake Fair Termination
COP fssues Amounts Date Pad Received Values Date
1993 Refunding Projects S67.800 17141993 3AM 3870 T S6.792) £12019
1993 Police Facilities
6:1.1993 4.47% 3R7ME £ 12008

Refinancing Project £.430

FVariable rate received effective at June 30, 2006. The variable rate received is 4
weekly interest rate defermined hy the remarketing agent on the determination date 1o
be the mimimum interest rate. which, in the opinion of the remarketing agent under
then-existing market conditions, would enable the remarketing agent o sell such
COPs.

Fuir Vulue. Because interest rates have declined since exceution of the swaps. the swaps had
a negative fair value of $6.897 at June 30, 2006, The swaps negative fair value mav be
countered by a reduction in total intevest payments required under the variable-rate COP's,
creating a lower synthetic interest rate.  Because the coupons on the City's variable-rate
COPs adjust to changing interest rates, the COPs do not have 4 corresponding fair value
increase. The fair values were estimated using the present value of expecied cash flows,

Credit Risk. At June 30, 2006, the City was not exposed to credit risk because the swaps
had negative fair values. However, shonld inferest rares change and the fair values of the
swaps become positive. the City would be exposed to credit risk in the amount of the
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derivatives' fair valucs. The swap counterparty was rated AAA by S&P and Auz by
Moodys at Jung 30, 2606, To mitigate the potentiat for eredit risk, if the counterparty’s
oredit quality Talls below AA-Aa3. the fair value of the swaps will be fully collateralized
by the counterparty with cash or seeurities. Collateral would be posted with @ third-party
custodian.

Terminaiivn Risk, The City or the counterparty may terminate the swaps 1f the other party
fails to perform under the torms of the comtracts. The swaps may be terminated by the Cily
if the counterparty’s eredit quality rating falls below "A-" as issued by S&P or "A3" as
issued by Moody's. Additionally. the swaps may be terminated by the counterparty it the
City's credit quality rating falls below “BBB-" as issued by S&P or “Baa” as issued by
Maody's or if the COPs’ credit quality ratings fall below “AA-" a3 issucd by S&P or "Aad”
as issued by Moody's. 1f the swaps are terminated, the variable-rate COPs would no longer
carry synthetic interest rates. Also. if at the time of termination the swaps had negative
fair values. the City would be lighie to the counterparty for & payment cqual 1o the swaps’
fair vialues.

NOTE 9 — RETIREMENT PLANS:

PERS

The City contributes to the California Public Employees” Retirement System (PERS). an
agent multiple-emplover public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides
retirement and disability benefits. annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to
plan members and beneficiaries. PERS ucts as 4 common investment and administrative
agent for participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit provisions and
all other requirements arc established by State statwte and City ordinance. A copy of
PERS annual financial report may be obtained from #ts exeeutive office at 400 P Street,
Sacramento, Calitornia 93814

Funding Policy: Participants are required to contribute 8.0% (9.0% for safety emplovees)
of their annual covered salary. For miscellaneous employees the City pays 7% of the
participant coniributions and the emplovee pays 1%, For Police safety employees 7% of
the 9% is paid by the City and the employee pays the remanung 2%, For Fire safery
employecs. the entire 9% 15 paid by the emplovee. In addition, the City is required to
contribute at an actuarially determined rate applied to annual covered pavroll: the current
rates are §.626% for miscellaneons employees. 24.640% for fire safety employees and
31.029% for police safery emplovees. The contribution requarements of plan members und
the City are eatablished and may be amended by PERS

CITY OF ANAHEIM

Asnnust Pension Cost: For fiscal year 2006, the Citys annual pension cost of 542,734 for
PERS was equal fo the Clity’s required and actual contributions. The required contribution
was determined as a pagt of the 2605 actuarial valuations, using the oniry age nornmal
actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included: (a) 7.75% investment rate of
return {net of administrative expenses), (b) projected annual salary inereases that vary by
duration of service, and (¢} 2% per vear cost-of-living adjustments. Both (a) and ()
included an inflation component of 3.0%. The acluarial value of PERS assers was
determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility i the market
value of investrents over a | S-year pertod {smoothed market vidue). The PERS unfunded
actuarial acerued Hability is being amortized ag a level percentage of projected payroll on
a closed basis. The remaining amortization periods at June 30, 2005, were 16 years for the
miscellanceus plan and 32 vears for safety fire and police plans for years of service
unfunded.

THREE-YEARTREND INFORMATION FOR PERS

Fraont Year Annual Percentage of Net Pension
Ending Pension Cost IAPC) APC Contributed Obhganon
£ 3044 520,027 100% 10
630003 29,591 ey 4]
53000 42,734 100 0

REGUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (U naudited)

[A) B3} 1) Dy (35 18]

Lxcess? Excuss

Patry Ape  (Deficiency) {Detivtency)

Actuarial Acturial Accrued Over Funded  Annual  of Covered
Yaluation Asset brubility AAL Ratio Covered  Payrall
Date Value (AAL) (A-(By {AV(B Puyroll (Cp()
6, 30:403 954,147 1020648 {68,501} 933 F12.4139 RIS
£304 1129864 (131033 584 143210 (H.2)
LRI Al 1200424 (137.03%) ulz 151,831 (%03

in addition to the pension benefiss described above, the City provides postretienment
medical benefits to chipible retirees (hired prior 1o January 1. 2002, and Anaheim Police
Associgtion employees hived prioy to July 6, 2001} in accordance with City Personncl
Resolutions and vanous Memoranda of Understanding, Depending upon the emplovec’s
date of bire and emplovee group. eligibility requirements may be age 50 and fine years of
City service or age 30 and ten vears of City service.  Several changes to the plan were
made during the vear,
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*  Foremployees hired prier to January 1. 1996 (other than employees represented by the
Anaheim Police Association, the Anaheim Fire Assotifion and the lnernational
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers), a change was made to the plan during the year thar
freezes the length of service credit for all employees eligible for the benefit. Lengti
of service. a factor in determining the amount of the benefit earned, will not accrue
beyond December 31, 2005, Emplovees hired on or after lanuary 1, 1996 (other than
employees represented by the Anaheim Police Association and the Asahcim Fire
Association) are ne lenger eligible for City funding of ail ora portion of postretirement
medical benefits.

«  Tor employees represented by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
(BEW ) who had not retired as of October 15, 2005, the plan is amended whereas
benefits for future retirees are 1o be provided through a trust established by the Union,
More information is provided below regarding benefits extended by the union trust to
those eligible retirees after October 15, 2003,

« Al retirees retiring on or after January 1. 2006 are required 10 enroll in Medicare Parts
Aund Bof eligible for coverage by Social Securiy.

The City provides postretirement medical benefits in the form of contributions 10 defined
contribution retiree medical plans in accordance with Ciry Persotinel Resolutions and
varipus Memoranda of Understandings for all newly hired emplovees as of January 1.
1996 (July 6. 2001 for the Anaheim Police Association and November 9. 2061 for the
Anaheim Fire Association employees). Under the plans, the City is required fo make one-
time coniributions ranging from $3 to S8 per emplovee. The City's total contribution to
the plans for the period July L 2005 to June 30, 2006. was $692. Alf active emplayees
(including those eligible for the defined benefit retiree medical plan discussed above) are
eligible to participate 1n the plan through voluntary contributions of the value of sick or
vacation hours up to certam limits. inte their retiree health savings accounts. These
accounts are available to reimburse costs incurred after retirement for medical and other
welfare benefits.

Those employees hired on or afler January 1. 1996 and before January 1, 2002 (not
represented by the Anaheim Police Association, the Anaheim Fire Association or the
International Brotherhiood of Electrical Workersy were transitioned from the defined
benetit pest retirement medical plan to the defined contribution post retirement medical
plan. A one-time contribution of $.407 per month of service was made to a newly
established retiree health savings account for those eligible employees on or about
Decemnber 31, 2005, Toral contributions to participant accounts under this provision were
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$1.685. Participation in the retiree health savings account is mandatory for that group of
employees and requires an employec contribution of 1% of their regular carnings.

In all cases. eligible retirces may participate in any health plan made available to active
City employees. The contribution made by the City toward the cost of the plan is
determined by Personnel Reselution or Memorandum of Understunding. At June 30, 2006,
1.135 retirees or surviving spouses met the various eligibility requirements and were
recciving benefits.

The City has several plans with different contribution levels and benefit provisions. City
contributions vary up to 100% of annual premivm cost. depending on the emplovee’s
Medicare eligibility, year of hire. age and employee group.

The City's contributions toward the cost of these benefits are generally advance funded on
an actuarial basis 10 a dedicated reserve but contributions are not required. For the period
July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2006, the City did not make the actuarially dewerimined
contribution.

The most recent actuanal valuation was as of July 1. 2004, using the Projected Unit Credit
cost method to determine reserving requirements. The valuation was based on the
following assumptions:

Discount rate
increase in future payroll
Medical trend

4.5% annual

4.0% annual

8.0% increase in 2006, declining to 5.0%
increase by 2010

System-wide PERS assumptions based on
pension formula of the employee group

Non-economic

The July 1, 2004, actuarial valuation estimated the current normal cost of the bencfit at
3.27% of payroll. An sdditional 3.34% of payroll was estimated as the cost of amortizing
prior service obligations over a 30-year period as a level percentage of total pavroll,
Currently, the accrued liability is estunated at $213.558 of which $146.052 is unfunded
and 567,506 is funded, available, and reserved for future obligations.

Changes were made to the postretirement medical benefits for members of the IBEW
bargaining unit. Those members of the IBEW retiring on or before October 13, 2005 may
be eligible for the Citys defined benefit postretirement medical benefits, Members of the
IBEW retiring after that date are elipshle for henefit fram a trust established by the IREW,
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Benefits are determined by the trustees of the IBEW Trust. The City's liabiity is fimited
to an annual contribution equal o a specificd percentage of pay less the amual cost of
funding refirees before October 15, 20058, The specified percentage is four percent
imitially and will ge to five percent on December 26, 2008, As of October 1, 2005, the
City transferred a portion of the reserve earmarked for providing retirec medical benefits
to IBEW employees to the IBEW Trust such that the actuarsal liability of retirees as of
Oetober 15, 2005 and Tuture retirees were similarly funded. Such determination was based
on the actuarial assumptions and methods reflected in the July 1, 2004 valuation and
participant data as of October 15, 2005,

NOTE 10 - JOINT VENTURES AND JOINTLY-OWNED PROPERTIES:
Authority for Orange County - City Hazardous Materials Emergency Response

The City participates in a jont powers authority, the Authority for Orange County-City
Hazardous Marerials Emergency Response (Hazmar). for tie purpeses of responding to,
assessing the nature of, and stabilizing any emerzency created by the release or threatened
release of hazardous materials,

The following entitics are members of Hazmat: City of Anaheim, Orange County Fire
Authority. City of Santa Ana, and the City of Huntington Beach. Members of the Board
of Directors (Hazmar Board) consist of onc voting Board member and an alternate
appointed by the governing body from the City of Anaheim, Orange County Fire
Authority, City of Santa Ana. and the City of Huntingron Beach.

Distribution of Tair share contributions 1o reimburse the provider agencies arc as follows:
City of Anaheim. 27.3%0: Orange County Fire Authority, 27.3%: City of Santa Ana,
27.3%: City of Huntington Beach. 18.1%.

At the direction of the Hazmut Board, revenucs are disbursed to the provider agencies at
the end of each preceding quarter. Audited financial information for the joint powers
awthority as of and for the vear ended June 30, 2006, is as follows:

Total nssets § 76
Total Habilities 48
Mernbers' equity 22
Total revenes 212
Total expenses 2is
PXPEnSes over revenues {3

Hazmat does not have uny debt cutstanding at June 36, 2006,

The City has ne significant cquity interest in Hazmat, and accordingly neither assets nor
tabilitics of Hazmat have been recorded in the Clity's basic Tinancial statements, For a
copy of scparate flnuncial statements, contaet the Finance Director of the City.

Metre Cities Fire Aathority

The City parlicipaies in, 2 joint powers authority, Metro Cities Fire Authority (Fire
Authority), for the purpose of providmg a central communication network and record
keeping system to support fire suppression, emergency medical assistance. rescue service,
and related sepvices provided by the members of the Fire Awhority.

The followmyg entities are members of the Fire Awthority: City of Anabeim, City of
Fountain Valley, City of Fuilerton, City of Garden Grove. City of Huntington Beach, City
of Newport Beacl. and the City of Orange.

Public entities in Orange County may receive services from the Fire Authority by
executing an agreement and paying a fair share contnbution. Audited financial
information fer the Fire Autherity as of and for the year ended June 30, 20086, is as follows:

Towal assets S1.219
Toal labiities 540
Memnbers’ equity 674
Total revenues 4.025
Total expenses 4,161
EXpenses Over revemntes (136}

I'he City has no significant equity interest i1 the Fire Authority. and accordingly neither
assets nor Liabijitics of the Fire Authority have been recorded in the City’s basic financial
statements. For a copy of separate financial statements, contact the Finance Director of the
City.

Jointhv-owned atility plants

The City'’s Electric Usility owns a 10.04% ownership imterest in the coal-fired San Juan
Generating Station. Unit 4, located near Waterflow, New Mexsico, The other participants
in Unit 4 and their respective ownership include: Public Service of New Mexico, 45.48%:
City of Faymington, New Mexico, 8.48%0; County of Los Alamos, New Mexico, 7.20%:
and M-S-R Public Power Agency. 28.80%. There are no separate financial statemems for
this venture, as cach participant’s interest in the utility plant is included i their respective
financial statements, The City's cumulative share of construction costs included in the
utility plant at June M) 2006, amounted 10 %60,775. The Citys bonded indebtedness
incurred to fmance the purchase of the 10.04% ownership interest is alse included in the
basic financial statements,
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In addition, the City’s Electric Utility owns a 3.16% interest ag a tenant in commos in
SONGS. The other participants and their respective ownership interesis in SONGS are:
SCE. 75.05%: San Diege Gas and Electric Company, 20.00%: and the City of Riverside,
California, [.79%. There are ne separate financial statements for this venrure, as cach
participant’s interests in the utility plant and eperating expenses are included in their
respective fingncial statements. At June 30, 2006, the Elecwie Utility's carrying value
(participating share} of the SONGS was $23.605, net of accumulated depreciation of
STRYI2E, which is included in ulility plant. The Electric Utility recorded depreciation
related to the SONGS of $49.997 for the year ended June 30, 2006. The City’s bonded
indebtedness mewrred 1o finance its portion of the construction costs is akso included in
these financial statements.

The operation and maintenance of SONGS is the responsibility of SCE. The four-member
San Onofre Board of Review (Board) approves the joint venture’s budgets for capital
expenditures and operating expenses. SCE has vwo participants on the Board, including the
chasirman: the City and the other participants cach have one representative on the Board.

On June 22, 2004, SCE. as operating agent for the SONGS Nuclear Power Plant gave
notice that SCE had, pursuant to Section 16 of the Second San Onefre Operating
Agreement (Agreement), declared an Operating Impairment. As a result of SCE % action,
on Ociober 11, 2004, the Anahelin Public Utilities (€ty) exercised its option. pursuant o
provisions of the Agreement, to have its ownership share reduced per provisions of the
Agreement. The City bedieves the result will be termination of the City's Ownership Share
by January 1. 2007, On December 20, 2005, the City and SCE entered into an agreement
for the City to transfer its imerest in 8ONGS 10 SCE as soon as SCE can obtain approval
from the Federal Energy Regulatory Coammission (FERCY, California Public Utilities
Commission (CPUC), California State Lands Commission. and 1S, Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC). SCE expects 1o obtain such approvals by January 1, 2007, SCE
received approval from FERC on April 24, 2006,

Because the City expects to transter its interests 10 SCE and, therefore, transter ownership
ol the utility plant assets to SCE by January 1, 2007, the City reduced the usefu] life of the
SONGS utility plant asscts, The original useful life assumed that the City would rewin
ownership through the end of the curremt SONGS operating ficense scheduled to cxpire in
2T With the vansfer of the Citys interests to SCE expected to oceur by January 1.
2007, the useful Jife of the plant assets to the City have correspondingly accelerated the
depreciation expense related o the SONGS utility plant. Under the original useful life of
the SONGS utility plant, the depreciation expense would have been $7.995, but due 10 the

shortened useful life of the plant assets, the depreciation expense is $42.002 greater than
under the criginal useful life of the plant assets for a toral yearly depreciation of $4%.997.

NOTE H - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:
Intermountain Power Agency

The Llectric Utlity has entered inte a power purchases contract with the Intermountain
Power Agency (IPA} for defivery of electric power. The share of IPA power is equal 1o
13.225% of the generation output of [PA% two coal-fueled generating unils located in
Delta, Utah. The City is obligated for the following percentage of electrival facilities w
IPA:

{ieneration

Entitlement Expiration
Intermountain Poswer Project 13.2% 2027
The contract constitutes an obhgation of the Electric Utility to make payments from
revenues and requires payment of certain minimum charges. These mirimum charges
inchude debl service requirements on the financial obligations used to construct the plant.
These requirements are considered a cost of purchased power and are quantified below:.

Southern California Public Power Authority

The Electie Utlity is a member of the Southern California Public Power Authority
(SCPPA) a joint powers agency. SCPPA provides for the financing and construction of
electric generating and transmission projects for participation by some or alt of its
members. To the extent the Electric Utility participates in projects developed by SCPPA,
it is obligated for its proportional share of the cost of the project. The City is obligated for
the following percentage of electrical facilities owned by SCPPA:

Transinission Entitleraent Expiration
Seuthern Transimission Systemn (STS) 2027
Mead-Adelanto Project (MAP) 2030
Mead-Phoenix Project {MPP) 2030

Gengration Expiration

Hoover Dam Uprating { Hoover) 2018
Magmelia Generating Station 1 Magnelia 2036
SCPPA Natwral Gas Project 62.5% 206
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Take_or pay copmitments

As purt of the take or pay commitments with IPA und SCPPA. the Electric Utility has agreed
to pay its share of current and long-tenm cbligations. Payment for these obligations will be
made from the operating revenuss received during the year that the paymesnt is duc. A long-
term obHuation has not been recorded on the secompanying basic linancial statements for
these commiuments. The following schedule details the amount of debt service that is dee
and pavable by the Electric Utility for cach project and the tinal maturity date.

Fiscul
Year Natural
Ending 630 I STs MAP  MPP Hoover Magnolm  Gag Total
2006 S 3B.I58 S 12509 § 2856 % 1591 934§ T4 S 10ei 8 4555
2007 40,827 12331 285 LR 957 7443 17625 83.624
2008 376200 11902 2857 1586 937 7444 61,366
2009 39986 11989 2928 1812 936 7442 63,123
2010 40934 12124 2917 R8I35 457 7444 66,191
2011.2015 200609 65,252 14511 8228 4786 37202 335598
2016-2020 163856 72224 |L6le 6223 1913 37218 203,649
2021-2025 22,364 23097 37213 X2.674
2026-2030 37.211 37214
2031-2033 50,356 30.336
2036-2037
Total L3R5 154 §225.428 $40.537 S22.856 11460 5236424 318688 $1.140.747

In addition to debt service, the Clrys entitlemient reguires the payment for fue! costs,
operations and maintenance {O&M), adnunistration and general {A&G and other
miscellaneous costs associated with the generation and transmission facilities discussed
above. These costs do not have a similar structured payment schedule as debt service,
however, prior experience indicates thal annual costs are generally consistent from year to
year. The fiscal vear 2006 budget for fuel, O&M, A&G and other costs at these projects
are as follows:

Fiscal Year 1PA STS MaP MPP
2006 S41.526

Hoover  Magnola Total
S2.976 $a04 5284 $133 0 821515 $A6A38

Sports and Entertainment Arena

Effective December 16, 2003, the City and Anabeim Arena Management L1.C (AAM)
entered into a Facility Management Agreement (FMA) whereby AAM has the exclusive
right and license to manage, maintain and operate all aspects of the facility in accordance
with the FMA through June 30, 2023 with an option te extend the term for an addsuonal
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period not to exceed 1 years. Annua! disributions 1o the City, AAM and the Ceunty of
Orange are required for their respective shate of adjusted net revenues, as defined in the
FMA. In the cvent that cash on hand is insufficient to pay operating expenses, debt
service, distributions to the City, the County of Orange, or other amounts payable, AAM
shall make or cause an affilisle or third-party lending institution to make loans for such
purposes, us defined in the FMA. Such finds will be repaid Trom gross revenucs or
atljusted net revenues, iany. as defined in and in accordance with disburscment priorities
established in the FMA. At dune 30, 2006, the outstanding conduit debt on the Arrowhead
Pond of Anabeim totaled $40,500. The debt is non-recourse, pavahle from revenues
gsenerated by the facility. Neitiher the faith and credit nor the faxing power of the City is
pledged to the payment of the debr, The debt 1s not a general or special obligation of the
City. nor docs it contain any credit cnhancements that secondarily pledge existing or future
resources of the City (other thas revenucs generated by the facility) and accordingly it is
not reflected in the accompanyiny basic financial statemants.

On January 26, 19499, the City entered into a series of lease transactions for the Arrowhead
Pond of Anaheim {now the Honda Center). Under these transactions, the City leased the
Arrowhead Pond of Anaheim to a third party trustee acting for the benefit of an equity
invesior for a term of approximatcly 39.2 years. The trustee sublet the facility back to the
City for 20 years. which was shorter than the then remaining term of the management
agreement between the third-party manager at that time (Manager) and the City in
consideration of an advance rental payment for the entire lease term, Al the end of the
sublease, the City has a purchase option to purchase the trustee’ rights under the fease for
3 fixed amount. The advance rent payments to the City were depesited into a trust fund
and invested. The cash scheduled to be available from this wust fund is sufficient to pay
the City’%s rent payments for the term of the sublease and to exercise the Citys purchase
option at the cnd of the sublease. The excess of the amount of the advance rent payment
made by the trusice to the City over the depoesit to the trust funds, after the payment of
transaction expenses and payment to the Manager for agreeing to pledge its interest as
Manager under he management agreement then in effect and agreeing to undertake
certain additional obligations to the transaction, was approximately $4.000, This amount
was reconized by the City as deferred revenue and is being amortized over the sublease
term. The City has secured its ebligations to the other parties to these lease transactions by
a pledge of its respective interest in revenues from the facility, subordinate (with certain
exceptions} to any interests of the debt holders of the facility. The City's obligations under
these lease transactions are conswdered to be defeased in substnce, and therefore the
related liabilities 25 well as the trust assets have been exchuded from the City’s financial
statements. The City'’s and AAMs respective rights under the FMA are subject in certain
respects o the effect of the 1999 lease transaction.
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Stadium

On May 14, 1996, the City and the California Angels. LF (Team (renamed Anaheim
Angels). which was then managed by Disney Sporss Enerprises, Inc. {subsequently
known as Anaheim Sports, [ng.), entered into an agreement to provide for the operation
and refurbishment of the Stadiunm, Pursuant 1o the agreement, the Team assumed
responsibility for the operation of the Stadium on October 1, 1996, The agreement runs
for 33 vears (subject to a limited Team option to cancel at 26 years and the Team's right 1o
extend the termh

Under the terms of the agreement. the Team assumed full responsibility for all Stadium
operations and maintenance, including capital maintenance. The Team books all Stadium
amd parking lot ovents {except for ten annual City ovents}, pays all expenses, and retains
allrevenue (subject to the Citys rights to share i certain net revenues) excepl that the City
eredits the Team up to S500 per year adjusied annually for CPL for a capital reserve.
calculated on the basis of property taxes. The City's participation in not rovenues includes
armounts received by the Team above certain thresholds including paid admissions ($2.00
per paid admission in excess of 2.6 million admissions per vear). net income from non-
game events {in excess of 2,000 per year adjusted annually for CPI3, and parking lot net
meome {(25% in excess of S4,000 per year adjusted annually for CPI). Additionally, as
idicared above. the City retained the right to book and retain all revenue from ten parking
lot events per vear. Major League Baseball consented to the rransfer of the Team i fiscal
vear 2003 1o imcrcst; controlled by Arte Moreno. No changes in the terms of the
agreement with the Team were made in connection with that transfer.

The Agreement also provided that the City had the right to develop approximarely 47 seres
of the parking lot. In 1998  land sale of S1.000 for & 125 acre site was approved for the
construction of a 1100-scat theatre called “Tinseltown Studios™ (mow known as “The
Creve of Anaheim™), In November 2002, the City purchased the facility and the land for
56.700 from is then owner. SM{G. 2 Pennsylvania partnership. an affiliate of Aramark
Emtertanment. Ine. Conecurrent with the purchase, the City granted to Nederiander-Grove
LLC inederlander) a lieense 1 operate the facility for three years with the tight to extend
another five years.  Under the terms of the agreement, Nederlander receives a

management fee of $156. Addinionally, The City and Nederlander each participate 50%
i the annual net profits and net fosses from operations. as defined in the management
agreement. Nederlander i responsible for 100% of losses in excess of S400. thereby
Bmitang the Citys share of net losses to a maximum of $200 in any given vear. Upan
expiration of the term of the agreement, the City may elect to extend the ferm or pay the
unamortized balance of capital assets purchased during the term 1o Nederlander,

In May 1999 the City approved the sale to Summit Conmercial Propertics of a 1.5 acre
building site on the Sportstown site for $4.190. The transaction closed in March 2000, and
the owner, HPMC Stadium Gateway Associates, [LC, eomstructad a 230,000 square foor,
six-story office building on the pareel. The “Stadium Gateway Anahcim™ office building
opened for business on October 1. 2001, In April 2003, the building was sold to Principal
Financial Group and is now operated by Stadium Gateway LLU, who has reporied 100%%
occupancy. The owner paid the City 5189 for the year ended June 30, 2006, for parking
and common arca maintenunce.  The City is continuing fo pursue other epportunitics for
future development of the site.

Litigation

A aumber of claims and suits are perding against the City for alleged damages to persons
and-or property and for ether alleged liabilites arsing out of matters usuallv incident to the
operation of u city such as Ansheim. Although the aggregare amount asserted for such
fwsaits and claims is significant. in the oplnion of City management, the City has strong
defenses against such clanms, and thus the ultimate loss. if any, relating to these elaims and
suits not covered by insurance. will ot materially affect the financial position of the City,

Girants

Amounts recetved or receivable from grant agencies are subject 1o audit and adjustment
by grantor agencies. Any disatlowed clams, including ameunts already collected, may
constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The ameount. if anv, of expenditures that may
be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time. although the Cite cxpects
such amounts, i any, o be immatertal.
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Construction and other significant commitments

At June 3, 2006, thie City had the following commitments with respect to unfinished
capital projects:

Remaining Fxpeated

Constrution Completion
Capitd Projest (‘usnmiamun{ _Dﬂ_{g.
Amberwond Water Mo Rephicenein L) NOV 06
Angiwein Fhre Station No 1 3478 JUL &7
Automotve Fyulpment Acguisitions 7908 JUNGY
Convention Center Katella Ave Frontage Landscape 4343 D1C 06
Comvention Way Median & Pavkwiy Improvement 1868 JAN 07
East Hills Crvinmasium 1.262 DEC 66
Fast Hills Library il DEC (6
Gene Awry Way 1-3 and HOV Interchangs 1,377 NOY 1)
Heliport Ajr Port Facility at Fullerton Alrport XY MAR 07
Kateila Smart Street - Master Demalition Plan E14 HINO7
Lewis 230 kv Fatension 32,540 DECO7
Lincoln Ave Sanitary Sewer Improvement 2473 DEC 06
Lincoln Ave Sirect Wideaing 1.678 FEB 7
Park 6812 kv GI8 Substation K38 DEC G6
Parking Structire 17.804 JUN 87
Tedmology Developmsin ) 2322 JUNO7
Eandergrond Distriet 2o A 7619 SEP 47
Eladerground Districr No 52 8.355 MAR (7
Underground Fuel Storage Tk Beplucement 346 DEC 00
Well No 34 and No 54 982 MAY 07
Well No 48 Site hinproveimenm 1.950 L o7
Veest Anzheim Youwh Comer & Police Station 918 JAN 07

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
CIM Project

In August 2006, the Redevelopment Agency entered Into a First Amendment to the
Amended and Restated Disposition and Development Agreement with C1M Real Estate
Fund, L.F {CIM). The amendmesnt made modifications to the scope of development (sge
page 503 of the CIM project and increases the maximam cost 1o the Redevelapment
Agency from $26.000 to $35.000.

Note Purchase Agreement — Citigroup Global Markets Ing,

On November 14, 206, the Redevelopment Apency entered into a Note and Purchuse
Agreement {Agreement) with Citigroup Global Markets Inc. for a short-term brdge loan
of $18,000 to pay for half of the purchase price of an approximately 18.3 acre industrial
property at the northeast corner of Ofive and South Streets. The note bears an initial
interest rate of 6.43% per anpum and is adjustable monthly beginning on December |,
2007 at o note rale defined in the Agreement. [nterest is payable monthly and principal
matures on November 14, 2008 or earlier, as provided in the Agreement.

Brookfickd Olive Street Project

On November 13, 2006, the Redevelopment Agency purchased 610 Olive Street and 525
£, South Sireet (sites} for a total purchase ice of $37.454, in accordance with a Second
Amendment to Agreement of Purchase and Sale & Joint Escrow [ustructions between
CP/HERS Ansheim, L.P and the Redevelopment Agency dated Octaber 340, 20046,
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds

i REVENJD FURES are used to account for revenue dernived from specific taxes or other earmarked revenue sources (other than for major capital projects) that
are restricted by law or administrative action to expenditures for specified purposes

Gas TAX anD ROaDS FUND - Established to account for the construction and maintenance of the road netwoerk system of the City. Financing is primarily provided by the
City's shave of Tederal, State, and local gasoline taxes. Federal Stare and local regulations require that these gasoline taxes be used to Improve and maintain streets,
and incdludes programs that improve the air quality of the region

WORKFORCE [
the Anaheim area.

OPMENT FUND - Established to account for the City's involvement in Federal. State. and local programs 1o ¢reate [obs for the ynemploved citizens in

COMMUNTY DEVELG 5'IFP\T BLoc GRanT FUND - Established to account for financing of rehabilitation of privately held homes and government infrastructure.
Financing is provided by the Fe*i ral Housing and Community Development Act

COMMUNITY SERYVICES FA("‘ FrEEs FUND - Fstablished to account for the development of new parksite, playeround, and other community facilities. Financing is provided
by State and Federal reimbursement pragrams in conjunction with fees charged to residential and commercial developers,

: 5 CONSTRUCT
charged 1o residential and comme

Funs - Established to account for the construction of the City's sewer and storm drain system. Financing 18 provided by fees
davelopers

GRANTS FUND - Established to account for misceilanecus grants requining segrepated fund accounting Financing is provided by Pederal, State and local agencies
ANAEEIM RESORT MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUNE - Established 1o account for the levy and collection of special assessments to pay the cast of annual maintenance and
improvements within the maintenance district, for those parcels which specifically benehit from the maintenance and improvements.

NAZCOTIC ASSET FORFEITURE FUND - Established to account for funds received from Federal and State agencies which are derived from monies and property seized by
the Police Dey artmen? in drug related incidents These funds are used 1o supplement existing resources of the Citv's law enforcement activities

T HOUSING SET-ASIDE FusD - Established for the purpoess of increasing and improving the community's supply of low and moderate income housing in
with the California Community Redevelopment Law Financing is provided from property tax increment

DEET SERVICE FUNDS are used to account for the accumulation of resources and the payment of principal and interest on general debt of the City and related entities.
MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND - Tatablished 1o accumulate resources for the payment of principal and interest on general ohligation bonds of the City Debt service is
7171&?1(”9('{ hf‘ DIONery bax revenies
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND - Established to accumulate resources for payment of principal and interest on Redevelopment Agency tax allocation bonds. Debt service
is financed by property tax revenus

abli

C FELATES OF Pa PATION FUND - Established to accumulate resources for pavment of the principal and interest on the certificates of participation for the Parking
Faci I‘*‘ Project, Police Facilities Profects, Arena Land Acguisition, and other various acquisitions and capital improverments

ANAHEM RESORT IMPROVEMENTS FUND - Establisned to accumulate resources for payment of the principal and interest on the lease revenue bonds for The Anabeim
Resort improvements

CAPITAL PECIECTS iy
proprietary funds,

< are established to account for rescurces used for the acquisition and construction of capital facilities by the City. excepl for those financed by

REQEVELOPMENT ACENCY FUND - Established to account for the acquisition relccation. demalition and sale of property for those portions of Anaheim earmarked as in
need of redeveloprment related getivities Financing is pmvlr{e 1 by property tax increment and bond ;‘Jroceedn;.

OTHER CAPITAL [MPROVEMENTS FUND - Establish Y 3CCOUNt for mi lanecus capital profects within the ciry to include the Anaheim Resornt stermined by the
City Councii, With the exception of the Anaheim Resort. capital projects are Tunded by fees from developers Eor infrastructure improvements and subsidies from the
Generzl Fund. Capital projects within the Anaheim Resort are financed through the sale of lease revenue bonds
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds by Fund Type

June 30, 2006 (1n thousands)

ASKETS

Cash and cash cquivalents
Iovestments

Accounts receivable, net
Accrued nterest receivable
Notes receivable

Dug from other funds

Due from other governments
Land held tor resale. net
Prepedds and other assas
Resmicted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investments

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
[aabilitios:

Accounts payable

Wages pavahle

Depostts

Duge to other tunds

Bue to other governments

Deferred rovenue

Total Habilitios

Fund hilunces:
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for noncurrent interfund veceivable
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for land held for resale
Reserved for prepaids and othor assets
Unreserved - desipnated for debt service
Unreserved - designated for capital projects
Unseserved - undesignaged
Total fund balances
Total abihties und fund balinees

Nonmujor
Special
Revenue

343

13,330
|
26,270

23633

3 6,660
362
238

£593

376_294
43,087

15338

23653
93

9102
_(436)
4775
$92.837
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Nonmajor

Debt
Service

5 81l
16170

368

354

3
11219
23377

$46.002

$ 1.244

1244

_44.758
$46,002

Nonmajor
Capital
Projects

......... Funds

S 2316

40,366
146
339

8,649
12997
8
29,384
2016
11,902

§108.173

$ 64077
67

1.276
26,363
24

8,74
42543

10.026
11,522

29584
2016

36.951
(24,269

65,630

$108,173

Total
Noenmajor
Coveramental

Funds

s b
T &

i
s
T4
1.050
22029
12,994
26,632
53.037
2112
26 860
23,377

5247012

3.
4.

5 13981
369
1514
27956
20
45034
38,874

23,364
11.522
3618
53,037
2012
1137
46,053

(24,705)
158,138



CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmentai iunds by Fund Type
Year Ended June 30, 2006 (1n thousands)

Nenmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Nonmajor Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Debt Service Projects Governmental
Funds ~ Funds Funds __Funds
Revenues:
Property Taxes $11.035 5 30,600 5 41633
Licenses, foes and permirs 4,125 S 13,374 9,499
Intergovernmental revenucs 34,723 7 1.577 36307
Charges for services 56 56
Use of money and property 2041 1824 3,136 2,001
Other i3s3 ENE: 16,7126
Total revenues 63,533 3243 23260 121,224
Expendilures:
Current:
City Attorney 120 126
Human Resources 46 46
Police 2228 45 2.273
Fire 1,779 1.779
Community Development 12,547 3196 10,990 18,703
Planning 1,229 2 1.231
Public Works 7172 1,523 8,695
Community Services 947 656 1,603
Comvention, Sports and Entertainment 734 734
Cupltal owlay 44,810 26,689 67,499
Debt service:
Principal retirement 1,068 16,505 748 18411
Interest and fiscal agent charges 165 37,572 _ Lods 38,782
Total expenditures 68,035 39,363 42478 _169.8%6
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures (2,502) {26,932) (19.218) _(48.652)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transters in 44,489 15,580 62,357
Transfers oul {9.20) {4.435) (28,801
Proceeds from long-term debt Lo 97 22357
Capital loases 6l
Towl other financing sources fuses) 3% _352%e a1y 36074
Net change in fund balances 7.422

Fund balances at bepinning of year
Fund balances at end of vear
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 2006 (In thousands)

ARSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investiments

Agcoums reccivable, net

Accrued imerest receivable

Notes receivable

Due from other funds

Due from other governments

Land held tor resale, net

Prepaids and other assets

Restrieted cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Aceounts pavable

Wages payable

[eposits

Duc o other funds

Deterred revenus

Total liabilities

Fund balances (deficits):

Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for land held for resale
Reserved for prepalds and other assers
Unreserved - designated for capital projects
Unreserved - undesignated

Total fund balances (deficits)

Total liabilities and fund balances

Ceas Tax
and
Roads.

& (120
1.731
67

3l

17.860

~d
LA

519,867

$ 1679
76

16,326
18.08]

75

{4,024y
1786
$19.867

Workforce
Bevelopmoent

EINES

[

31166

$ 188
38

875
464
1,565

{continued)
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Community
Development
Block Grant

671

Community
Serviees
Facilities

2343

4.049

77
426
$7.561

Sewer and
Stor Drain
Lonstruction

s 190
3,841

48

34,079

54.07Y




CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2006 (In thousands) {continued)

Anaheim
Resort Nareotic Redevelopment
Muaintenance Asset Housing
Grants District Forfeiture Set-Aside Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents § (65} S 275 S 13 5 33¢ SOuRs
Investments (1.447) 3473 2476 17492 23.820
Accounts receivable. net 274 3 54 003
Accrued interest recenable 5 sl 29 6o 343
Notes receivable 5,132 13,330
Due from other funds | 1
Dise from other yovernments 4617 82 26,270
Land held for resale, net 23,833 23,653
Prepaids and other assets 5 93
Restricted cash and cash eguivalents B 3737 1.739
[otal assets $5.862 52,636 S43.844 S92.837
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts nayable S 1LO88 S ATH & R S S fAAN
Wages payable 33 12 2 57 302
Deposits 237 238
e to other funds 600 1.593
Dieferred revenue 5,346 4112 36.294
Total hablines 6,467 682 G 10,127 45087
Fund balances (deficits);
Reserved for encumbrances 1 885 1.563 100 937 13,338
Reserved for land held for resale 23633 23,653
Reserved for prepaids and other assets 5 v3
L 'nreserved - designated for capital projects a.102 9,102
Linreserved - undesignated (4.966) (436}
Total fund Lalances (delicis) (3.081) {

Total liabilities and fund halances
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits)
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 {In thousands}

Gas Tax Community Community Sewer and
and Workforce Development Serviees Storm Drain
Roads Develepment Black Grant Facilities Canstruction
Reovenues:
Property taxes
Licenses, fees and permits § 228 $1.4060
Intergovernmaental revenues 17,232 s34 $ 5878
Charges for services 36
Use of money and property 234 133 122
Other 90 10 239
Total revenues 17.840 3,119 6270 1,582
Expenditures:
Current:
ity Attorney 120
Police 283
Fire
Community Development 3.35% 1,937
Planning 1,229
Public Works 2,838 497
Community Services 525
Capital outlay 16.293 1,298 24
Db serviee:
Principal revirement 1 6 2
Interest and tiscal agent charges _
Total expenditures 19134 31,364 5394 321
Excess (deficiency of revenues
over (under) expendinures 1,294y (245) 876 o6l
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in s7
Transfers out {4,789 (1017)
Procesds from long-term debt
Capiral leases 4 23 7 _
Total ather financing sources {uses} (4.72%) 2 g
Net change in fund balances (6,02 {222) 1.061
Fund balances at beginning of vear 7808 {183) (52 2986
Fund balances (deficits) at end of vear § 1786 5 (463 S {186 $4.047

{continued}
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

A wma 12 v C'd e dbmmnnmmnd P TV e o WL At L F oI . L nl Ry R | e 0 W LIS PRIRN
LUTUPUREE JLACHICLIL U DNCYUIUEY, LAPCIUILUICS AU CHANEES 1H DU DALIANCeS (LUELICILS)
Nonmajor Special Revenne Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 (in thousands) ccontinued;
Anaheim
Resort Narcotic Redevelopment
Maintenance Asset Housing
Grants __ District Forfeiture Set-Aside _Total
Revenues:
Property taxes $3.567 $ 7468 $11.03%8
Licenses, fees and permits 4,125
Intergovermmental revenues $ 5442 $1.131 34723
Churges for services 56
LUse of money and property 34 bR 965 2.041
Other 13.080

Total revenues 1.226 21323

| TR N
l..\’lk;ﬂl.“luil?i.
Current:

Ciy Attorney 20
Police L3093 (42 2228
Iire 1779 1,779
Community Development 7.222 12517
Phanning 1.229
Public Works 16 3.821 7172
Community Serviees 73 947
Capital outiay 342 Ji6 34 Y503 41810
Dbt service:
Prineipal retiremaem 6 2 1611 3 106K
Tntevest and fiscal agent charges B 150 163
Towal expenditures R219 4.136 1.857 17.130 68035
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under} expenditures (2,616} (453} _631) _423“ (20
Ciber finaneing sources {uses):
Transfers in 240 2,031 22588
Transfers out $254: (8,108) {15,168
Proceeds from long-term debt 12,160 12,164
Capital leases : wo
Total other Tinancing sources (uses) 2083

Nt change in fund balances .;3‘[._4_1')

50.891

Fund balances at beginning of vear
Fund balance (deticits) at end of vear




CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
June 30, 2006 {In thousands)

Municipal Redevelopment Certifieates of Anaheim Resort
Improvements Agency Participation Improvements Total
ASKSETS
(ash and cash equivalents $ 502 g 8 S 5t
Investments 10,170 10,170
Accrucd interest receivable § 3 203 120 S 40 368
[hie from other governments 5 RRS 354
Deposits and prepaids 3 3
Restricted cash and cash equivalems 31 REN 103 10,550 11219
Restricted investments 627 2.300 5.297 15,147 23.377
Total assets 3678 1403y SA528 825,737 $46.002
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
L iabilities:
Accounts payvable 5 2 S 1235 5 3 S 2 S 1.244
Totul liubilities 2 1235 3 2 1,244
Fund balances:
Ruserved for debt service 676 11,684 5,523 25735 43,618
Reserved for prepaids and other assets 3 3
Unreserved - designated for debt service 137 - 1137
Total fimd balances a7e 17.824 5,523 25735 44,738
Total habilities and fund balances 3678 514,059 $5.528 §35.737 546,002
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Statement of Kevenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 (1n housands)

Municipal Redevelopment Certificates of Anaheim Resort
Improvements Agency Participation Improvements Total
Revenues:
Property tases s727 529,873 § 3L600
Intergovernmental revenues 7 7
Lise of monay and property i4 1,138 S 349 5 323 1.824
Total revenues 748 3101 34 3 32431
Expenditures:
Current:
Community Development 5196 51496
Dby service:
Principal retirement 35 9.304 2.881 3,955
Interest and fiscal agent charges 284 12,925 1.761 22.602
Total expenditures 739 27423 4.642 26,557 59.363
Excess (deficiency} of revenues over (under) expenditures G 3.586 (4.293) {26,234} 126932
Onher financing sowrces {uses):
Transfers in 8415 4,299 3L775 44489
Transfers put {9.200) (9.200)
Total other financing sources {uses) (785) _4.29¢ 3775
Iet change in fund balances 2,801 6 5541 8,357
Fund balances at beginning of vear 143,623 5,817 20,194 36401
Fund Balances (deficitsy al end of vear S12.824 § 25735 5 44,738
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

June 30, 2006 (n housands)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

[nvestments

Accounts receivable, net

Accrued interest receivable

Nots receivable

Due from other funds

Due from other povornments

Lund held for resale, net

Deposits and prepaids

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
L.iabilities:

Accounts payable

Wages pavable

Deposits

Due o other funds

Due o other govertuments

Dieterred revenne

Total liabilitics

Fund balances:
Reserved for cncumbrances

Reserved for noncurrent interfund receivable

Raserved for land held for resate
Reserved for prepalds and other asscts
Linreserved - designated for capital projects
Unreserved - undesignated
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

Redevelepment

Ageney

F W45
2,937
137

27

8,699
3.730

29,384
2000
4.714

§ 3654
47

1.276
24,224

LR
37.946

1482
2.255
29384
2,000
2975

(24.269)

13.827

$51,773
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51803
$56.400

Other Capital

Improvements Total
5 2071 $ 2316
17429 40,366
g 146
12 39
869
9.267 12.997
8 8
29384
16 2016
7188 11,902
$56.400 108,173
% 2418 & 6077
24 67
1,276
2139 26,363
20 20
8740
4,597 42,543
5,544 10,026
b.267 11522
29,384
16 2016
3307 36.951




CITY OF ANAHEIM

ANCYULGDS, E:\pe'ﬂdit' cs
in Fund Balances — Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 (1n thousands)

£ I)nwa .
x 1

Redevelopment Crther Capital
Agency Improvements Total
Revenues:
[Licenses, fees and permits $13.574 S 15374
Intergovernmental revenues S 600 977 1.577
s of money and property 1978 1,138 3136
Other 2871 302 3173
Total revenues 5449 1781 13.260
Expenditures:
Current:
Human Resources 46 46
Police 43 43
Community Development 10,590 10,994
Planning 2 2
Public Works 1.523 1.523
Community Services 656 656
Convention, Sports and Entertainment 734 734
(apital outlay 17.18% 92.501 26,689
Debt service:
Principal retirement 252 406 748
Interest and fiscal agent charges 426 619 __ 1045
Total expendinures 28,856 3oz
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over {under) expenditures {23.407) 4189 (19.218)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transters in 13,953 1.623 15,580
Transfers out {(4.435) (4.435)
Progeeds from long-rerm debt IR 10197
Capital leases ) 82
Tetal other financing sources (uses) 19,762 21424
Net change in fund balances (3.04%5) 2506
Fund balances at beginning of year 17472

Fund balances at end of year
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I3

Internal Service Funds

NAL SERVICE FUNDS are used to account for the financing of centralized services to City departments on a cost-reimbursement basis (including depreciation).

GENERAL BENEFITS AND INSURANCE FUND - Established to account for employee compensated absences, retirement and health benefits, and self-insurance programs
MOTORZED FOUIPMENT FUND - Established to account for motorized equipment used by City departiments.

DURLICATING AND PRINTING Funs - Established to account for central duplicating, printing and mailing services provided to City departments.
INFORMATON SERVICES FUND - Established to account for data processing services to City departments.

CFFICE MAINTENANCE AND TOUIPMENT FUND - Established to account for City office maintenance services and equipment used by City departments
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Statement of Fund Net Assets
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 2006 (in thousands)

General Office
Benefits Ereplicating Maintenanee
and Motorized and Infermation and
Insurance Eguipment Printing Services Lquipment Tutal
ASSETS
Current gssets:
Cash and cash equisalents L S 3! 5 20 %R0 S 317
Tnvestments 7565 393 1559 6410
Accounts receivable. net 1.35% 17 18
Acerued interest receivahle 1,039 X7 4 a7 b1
Interfund receivable 249
Inventories 37
Prepaids and other 2ssels 40 }
Total current assets 23882 RIRT 43 G596
:\-‘Dll\flll"l"ﬁ'ﬂf aszets:
Iterfund receiviable, less current portion 6 36
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 17 17
Resuricted investnents 473 473
Unamortized debt issuance costs ¥ 8
Capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 3.230 3530 8,760
Equipment {13 39K T 534 1.726 55980
COnSruction in progress 1.523
Lass pecinmulated depreciation (61 ) {482 13.826) (36,548,
Capital assets, net 54 7 1330
Total noneurrent assets HY ¥2 1.330
Total assets 123.062 513 BI0H
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts pavable 5389 (148 126 i 32l 7405
Wages pavable 1159 93 8 14 k| 1343
Imerest pavable 32 a2
Compensated absences 15,780 13780
Selfinsurance Hability 8393 B398
Long-term debn G 251 39 z 10 33
Pustretirement emploviment benetits 272 AETI
Unearned revenues 725 723
Totwal current labilines INEES 965 40.910
Nencurrent Habilities:
Self-insurance lability, less current portion 32433 22433
L i 1 oportion ot §) e PR it Paib
Postwetirement emploviment henefitg, less current portion 04,652 § H0.632
Total noncurreint hobilities 83,093 R 18 £4.313
Total labilities 121421 2433 173 9R3
FUND NET ASKRETS
Invested m1 capital assets, net of related debt 34 14,947 37 10,033 1,309 26,366
Resricted for debt service 43K 438
Unrestricted 23 3,046 308 6,386 17.703
Total Tund net assers § 2.29] § 2343 $ 342 § 44507

$ 7695



CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Internal Service Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2006 (1n housands)

Operating revenues:
Charpes tor scrvices
Ciher
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salarics and wages
Maintenance and operations
[nsurance premiums and claims
Compensated absences and other benefits
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating Income (expenses):
Interest income
iterest expense
Gain (lessy from disposal of capital assets
Total nonoperating income

Income (loss) before capital contributions
Capital contributions
Transfers in
Transfers out

Change w fund net assets

Fund net asscts at beginning of year
Fund net assets at end of year
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General Office
Benefits Duplicating Maintenance
and Motorized and Information and
Insurance Equipment Printing Services Equipment Total
$97.677 S 9,546 $1.723 %1 1640 59.066 S129052
141 57 202
97248 9 546 1.723 129254
2,251 3458 395 430 2,781 9,338
2028 4579 1,229 9.601 4.930 22,367
9416 9,416
84,571 84,571
21 3321 S8 2,099 149 5.648
58327 11,358 1,682 12,130 7,860 131,357
(L1993 (1.812} 41 (486} 1,263 (2,103
2832 278 34 63 158 3367
(i {6} () (123)
27 B 27
2832 437 28 39 158 3314
1,723 (1,37%) 69 (427) 1,421 1411
668 668
........................ S A500; S B {500
1,723 {1375 {731y 241 1421 1.279
518 24,806 1,673 10,557 6.274 43234
$ 2241 $23.431 § 342 $10,798 $7.695 § 44,507



CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
Year Ended June 3“, 20006 » thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receints from interfund services provided

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Payment of intertund balances

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceds from sale of capital assets

Cuash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investiment securitics
Procceds trom sale and maturity of investment securities

oy
L

Cash and cash equivalems at boy
Cash and cash cquivalents at end of the year

Pavinonts 1o suppliers

Payments for salaries and wages to omployces
Poyments for interfund services used

Peovrments Tor insurance preomuwims and clants
Puyrments tor compensated abseoces and other benefits

Onher receipts {pavments)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating aotiviios

Transfor ow

et cash provided by (used in} noncapital financing actevitics

Cupital purchases

Principal puyments of long-term debt

Interest paviments

Net cash used in capital and refated fnancing activities

[oterest received

Met cash provided by investing activities

o 1Eo AN CTIN Jprree
B U CTUEC ) T ash LN

S

General Office
Benefits Duplicating Muintenance
and Muatarized and Information and
Insurance Equipment Printing Services Equipment Total
S 97077 S 9.546 S 1723 S11644 5 9006 Six9052
(361} (6.396) (1.11d) {911 4430 (21412
(2033} (3442 (395 (431 12780} (9.081)
£1073y {417} (64} 1508, (460 (2.617)
{REL5) (R85
(#8385 (B8589}
4 5% i
(3.425) 145 1.505 1452 {1134
19 19
- L] (800
18 {800 (781)
300 300
(123 (2,936 (L5321 {108} (4.577)
{6} {237} (54} £203) (9) (309)
} AT, (7 (7 (114)
U {2.973) {61) (1.731) (Hi7y £4.900)
{759y (1934} (T1HROTy
542 730 SHBT2
33 &7 145 5.423
373 a8 (1,786 (7.510)
S 1185 (430} 114,327,
161 RGE hy 20.93%
A S B 5 317 5 6.6l

teontinaed
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 (1n thousands) (continued)

General Office
Benefits Duplicating Maintenance
and Motorized and Information anil
Insurance Equipment Printing Services Equipment Total

Reconciliation of eperating income (10ss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Operating ncome (loss) 1812 5.4 § 486 31.263 $(2,103)
Adjustment 1o reconeile operating income {loss
to net eash provided by (used in) operatng activities.
Depreciation 21 33 58 2,099 149 5,648
Changes in assets and Habilities:
Accounts receivable (&893 3 (18 9 {8935
irventories (105 {105)
Prepaids and other assets {40 i9 21
Accounts payable 4.264 £2.253) 64 {116) 39 1,998
Wages pavable 238 16 (h 1 274
Unearned revenues 129 120
Compensated absences (442) (442
Self-insurance liability R o8
Post retirement employment benefirs {6.525) ‘ L (6,325}
Total adjustments (2,316} Lool HM 1991 159 L)
Net cash provided by (used ind operating activities §(3.425) 8 (8l §143 §1.503 $1.452 S(1.134)
Schedule of noncash financing and investing activities:
[ecrease in fuir value of invesmments $¢2.094) $ (14D $2.235
Transfers in of capital assets ¥ 6o8 668

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents S 5,796 $ 20 $ &0 S 317
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 20 s 317
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual — All Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2006 in thousands)

Revenues:
Propery taxes
Lacenses. fees and permits
Intergevernmental revenues
Charges for services
Lse of money and property
Orther

Toral revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
City Attorney

Police

Fire

Comnmunity Development
Planning

Public Works
Community Serviges
Capital outlay
Dbt service:
Principal retirement
hrerest and Fiscal agent charges
Iotal expenditures
Excess (deticiency) of revenues over tunder) expenditures
Other financing sources (usesh
Transfers in
Transfors out
Proceeds from long-term debe
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets
Capital leases
Total other Finaneing souress (uses)

et change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

o e S WANENPIIF I P LS S SIPTUp: Sy
UL GIUANCCH (0TI Al Ol OF Yol

Gas, Tax and Roads

Yariance

Final with Final
Budgeted Actual Budget Over
Amounts Amounis iUnder)
S 200 S 228 b 28
64.972 17.232 {47740
128 36 (7

29 234 265

il )

63,32G 17,840 (47459
2 G3IR 2 K3IX (1Y
37.950 16,265 (41.635)

1 1
60.889 19.134 (41.753)
4440 {1.294) (5.734)
22842 57 (22.785)
(26,780) 4.789) 21997
o 4 4
{3,944) {4.728) {7543
436 (6,022) (6.518)
7808 7,808
5 8364 5 1ERG 5 iG18;
{continued)
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Workforee Development

Yariance
Final with Final
Budgeted Actual Budget Over
Amounts Amounts {Under}
$3.877 L3109 SU768)
1 10
387 3119 (738)
3.844 3.358 (486)
30 (30)
&} 6
3880 3364 {516)
(31 {245} {2
287 (2873
{284) 284
23 2
3 23 D
(222} {222y
{183} (1833
5 (183 (45 30222y




CITY OF ANAHEIM

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual — All Nonmajor Special Revenue Fnnds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 (1n thousands; tcontinucd)

Community Development Block Grant

Community Services Facilities

Variance Yarianee
Final with Final Final with Final
Budgeted Actual Budgel Over Budgeted Actual Budget Over
Amounts Amaunts {Under) Amounts Amounts {Lnder)
Revenues:
Property taxes
Licenses, fees and permits S 3204 S 2437 S {7eh
[ntergovernmental revenues S 12,719 S 5878 $§ {6.841) 9 3% 1431 (7463
Charges for services
Use of money and property 123 153 30 106 a6 210
Orther 500 239 {261)
Total revenues 3342 6,270 (7.672) 12,706 4.684 (8.022)
Expenditures:
Current:
City Attorney 124 120
Police 366 283 (23
Fire
Community Development 5,132 1937 (3,195
Planning 1,230 1.224 {1}
Public Works
Community Services 200 525 (375} TER 3449 (439
Capital outlay 3,348 1,298 {4,038 18416 7876 (10.54M
Debt service:
Principal retirement 37 37
Interest and fiscal agent charges 15 15
Total expenditures 13,036 3,392 {7.644) 19.256 5277 10979
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 306 878 572 (6.55003 (3.59%) 2,957
Othgr financing sources {uses):
Transfers in 12,483 [ d83) 8.601 (8601
Transfers out (12,789 {1017 18,772 (3430 1451
Proceeds from long-term debt
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 1,400 {1,400)
Capital leases 7 7
Total other financing sources {uses) (306) (LGIH 4y e300 _ (0.250)
Net change in fund balances (132) 113D {3.593) {(3.543)
Fund balances at beginning of yecar (32) (&) 7,719 7714
Fund balances (deficit) at end of year 5 (532) $ (18 % (132) $ 7719 $ 4126 5 {3,593

{continued)
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual — All Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Year Ended June 39, 2006 {In thousands) {continued)

Raevenues:
Propeny taxes
Licenses. fees and permits
[ntereovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other

Toldl revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
City Auorney
Police
Fire
Community Development
Planning
Public Works
Community Services
Capital outlay
Dbt service:
Principal retirement
[Literest and fiscal agent charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiencyy of revenues over {under) expenditures
Other Fnancing sources (uses):
Transfers n
Transfers out
Proceeds from longsterm debt
Pracceds from the sale of capital assers
Capital leases
Total other financing sources (uses )

et change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of vear
Fund balances (deficit) at end of year

Sewer and Storm Drain Construction Graunts
Variance Variance
Final with Final Final with Final
Budgeted Actual Budget Gver Budgeted Actual Bugget Over
Amounts Amounts {Under) Amounts Amounts (Under)
S 240 $1,460 $1.220
$20.,005 § 5442 S114.563)
63 122 37 30 39
122 122
303 i.582 1,277 20,005 5,603 (14,402
LS 1,303 (9.812)
6,230 1,779 445D
1,000 {1.000)
114 397 383 2,500 1o {2484}
388 73 {315)
699 24 (675) 5.058 5042 {16}
] 6
813 821 (292) 26,297 3,219 (18478}
{3083 1,061 1,569 {6,292} (2.616) 31676
813 (81 13,808 {13.80%)
(305 303 {(7.516) 254y 7262
N [ 18
L 6,292 (6.528)
1061 (2.852) (2832
2.986 2.98¢6 {229 (225
52,986 54.047 $1.061 § (229) $(3.081)

{continued)
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual — All Noumajor Special Revenue Funds

Year Ended Jlme 30, 2006 {in thousands} {continued)

Revenues:
Property taxes
Licenses, fees and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
City Atiorney
Police
Fire
Community Developrient
Planning
Public Works
Community Services
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal agent charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency} of revenues over {under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transters out
Proceeds from long-term debt
Proceads from the sale of capital assets
Capital leases
Total other financing sources {uses}

Nert change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year
Fund balances (deficit) at end of vear

Anaheim Resort Maintenance District

Narcotic Asset Forfeiture

Variance Varianee
Final with Final Final with Final
Budgeted Actual Budget Over Budgeted Actual Budget Over
Ameents Amounis {tinder) Amuounts Amounts {Under)
$ 3.600 $3.567 5 3%
$ 1403 $1.131 3270
93 117 24 95 05
4 2 2} — [—
3,697 3,686 {1y 1,403 1,226 (177}
1,133 642 (511)
4,289 3,821 (468}
1,767 36 {1451 245 54 (191}
2 2 1.011 101
150 150
6,058 4,139 (1919 2,559 1.857 {702
{2.360) 1453) 1.908 {1.156) (631) 323
2,360 200 {2,160} 1,278 {1.278)
(122) 122
19 19
200 {2,1603 1,136 19 (1,137
(253 (252) {612y (6l2)
5,373 2,373 3238 3.238 e
$ 5372 8120 $ (252) $ 3238 52620 S (61
feontinued)
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual — All Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2006 (11 tousends) (continued)

CITY OF ANAHEIM

Revenues:
Property taxes
Lacenses, foes and permits
Intergovernmmental revenues
Charges for services
Use of money and property
(hher
Total revenucs
Expenditures:
Current;
City Attorney
Police
Fire
Community Development
Planning
Public Works
Community Services
Capital outlay
ek service:
Prmeipal retirement
Interest and fiscal agent charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expendifures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers
Transfers out
Proceeds from long-term debt
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets
Capital leases
‘otal other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of vear
Fund balances {(deficity ar end of year

Redevelopment Housing Set-Aside

Variance
Final with Final
Budgeted Actual Budget Over
Amounts Amounts (Undery
§ 6899 S 7468 S 38
397 LR 368
GO0 13,0090 12,490
7,856 21.523 13,627
11.641 7,222 (4.419)
9.G03 9905
3 3
21,546 17,130 (4.416)
(13.650) 4,393 18043
23,245 2.031 {23.214)
(28453 {9.108) 19,343
583 12,160
18,875
1o
13,650 5093
9.486
24,231 24231
$ 24,231 $33.717




CITY OF ANAHEIM

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual — All Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 {In thousands)

Municipal Improvements Redevelopment Agency
Variance Variuance
Final with Final Final with Final
Budgeted Actual Budget Over Budgeted Actual Budget Over
Amounts Amounts {Under) Amounts Amounts (Under)
Revenues: o
Property taxes $ 73 %727 $ 42 § 27.003 $29.873 $2.270
Intergovernmental revenues 7 H
Lise of money and property i4 14 330 138 308
Cither . 56 {30)
Total revenucs 1 748 & 28.489 31,014 2522
Expenditures:
Current:
Community Development 3,200 5,196 {4y
Debit servige:
Pringipal reticement 435 435 9,304 9304
luterest and fiscal agent charges 2R _284 I 12.530 12,925 15y
Total expenditures 735 739 o 27434 27 425 9
Fxeess {deficieney) of revenues over {under} expendifures - _9 9 LO3S 3.586 2,531
(ther financing sources (uses):
Dransfers in 1,586 8,415 (207
Trunsfers out ) I (11.041) (89,2003 2441
Total other financing sources (us2s) o - L (1.055}) (785) 270
Met change in fund balances 9 9 2.801 2801
Fund bakances at beginning of year 667 667 10,023 10,023

Fund balances at end of vear

3676 s 9 5 10,023 $12,824

{continued}
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CITY OF ANAHEIM

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual — All Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2006 (15 thousands) (continucd)

Revepues:
Property taxes
Intergovernmental revenues
Lse of money and proporty
Cither

Tota] revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Conunupity Developmoent
Dbt serviee:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal agent charges

Total experditres

| TR TS ol I IOY ey
sROEnE H E

=

Other fiRancing sowees (Uses):
Pranstfers i
Transfurs our

Total other Houneing sources {uses)
Net change in fund balances

Fund halunces at beginning of vear
Fund balances at end of vear

A Y TTU VR A R SR
rrovenues over {under) expendituies

Angheim Resort Improvements

Final
Budgeted
Amounts

Variance
with Final
Actual Budget Over
Amounts (Under)
S 323 S 423

§ 3483
22.607

26,562

(26,502,

27721
(L1349

26,562

20,194

A-TS

323
3.935
22,602 51
26,357 &)
{26 234 328
ETIER ENIEH
. 113y
31778 3213
554 5547
20194
§ 25,735




CITY OF ANAHEIM

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual — All Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2006 {In thousands)

Revenues:
Licenses, fees and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
City Administrabion
Human Resources
Police
Fire
Comumumity Development
Planning
Public Works
Community Services
Convention. Sports and Entertainment
Capital outlay
[ebi service:
Principal retirement
[pterest and fiscal agent charges
Total cxpenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (usesy
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds from long-term debt
Progeeds from the sale of capital assets
Capital leases
Total other financing sources (uses)

Met change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of vear
Fund halances (deficit) at end of year

Redevelopment Agency

Variance
Final with Final
Budgeted Actual Budget Over
ABGUIS Amounts (Under}
$ 600 S 600
S 2346 1,978 {368)
2871 2871
1346 5,444 3103
15,708 13990 (4,718}
17,188 17,1588
232 252
426 420
33,574 28,856 (4.718)
(31,2283 {23,407 R.P
61963 13,935 (48,008
{39,384 4435 34,949
HREH 16,197 8347
6,830 {0.850
43 45
_______ 31229 19,762 11467y
H (3.645) [RIGENY
17472 17,472
§17473 $ 13,827 S {3.646)
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Other Capital bmprovements

Varianee

Final with Final
Budgeted Actual Budget Over
Amounts Amounts {Under)
5 3796 515374 $11.57%

HO0 977 177
390 1138
181 302
5167 17.811
90 46 (44
314355 45 {3410y
28 (28)
1094 (1.09%
2 2
11,540 1,523 (t0.01"h
4.027 636 (3371
1.141 734 407y
4,301 9.501
496 496
619 619

31.998 13,622

(26,83 1) 4189

33617 1.625

(7215 1213

37
20,404 1.662
427 3851 6,278

45,952 45,952

$ 43525 $51.803 § 6271




CITY OF ANAHEIM

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2006 (in thousands)

Beginning Ending
Ageney Fund - Metho-Roos Balance Additions Deductions Balance
ASSETS
Hasiricted cush and cash cquivalenis $3.554 $2.738 $1A87

Due from other governments 2630

Total uassets

FIABILITIES
Due to bond hokders 52,73y S(2.70%5) 53.631
Agency Fupd - Urban Area Security Initiative Balance Additions Deductions Balance
ASSETS
Due from other governments i 54.137 3(2.927) §1.210
Total assets 54,137 2927 S1.210
LIABILITIES
Due to other goversmenms _ 32,708 $1.210
Beginning Fading
Total Ageney Funds Balance Additions Deductions Balance
ASNSETS
Restricted cash and cash cquivalents S2.73% §3.587
Due {Tom other povernments 6767 1254
Total assars 2% 54,341
LAABILITIES
[xe o cther governments §2.507 557 14,203 34,541
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APPENDIX B
THE CITY OF ANAHEIM

The Bonds are not secured by the faith and credit or the taving power of the Cine. The economic and finencial data
regarding the City of Anaheim and Orange County set forth in this section are included for information prrposes only, to give a
mare complete descripiion of the service area of the Svstem,

General

The City of Anabeim (the “City™) was founded and incorporated in 1857, disincorporated in 1872,
reincorporated 1n 1876, and reorganized in 1888, No change in organization took place until June 1964, when the
local voters approved a City Charter. The City operates under the Charter and with a Council-Manager form of
government. The five City Council members are elected to four-year terms in allernate slates every two years. The
Mayor presides over meetings of the City Council and has one vote.

The City Council appoints the City Manager, who heads the executive branch of government, implements
City Council directives and policies, and manages the administrative and operational functions through the various
departmental heads, who are appointed by the City Manager.

City full-time employees numbered 2,117 as of July !, 2006, of whom 590 were assigned to the Police
Department and 290 1o the Fire Department. The latter has ten stations; the City enjoys a Class One fire insurance
rating, the highest rating possible.

The City covers 50 square miles and is located in the northern portion of Orange County, about 28 miles
southeast of downtown Los Angeles and about 90 miles north of San Diego. The City lics on a coastal plain which
is bordered by the Pacific Ocean on the west and the Santa Ana Mountains on the cast.

The City is in the center of an area with |5 million people which is comprised of Orange, San Diego, Los
Angeles, Riverside and San Bernardino countics. Major freeways in and through the City provides convenient
access for industries to labor markets and recreation and commerce te consumers of an even much broader area.
The Santa Ana Freeway (Interstate 5) connecting Los Angeles and San Diego, is the main artery traversing the City
and connects, in or near the City, with the Artesia/Riverside (State Route 91), the Garden Grove (State Route 22),
‘he Orange (State Route 57), and the Costa Mesa (State Route 55) freeways.

AMTRAK rail passenger serviee is available to a station situated at Edison International Field of Anaheim.
Anaherm is also served by four other railroads, the UPSP Railroad, the Santa Fe, the Burlington Northern Santa Fe,
and the Metrolink Commuter Service, and by numerous truck carriers in Southern California.

The major airports in the area include John Wayne {14 miles south), Ontario International (20 miles
northeast), Los Angeles International (30 miles northwest) and Long Beach (14 miles west).

Daily bus service for residents and the 20 million tourists and conventioneers who visit Anaheim annually
is provided by various lines including the Orange County Transportation Authority, Metropolitan Transportation
Authority, Greyhound Lines and Valen Transportation Services.

Iviunicipal Government
City Cenncil. Legislative authority is vested in a city council of five nonpartisan members, who hire a city
manager to oversee day-to-day operations. Fach council member is elected for four years with staggering terms.
Biographies of the members of the City Council are set forth below:

CURT PRINGLE, MAYOR, was first elected Mayor of Anaheim in 2002, and was overwhelmingly re-
clected (o a second four-year term in 2006 with 79% of the vote. Mayor Pringle’s “freedom friendly” policy
initiatives have sparked an economic renaissance in Anaheim and positioned the City — the 10th Jargest in
California - as a model of free-market-oriented urban renewal.
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Mr. Pringle brought a significant depth of public policy experience to the Mayor’s office of Anaheim. He
served in the California State Assemnbly from 1988-1990 and again from 1992-1998. During his tenure in the State
Assembly, Mr. Pringle served as the Speaker of the Asscmbly in 1996, Republican Leader, Republican Caucus
Chair, chairman of the Appropriations Committee, chairman of the Rules Committee and vice chairman of the
Budget Committee. e also served on the Insurance, Governmental Organization, Banking, Local Government and
Joint Legislative Budget Review Committees.  Additionally, he served as a budget conferee in 1995, where he
authored the 1995-1996 California State Budget.

Mr. Pringle is also a successful businessman who has built his Orange County public relations company,
Curt Pringle & Associates, into one of the region’s leading PR, land use and public affairs firms.

ROBERT HERNANDEZ, MAYOR PRO TEM AND COUNCIL MEMBER, was first elected to the
Angheim City Council in November 2002 after a 38-year career serving in the Anaheim Fire Department. He has
served on the Anaheim Firefighters Association as treasurer and board member at large. He has a long history of
service to the community in such organizations as the American Cancer Society, American Heart Association,
Anaheimn Chamber of Commerce, Western Medical Centers Foundation Beard of Trustees, Latino Peace Officers
Association, and was a founding member of the Downtown Anaheim Association.  Council Member Hernandez
addresses the housing needs of people with disabilities as Outreach Chair of the Dayle Macintosh Center, and
currently serves as Chairman of the Board of Anaheim Memorial Medical Center and as Anaheiny’s representative at
the Transportation and Maglev Committees of the Southern California Association of Governments.

LUCILLE KRING, COUNCIL MEMBER, was re-¢lected fo the Anaheim City Council in November 2006
after a four-year absence. Ms. Kring also served as a City Councilmember from 1998-2002. Ms. Kring is a
graduate from Western State Unmiversity College of Law. She practices in the field of labor, employment contract
and real estate law. She also has a real estate broker’s license and a B.S. degree in Chemistry. During her previous
tenure on the Anaheim City Council, Ms, Kring served as chair of the League of California Cities’ Employee
Relations Policy Committes, a member of the Energy & Environment Committee for the Southern California
Association of Governments and a member of the National League of Cities” Energy, Environment and Natural
Resources Comumittee.  She also was a member of the Orange County-City Hazardous Materials Emergency
Response Authority and chair of the Training Joint Powers Authority,

Ms. Kring was an Anaheim Chamber of Commerce Ambassador and was Ambassador of the Year, afier
amassing 300 hours of volunteer service to the comnmnity. In 1996, she was elected to the Chamber’s Board of
Directors and continues to serve as a board member. Ms. Kring is active in numerous local charitable organizations.
She sits on the boards of Anaheim Memorial Medical Center, Anaheim Family YMCA, Canyon Hills Community
Council, Anagheim Police Activities League, Anaheim Republican Assembly, and is currently president of the
Anaheim Rotary Club. A cancer survivor, she has served on the Board of the American Cancer Society-North
Orange County Unit and regularly participates in fundraising for Muscular Dystrophy Association, Leukemia &
Lymphoma Society and Paint Your Heart Out Anaheim,

She is a former president of a local Toastmaster’s chapter and has served as a religious education teacher at
St. Columban Church 1n Garden Grove. Ms. Kring is also a graduate of the inaugural Leadership Anaheim class and
served as a deputy foreman for the Federal Grand Jury for 18 months.

LORRI GALLOWAY, COUNCIL MEMBER, was clected to the City Council in November 2004, She is
the founder and executive director of The Ell Home for Abused Children. The Eli Home has provided award-
winning child abuse prevention and domestic violence prevention programs throughout Orange County. Through
entergency shelters, walk-in counseling centers, advocacy and cutreach, Eli has benefited thousands of victims since
1983, Ms. Galloway is a member of the CSUF Non-Profit Professionals Afummni Association, California Bar
Association — Probation Department, Canyon Hills Community Council, Los Amigos, United Latinos of Anaheim
(ULA) and the Anaheim Sesquicentennial Comimission.  Among her awards and achicvements are:  Rancho
Santiago College Women of Achievement Award, First Lady of California Community Service Award, National
Philanthropy Asseciation Quistanding Founder Award, Orange County Spirit of Volunteeristn Award, Quistanding
Filipino American in Orange County Centennial Award, LA Times Volunteers of Distinetion Award, Orange
County Bar Association Liberty Bell Award, and the Orange County Labor Council Community Services Award.
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HARRY §. SIDHU, P.E., COUNCIL MEMBER, was clected to the City Council in November 2004, In
1974, he immigrated to the United States from India with his parents, as a permanent resident, and settled
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, where he received a Bachelor of Secience Degree in Mechanieal Engineering from
Drexel University. In 1977, Mr. Sidhu became a United States citizen. He moved to California in 1981 and began
his professional life as a consulting engineer with Rockwell International and General Dynamics, and as a U.S.
Defense Industry Engineer for Hughes Aitreraft,  During that pertod, Mr. Sidhu became a licensed Professional
Engimeer - Registered Mechanical Engineer in the State of California, and obtained a General Contractor’s License
(B). He is also a licensed franchise business broker. In 1994, he moved to Anaheim where he presently resides with
his wife and two children.  His community involvement has included the following: Boys and Girls Clubs of
Anaheim - Board of Directors; Anaheim General Hospital Board of Dircctors; Anaheim: Historical Society;
Anaheim Beautitul; Orange County Community Housing Corporation; Anaheim Charnber of Commerce; Anaheim
Small Busmess Chamber; Anaheim Youth Soccer Coach; charity fundraiser and sponsor of children’s sports, and
many civie activities,  Prior to joining the City Council, he served as Chaitman for the Budger Advisory
Commission for the City of Anaheim. Mr, Sidhu was alse formerly the 4th District At-Large Eepresentative to the
Exccutive Steering Committee, Orange County Division, League of California Cities.  He also currently serves on
the Board of Dircctors of the Orange County Sanitation District, and as a member of the Board of Trustces of the
Orange County Vector Control District.

City Management. Biographies of the members of the City Management are set forth below:

DAVID M. MORGAN. CITY MANAGER, began working for the City in December 1974, He has worked
in Budget and Audit, Persounel, Data Processing, Intergovernmental Relations, Strategic Planning and Golf and
Stadium Field Operations. He was appointed City Manager in December 2001 after serving as Assistant City
Manager for almost nine years. As the City Manager, Mr. Morgan coordinates a full range of numicipal services
ranging from public utilities, public safety, transportation, growth management, and social activities designed to
enhance the quality of life of Anaheim’s citizens.  He has a Bachelor’s and a Master’s degree in Public
Administration from California Statc University, Fullerton. He belongs to the International City Manager’s
Association, and has served as a member of the Graduate Center adjunct faculty for Public Policy and
Administration at California State University, Long Beach. He also serves as a member of the Governing Board for
Anaheim Memorial Medical Center.

THOMAS 1. WOOD, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER, joined the City in 1990 and presently serves as the
City's chief operating officer.  During his tenure with the City he has led complex negotiations leading to the
revitalization of the Anaheim Resort. and the restructuring of the Honda Center operating agreement.  During Mr.
Wood’s 30 plus years in municipal management, he has directed the renewal of neighborhoods, balanced budgets,
coordinated public safety efforts, and has focused on land use, infrastructure, cconomic development, crisis
managenient, organizational development and public affairs issues. Mr. Wood holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from
Whittier College and a Master’s degree m Public Administration from the University of Southern Califoria, and has
mstructed graduate level courses in productivity, finance and administration.

JOEL FICK, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER, joined the City in 1974, He was appointed as the City's
Planning Director in 1987 and has worked in the City Manager’s Office since Januvary 2002, As Deputy City
Manager, he has dircct oversight of the Planning Department, Community Development Department, and Public
Works Department, He oversces all development activities related to current and advanced planning, building,
subdivision, grading. redevelopment, housing, and code enforcement.  He also has oversight of all other Public
Works Diepartment activities, including fleet and facility maintenance and Anaheim’s extensive capital improvement
program. Mr. Fick received a Bachelor's degree in Geography and a Master’s degree in Public Administration from
California State University, Fullerton and is also a past instructor of planning courses at the University.

WILLIAM G, SWEENEY, FINANCE DIRECTOR, was appointed in June 1995 as the director of the
department that oversees the Accounting, Purchasing, Budget, Risk Management and Information Services functions
of the City. Mr. Sweeney joined the City in 1988 as the Finance and Administrative Services Manager for Anaheim
Stadium. In 1992, he became the City’s Budget and Audit Manager, where his responsibilitics included
adminisiration of the City’s $1.3 billion budget. He began his career in local government with the City of Long
Beach in 1977, where he held a number of key positions in the Finance, Public Works, (General Services, and Parks



and Recreation Departments. A graduate of California State University at Long Beach, Mr. Sweeney has completed
graduate Jevel work at the school’s Graduate Center for Public Policy and Administration.

JACK L. WHITE, CITY ATTORNEY, has been City Attorney of Anaheim, California, since his
appointment to office by the Anaheim City Council in July 1985, Previously, he had served as both Deputy City
Atlorney and Assistant City Attorney of Anahcim beginning in 1977. Mr, White manages and supervises a staff of
33 employees, including twenty other attorneys. His office represents and advises the City Council, City
departments, and City officials on all legal matters. and prosecutes alt misdemeanor and infraction crimes occurring
in the City of Anaheim. In addition, his office defends the City in civil litigation matters and prepares all city
contracts, ordinances and other legal documents for consideration of the City Council. He was formerly 4 member
of the law firm of Martin & Flandrick, San Marino, California, which represented thirteen Southern California cities
as City Attorney. Mr. White has a Juris Doctor degree from the University of California, Los Angeles, and was
admitted to the practice of law in 1969. Mr. White is a member of the National Institute of Municipal Law Officers,
the American Trial Lawyers’ Association, the American Arbitration Association, the California District Attorney's
Association and is past president of the Orange County City Attorney’s Association.

LINDA NGUYEN, CITY CLERK, joined the City in April 2001 and thereafter was appointed to Deputy
City Clerk, responsible for the management of City Council agendas and the supervision of City Clerk statf. During
this time, she was responsible for the automation of the agenda process, which resulted in mereased workflow
efficiencies and reduced paper production. Ms. Nguyen left the City in December 2005 for a position with the
County of Orange as a Human Resources Manager, and returned to Anaheim m February 2007 as its City Clerk.
Ms. Nguyen has a Bachelor's degree in political science and a Master's degree in public administration from
California State University of Fullerton. She is active in the International Institute of Municipal Clerks; the
Southern California Public Management Association, and the Society for Human Resources Management.

HENRY W. STERN. CITY TREASURER, was appointed in January 2007. Mr. Stern has held the
positions of Investment Officer for the City of Lakewood, CA for seventeen years and Treasury Operations Officer
for the City of Long Beach, CA for six years before joining the City of Los Angeles, CA as its Chief Investment
Officer, where he has worked for the last three years. Mr. Stern has a Bachelor's degree in political science and a
Master's degree in public administration from California State University at Long Beach. He is a Certified Treasury
Professional and is active in the Association of Finance Professionals. He lectures to professional organizations on
investment topics such as cash flow analysis. banking services, risk management. asset allocation, advanced
investment strategies and portfolio management.

Pensicns

All full-time and certain part-time City personnel belong to the Califomnia Public Employees’ Retirement
System (“CalPERS™). As of June 30, 2006, CalPERS had separate contracts with the State of California plus 1,544
local public agencies and 1.053 school districts. Membership includes the State of California, cities, counties,
school districts and other public agencies. Fach agency has somewhat differing benefit programs and amounts of
actuarial liabilities. For the Public Employees” Retirement Fund as a whole, the CalPERS investment portfolio
market value as of June 30, 2006, was approximately $208.2 billion, compared to $189.8 billion as of June 30, 2005.
As of June 30, 2005, the CalPERS unfunded actuarial accrued liability was $14.765 billion. Note that such
information is the most recent information available and that no assurances can be given that there has not been a
reduction in the market value of the assets held by CalPERS.

For the City, net assets available for benefits as of June 30, 2006 were $1,072.386,000 with an unfunded
liability of $137.037,000.

The City’s contribution rate is determined by annual actuarial valuations based on the benefit formula and
the number of employees and their respective salary schedules. As of July 1, 2006, the City’s contribution rate was
15.793% for miscellaneous employees and 23.823% for fire safety employees, and 24.069% for police safety
employees. Participants” contributions totaled $14,094,000 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006.
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Labor Relations

A majority of City employces are represented by various unions, including the Anaheim Municipal
“mployees Association, the Anaheim Police Association, the Anaheim Firefighters Association, the International
3ratherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 47 (IBEW), the Service Employees International Union, Local 1877; and
the General Truck Drivers Union, Local 952, The preceding are designated represenfatives under the Meyer Milias
[Brown Act (Section 3300 et seq. of the Govermment Code of California). The expiration dates of current
memoranda of understanding are:  IBEW (full-time employees), January 7, 2010; IBEW (part-time emiplovees),
January 7, 2010; Anaheim Municipal Empioyees Association General Employees, January 7, 2010; Anaheim
Municipal Employees Association Clerical Emplovees, January 7, 2010, Anaheim Municipal Ermployees
Association Part Time Umt, July 18, 2008, Anaheim Police Association, January 7, 2010; Ansheim Firefighters
Association, June 30, 2009; Service Employees International Union, Local 1877, October 4, 2007; and the General
Truck Drivers (Teamsters), October 4, 2007,

Area and Population

The City land area remained at 3.7 square miles from 1900 through 1940, From 194¢ to 2006, that arca
increased to 50.37 square miles. The City’s population grew from 14,556 1n 1950 to 347,389 in 2006. Anaheim is
(alifornia’s tenth most populous city. The following chart includes the growth in the area and population of the
City sirice 1900 as well as the growth in the population of Orange County.

CITY OF ANAHEIM AND ORANGE COUNTY
AREA AND POPULATION
Calerdar Year

Annual City
City of Average Orange Population Size of
Anaheim City Population County Percent of California
_ Year Square Miles Population Changel® Population County Cities
1966 3.70 1.456 0.6% 19,696 7.4% 51
1910 3.70 2,628 8.0 34,436 7.6 66
1920 3.70 5,526 1:1.0 61,375 9.6 42
1930 3.70 14,995 9.9 118,674 93 44
1640 3.70 11,031 0.0 130,760 8.4 N/A
1950 440 14,556 32 216,224 6.7 68
1960 27.34 104,184 61.6 703,925 14.8 12
1970 33.10 166,701 6.0 1,420,386 11.7 8
{980 42.05 219310 32 1,931,570 114 8
1990 45.03 266,406 21 2,410,556 1.1 10
2000 49.79 328.014 2.3 2,846,289 113 0
2001 4979 331,686 1.1 2,891,100 11.5 10
2002 4979 335,197 il 2,940,743 114 10
2603 44.79 337,975 0.8 2,983,731 11.3 16
2004 49.90 341,044 0.9 31019889 1.3 16
2005 50.37 341 508 0.2 1,047,054 1.2 16
2006 50.37 347 439 0.6 3,072,336 111 16

7 Expressed as the annual average population change over each period as a percent of the prior year.
Sources: California Department of Finance and City of Anabeim Planning Depariment.

Building Activities

According to the 2000 Federal Census, prepared by the US. Bureau of Census, the total mumber of
dwelling units in the City increased from 93,177 in 1990 10 99,719 in 2000, an increase of 6,542 (or 7).



Total valuation of all building permits issued by the City Building Division was approximately $388

million in 2006; total permits issued in 2006 were 35384,

CITY OF ANAHEIM
BUILDING ACTIVITIES
Calendar Year

2002 2003 2004
New Construction
Residential (in thousands) $50,876 $60.573 $ 40870
Permits 163 291 111
Non-Residendal (in thousands) § 142802 $ 78,703 $ 98,623
Permits 742 662 563
Additions and Alterations
Residential (in thousands) £27.583 $ 36,894 $ 46,982
Permits 2846 3,517 2,943
Non-Residential (in thousands) $ 4,556 $5,142 $6,617
Permits 398 389 467
Total New Residential Units 419 374 257

Employment

$42476
45

£ 29278
1,788

$ 56,262
462

171

2006

$28,859
134
$148,360
73

§37,771
2147
$73.458
468

732

No annual information is regularly compiled on employment and unemployment for the City alone.
Employment in Orange County increased from about 1,481,700 in 2002 to about 1,568,300 in 2006. The County
unemployment rate was lower than that in the State in each of the past five years. The mobile resident labor force of
Orange County is employed not only in the County but also in adjacent counties, such as Los Angeles, San
Bernardino and Riverside. The 2000 census indicated that 99.9% of the City's labor force was in the civilian labor

force and 93.8% of that labor force was employed.

ORANGE COUNTY

EMPLOYMENT, UNEMPLOYMENT AND LABOR FORCE"

Calendar Year Averages: 2001-2000
{000s except for Unemployment Rates)

2602 2003 2004
Employment 1.481.7 1,515.0 1,521.3
Unemployment 64.0 59.7 68.0
Civilian Labor Force 1.545.7 1,574.7 1.589.0
Unemployment Rate 4.1% 3.8% 4.3%
State Unemployment Rate 6.7% 6.3% 6.2%

DBy place of residence, including wotkers imvolved in labor disputes.
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2008

1,541.8

60.4

16022
3.8%
5.4%

2006

1,56
5
1,62

8.3
53
36
3.4%
4.9%



The 2000 Census for Anaheim prepared by the United States Bureau of Census indicated a civilian labor force living
within the City of 142,825, The percentages of Anaheim workers in different industrics so reported were:

Industry Percent of Workers
Services 422
Manufacturing 202
Wholesale and Retail Trade 16.%
Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 7.3
Construction 6.5
Transportation. Communications and Utilities 3
Public Administration 2.7
Agriculture, Forests, Fisheries and Mining 0.3

The table below hsts the major manufacturing and non-manufacturing employers within the City.
CITY OF ANAHEIM

TOP TEN PRIVATE EMPLOYERS
2006

Number of

Company Employees Products/Purpose
Walt Disney Resort 23,105 Theme Park
Kaiser Foundation Hospital 1,660 Medical Facihlittes
Boeing North America 3.500 Guidance and Navigation Systems
Alstyle Apparel 1,600 Apparel Manufacturer
Anaheim Memorial Medical Center 1,185 Medical Facilities
Northgate Gonzalez Supermarkets 1.000 Grocery Retailer
Honda Center 1,000 Entertainment and Sports Venune
Anaheim Memorial Hospital-ER 976 Medical Facilities
Hilton Anaheim S00 Hotel
Long Beach Mortgage Company, Inc. 800 Wholesale Mortgage Lenders
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Income
The following table summarizes the total cffective buying income and the median household effective
buying income for the City, the State and the nation from 2002 through 2005.

CITY OF ANAHEIM
PERSONAL INCOME
Calendar Years 2002 through 2005

Total Effective Buying Income Median Household Effective

Year and Area (5000) Buying Income
2002
City of Anaheim £5,665.625 $48,883
California 650,521,407 43,532
United States 5,303,481 498 38,365
2003
City of Anaheim $4.928.,760 $41,296
California 647,879,427 42,484
United States 5,340,682 .818 38,035
2004
City of Anaheim $4.914.458 $41.514
California 674,721,020 42,924
United States 5,466,880.008 38,201
2005
City of Anaheim $5.045,683 £42.383
California 705,108 41¢ 43915
United States 5,692,909,567 39,324

Source: Sales & Marketing Managemem Survey of Buying Power.
Tourism and Communify and Recreational Facilities

Tourism is a major industry in Anaheim. Much of that industry is centered around the Anaheim Resort
Area, an arca of 2.2 square miles that includes the Disnevland Park, Disney’s California Adventure, the Anaheim
Convention Center, and a majority of the City’s 18,000 hotel and motel rooms. Overall, the City has about 150
lodging establishments and 600 restaurants in a broad range of styles, ethnicities and price ranges.

In 2001, the Anaheim Resort completed a major renovation including the following improvements:
increasing the size of the Anaheim Convention Center by 40% to 1.6 million square feet at a cost of $180 million,
making it the eighth largest convention facility m the United States; the creation of Disney’s California Adventure, a
second gated theme park adjacent to the original Disneyland, as well as construction of Disney’s Grand Californian
Hotel and Downtown Disney, a retail, dining and entertainment destination at a cost of $1.4 billion; improvements
to the [-5 Freeway leading to the Anaheim Resort Area, doubling capacity from six to [2 lanes, at a cost of $1.1
billion; and, major improvements to landscaping, roads. and signage throughout the Anaheim Resort Area. In
response 1o these dramatic changes, more than 70% of the rooms in the Anahcim Resort Area have either been
remodeled or are new construction,

Early indicators are that this investment is a major success. Normal bookings at the Anaheim Convention
Center have traditionally averaged about 300 groups at any one time. With the completion of construction, that
number has risen to more than 900 groups representing 4.7 million futore room nights.

In 1964, the City commenced construction of the Anaheim Stadium (renamed Angel Stadium of Anaheim)
for the public presentation of major league baseball, football, soccer, track, field and other sporting and nonsporting
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events. ln 1964, the City entered into a 35 year agreement with Golden West Baschall Company (the California
Angels) for the purpose of exhibiting American League Baseball at the Stadium,

In carly 1996, a newly formed limited partnership now known as Anaheim Angels L.P., acquired 100% of
what 13 now known as the Los Angeles Angels of Anaheim, an Amcrican Leaguc Major League Baseball franchise
{the “Angels”). and reached agreement with the City on a plan to keep the Angels in Anaheim for the next 33 years.
The agreement centered around a $118 mullion renovation of Anaheim Stadium, with Anaheim Angels L.P.
‘formerly known as The Culifornia Angels L.P.} obligated to pay $80 million of the total costs and for any costs
averruns in excess of $100 million. The renovation made the Stadium a smaller and more intimate park with about
45,000 scats and upgraded concessions, suites, scating and other amenitics.  Also as part of the agreernent, the
Anaheim Angels L. P. took over operation of the Stadium effective October 1, 1996, The team was crowned Major
League's Baseball’s World Champions in 2002 after collecting a franchisc-best 99 wins in the regular season. In
2003, Arturo Moreno purchased the team for S185 million.

In June 1993, the City completed construction on the $103 million 19,400-scat Arrowhead Pond of
Anahcim (renamed the Honda Centery with approximately 3,900 parking spaces. The Honda Center is now home to
the National Hockey League’s Anaheim Ducks {formerly known as the Mighty Ducks of Anaheim) and is equipped
to accommeodate National Basketball Association games, national touring shows as well as major concerts.

Orange County 1s & major tourist center of Southern California. In 2004, the County had more than 43
million visitors. Forty-four miles of shorelines with more than twenty publicly maintained beach areas provide year-
round aguatic activities.

In the City, there are two 18-hole golf courses. twelve community parks, all of which contain major athletic
facilitics, 46 neighborhood parks and special-use facilitics, a nature center, and two community centers that include
senior citizen centers.

Previously mentioned recreational and amusement facilities in Anaheim inciude Disneyland, Disney’s
(aliformia Adventure, Downtown Disney, House of Blues-Anaheim, the Anaheim Convention Center, Anaheim
Stadium, and the Honda Center. Within onc hour’s drive from the City are Knott’s Berry Farm in the adjacent City
of Buena Park, the Los Alamitos Race Course, the renowned Spanish Mission of San Juan Capistrano, and the Art
Colony at Laguna Beach which sponsors an annual art festival and numerous cultural events and attractions in Los
Angeles. The Newport Harbor area, a fow miles south of the City, provides anchorage facilities for approximately
4,600 private boats. Boat launching ramps, deep sea fishing, scuba-diving, and other aquatic activitics are readily
accessible. Within a two-hour drive are numerous summer and winter resort areas in the San Bernardino and San
Jacinto mountains.

Other Anaheim facilities include a main public library, four branch libraries and two bockmobiles. Within
the City, there are five general hospitals with a capacity of 997 beds, two FM radio stations, 37 banks, 15 savings
and loan associations, ten credit untons and 66 churches of all major denominations,

Retail Sales

The table below presents the City’s taxable retail sales for calendar years 2001 through 2005 in comparison
tc other cities in Orange County and the State of Califomia. Owing to changes in the sales tax base for retail goods,
the years are not totally comparable, but the trend in relative magnitude of retail sales tax bases is exhibited.



ANAHEIM, COUNTY CITIES, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
TAXABLE RETAIL SALES, ALL OUTLETS
Calendar Year

(5000)
2001 2002 2003 2004 2003
Anaheim $ 4581334  $ 4588964 $ 4744127 F 5283841 § 5725673
Brea 1,313,619 1.260.784 1,320,858 1,467,636 1,582,264
Buena Park 1,213,798 1,221,088 1.321,763 1,390,281 1.504,214
Costa Mesa 3,160,603 3,176,417 3,452,450 3,820,884 4059880
Fullerton 1,359,264 1,388,892 1,429,159 1,546,622 1,659,029
Garden Grove 1,544,261 1,553,394 1,625.963 1,768,357 1,788,182
Huntington Beach 2,113,445 2,104,087 2,220,984 2,411,197 2,479,780
Irvine 3,893,976 3,660,618 4087476 4,421,676 4.617,019
Mission Viejo 1229310 1,276,634 1,356,743 1511913 1,609,328
Newport Beach 1.716,344 1,798,205 1.913.046 2.124,545 2,358,641
Orange 2,351.784 2,468 455 2,617,651 2,834,411 3,051,952
Santa Ana 3,496,407 3,481,362 3,588,645 3,802,432 3,950,188
Tustin 1.547,554 1,576.701 1.596.029 1.670.674 1,753,089
Westminster 1,314,697 1,333,058 1.383,905 1,477,837 1,531,790
Major Cities 30,836,396 2{(,898.659 32,658,793 35,532,306 37671029
All Other 13,758,918 13,970,497 12,858,273 16,149,753 17,392,217
Orange County $ 44595314  $ 44869156  § 45317066  $ 51682059  $ 55,063,246
California $441517,560  $440950094  $460.296468  $500.076.783  $536904,428

Scurce: California State Board of Equalization.

Following is the breakdown of calendar year 2005 sales tax permits in the City by type of outlet, and the percentage
of the City’s total tax derived from the type of outlet identified:

Percent of

Type of Qutlet Permits Transactions'”
Apparel Stores 275 1
CGeneral Merchandise Stores {40 4
Food Stores 184 2
Eating and Drinking Places 784 9
Home Furnishings and Appliances 215 3
Buiiding Materials and Fann Implements 137 10
Auto Dealers and Auto Supplies 383 10
Service Stations 78 6
Other Retail Stores 1,704 8
All Other Outlets 5439 435

Total 9,344 100

™ ol may not add dug to rounding.
Source: California Stute Board of Equalization.,
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Following is a table indicating the growth of taxable transactions for calendar years 2001 through 2005 by type of

business.

Apparel Stores

General Merchandise

Food Stores

Eating and Drinking Places
Home Furnishing Appliances
Juilding Muterials and Farm Implements
Anto Dealers and Auto Supplics
Service Stations

Other Retail Stores

Retatl Stores Total

All Other Outlets

Total All Outlets

CITY OF ANAHEIM
TAXABLE TRANSACTION BY TYPE OF BUSINESS
Calendar Year

{8000}
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
§ 55625 $ 55946 $ 57595 £ 64450 § 72488
223.050 225173 227,103 232,177 248,515
138,538 135,537 132,236 132,562 138,891
408,528 408.691 458,744 469,249 541,142
122,427 125,285 143,502 160,043 164,052
339,556 354,540 379,666 539,636 571,174
467 027 521,847 546,711 581870 597.199
228.442 230,332 286,050 528,691 368,469
347,379 347,131 383,736 463,517 460,665
> 330,572 7404 482 2.609.345 2,072,195 3,162,595
2,250,762 2,184,482 2,134,782 2,211,646 2,563,078
$4.581,334 $4,588.964 $8,744,127 $5.283.841 $5,725,673

Source: California State Board of HEqualization.

The table below compares the taxable sales per capita for the City and Orange County during the period 2001 to

2005,

COMPARISON OF TAXABLE SALES

CITY OF ANAHEIM AND ORANGE COUNTY
Calendar Year

City of Anaheim

Orange County

Taxable Sales Per Capita

Taxable Sales Taxable
($000) Poputation Sales ($000) Population Anaheim Orange County
2001 $4,381.334 331,686 $44 593 314 2,891,160 $13,812 $15425
2002 4,588,964 335197 44,869,156 2.940.743 13.090 15,258
2003 4.744.127 337975 47.517,066 2,983,731 14,037 15,925
2004 5.283,841 341,044 SH682.059 3.019.889 15.493 17.114
2005 5,725.673 345,317 55063246 3,047,054 16,581 18,071

Scurces: California State Board of Equalization and United States Burcau of Statistics.

Education

The City is served by nine public high schools, ten public junior high schools and forty-four public
clementary schools, Almost all of the City les within cight districts: the Anaheim City, Magnolia. Savanna and
Centralia Elementary School Districts, the Anaheim Union High School District, the Placentia and Orange Unified
School Districts, and the North Orange County Community College District.

There are eleven institutions of higher learning in Orange County and an additional twelve in adjacent arcas of
scuthemn Los Angeles County. Within Orange County, there are the University of California, [rvine, California
State University, Fullerton, Chapman University, Southern California College. and public community colleges with

grades 13 and 14.
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City Financial Information

The following unaudited summaries of certain funds of the City have been prepared by the City Finance
Department from audited financial statements,

CITY OF ANAHEIM
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES™"
SUMMARY OF REVENUES, TRANSFERS AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES™
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2002 through 2006

(5000)

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Property taxes $53.014 §57.151 $ 60.563 $ 81,949 $90,323
Sales and use taxes 52,368 54,066 35.409 59976 66,045
Transient pccupancy taxes 57,780 36,199 63,268 67,141 15,979
Licenses, fees and permits 15,806 15,731 15,578 18,749 49,623
Fines, forfeits and penalties 2,769 2,673 2812 3,454 3,464
Intergovernmental revenue 103,76} 107,308 108,170 104,447 103,653
Use of money and property 13,878 12,354 8,408 3.144 13,203
Charges for services 5,206 3,516 5.700 12,130 12,649
Other revenues 20,880 19,724 20,629 13,685 26,026
Revenues before transfers and other financing sources 325,466 330,722 340,537 367.675 431,967
(Other ﬁnang{ng SOUIrCes 9 583 13 801 18,744 19428 36‘{31 |
Total revenue and other financing sources $ 335,049 $ 344523 $ 359281 $ 387,103 $467978

el

inchudes the General Fund, special revenue funds, debt service funds and capital projects funds and excludes the enterprise funds and
internal service funds.

Amounts have been restated from audited financial statemenis to conform with current presentation.  Additsonally, prior period
adjustmests for changes in accounting principles and corrections of errors have generally been treated as adjustments to beginning
fand balances. Therefore, no adjustments have been made (o revenues or otlicr financing sources. See audited financial statements for
further details.

B-12



CITY OF ANAHEIM
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES™"?
SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2002 through 2006

{3000)
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Ceneral government £12.403 $ 12,823 $11.370 12,278 § 13,667
Public Safety 102,925 Fih202 119,633 130,711 143,468
Community Development * 72,492 91,933 87.77% 83,354 48,826
Planning 10,463 10,285 11,904 12313 13,997
Pablic Works and Maintenance 37.377 21425 25,224 22.248 25,351
Community Services 26,01t 25,938 25,203 25,724 28,753
Pablic Utihiries 2,65t 1811 1,566 1,587 1,704
Convention, Sports and Entertainment 6,003 4,677 5,353 5,140 3,074

Total operating cxpenditures $ 270,325 $ 279,094 $ 279,031 £293.3:53 5 320,750
Redemption of serial bonds, general obligations 1.797 8,020 9.391 16,134 19,032
{rterest expenditures 38,081 38,330 38,630 38,681 19,178
Capital outlay 35,310 40,881 32,193 41,301 77,738

Total expenditures $351,513 §366325  $359247 $383469  § 456,698

"7 includes the General Fund, special revenue funds, debt service funds and cap-tal projects funds and excludes the enterprise fimds and
internal service funds.

® Amounts have been restated from audited financial statements to conform with current presentation.  Additionally, prior period adiustments
for changes in accounting principles and corrections of errors have generally been treated as adjustments to beginning fund balances.
Therefore, no adjustments have been made 1o expenditures. See audiled financial statements for further details.

' In 2003, expenditures increased primarily as a result of the incresse in the expenditures associated with the recogastion of decline on land
held for resale.

Buadgetary Processes

The fiscal year of the City begins on the first day of July of each year and ends on the thirticth day of lune
of the following year.

At such date as the City Manager determines, each department head must furnish to the City Manager an
estimate of revenues and expenditures for such department, for the ensuing fiscal year, detailed in such manner as
may be prescribed by the City Manager. In preparing the proposed budget, the City Manager revicws the estimates,
helds conferences thereon with the respective department heads, and revises the estimates as he may deem
advisable.

At lcast thirty days prior (o the beginning of each fiscal year, the City Manager submits to the City Council
the proposed budget as prepared by the City Manager. After reviewing and making such revisions as it deems
advisable, the City Council determines the time for the holding of a public hearing thercon and causes to be
published a notice thereof not less than ten days prior to the hearing date. Copies of the pronosed budget are
available for inspection by the public in the office of the City Clerk at least ten days prior to the hearing,

At the conclusion of the public hearing, the City Council further considers the proposed budget and makes
any revistons thereof that it deems advisable. On or before Junc 30, the City Council adopts the budget with
revisions, if any, by the affirmative vote of at least a majority of the total members of the City Courncil.

From the effective date of the budget, the amounts stated as praposed expenditures are appropriated to the
departments, for the objects and purposes named. The City Manager is empowered to transfer funds from one
object or purpose to another within the same department, as necessary. All appropriations lapse at the end of the
fiscal year to the extent that they have not been expended or lawfully encumbered. At any public meeting after the



adoption of the budget, the City Council may amend or supplement the budget by the affirmative vote of at least a
majority of the total members of the City Council.

Under the City Charter, the City may not incur indebtedness evidenced by general obligation bonds which
would in the aggregate exceed 15% of the total assessed valuation, for purposes of City taxation, of all the real and
personal property within the City, and no bonded indebtedness which shall constitute a general obligation of the City
may be created unless authorized by the affirmative votes of two-thirds of the electors.

The City Council employs. at the beginning of each fiscal year, an independent certified public accountant
who, at such time or times as specified by the City Council, at least annually, and at such other (imes as they shall
determine, examines the books, records, inventories and reports of all officers and departments as the City Council
may direct. As soon as practicable after the end of the fiscal vear, a repori is submitted by such accountant to the
City Council and a copy of the financial statements as of the close of the fiscal year is published.

Assessed Valuation and Fax Collections

Taxes are levied cach fiscal year on taxable real and personal property which is situated in the City as of
the preceding January !. For assessment and collection purposes, property is classified either as “secured” or
“unsecured” and is listed accordingly on separate parts of the assessment roll. The “secured roll” is that part of the
assessment rell containing State-assessed public utilities property and real property, the taxes on which are a lien,
sufficient, in the opinion of the County Assessor, to secure payment of the taxes. Other property is assessed on the
“unsecured roll.”

Property taxes on the secured roll are due in twe installments, on November 1 and February 1 of each fiscal
year. If unpaid, such taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively, and a 10% penalty
attaches to any delinquent payment. Delinguent taxes must be paid by June 30 to avoid additional penalties, which
are equal to 1.5% per month on the unpaid base tax amount for each June 30™ delinquent amount, plus a $15
redemption fee. Taxpayers may clect to pay delinquent taxes in installments of 1/5 (20%) of the redemption amount
over a five (5) year period. In June of the fifth year anniversary of original delinquency, those parcels still unpaid
are officially processed for Power to Sell (i.¢., for Tax Action sale). Consequently, sometime in the 6™ year of
delinquency, if still unpaid, the property is officially offered at tax sale by the Orange County Tax Collector’s office,

Property taxes on the unsccured roll are mailed between March and July of each fiscal vear and are due
upon receipt. If unpaid, such taxes become delinquent after August 31 and a 10% penalty plus a $48 collection fee
attaches to any delinquent payment. Delinquent taxes must be paid by October 31 to avoid the filing of a tax lien
and additional penalties, which are cqual to 1.5% per month until paid. The Orange County Tax Collector further
has the right to enforce tax collection through seizure and sale or a suit in court.

Assessed valuation for revenue purposes increased by 13.8% in fiscal year 2006 over the prior fiscal year.
Such assessed valuations include secured and unsecured properties assessed by the Orange County Assessor, and
secured utility properties assessed by the State Board of Equalization. Such assessed valuations exclude business
inventory exemptions and exclude veterans, religious, charitable, and other such nonrecoverable exemptions.

The table below shows the assessed valuations, total City tax levies. total current tax levy collections,
collection percentage, and per capita assessed valuation for the last ten completed fiscal years. The assessed
valuation for fiscal year 2006 is $26,693,311,
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ASSESSED VALUATION AND TAX COLLECTION RECORD

{3000)
Tetal Percent of

Current Tax Current Tax Per Capita

Fiscal Year Assessed Total Ciry Levy Levy Papulation Assessed

Ended June 30 Valuation Tax Levy Collections Collected (004s) Valuation
1596 14,348,350 19471 19,379 99,5 293 49
1997 14,336,554 19,291 18,905 98.0 295 49
1998 14,643,627 19,854 20,338 1024 301 49
1999 15.270.764 19,333 19,850 102.7 306 50
2060 16,010,173 24915 24,690 99,1 328 40
2001 17,503,408 26,860 26,661 99.3 332 53
2002 19.475,528 29,203 28.690 98.2 335 58
2003 22,787.461 32.856 32,554 99.1 338 67
2004 22,114,199 32326 31,923 98.8 341 65
2008 23,450,862 30.868 49915 162.0 341 69
2006 26,693,311 32,859 55,619 169.3 345 77

Siource: City of Anaheim Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports and California Municipal Statistics, Ing.

summarized below is a ten-year history of property tax rates levied by the City and ovetlapping taxing agencies in a
typical tax code area in Anaheim.

CITY OF ANAHEIM TYPICAL TAX CODE AREA
PROPERTY TAX RATE HISTORY
{Per $100 of Assessed Valuation)

Basic Orange Total Rate
County, County Metropelitan Per $100
Fiscal Year City, School County of School Flood Water Assessed
Ended June 30 Levy City Orange Districts Control District Valuation
1996 1.0000 0041 0001 - 0004 0089 1.0135
1997 [.0000 0044 0061 - - 0089 1.0139
1998 1.0000 0047 -- - - 0089 1.0136
1999 1.0000 045 - - 0089 1.0134
2000 1.0000 0038 - e - 0088 1.0126
2001 1.0000 0038 - - D088 1.6126
2002 1.0600 0035 - - 0077 1.6112
2003 1.0600. 0029 - 0699 - 0067 1.8795
2004 1.0000 0033 - 0646 - 0061 15742
2003 1.000G0 030 - 0671 = 0058 10088
2006 1.0000 0027 - 0682 - L0352 1.0771

Saurce: County Tax Rates (various years): Audisor-Controifer, County of Orange.
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Largest Property Taxpavers

The ten largest property taxpayers in Anaheim and their 2006 full market valuations as of July, 2006 are as follows:

Taxpayer

CITY OF ANAHEIM

LARGEST PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

($000)

Type of Business

2006 Full Market
Valuation of Property

Percentage of 2006
Total City Full
Market Valuation

Walt Disney World Company
Lennar Platinum Triangle

Kaiser Foundation Health

PPC Ansheim Apartments
Allstate Life Insurance Company
Pan Pagific Retail

Boeing North America

Angheim Memeorial Hospital
Ashiord Anaheim LP
CA-Orange Limited

Total

Source: Orange County Assessor’s Office and City Finance Department.

Family Recreation

Property Management

Medical Facility

Property Management

Insurance Industry

Property Management

Ajreraft and Navigation Systems
Medica! Facility

Real Estate Investment Trust

Commercial Real Estate
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$3,383,738 9.41%
142,276 0.40
113,368 032
102,000 0.28

99,033 0.28
89368 0.23
84336 0.23
83,576 0.23
76,629 0.21
75.56() 021

$4.249.886 11.82%



APPENDIX C

SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS
OF THE INDENTURE AND THE AGREEMENT

The following are summaries of cerfain provisions of the Indenture and the Agreement which are not described
elvewhere in this Official Statement.  These summaries do not purport (0 be complete or definitive and are qualified in their
entireties by the full tevms of the aforementioned documents. Al capitalized ferms nof otherwise defived in ihis Official
Statement have the meanings set forth in the Indennre. Copies of the Indenture and the Agreement are available upon reguest
Jeem the Trustee,

CERTAIN DEFINITIONS
The following are definitions of certain terms used, but not otherwise defined, in this Official Statement,
*Accountant's Report” means a written report by an independent Certified Pubiic Accountant.

“Act” means the Joint Excreise of Powers Act, constituting Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the
Government Code of California, as amended from time to time.

“Additional Parity Obligations” all obligations of the City, other than the Parchase Price Installments, with
respect 10 the payment of (i)} borrowed money, including reimbursement of advances made under Credit
Agreements, in connection with capital assets of the System; (i1} mstallment purchase payments for capital assets of
the System; (ifi) lease payment obligations under leases of assets of the Systemn which are “capital leases™ under
Generally Aceepted Accounting Principles; (iv) net payments (but not payments due on carly termination) under
Swap Agreements; and (v) interest with respect to cach of the foregoing, in each case where such payments are
secured by a pledge of the System Revenues on a parity with the pledge thercof to secure the Purchase Price
Installments under the Agreement.

“Additional Payments” means the payments to be made by the City pursuant to the Agreement.

“Agreement” means the Installment Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2007, between the City and
the Authority, as originally executed and as it may from time to time be amended or supplemented in accordance
herewith,

“Agreement Event of Default” means an event described in the Agreement,

“Annual Debt Service” means, for any Fiscal Year, the sum of (1} the interest accruing on all Parity
Obligations during such Fiscal Year, assuming that all such Parity Obligations are retired as scheduled, plus (2) the
principal amount (including principal due as sinking fund installments) allocable to all Parity Obligations during
such Fiscal Year, calculated as if such principal amounts were deemed to accrue daily during such Fiscal Year in
equal amounts from, in cach case, the immediately preceding payment date for such principal or, with respect to the
initial principal payment date for such Parity Obligations, the date of delivery of such Parity Obligations (provided
that principal shall not be deemed to accrue for greater than a 365-day period prior to any principal pavment date),
as the case may be, to the next succeeding payment daie for principal, provided, that the following adjustments shall
be made to the foregoing amounts in the caleylation of Annual Debt Service:

(A) with respect (o any Parity Obligations bearing or comprising interest at other than a fixed interest
rate, for all or any part of the applicable Fiscal Year as to which the interest rate has not been determined, the rate of
interest used to caleulate Annual Debt Service shall be (i) with respect 1o such Parity Obligations then outstanding,
one hundred ten per cent (110%) of the greater of (1) the daily average imterest rate on such Parity Obligations
during (he twelve calendar months next preceding the date of such calculation {or the portion of such twelve
calendar months that such Parity Obligations have borme interest} or {23 the most recent effective interest rate on
such Parity Obligations prior to the date of such calculation or {1} with respect to Parity Obligations then proposed
to be issued, the then current Municipal Market Data General Obligation Yield for a maturtty comparable to the
matarity of the applicable Parity Obligations as published in The Bond Buyer (or if The Bond Buyer or such yicld is
no longer published, such other published similar index as shall be sclected by the City);
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(B) with respect to any issue or series of Parity Obligations having twenty-five per cent (25%) or more
of the aggregate principal amount thereof due in any one Fiscal Year, Annual Debt Service shall be calculated as if
the interest on and principal of the Parity Obligations of such issue or series were being paid in substantially equat
annual amounts over the term of such Panty Obligations; provided, however that the full amount of scheduled
payments of interest and principal of such Parity Obligations shall be included in Annual Debt Service if the date of
caleulation is within 24 months of the date on which such twenty-five percent {23%) or more of aggregate principal
amount becomes due;

(C) with respect to any Parity Obligations or portions thereof bearing no interest but which are sold at
a discount and which discount accretes with respect to such Parity Obligations or portions thereof, such acereted
discount shall be treated as due when scheduled to be paid;

{D) Annual Debt Service shall not include interest on Parity Obligations which is to be paid from
amounts constituting capitalized interest; and

(E) no amounts shall be included in Annual Debt Service with respect to Swap Agreement; provided
that if a Swap Agreement 1s in effect with respect to any Parity Obligations and the City pays a fixed amount under
such Swap Agreement, the interest rate of such Parity Obligations covered by the Swap Agreement shall be
considered to be the fixed rate payable by the City under such Swap Agreement; and provided further that if a Swap
Agreement is in effect with respect to any Parity Obligations and the City pays a variable amount under such Swap
Agreement, the interest rate of such Parity Obligations covered by the Swap Agreement shall be considered to be a
variable rate determined in accordance with the procedure set forth in subparagraph (A) of this definition.

“Authority” means the Anahcim Public Financing Authority, and its successors and assigns.
“Authorized Denomination” means $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.

“Beneficial Owners” means those individuals, partnerships, corporations or other entities for whom the
Direct Participants have caused DTC to hold Bonds as the Owner thereof,

“Bond Counsel™ means any attorney at law or firm of attorneys of nationally recognized standing in matters
pertaining to the federal tax exemption of intercst on obligations of states and political subdivisions, selected by the
City and duly admitted to practice law before the highest court of any state of the United States of America.

“Bond I[nsurance Policy” means the financial guaranty Bond Insurance Policy issued by the Bond Insurer
with respect to the Bonds.

“Bond Insurer” means MBIA Insurance Corporation and its successors and assigns.

“Bond Register” means the books for the registration and wansfer of the Bonds kept by the Trustee
pursuant to the Indenture.

“Bonds” means the Anaheim Public Financing Authority Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2007, authorized
by the Tndenture.

“Book-Entry System™ means the system for maintaining records of the ownership of Bonds by DTC or a
successor securities depository pursuant to the terms and provisions of the Indenture.

“Business Day” means any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday or a day on which banks located in the city
where the Corporate Trust Office is located, are required or authorized to remain closed.

“Certificate of Completion” means a Certificate of the City certifying that all Costs of the Project to be paid
from the Improvement Fund have been disbursed or reserved.

“Certificate of the Authority” means an instrument in writing signed by the President of the Authority or by
any other officer of the Authority duly authorized by the Authority for that purpose.

“Certificate of the City” means an instrument in writing signed by the Mayor, the City Manager or the
Director of Finance of the City, or by any other officer of the City duly authorized by the City for that purpose, such
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authorization to he evidenced by a certificate verifying the specimen signatares of such officers at the request of the
Trustee.

“Certified Financial Statements” means financial statements for the System Revenue Fund certificd by the
Director of Finance or an Assistant Director of Finance of the City as being prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles which are, except as noted, applicd on a consistent basis with prior financial
statements for the System.

“Charter”™ means the Charter of the City, as amended and supplemented.
“City” means the City of Anaheim, California and its successors,

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the regulations of the United States
Dezpartment of the Treasury issued thereunder, and in this regard reference to any particular section of the Code shall
include reference o all successors 1o such section of the Code.

“Completion Date™ shall mean the date of completion of the construction of the Project as that date shall be
certitied as provided in the Agreement.

“Continuing Disclosure Agreement” means the Continuing Disclosure Agreement between the City and the
Trustee with respect to the Bonds.

“Corporate Trust Office™ means, with respect to the Trustee: (i) the principal corporate rust office of the
Trustee, except that with respect to presentation of Bonds for payment or for registration of transfer and exchange
such term shall mean the office or agency of the Trustee at which, at any particular time, its corporate trust agency
business shall be conducted; or (1) such other office designated by the Trustee from time to time,

“Cost” means, with respect to the Project, the costs, expenses and liabililics paid or incwrred or to be paid
or incurred by the City in connection with the planning, engineering, designing, acquiring, constructing, imstalling,
and financing of the Project or any portion thereof, and the obtaining of all governmental approvals, certificates,
permits and licenses with respect thercto, including, but not limited to, the cost of any demelitions or relocations
nezessary in connection therewith, any good faith or other similar payment or deposits, the cost of acquisition by or
for the City of real and personal property or any intercsts therein, costs of physical construction and costs of the City
incidental to such construction or acquisition, all costs relating to injury and damage claims, the costs of any
indemnity or surety bonds and premiums on insurance, including obligations to a stock, nurual or reciprocal
insurance company or exchange, preliminary investigation and development costs, engineering fees and expenses,
contractors” fees and expenses, the costs of labor, materials, equipment and utility services and supplies, legal fees
and expenses, administration and general overhead expenses and costs of keeping accounts and making reports
required by the Indenture prior to or in connection with the completion of construction, and all tederal, state and
local taxes and payments in licu of taxes legally required to be paid in connection with the Project during the period
of onstruction thercof and shall include reimbursements to the City for any of the above items therctofore paid by
or on behalf of the City. It is intended that this definition of Cost be broadly construed to encampass all costs,
expenses and liabilities of the City which are chargeable o the capital accounts of the Project in accordancs with
gererally accepted accounting principles.

“Costs of Issuance™ means all items of expense directly or indirectly payable by or reimbursable to the City
or the Authority and related to the authorization, execution, authentication and delivery of the Agreement, the
Indenture and the sale of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, costs of preparation and reproduction of
documents, costs of rating agencies and costs to provide information required by rating agencies, filing and
recording fees, initial fees and charges of the Trustee, legal fees and charges, fees and disbursements of consultants
anc. professionals, fees and expenses of the underwriter, fees and charges for preparation, execution and safekeeping
of the Bonds, fees of the Authority and any other cost, charge or fee in connection therewith.

“Costs of Issuance Fund™ means the fund so designated established pursuant to the Indentare.

“Credit Agreement” means a letter of ¢redit and reimbursement agreement, an insurance reimbursement
agreement, a standby bond purchase agreement or any other agreement pursuant to which a bank, financial



institution or insurance company agrees to provide credit or liquidity support for Parity Obligations and the City
agrees o reimburse advances made under such credit or liquidity support and o pay interest on such advances.

“Debt Service Fund” means the fund by that name established pursuant to the Indenture.

“Default Rate” means, as of any date, the interest rate per annum equal to the lesser of: the highest rate of interest
borne by any of the Bonds Outstanding on such date; or (il) the maximum interest rate then permitted under
applicable law,

*Direct Participants” means those broker-dealers, banks and other financial institutions from time to time
for which DTC holds the Bonds as securities depository,

“DTC” means The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, a limited purpose trust company
organized wnder the New York Banking Law, or any successor securiiies depositary for the Bonds.

“Favorable Opinion of Bond Counsel” means, with respect to any action requiring such an opinion, an
Opinion of Counsel from a Boad Counsel to the effect that such action, in and of tiself, will not adversely affect the
Tax-Excempt status of interest on the Bonds.

“Fiscal Year” means the period beginning on July 1 of cach year and ending on the last day of June of the
next succeeding year, or any other twelve month period sclected and designated as the official Fiscal Year of the
City.

“Fitch” means Fich Ratings, Ltd., a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of Delaware, and its successors or assigns, except that if such corporation shall be dissolved or
liquidated or shall no longer perform the services of a municipal securities rating agency, then “Fitch” shall be
deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized municipal securities rating agency selected by the City.

“Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” means the uniform accounting and reporting procedures sct
forth in publications of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants or its successor, or by any other
generally accepted authority on such procedures, and includes, as applicable, the standards set forth by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board or its successor.

“Government Obligations™ means obligations which are: (i) direct obligations of {including obligations
issued or held in book-entry form on the books of) the Department of Treasury of the United States of America,
which may consist of specific portions of the principal of or interest on such obligations; or (ii) obligations
unconditionally guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States of America, which may consist of
specific portions of the principal of or interest on such obligations; or (iii} evidences of ownership interests in such
direct or unconditionzally guaranteed obligations.

“Improvement Fund” means the fund by that name established pursuant to the Indenture.

“Indenture” means the Indenture of Trust, as originally exccuted and as it may from time to time be
amended or supplemented in accordance with its terms.

“Independent Certified Public Accountant” means any firm of certified public accountants appointed by the
City, which is independent of the City and the Authority pursuant to the Statement on Auditing Standards No. | of
the Amencan Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

“Information Services” means Financial Information, Inc.”s “Daily Called Bond Service,” 30 Montgomery
Street, 10th Floor, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302; Fitch “Called Bond Department,” 5250 Center Dirive, Suite 150,
Charlotte, NC 28217; S8&P “Called Bond Record,” 55 Water Street, New York, New York 10041; or, in accordance
with then current guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such other addresses and/or such other
services providing information with respect to called bonds as the City may designate in a Certificate of the City
delivered to the Trustec.

“Interest Account” means the account by that name in the Debt Service Fund established pursuant {o the
Indenture.
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“Interest Payment Date” means February | and August 1 of cach year, commencing August 1, 2007,

“Maximum Annual Debt Service”™ means, as of any date of calculation, the largest Annual Debt Service
during the period from the date of such calculation through the fina’ maturity date of all Parity Obligations.

“Moody’s” means Moody’s Investors Service, a corporation duly organized and existing under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, and its successors and assigns, except that if such corporation shall be
dissolved or liquidated or shall no longer perform the services of a municipal securities rating agency, then the term
“Moody’s”™ shall be deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized municipal securities rating agency selected
by the City,

“Net Proceeds™ means, when used with respect to any casualty insurance or condemnation award, the
proceeds from such insurance or condemmation award remaining after payment of all expenses (including aitorneys’
fees) incurred in the collection of such proceeds.

“Operation and Maintenance Fxpenses” means the reasonable costs paid or incurred by the City for
maintaining and operating the System, including: (a) all reasonable expenses of management and repair and all other
expenses necessary to mamtain and preserve the System in good repair and working order, (b) all administrative
costs of the City that are charged directly or apportioned to the operation of the Systemn, such as salaries and wages
of :mployces, overhead, taxes (if any) and insurance premiums (including payments required to be paid into any self
insurance funds), (c) all other costs or charges required to be paid by the City to comply with the terms of the
Indenture or of any Supplemental Agreement or of any resolution authorizing the execution of any Parity
Obligations, such as compensation, reimbursement and indemnification of the Trustee and the Authority, fees and
expenses of Independent Certified Public Accountants and deposils to the Rebate Fund, and (d) 2]l other costs or
charges which are cxpenses of operating or maintaining the System in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles: but excluding in all cases (e) payment of Parity Obligations and Subordinatc Obligations, (f)
costs of capital additions, replacements. betierments, extensions ot improvements which under Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles are chargeable to a capital account, (g) depreciation, replacement and obsolescence charges
or reserves therefor, amortization of intangibles and unrealized gains or losses due to marking asscts and liabilities
to market, and (h) transfers from the System Revenue Fund to other funds or accounts of the City other than the
administrative costs of the City described above.

“Opinion of Counsel” means a written opinion signed by an attorney or firm of attorneys seiected by the
City and duly admitted to practice law before the highest court of any state of the United States of America.

“Outstanding,” means when used as of any particular time with respect to the Bonds, mears {subject to the
provisions of the Indenture) all Bonds therctofore executed, authenticated, and delivered under the Irdenture except;

(1) Bonds theretofore cancelled by the Trustee or surrendered to the Trustee for cancellation;
(0 Bonds deemed paid pursuant to the Indenture; and
3) Bonds in lieu of or in exchange for which other Bonds shall have been executed and delivered by

the Trustee,
“Owner’” means any Person who shall be the registered owrer of any Bond.
“Parity Obligations™ means the Purchase Price Installments and any Additional Parity Obligations.

“Participating Underwriter” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Continting Disclosure
Agrzement,

“Permitted Investments” mean any of the following obligations if and to the extent that they are permissible
investments of funds of the Authority:

A. Government Obligations.
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B. Bonds, debentores, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by any of the
following federal agencies and provided such obligations are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States
{stripped securitics are only permitied if they have been stripped by the agency itself):

1. Farmers Home Administration (“FmHA™)
Bonds of beneficial ownership

2. Federal Housing Administration Debentures {“FHA™)

3 General Services Administration
Participation certificates

4 Government National Mortgage Association (“GNMA™)
GNMA - guaranteed mortgage-backed bonds
GNMA - guaranteed pass-through obligations (participation certificates) (not acceptable for
certain cash-floor sensitive 1ssues)

5. United States Maritime Administration
Guaranteed Title X1 financing

6. United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
Project Notes
Local Authority Bonds

C. Bonds, debentures, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by any of the
following non-full faith and credit United States government agencies (stripped securities are only permitted if they
have been siripped by the agency itseH):

1. Federal Home Loan Bank System
Senior debt obligations

2. Federal Home Loan Mortgage Authority (“FHLMC™)
Participation Bonds
Senior debt obligations

3. Federal National Mortgage Association (“FNMA”™)
Mortgage-backed securities and senior debt obligations (excluded are stripped mortgage securities
which are valued greater than par on the portion of unpaid principal)

4. Student Loan Marketing Association
Senior debt obligations

5. Resolution Funding Authority obligations {only the interest component of REFCORP strips which
have been stripped by request to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York in book entry form are acceptable)

6. Farm Credit System
Consolidated systeni-wide bonds and notes

D Money market funds registered under the Federal Investment Company Act of 1940, whose shares

are registered under the Federal Securities Act of 1933, and having a rating by S&P of "AAAmM-G,” “AAA-m” or

“AA-m” and if rated by Moody's rated “Aaa,” “Aal” or “Aa2.” including funds for which the Trustec or any of its

affiliates (including any holding company, subsidiaries, or other affiliates) provides investment advisory or other
management services, provided such funds satisty the criteria in the Indenture contained.
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E. Bonds of deposit secured at all times by collateral described in {A)} and/or (B} above. Such
certificates must be issued by commercial banks {including affiliates of the Trustee), savings and loan associations
or mutual savings banks. The collateral must be held by a third party and the Owners must have a perfected first
sceurity mterest in the collateral.

F. Bonds of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts or money market deposits (including those of
the Trustee and its affiliates) which are fully insured by FDIC, including BIF and SAIF.

G [nvesiment agreements, including guaraniced investment agreements, forward purchase
agreements and Reserve Fund put agreements acceptable to the Bond Insurer,

H. Commercial paper rated, at the time of purchase, “Prime - 17 by Moody’s and “A-1" or better by
S&P.

I Bonds or notes issued by any state or ¢ity which are rated by Moody's and 8&F in one of the iwo
highest rating categories assigned by such agencies.

i Federal funds or bankers acceptances with a maximum term of one year of any bank (including
those of the Trustee and its atfiliates) which has an unsecured, uninsured and unguaranteed obligation rating of
“Prime - 1" or “A3" or better by Moody’s and “A-17” or “A” or better by S&P.

K Repurchase Agreements for 30 days or less must follow the following criteria. Repurchase
Agreements which exceed 30 days must be acceptable to the Bond Insurer Repurchase agreements provide for the
transfer of securities from a dealer bank or securities firm (seller/borrower) to a municipal entity (buyer/lender), and
the transfer of cash from a municipal entity to the dealer bank or securities firm with an agreement that the dealer
bank or securities firm will repay the cash plus a yield to the municipal entity in exchange for the securities at a
specified date.

l. Repurchase agreements must be between the municipal entity and a dealer bank or securities firm

a. Primary dealers on the Federal Reserve reporting dealer list which are rated “A” or better by S&P
and Moody’s, or

b, Banks rated “A” or above by S&P and Moody's.

2. The written repurchase agreements contract must include the following:

a. Securities which are acceptable for transfer are:

h Direct United States govemments, or

(23 Federal agencies backed by the full faith and credit of the United States government (and FNMA
& FHLMC)

b. The term of a repurchase agreement may be up to 30 days

. The collateral must be delivered to the municipal entily, trustee (if trustee is not supplying the

collateral) or third party acting as agent for the trustee (if the trustee is supplying the collateral) before/simultaneous
with payment {perfection by possession of certificated securities).

d. Valuation of Collateral

) The securitics must be valued weekly, marked-to-market at current market price plus accrued
interest

{a} The value of collateral must be equal to 104% of the amount of cash transferrad by the municipal

entity to the dealer bank or security firm under the repo plus accrued interest. If the value of securities held as
collateral slips below 104% of the value of the cash transferred by City, then additional cash and/or acceptable
securities must be transferred. If, however, the securities used as collaieral are FNMA or FHLMC, then the value of
collateral must equal 105%,

-7



3. A legal opinion must be delivered to the municipal entity to the effect that the repurchasc
agreement meets guidelines under state law for legal investment of public funds.

L. Any state administered pool investment fund in which the City is statutorily permitted or required
to invest will be deemed a permitted investment, including, but not limited to the Local Agency Investment Fund in
the treasury of the State.

“Person” means an individual, corporation, firm, association, partnership, trust, or other legal entity or
group of entities, including a governmental entity or any agency or political subdivision thereof.

“Plans and Specifications” shall mean the plans and specifications prepared for and showing the Project
and on file with the City, as the same may be implemented and detailed from time to time and as the same may be
revised from time to time prior to the Completion Date in accordance with the Agreement.

“Principal Account” means the account by that name in the Debt Service Fund established pursuant to the
Indenture.

“Principal Installment” means the maturity of the principal of any Bond and the redemption of any Bond
from Sinking Fund Installments.

“Principal Installment Date” means any date on which a Principal Installment is due.

“Project” means the additions, betterments, extensions, replacements and improvements to the System
described or provided for in Exhibit A to the Agreement.

“Purchase Price Installments”™ means the payments to be paid by the City pursuant to the Agreement.
pay p Y P g

“Qualified Counterparty” means a bank, insurance company, broker-dealer or other financial institution
which is the counterparty to the City in an inlerest rate swap transaction which, at the time of entering into such
transaction, is rated in one of the two highest rating categories (without regard to numerical rankings, plus or minus
rankings or other subcategories) by each Rating Agency.

“Rating Agency” means, as of any time and to the extent it is then providing a rating for Parity Obligations
at the request of the City, each of Fitch and S&P, and their respective successors or assigns, or, in the event neither
Fitch nor S&P is providing a rating for any Parity Obligations, any other nationally recognized securities rating
agency or agencies rating any outstanding Parity Obligations at the request of the City.

“Rating Confirmation™ means a written confirmation from each Rating Agency to the cffect that, following
the event or action requiring a Rating Confirmation. the then current ratings for the each of the outstanding Parity
Obligations shall not be lowered or withdrawn seolely as a result of the occurrence of such event or action,

“Rebate Fund” means the fund by that name established pursuant to the Indenture and provided for in the
Agreement.

“Record Date” means, with respect o cach Interest Payment Date. the fiftcenth day of the month prior to
an Interest Payment Date whether or not a Business Day.

“Redemption Account” means the account by that name in the Debt Service Fund established pursuant to
the Indenture.

“Redemption Price”™ means the amount payable upon the redemption of any Bond or Bonds, including any
unpaid, accrued interest to the redemption date.

“Representation Letter” means the letter of representation to The Depository Trust Company, New York,
New York, from the Authority.

“Reserve Fund” means the fund by that name established pursuant o the Indenture.

“Reserve Fund Requirement” means with respect to the Bonds, as of any date of determination, the least of
{a) ten percent (10%) of the initial offering price to the public of the Bonds as determined under the Code, or (b) the
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zreatest Annual Debt Service with respect to the Bonds in any Fiscal Year during the period commencing with the
Fiscal Year in which the determination is being made and terminating with the last Fiscal Year in which any Bond 1s
Jue, or (¢} onc hundred twenty-five pereent (125%) of the sum o the Annual Debt Service with respect to the Bonds
for all Fiscal Yecars during the period commencing with the Fiscal Year in which such caleulation is made {or if
appropriate, the first full Fiscal Year following the initial delivery of the Bonds) and terminating with the last Fiscal
Year in which any Bond is due, divided by the number of such Fiscal Years, all as computed and determined by the
Tity and specified in writing to the Frustee; provided, that such requirement (or any porticn thereof) may be
srovided by a Reserve Surety.

“Reserve Surety” means a debt service reserve municipal bond insurance policy or surely bond issued by a
qunicipal bond msurer or a letter of credit issued by a bank or ather institution provided that, at the time of delivery
of such insurance policy, surcty bond or letter of credit, the obligations insured by such bond insurer or the
sbligations of such bank or other institutton payable on a parity with its obligations under such letter of credit, as
applicable, are rated in the highest rating category (without regard to qualifiers) by the Rating Agencies and, if rated
ay AM. Best & Company, also in the highest rating category (without regard to qualifiers) by A M. Best &
Company.

“Retained Earnings Account™ means the account maintained by the City for the deposit and expenditure of,
among other amounts, System Net Revenues retained by the City as retained eamings of the System.

“Revenues™ means all payments received by the Authority or the Trustee from the City pursuant to or in
espect of the Agreement (except Additional Payments pursvant to the Agreement, mdenwification payments
sursuant to the Agreement and amounts received for or on deposit in the Rebate Fund), including, without
limitation, Purchase Price Installments.

“Rule 15¢2-12” means Rule 15¢2-12 adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

“S&P” means Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hiil Companies, Inc., a
corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtae of the laws of the State of New York, and its successors
or assigns, except that if such entity shall be dissolved or liquidated or shall no longer perform the services of a
nunicipal securities rating agency, then “S&P” shali be deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized
‘nunicipal securities rating agency selected by the City.

“Securities Depositaries” mean: The Depository Trust Company, 55 Water Street. 50th Floor, New York,
NY. 10041-0099 Atin: Call Notification Department, Fax (212) 855-7232; or, in accordance with then-current
uidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such other securities depositarics as the Authority may
designate in a Certificate of the Authority to the Trustee.

“Sinking Fund Installments™ means cach amount so designated as set forth in the Indenture.
“State” means the State of California.

“Subordinate Obligations” means the obligations of the City that are payable from, or secured by a pledge
of, System Revenues on a basis that is junior and subordinate to the payment of Parity Obligations and the pledge of
System Revenues securing Panty Obligations.

“Supplemental Indenture” means any Indenture then in full foree and effect which has been duly executed
and delivered by the Authonty and the Trustee amendatory of the Indenture or supplemental thereto; but only if and
10 the extent that such Supplemental Indenture is specifically authorized thereunder.

“System™ means the whole and each and every part of the system of the City for the collection, treatment
and disposal of sewage and wastewater, including both the portion thereof existing on the date of the Indenture and
all additions, betterments, extensions and improvements to such system or any part thereof acquired or constructed
after the date of the Indenture.

“System Net Revenues™ means, for any period of time, the System Revenues for such period less the
Operation and Maintenance Expenses for such period.
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“System Revenue Fund” means the account designated as the Sewer Maintenance Revenue Account or
such other fund or account established by the City for the deposit and expenditure of System Revenues.

“Systemn Pledged Revenues” means all System Revenues, including amounts on deposit in the System
Revenue Fund and the System Net Revenues on deposit in the Retained Earnings Account, including the
investments of such moneys.

“System Revenues” means all gross income and revenue received or receivable by the City from the
ownership or operation of the System, determined in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
including the Sewer Maintenance Fee and all other fees (including connection fees), rates, charges and all amounts
paid under any contracts received by or owed to the City in connection with the operation of the System and all
proceeds of insurance relating to the System and investment income allocable to the System and all other income
and revenue howsoever derived by the City from the ownership or operation of the System or assing from the
System; provided, however, that System Revenues shall not include any development fees which by law are not
available, or any grants which by law or the terms of the grant are not available, to pay Operation and Maintenance
Fxpenses or debt service on Parity Obligations.

“Tax Certificate” means the Tax Certificate and Agreement, dated the Delivery Date, with respect to the
Bonds and requirements of certain provisions of the Code, as such certificate may from time to time be modified or
supplemented in accordance with the terms thereof, including all exhibits attached thereto.

“Tax-Exempt” means, with respect to interest on any obligations of a state or local government, including
the interest on the Bonds, that such interest is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes (other
than in the case of an Owner of any such obligation who is a substantial user of the facilities financed with such
obligations or a related person within the meaning of Section 147(a) of the Code) whether or not such interest is
includable as an item of tax preference or otherwise includable directly or indirectly for purposes of calculating tax
liabilitics, including any alternative minimum tax or environmental tax, under the Code.

“Trustee” means The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., acting in its capacity as trustee under and
pursuant to the Indenture, and its successors and assigns.

“Trust Estate” means (a) all right, title and interest of the Authority in, to and under the Agreement (other
than the Authority's rights to receive Additional Payments pursuant to the Agreement and indemnification payments
pursuant to the Agreement) and (b) subject to the provisions of the Indenture permitting the application thereof for
the purposes and on the terms and conditions set forth in the Indenture: (i) the Purchase Price Installments and (i)
all income derived from the investment of money in the Funds {other than the Rebate Fund) established by the
Indenture and held by the Trustee: and (iii) the amounts in the Funds (other than the Rebate Fund) established by the
Indenture and held by the Trustee, including the investments thereof.

“Trust Event of Default” means, with respect to the Indenture, an event described in the Indenture,

“Written Request of the Authority” means an instrument in writing signed by the President of the Authority
or by any other officer of the Authority duly authorized by the Authority for that purpose.

“Written Request of the City” means an instrument in writing signed by the Mayor, the City Manager or the
Finance Director of the City or their designee, or by any other officer of the City duly authorized by the City for that
purpose, such authorization to be evidenced at the request of the Trustee by a certificate verifying the specimen
stgnatures of such officers.
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INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT

The Jolfowing is o summary of certain terms and conditions of the Installment Purchase Agreement which
are not described elsewhere in this Official Statement.  This summary does not purport to be comprehensive and
reference should be made to the Installment Purchase Agreement for a full and complete statement of its provisions.

Covenants of the City

Punctual Payment. The City will punctually pay the Purchase Price Installments in strict conformity with
the terms of the Agreement and will faithfully satisfy, observe and perform all agreements, conditions, covenants
and terms of the Agreement.

Legal Existence. The City will use all means legally available to maintain its existence.

Against Encumbrances. The City will not mortgage or otherwise encumber, pledge or place any charge or
ifen upon the System The City will not mortgage or otherwise encumber, pledge or place any lien or charge upon
any of the System Revenues on a parity with the pledge securing the payment of the Purchase Price Installments
except for other Parity Obligations as provided in the Agreement. The City will not issue or incur any obligations
secured by System Revenues which are senior to the Parity Obligations, The City may at any time issue any
Subordinate Obligations.

Against Sale or Other Disposition of the Svstem. The City will not sell or otherwise dispose of the System
or any part thercof essential to the proper operation of the System or to the maintenance of the System Net
Revenues, unless no Bonds remain Qutstanding under the Indenture, The City will not enter into any lease or
agreement which impairs the operation of the System or any part thereof necessary to secure adequate System Net
Revenues for the payment of the Parity Obligations, or which would otherwise impair the rights of the Owners with
respect to the System Net Revenues or the operation of the System.

Maintenance and Operation of Svstem. The City will maintain and preserve the System in good repair and
working order at all times and will operate the System in an efficient and economical manner.

Insurance.

(a) To the extent such insurance is available for reasonable premuums from a reputable insurance
company, the City will procure and maintain at all times insurance on the System against such risks (including
accident to or destruction of the Systerm) and in such amounts as arc usually insured in connection with operations in
California similar to the System; provided, that such insurance coverage may be satisfied under a self-insurance
program which s actuarially sound.

(b) The City shall procure and maintain or cause to be procured and maintained public liability
insurance covering claims against the City (including its city council, officers and employees) for bodily injury or
death, or damage to property occasioned by reason of the City’s operations, including any use of the System, and
such insurance shall afford protection in such amounts as arc usually covered in connection with operations in
(Califorma similar to the System; provided, that such insurance coverage may be satisfied under a self-insurance
program which is actuarially sound.

() it all or any part of the System shall be damaged or destroved, the Net Proceeds realized by the
City as a result thereof shall be deposited by the City with the Trustee in a special fund which the Trustee shall
establish as needed in trust and applied by the City to the cost of acquiring and consiructing repairs, replacements,
additions, beticrments, extensions or improvements 1o the System if (A) the City first secures and files with the
Trusiee a Certificate of the City showing (1) the loss in annual Systern Revenues, if any, suffered, or to be suffered,
by the Cily by reason of such damage or destruction, (i) a general description of the repairs, replacements,
additions, betterments, extensions or mnprovements to the System then proposed 10 be acquired and constructed by
the City from such proceeds, and (iii) an cstimate of the System Revenues to be derived after the completions of
such repairs, replacements, additions, betterments, extensions or improvements; and (B} the Trustee has been
furnished a Certificate of the City, certifying that the System Revenues after such repair, replacement, addition,
betterment, extension or improvement of the System will sufficiently offsct on a imely basis the loss of System
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Revenues resulting from such damage or destruction so that the ability of the City to pay all Parity Obligations when
due will not be substantially impaired, and such Certificate of the City shall be final and conclusive, and any balance
of such proceeds not required by the City for such purpose shall be deposited in the Syslem Revenue Fund and
applied as provided in the Agreement; provided, that if the foregomg conditions are not met, then such proceeds
shall be deposited with the Trustee and applied to make Purchase Price Installments and Parity Obligation Payments
as they shall become due ratably without any discrimination or preference; provided further that the foregoing
procedures for the application of Net Proceeds consisting of insurance payments shall be subject to any similar
provisions for Parity Obligations on a pro rata basis.

H such damage or destruction has had no effect, or at most an immatenial effect, upon the System Revenues
and the security of the Parity Obligations, and a Certificate of the City to such effect has been filed with the Trustee,
then the City shall forthwith deposit such proceeds in the System Revenue Fund, to be applied as provided in
Agrcement.

Eminent Domain Proceeds. If all or any part of the System shall be taken by eminent domain proceedings,
the Net Proceeds realized by the City therefrom shall be deposited by the City with the Trustee in a special fund
which the Trustee shall establish as needed in trust and applied by the City to the cost of acquiring and constructing
additions, betterments, extensions or improvements to the System if {A) the City first secures and files with the
Trusiee a Certificate of the City showing (1) the loss in annual System Revenues, if any, suffered, or to be suffered,
by the City by reason of such eminent domain proceedings, {i1) a general description of the additions, betterments,
extensions or improvements to the System then proposed to be acquired and constructed by the City from such
proceeds, and (ii1) an estimate of the additional System Revenues to be derived from such additions, betterments,
extensions or improvements: and (B) the Trustee has been furnished a Certificate of the City, certifying that such
additional System Revenues will sufficiently offset on a timely basis the loss of System Revenues resulting from
such eminent domain proceedings so that the ability of the City to pay all Panity Obligations when due will not be
substantially impaired, and such Certificate of the City shall be final and conclusive, and any balance of such
proceeds not required by the City for such purpose shall be deposited in the System Revenue Fund and applied as
provided in the Agreement. provided. that if the foregoing conditions arc not met, then such proceeds shall be
deposited with the Trustee and applied to make Purchase Price Installments and Parity Obligation Payments as they
shall become due ratably without any discrimination or preference; provided further that the foregoing procedures
for the application of Net Proceeds consisting of awards under eminent domain proceedings shall be subject to any
similar provisions for Parity Obligations on a pro rata basis.

If such eminent domain proceedings have had no effect, or at most an immaterial effect, upon the System
Revenues and the security of the Parity Obligations. and a Certificate of the City to such effect has been filed with
the Trustee, then the City shall forthwith deposit such proceeds in the System Revenue Fund, to be applied as
provided in the Agreement.

Amounts of Rates, Fees and Charges.

{a} The City will, at all times while any Bonds remain Outstanding under the Indenture, fix, prescribe
and collect rates, fees and charges and manage the operation of the System for each Fiscal Year so as to vyield
System Revenues at least sufficient, after making reasonable allowances for contingencies and errors in the
estimates, to pay the following amounts during such Fiscal Year:

{1 All current Operation and Maintenance Expenses,

(i} The Purchase Price Instaliments, all payments on other Parity Obligations and ali payments on
Subordinate Obligations as they become due and pavable.

(iii} All payments required for compliance with the terms of the Indenture and the Agreement,
including restoration of the Reserve Fund to an amount equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement.

{iv} All payments to meet any other obligations of the City which are charges, liens or encumbrances
upon, or payable from, the System Revenues.
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{b) In addition to the requirements described above in subscction {a}), the City will, at all times while
any Bonds remain QOutstanding under the Indenture. to the maximum extent permitted by law, fix, prescribe and
colleet rates, fees and charges and manage the operation of the System for ecach Fiscal Year so as to yield System
Net Revenues during such Fiscal Year equal to at least 110% per cent of the Annual Debt Service in such Fiscal
Year.

The City may make or permit te be made adjustments from time 1o time in such rates, fees and charges and
miay make or permit to be made such classification thereof as it deems necessary, but shall not reduce or permit to be
reduced such rates. fees and charges below those then in effect unless the System Revenues from such reduced rates,
“ees and charges will at all times be sufficient 1o meet the requirements of the Agreement.

Enforcement of and Performance Under Contracts. The City shall enforce all matenal provisions of any
contracts to which it is a party, an assignee, suceessor in interest to a party or third-party beneficiary, in any case
where such contracts provide for material payments or services 1o be rendered to the System. Further, the City will
comply with, keep, observe and perform all matertal agreements, conditions. covenants and terms, express or
‘mplicd, yequired to be performed by it, contained in all contracts affecting or involving the System, to the extent
that the City is a party therelo.

Collection of Charges, Fees and Rares. The City will have m effect at all times roles and regulations
requirmg each user of the System to pay the applicable charges, fees and rates and providing for the billing thereof
and for a due date and a delinquency date for cach bill. In cach case where such bill remains unpaid in whole or in
part after it becomes delinquent, the City will enforce the collection procedures contained in such rules and
regulations.

Amnual Budger. Not less than thirty days prior o the commencement of each Fiscal Year, the City shall
adopt and file with the Trustee an Annual Budget for the System for such Fiscal Year. Each such Annual Budget
shalt set forth in reasonable detail for such Fiscal Year, by month for such Fiscal Year. thc cstimated System
Revenues, the Operation and Maintenance Expenses. the Annunal Debt Service, the debt service on Subordinate
Obligations and may set forth such additional material as the City Shall determine. If at any time during a Fiscal
Year such estimates do not substantially correspond to the actual System Revenues, the Operation and Maintenance
xpenses, the Annual Debt Service, the debt service on Subordinate Obligations, or the City adjusts its estimates of
any of such items for the Fiscal Year, the City shall adopt and file with the Trustee an amended Annual Budget for
the remainder of such Fiscal Year. The Trustee shall not be charges with knowledge of, and shall not be responsible
“or the sufficiency of, any such Annual Budget, it being expressly agreed and understood that the Trustee shali each
such Annual Budget solely as a custodian to preserve a record of the transactions contemplated thereby.

No Free Service. The City will not permit any part of the System or any facility thereof to be used or taken
udvantage of free of charge by any corperation, firm or Person, or by any public agency (including the State of
California and any city, county, public agency, political subdivision. public authority or agency or any thereof),
unless otherwise required by law or existing written agreements.

Pavment of Claims.  The City will pay and discharge any and all lawful claims for labor, materals or
supplies which. if unpaid, might become a lien or charge upoen the System or upon the System Revenues or any part
thereof, or upon any funds held by the Trustee, or which might impair the security of the payment of the Purchase
Price Installments; provided, that nothing in the Agreement contained shall require the City fo make any such
payments so long as the City in good faith shall contest the validity of any such clams and such nonpayraent will
not materially adversely affect the City’s ability to porform its obligations under the Agreement.

Books of Record and Accownts; Financial Statements. The City will keep proper books of record and
accounts in which complete and correct entries shall be made of all wansactions relating to the System. the System
Revenue Fund and all other accounts or funds established pursuant the Agreement, and upon request will provide
information concerning such books of record and accounts to the Trustee.

The City will prepare annually, not later than one hundred eighty (180) days after the close of each Fiscal
Year, so long as any Bonds remain Outstanding under the Indenture, an Certified Financial Starements of the City
rfor the preceding Fiscal Year relating to the System Revenue Fund and all other accounts or funds established
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pursuant 10 the Agreement and held by the City, showing the balances in cach such account or fund as of the
beginning of such Fiscal Year and the totals of all deposits in and withdrawals from cach such account or fund
during such Fiscal Year and the balances in each such account or fund as of the end of such Fiscal Year. Such
Certified Financial Statements shall include a statement as to the manner and extent to which the City has complied
with the provisions of the Agreement as it relates to such accounts and funds. The City will furnish a copy of such
Certified Financial Statements to the Trustee, the Bond Insurer and to the Information Services upon tequest, and
will furnish such reasonable number of copies thereof to investment bankers, security dealers and others interested
in the Bonds.

Pavment of Taxes and Other Charges and Compliance with Governmental Regulations. The City will pay
and discharge all faxes, service charges, assessments and other governmental charges which may afer the date of the
Agreement be lawfully imposed upon the System or upon the System Revenues, when the same shall become due;
provided, that nothing in the Agreement contained shall require the City to make any such payments so long as the
City in good faith shall contest the validity of any such taxes, service charges, assessments or other governmental
charges and such nonpayment will not materially adversely affect the City’s ability to perform its obligations under
the Agreement.

The City will duly comply with all applicable state, federal and local statutes and all valid regulations and
requirements of any governmental authority relative to the operation of the System or any part thereof, but the City
shall not be required to comply with any regulations or requirements so long as the validity or application thereof
shall be contested in good faith and such noncompliance will not materially adversely affect the City’s ability to
perform its obligations under the Agreement.

Tax Covenants and Matters.

{(a) The City covenants under the Agreement, for the benefit of the Authority and the owners and
beneficial owners of the Bonds that, notwithstanding any other provisions of the Agreement, they shall not take any
action, or fail to take any action, if any such action or failure to take action would adversely affect the exclusion
from gross income of interest evidenced by the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code. The City shall not, directly or
indirectly, use or permit the use of proceeds of the Bonds or any of the property financed with proceeds of the
Bonds, or any portion thereof, by any person other than a governmental unit (s such term is used in Section 141 of
the Code} in such manner or to such extent as would result in the loss of exclusion from gross income for federal
income tax purposes of interest evidenced by the Bonds.

{b) The City shall not, directly or indirectly, use or permit the usc of any proceeds of any Bonds, or of
any property financed thereby, or other funds of the City, or take or omit to take any action, that would cause the
Bonds to be “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code. To that end, the City shall comply
with all requirements of Section 148 of the Code and all regulations of the United States Department of the Treasury
issued thereunder to the extent such requirements are, at the time, in effeet and applicable to the Bonds.

{c) The City shall not make any use of the proceeds of the Bonds or any other funds of the City, or
take or omit to take any other action, that would cause the Bonds to be “federally guaranteed” within the meaning of
Section 149(b) of the Code.

() In furtherance of the foregoing tax covenants of the Agreement, the City covenants that it will
comply with the provisions of the Tax Certificate, which is incorporated in the Agreement as if fully set forth in the
Agreement, These covenants shall survive payment in full or defeasance of the Bonds.

Rebote Fund

{a} Pursuant to the Indenture, the Trustee will hold in the Rebate Fund any amounts required to satisfy
the requirement to rmake rebate payments to the United States pursuant to Section 148 of the Code and the Treasury
Regulations promulgated thereunder. Such amounts shall be governed by the Agreement, the Indenture and by the
Tax Certificate, unless and to the extent that the City delivers to the Trustee a Favorable Opinion of Bond Counsel
with respect to any departure from such requirements. All money at any time deposited in the Rebate Fund shall be
held by the Trustee in trost for payment to the United States Treasury,
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(1) Within 55 days of the end of cach Bond Year {as such term is defined in the Tax Certificate), the
City shall calculate or cause o be caleulated the amount of “rebate amount,” in accordance with Seetion 148(0)(2) of
the Code and Scction 1.148 3 of the Treasury Regulations (laking into account any appliceble exceptions with
respect o the computation of the “rebate amount,” described, if applicable, in the Tax Certificate {c.g.. the
temporary investments exceptions of Section MB(NEAYAXID or Section 148(f)}(4)(B) of the Code, the expenditure
requirements of Section 148(D{4)} B} or Section T48(MHANC) of the Code or Section 1.148-7{d} of the Treasury
Regulations, the exception for certain “small governmental issuers™ as set forth in Section [48(7)(4)(D) of the Code,
and taking into account whether the election pursuant to Section 148(F)(4)(CYvii} of the Code (the *1'2% Penalty™)
has been made)), for this purpose treating the last day of the applicable Bond Year as a computation date, within the
meaning of Section 1.148 1{b) of the Treasury Regulations.

{11 Within 55 days of the end of each such Bond Year, the City shall deposit to the Rebate Fund from
System Revenues as an Operation and Maintenance Expense, if and to the extent required so that the balance in the
Rebate Fund shall equal the “rebate amount” so calculated in accordance with the Agreement.

(b) In the event that, prior to the time of any payment required 1o be made from the Rebate Fund, the
amount in the Rebate Fund is not sufficient to make such payment when such payment is due, the City shall
calculate or cause to be calculated the amount of such deficiency and deposit from System Revenues as an
Operation and Maintenance Expense, an amount equal to such deficiency prior to the time such payment is due.

{c) The City shall retain records of all determinations made under the Agreemeni until six vears after
payment in full of the Purchase Price Installments.

(d) Survival of Defeasance. Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, the
obligation to comply with the requirements of this Section shall survive the payment in full of the payment or
provision for the payment of the Bonds pursuant to the Indenture.

Continuing Disclosure. The City covenants and agrees under the Agreement that it will comply with and
camry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of the
Agreement, failure of the City to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Agreement shall not be considered an
Agreement Event of Default; however, any Participating Underwriter (as defined in the Continuing Disclosure
Agreement) or any Owner or beneficial owner of the Bonds may take such actions as described under the
Continuing Disclosure Agreement to cause the City to comply with its obligations under the Agreement.

Further Assurances. The City will adopt, make, execute and deliver any and all such turther documents,
instruments and assurances as may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the mtentien or to facilitate the
performance under the Agreement.

Release of Liability. The City releases the Aunthority from, and covenants and agrecs that the Aathority
shall not be liable for, and agrees to indemmfy and hold the Authority harmiess against, any loss or damage to
property or any injury to or death of any person eecurring at or about or resulting from any defect in the Project.

No Warranty as to Switability of Project. The Authority makes no warranty, either express or implied, as to
the actual or designed capacity of the Project, as to the suitabslity of the Project for the purposes specified in the
Agreement, as to the condition of the Praject, or that the Project will be suitable for the City’s purposes or needs.

Provisions Relating to the Bond Insurer. For so long as, and only during such time as. the Bond Insurer is
not in default under the Bond Insurance Policy, the following provisions shall be in effect, and any conflict between
the provisions described under this caption and the provisions of any other section of the Agreement shall be
governed by the provisions described under this caption,

{a) As soon as practicable after the filing thereof with the Authority. the City shall provide the Bond
Insurer a copy of any financial statement of the City and a copy of any audit and annual report of the City delivered
by the City pursuant to the Agreement and a copy of any report or notice required to be filed with a National
Repositery and/or State Repository (as such terms are defined in the Contimuing Disclosure Agreement) pursuant 1o
the Continuing Disclosure Agreement.



{b) Any acceleration of unpaid Purchase Price Installments pursuant to the Agreement or any
annulment thereof shall be subject to the prior written consent of the Bond Insurer.

{c) Notwithstanding anything contained in the Agreement to the contrary, in the event that any
principal of or intercst on a Bond shall be paid by the Bond Insurer pursuant to the Bond Insurance Policy, the
Purchase Price Installments shall remain unpaid under the Agreement for all purposes, shall not be discharged or
otherwise satisfied and shall not be considered paid by the City, and the assignment and pledge thereof and all
agreements, covenants and other obligations of the City under the Agreement with respect thereto shall continue to
exist and shall run to the benefit of the Bond Insurer,

(d) In connection with the execution and delivery of any Parity Oblgations under the terms of the
Agreement, the City shall deliver or cause to be delivered to the Bond Insurer a copy of the disclosure document, if
any, circulated with respect to such Parity Obligations,

Compliance with Indenture. The City shall perform all obligations and shall otherwise comply with all the
provisions of the Indenture appiicable to the City, including the provisions relating to the requisition and investment
of funds held thereunder.

Agreement Events of Default and Remedies

Events of Default and Acceleration of Maturities. Each of the following shall constitute an Agreement
Event of Default:

(1) if default shall be made by the City in the due and punctual payment of any Purchase Price
Installment or any other Parity Obligations when and as the same shall become due and payable:

(2) if default shail be made by the City in the performance of any of the other agreements or
covenants required in the Agreement to be performed by it, and such default shall have continued for a period of
thirty (30) days after the City shall have been given notice in writing of such default by the Authority or the Trustee;
previded that such default shall not constitute an Agreement Event of Default under the Agreement if the City shall
commence to cure such default within such thirty {30) day period and thereafter diligently and in goed faith shall
proceed to cure such default within a reasonabie period of time;

3 if the City shall file a petition or answer secking arrangement or reorganization under the federal
bankruptey laws or any other applicable law of the United States of America or any state therein, or if a court of
competent jurisdiction shall approve a petition filed with or without the consent of the City seeking arrangement or
reorganization under the federal bankruptey laws or any other applicable law of the United States of America or any
state therein, or if under the provisions of any other law for the relief or aid of debtors any court of competent
furisdiction shall assume custody or control of the City or of the whole or any substantial part of its property; or

(4) if payment of the principal of any Parity Obligations is acccelerated in accordance with its terms;

then, and in cach and every such case during the continuance of an Agreement Event of Default specified in clauses
{3) and (4) above, the Authority shall, and for any other Agreement Event of Default the Authority may (and at the
direction of the Bond Insurer, shall), by notice in writing to the City, declare all unpaid Purchasc Price Installments
and the accrued interest thereon to be due and payable immediately, and upon any such declaration the same shall
become immediately due and payable; provided that any such declaration of acceleration shall be subject to the prior
written consent of the Bond Insurer. This subsection however, is subject to the condition that if, at any time after all
uripaid Purchase Price Installments and the accrued interest thereon shall have been so declared due and payable and
before any judgment or decree for the payment of the moneys due shall have been obtained or entered, the City shall
deposit with the Authority a sum sufficient to pay the unpaid Purchase Price Installments, and the mterest thereon,
then due and payable (other than the Purchase Price Installments and the accrued interest thereon due and payable
solely by reason of such declaration), with interest on such overdue Purchase Price Instaliments at the Default Rate,
and the reasonable expenses of the Authority, the Trustee and the Bond Insurer shall have been paid or provision
deemed by the Authority, the Trustee or the Bond Insurer, as applicable, to be adequate shall have been made
therefor, and any and ail other Agreement Events of Default shall have been made good or cured to the satisfaction
of the Authority and the Bond Insurer or provision deemed by the Authority and the Bond Insurer to be adequate



shall have been made therefor, then and in every such case the Authority and the Bond Insurer, by written notice to
the City, may rescind and annul such declaration and its consequences; but no such rescission and annulrment shall
extend to or shall affect any subsequent default or shall impair or exhaust any right or power consequent thereon.

Application of Funds Upon Aeceleration. Upon the date of the declaration of acceleration as provided 1n
the Agreement, all System Revenues thereafier received shall be applied in the following order:

First, to the payment of the fees, costs and expenses of the Trustee, i carrying out the provisions of this
article, and the rustee for any other Parity Obligations, if any, in complying with the terms of such Parity
Obligations, including reasonable compensation to accountants and counsel and similar costs with respect to Parity
(hbligations and then to any fees and expenses incurred by the Authonty in carrying out the provisions of the
Agresment,

Second, to the payment of Operation and Maintenance Expenses;

Third, to the payment of all unpaid Purchase Price Installments and the unpaid principa! amount of all other
Parity Obligations, and the accrued imterest thercon, with interest on the overdue Purchase Price lnstallments at the
Default Rate and, with respect to such other Parity Oblhigations, as required by the terms of such other Parity
Obligations; and

Fourth, to the Bond Insurer, any amounts owed pursuant to the Agreement and to amounts due to any
provider of credit enhancement for other Parity Obligations.

Other Remedies of the Awthovipv, In addition to remedies clscwhere provided in the Agreement, upon the
continuance of an Agreement Event of Defuult, the Authority shall have the nght with the wiitten consent of the
Bond Insurer to, and at the direction of the Bond Insurer shall:

{a) by mandamus or other action or proceeding or suit at law or in equity, enforce its rights agaiast the
City or any director, officer or employvee thereof, and compel the City or any such dircctor, officer or employee to
perform and carry out its or his duties under applicable law and the agreements and covenants requited to be
performed by it or him contained in the Agreement:

(b} by suit in equity, cnjoin any acts or things which are unlawful or violate the rights of the
Authority:
() by suit in cquity, to require the City and its directors, officers and employces to account as the

trustee of an express trust; or

(dy by mandamus or other action or proceeding or suit at law or in equity, pursue any other remedy
now or later existing in law or in equity or by statute or otherwise enforce the performance of the City's obligations
under the Agreement and to otherwise protect the Authority’s rights and interests in connection with the Agrecment.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Agreement, the Authority shall have no security interest in or
mortgage on the Project, the System or other facilittes of the City or any other real property of the City and no
default under the Agreement shall result in the loss of the Project. the System or other facilities of the City or any
other real property of the City.

Non Waiver. Nothmg in the Agreement shall affect or impair the oblhigation of the City, whicl: is absolute
and wnconditional, to pay the Purchase Price Installments to the Authonty at the respective due dates from the
System Net Revenues pledged for such payment, or shall affect or impair the right of the Authority, which is also
absolute and unconditional, to institute suit to enforce such payment by virtue of the contract embodied in the
Agrecment.

A waiver of any default or breach of duty or contract by the Authority shall not affect any subsequent
default or breach of duty or contract or impair any rights or remedics on any such subsequent default or breach of
duty or contract. No delay or omission by the Authority to exercise any right or remedy accruing upon ary detault
or breach of duty or contract shall impair any such right or remedy or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such
default or breach of duty or contract or an acquiescence therein, and every night or remedy conferred upon the
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Authority by applicable law or by this article may be enforced and exercised from time to time and as often as shall
be deemed expedient by the Authority.

If any action, proceeding or suit to enforce any right or exercise any remedy is abandoned or determined
adversely to the Authority, the City and the Authority shall be restored to their former positions, rights and remedies
as if such action, proceeding or suit had not been brought or taken.

Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to the Authority in the Agreement 1s
intended to be exclusive of any other remedy, and each such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to
every other remedy given under the Agreement or now or hereafler existing in law or in equity or by statute or
otherwise and may be exercised without exhausting and without regard to any other remedy conferred by any other
law. To the extent that the Agreement confers upon or gives or grants the Trustee any right, remedy or claim under
or by reason of the Agreement, the Trustee is explicitly recognized as being a third-party beneficiary under the
Agreement and may enforce any such right, remedy or ¢laim conferred, given or granted thereunder.

THE INDENTURE

The following is a summary of certuin tevms and conditions of the Indenture which are not described elsewhere in the
Official Statement. This summary does not purport 1o be comprehensive and reference should be made to the Indenture for a full
and complete statements of its provisions.

Deposit of Purchase Price Installments. The Trustee agrees to establish, maintain and hold the Debt
Service Fund for so Tong as any Bonds shall be Outstanding under the Indenture. All Purchase Price Installments,
including any prepayments thereof pursuant to the Agreement, received by the Trustee shall be immediately
deposited in the Debt Service Fund and shall be disbursed and applied only as provided in the Indenture.

Establishment and Maintenance of Accounts in the Debt Service Fund. Subject to the provisions of the
Indenture, all money in the Debt Service Fund shall be set aside by the Trustee in the following respective special
accounts within the Debt Service Fund (each of which is created and each of which the Trustee agrees and
covenants to maintain) in the following order of priority: (i) Interest Account: (ii) Principal Account; and (iii}
Redemption Account.

All money in each of such accounts shall be held in trust by the Trustee for the benefit of the Owners and
shall be applied, used and withdrawn only for the purposes hereinafter described.

(a) Interest Account. On each Interest Payment Date, the Trustee shall set aside in the Debt Service
Fund and credit to the Interest Account that amount of money which is equal to the amount of interest on the Bonds
becoming due and payable on such Interest Payment Date.

No deposit need be made 1o the Interest Account on any date if the amount contained therein is at least
equal to the aggregate amount of interest on the Bonds becoming due and payable on such date.

All money in the Interest Account shall be used and withdrawn by the Trustee solely for the purpose of
paying the interest as it shall become duc and payable.

(b Principal Account. On each date on which a Bond matures or is subject to mandatory redemption
from Sinking Fund Installments, the Trustee shall set aside in the Debt Service Fund and credit to the Principal
Account an amount of money equal to the principal amount of the Outstanding Bonds maturing or subject to such
mandatory redemption on such date.

No deposit need be made to the Principal Account on any date if the amount contained therein is at least
equal to the aggregate principal amount of Outstanding Bonds maturing or subject to mandatery redemption from
Sinking Fund Installments on such date.

Al money in the Principal Account shall be used and withdrawn by the Trustee solely for the purpose of
paying the principal amount of Bonds as they mature or are redeemed from Sinking Fund Instaliments.



(c) Redemiption Account. Al prepayments of Purchase Price Installments made by the City shall be
deposited in the Redemption Account and applied to the pavment, including redemption, or provision for the
payment in accordance with the Indenture, of Qutstanding Bonds as directed by the City,

Reserve Fund

The Trustee shall establish and hold under the Indenture a fund separate from any other fund established
and maintained under the Indenture designated as the Reserve Fund,  All Additional Payments pursuant to the
Agreement received by the Trustee shall be immediately deposited in the Reserve Fund. Moneys in the Reserve
Fund. including the proceeds of draws on any Reserve Surety, shall be applied in accordance with the Indenture,

Upon the execution and delivery of the Bonds, the Trustee shall credit the deposit required by the Indenture
to the Reserve Fund te satisfy the initial Reserve Fund Requirement with respect to the Bonds. The Trustee shall
deposit in the Reserve Fund all amounts paid by the City pursuant to the Agreement and shall accept any Reserve
Surety which the City causes to be delivered pursuant to of the Agreement. If upon the deposit of a Reserve Surety
to the Reserve Fund. the amount credited to the Reserve Fund shall be in excess of the Reserve Fund Requirement,
such excess amount may be applied to the cost of acquiring such Reserve Surety, and to the extent not so applied,
such excess amount shall be applied to the costs of capital improvements to the System or transferred to the
Principal Account or the Redemption Account to be applied to the payvment of the principal of the Bonds, in each
case as directed in a Written Request of the City.

The Trustee agrees and covenants to mamtain the Reserve Fund so long as the Agreement has not been
discharged in accordance with its terms or any Bonds remain Qutstanding under the Indenture  To the extent that
transfers from the Reserve Fund to the Debt Service Fund are from draws on the Reserve Surety as permitted under
the definition of Reserve Fund Requirenient in the Indenture, transfers under the Indenture to restore the Reserve
Fund shall be made to reimburse the provider of the Reserve Surcty to the extent the Reserve Surety is reinstated.
Moncys on deposit in the Reserve Fund shall be transferred, and, if the amount of money then on deposit in the
Reserve Fund is insufficient therefor, amounts shali be drawn on any Reserve Surety credited to the Reserve Fund
and transferred by the Trustee to the Debt Service Fund to pay principal of and/or interest on the Bonds on each date
when such principal and/or interest s due and payable in the event amounts on deposit therein are insufficient for
such purposes.  All investments in the Reserve Fund shall be valued on February | of cach year beginning in
February 1, 2008, and on such other dates as may be specified ir a Written Request of the City, af the amortized cost
thereof, Except as otherwise provided in the Indenture with respect to the delivery of a Reserve Surety, amounts on
deposit in the Reserve Fund in excess of the Reserve Fund Requirement shall be applied 1o the costs of capital
improvements to the System or transferred to the Principal Account or the Redemption Account to be applied to the
payment of the principal of the Bonds, in cach case as directed in a Written Request of the City; provided that any
such excess representing investment income of moneys in the Reserve Fund shall be transfurred to the Interest
Account.

Covenants of the Authority

Punctual Payment. Authority shall punctually pay, but only out of the Purchase Price [nstallments and the
other funds pledged as i the Indenture provided, the principal, or if applicable Redemption Price, of and interest to
beconie due in respect of every Bond issued under the Indenture at the times and places and in the manner provided
in the Indenture and in the Bonds, according to the true intent and meaning thereof. When and as paid in full other
than if paid with proceeds from the Bond Insurance Policy, ach Bond shall be delivered fo the Trustee and shall
forthwith be cancelled by the Trustee, who shall deliver a certiricate evidencing such cancellaton to the Authority
and the City. The Trustee shall destroy such cancelled Bonds in accordance with its customary procedures,

Tax Covengnts. The Authority covenants with the Owners of the Bonds that, notwithstanding any other
provisions of the Indenture, it shall not take any action, or fail to take any action, if any such action or failure to take
action would adversely affect the Tax-Exempt status of interest on the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code, The
Authority shall not, directly or indirectly, use or permit the use of proceeds of the Bonds or any of the property
financed or refinanced with proceeds of the Bonds, or any portion thercof, by any Person other than a governmental
unit (as such term is used in Scction [4] of the Code), in such manner or 1o such extent as would adversely affect
the Tax-Exempt status of intcrest on the Bonds.



The Authority shall not take any action, or fail to take any action, if any such action or failure to take action
would cause the Bonds to be “private activity bonds™ within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code, and in
furtherance thereof, shall not make any use of the proceeds of the Bonds or any of the property financed or
refinanced with proceeds of the Bonds, or any portion thereof, or any other funds of the Authority, that would causc
the Bonds 1o be “private activity bonds™ within the meaning of Scction 141 of the Code. To that end, so long as any
Bonds are Qutstanding, the Authority, with respect to such proceeds and property and such other funds, will comply
with applicable requirements of the Code and all regulations of the United States Department of the Treasury issued
thereunder, to the extent such requirements are, at the time, applicable and in effect. The Authority shall establish
reasonable procedures necessary to ensure continued compliance with Section 141 of the Code and the continued
qualification of the Bonds as “governmental bonds.”

The Authority shall not, directly or indirectly, use or permit the use of any proceeds of any Bonds, or of any
property financed or refinanced thereby, or other funds of the Authority, or take or omit to take any action, that
would cause the Bonds to be “arbitrage bonds™ wiihin the meaning of Section 148 of the Code. To that end, the
Authority shall comply with all requirements of Scction 148 of the Code and all regulations of the United States
Department of the Treasury issued thereunder to the extent such requirements are, at the time, n cffect and
applicable o the Bonds.

The Authority shall not make any use of the proceeds of the Bonds or any other funds of the Authority, or
take or omit to take any other action, that would cause the Bonds to be “federally guaranteed” within the meaning of
Section 149%(b) of the Code.

In furtherance of the foregoing tax covenants, the Authority covenants that it will comply with the
provisions of the Tax Certificate. These covenants shall survive payment in full or defeasance of the Bonds.

Accounting Records and Reports. The Trustee will keep or cause to be kept proper books of record and
accounts in which complete and correct entries shall be made of all transactions made by the Trustec relating to the
receipts, disbursements, allocation and application of the Purchase Price Installments and the proceeds of the Bonds,
and such books shall be available for inspection by the Authority, at reasenable hours and under reasonable
conditions. Not more than 180 days after the close of each Fiscal Year, the Trustee shall furnish or cause to be
furnished to the Authority a complete financial statement covering receipts, disbursements, allocation and
application of Purchase Price Instaliments received by the Trustee for such Fiscal Year. The Authority shall keep or
cause to be kept such information as required under the Tax Certificate.

Prosecution and Defense of Suits. The Authority will defend against every suit, action or proceeding at any
time brought against the Trustee upon any claim to the extent arising out of the receipt, application or disbursement
of any of the Purchase Price Installments and the proceeds of the Bonds or to the extent involving the failure of the
Authority to fulfill its obligations under the Indenture; provided that the Trustee or any affected Owner at its election
may appear in and defend any such suit, action or proceeding. The Authority will indemnify and hold harmless the
Trustee against any and all liability claimed or asserted by any Person to the extent arising out of such failure by the
Authority, and will indemnify and hold harmless the Trustee against any attorney’s fees or other expenses which it
may incur in connection with any fitigation to which it may become a party by reason of its actions under the
Indenture, except for any loss, cost, damage or expense resulting from the active or passive negligence, willful
misconduct or breach of duty by the Trustee. Notwithstanding any contrary provision of the Indenture, this
covenant shall remain in full force and effect even though all Bonds may have been fully paid and satisfied.

Amendments 1o Agreement. The Authority shall not supplement, amend, medify or terminate any of the
terms of the Agreement, or consent fo any such supplement, amendment, or modification, without,: (1) so long as the
Bond Insurer is not in default under the Bend Insurance Policy, the prior written consent of the Bond Insurer; or (i)
if the Bond Insurer is in default under the Bond Insurance Policy and such supplement, amendment, modification
would materially adversely affect the interests of the Owners of the Outstanding Bonds, the Trustee first obtains the
written consent of the Owners of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding to such
supplement, amendment, or modification: provided, however, that no such supplement, amendment, or modification
shall reduce the amount of Purchase Price Installments to be made by the City pursuant to the Agrecrment, or extend
the time for making such Purchase Price Installments in any manner that would require the consent of Bond Owners
pursuant to the Indenture in any manner not in compliance with the Indenture.
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Notices to Rating Agencies. The Authorily shall provide the Rating Agencies, with copies to the City and
the Bond Insurer, with written notice upon the eccurrence of: (i) the resignation or removal of the Trustee; or (i)
the acceptance of appointment as successor trustee under the Indenture promptly upon its becoming aware of such
resignation, removal or acceptance.

Lncumbrance Upon Trust Estate. The Authority shall not create, or permit the creation of, any pledge,
fien, charge or other encumbrance upon the Trust FEstate while any of the Bonds are Outstanding, except the pledge
and assignment created by the Indenture. Subject to this limitation, the Authority expressly reserves the right to
enter into ome or more other indentures for any of its corporate purposes, including other programs under the Act,
and reserves the nght to issue other obligations for such purposes.

Power to Issue Bonds and Make Pledge. The Authority is duly aothorized pursuant to law to issue the
Bonds, and to enter into the Indenture and to pledge and assign the Trust Estate, in the manaer and (o the extent
provided in the Indenture. The Bonds and the provisions of the Indenture are and will be the legal, valid and binding
special obligations of the Authority enforceable in accordance with their terms, and the Authority and Trustee shall
at all times, to the extent permitted by law and subject to the provisions of the Indenture, defend, preserve and
protect the pledge of the Trust Estate and all the rights of the Owners under the Indenture against all claims and
demands of all Persons whomsoever.

Waiver of Laws. The Authority shall not at any time insist upon or plead in any manner whatsoever, or
claim or take the benefit or advantage of, any stay or extension of law now or at any time hereafter in force that may
affect the covenants and agreements contained in the Indenture or in the Bonds, and all benefit or advantage of any
such law or laws is expressly waived by the Authority to the extent permitted by law.

Continuing Disclosure.  Pursuant to the Agreement, the City has undertaken all responsibility for
compliance with continuing disclosure requirements pursuani to Rule 15¢2-12, and the Authority shall have no
liability {o the Owners of the Bonds or any other Person with respect to Rule 15¢2-12. The Trustee covenants and
agrees that, subject to the provisions of the Indenture, it will comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the
applicable Continuing Disclosure Agreement and the Agreemeni applicable to it. Notwithstanding any other
provision of the Indenture, failure of the City or the Trustee to comply with the applicable Continuing Disclosure
Agreement shall not be considered a Trust Event of Default; however, the Trustee, at the written request of any
Participating Underwriter or the Owners of at least 25% aggregate principal amount of Qutstanding Bonds, shall
{but only to the extent the Trustee has been tendered funds in an amount satisfactory to it or it has been otherwise
indemnified from and against any loss, liability, cost or expense, including without limitation. fees and expenses of
its counsel and agents and additional fees and charges of the Trustee) or any Owner or Beneficial Owner may take
such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including secking mandate or specific performance by court
order, to cause a Corporation to comply with its obligations under the Agreement or, as to any Owner or Beneficial
Owner, to cause the Trustee to comply with its obligations under this Section. For purposes of this Section,
“Beneficial Owner™ means any Person who has or shares the power, directly or indirectly, to make investment
decisions concerning ownership of any Bonds (including Persons holding Bonds through nominees, depositories or
other intermediaries).

Preservation of Rights Under Agreement. The Authority shall not waive any provision of the Agreement or
take any action to interfere with or frapatr the pledge and assignment under the Indenture to the Trustee of the rights
under the Agreement pledged under the Indenture, or the Trustee’s enforcement of any rights thereunder, without
the prior written consent of the Trustee. The Trustee may give such written consent, and may itself take any such
action, or consent to any such amendment of the Agreement, only in accordance with the provisions of the
Indenture.

Further Assurances, Whenever and so often as reagonably requested to do so by the Trustee or any Owner,
the Authority will promptly execute and deliver or cause to be executed and delivered all such other and further
assurances, documents or instruments, and promptly do or cause 1o be done all such other and further things as may
be necessary or reasonably required i order to further and more fully vest in the Trustee and the Owners all rights,
mterests, powers, benefits, privileges and sdvantages conferred or intended to be conferred upon them.
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The Trustee

The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as the Trustee, shall receive all money which the Authornity
is required to deposit with the Trustee under the Indenture and for the purpose of allocating, applying and using such
money as provided in the Indenture and for the purpose of paying the principal, or if applicable Redemption Price,
of and interest on the Bonds presented for payment and for the purpose of canceling all paid or redeemed Bonds as
provided in the Indenture. The Authority agrees that it will at all times maintain a Trustee having a corporalte trust
office in either San Francisco, California or Los Angeles, California.

The Authority may at any time (unless there exists any Trust Event of Default), and upon written direction
from the Bond Insurer shall, remove the Trustee initially appointed and any successor thereto and may appomt a
successor or successors thereto by an instrument in writing: provided that any such successor shall be a national
banking association, banking corporation or trust company doing business and having a principal office in either San
Francisco, California or Los Angeles, California, having a combined capital (exclusive of berrowed capital} and
surplus of at least five hundred million dollars ($500.000,000) and subject to supervision or examination by federal
or state authority, acceptable to the Bond Insurer. If such national banking association, banking corporation or trust
company publishes a report of condition at least annually, pursuant to law or to the requirements of any supervising
or examining authority above referred to, then for the purpose of this Section the combined capital and surplus of
such national banking association, banking corporation or trust company shall be deemed to be its combined capital
and surplus as set forth in its most recent report of condition so published. The Trustee may at any time resign by
giving written notice of such resignation to the Authority and the Bond Insurer and by mailing to the Owners notice
of such resignation. Upon receiving such notice of resignation, the Authority shall promptly appoint a successor
Trustee by an instrument in writing. Any removal or resignation of a Trustee and appointment of a successor
Trustee shall become effective only upon the acceptance of appointment by the successor Trustee. If, within thirty
(30) days after notice of the removal or resignation of the Trustee no successor Trustee shall have been appointed
and shall have accepted such appointment, the removed or resigning Trustee may petition any court of competent
jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor Trustee, which court may thereupon, after such notice, if any, as it
may deem proper and prescribe and as may be required by law, appoint a successor Trustee having the qualifications
required.

The Trustee shall, prior to a Trust Event of Default, and after the curing of all Trust Events of Default that
may have occurred, perform such duties and only such duties as are specifically set forth i the Indenture and no
implied duties or obligations shall be read into the Indenture. The Trustee shall, during the existence of any Trust
Event of Default (that has not been cured), exercise such of the rights and powers vested in it, and use the same
degree of care and skill in their exercise, as a prudent man would exercise or use under the circumstances in the
conduct of his own affairs.

Liability of Trustee.

The recitals of facts, agreements and covenants in the Indenture and in the Bonds shall be taken as recitals
of facts, agreements and covenants of the Authority, and the Trustec assumes no responsibility for the correciness of
the same or makes any representation as to the sufficiency or validity of the Indenture or of the Bonds, or shall incur
any responsibility in respect thereof other than in connection with the rights or obligations assigned to or imposed
upon it in the Indenture, in the Bonds or in law or equity. The Trustee shall not be liable in connection with the
performance of its duties under the Indenture except for its own active or passive negligence, willful misconduct or
breach of duty.

The Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith by a responsible officer, unless
it shall be proved that the Trustee was negligent in ascertaining the pertinent facts,

The Trustee shall not be liable with respect to any action taken or omitted to be taken by it in good faith in
accordance with the direction of the Owners of not less than a majority in aggregate principzl amount of the Bonds
at the time Outstanding, relating to the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy
available to the Trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred upon the Trustee in the Indenture.
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The Trustee may become the Owner or pledgee of any Bonds with the same rights it would have if it were
not Trustee.

Amendment of the Indenture

Except as provided below, the Indenture and the rights and obligations of the Autherity, the Trustee and the
Owners may be amended at any time by a Supplemental Indenture which shall become binding when (1) the written
consent of the Bond Insurer if the Bond Insurer 1s not 1n default under the Bond Insurance Policy; or (#i) if the Bond
Insurer 15 in default under the Bond Insurance Pelicy. the writien consents of the Owners of a majority in aggregate
principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding, exclusive of Bonds disqualified as provided in the Indenture, are
filed with the Trustee; provided, that befere exccuting any such Supplemental Indenture the Trustee may first obtain
al the Aarthority’s expense an Opinion of Counsel that such Supplemental Indenture complies with the provisions of
the Indenture, on which opinion the Trustee may conclusively rely.

No amendment to the Agreement or the Indenture will (1) extend the maturity of. or change the Interest
Payment Dates of, or reduce the rate of interest on or the principal amount of or Redemption Price of any Bond
without the express written consent of the Owner of such Bond, or (2) reduce the percentage of Bonds required for
the written consent to any such amendment without the express written consent of the Owners of all Qutstanding
Bonds. or (3) modify any rights or obligations of the Trustec without its prior written assent thereto. Copies of any
amcndments made to the Indenture which are consented to by the Bond Insurer shall be sent 1o S&P.

The Indenture and the rights and obligations of the Authority and of the Owners may alse be amended at
any time by a Supplemental Indenture which shall become binding upon adoption without the consent of any
Owners, but with the prior written consent of the Bond Insurer if the Bond Insurer is not in default under the Bond
Insurance Policy, and only to the extent permitted by law. for any one or more of the following purposes:

{1 to add to the agreements and covenants required in the Indenture to be performed by the Authority
other agreements and covenants thereafter to be performed by the Authority, or to surrender any right or power
reserved i the Indenture to or conferred in the Indenture on the Authority;

(ii) to make such provisions for the purpese of curing any ambiguity or of correcting. curing or
supplementing any defective provision contained in the Indenture or in regard to questions arising under the
Indenture which the Authority may deem desirable or necessarv and not inconsistent with the Indenture;

{iii) to add to the agreements and covenants required in the Indenture, such agreements and covenants
as may be necessary to qualify the Indenturc under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939;

{iv) 0 make any amendments or supplements necessary or appropriate fo preserve or protect the
exclusion of interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes under the Code or the
exemption of the Interest Installments from State of California personal income taxes;

{v) to make such amendments or supplements as may be necessary or appropriaic to maintain any
then current rating on the Bonds by any of the Rating Agencies.

{vi) to add to the rights of the Trustee; or
{vii} for any purpose that will not materially adversely affect the interests of the Owners.

Amendment by Mutual Consent.  The provisions of the Indenture does not prevent any Owner from
accepting any amendment as to the particutar Bonds held by him, provided that due notation thereof is made on such
Bonds.

Events of Default and Remedies of Owners

Trust Lvents of Default; Acceleration: Waiver of Defauit. The following shall be Trust Events of Default:
(a) 1f defanlt shall be made in the due and punctual payment of the principal or Redemption Price of any Bond as the
same shall become due and payable (whether ar maturity, by proceedings for redemption, by declaration or
otherwise); (b)  if default shall be made in the due and punctual payment of any installment of intercst on any



Bond when and as such interest installment shall become due and payable; (¢)  if default shall be made by the
Authority in the performance or observance of any other of the covenants, agreements or conditions on its part in the
Indenture or in the Bonds contained, and such default shall have continued for a period of thirty (30) days after
written notice thereof, specifying such default and requiring the same to be remedied, shall have been given to the
Authority by the Trustee, or to the Authority and the Trustee by the Owners of not less than a majority in aggregate
principal amount of the Bonds at the time Outstanding: or (d) if an Agreement Event of Default has cecurred and 1s
continuing: then and in cach and every such case during the continuance of such Event of Defauit, unless the
principal of all the Bonds shall have already become due and payable, the Trustee, by notice in writing 1o the
Authority, may and, upon the written: request of the Owners of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount
of the Bonds at the time Outstanding, shall declare the principal of all the Bonds then Outstanding, and the interest
acerued thereon, to be due and payable immediately, and upon any such declaration the same shall become and shall
be immediately due and payable, anything in the Indenture or in the Bonds contained to the contrary
notwithstanding,

However, if at any time after the principal of the Bonds shall have been so declared due and payable, and
before any judgment or decree for the payment of the moneys duc shall have been obtained or entered as provided in
the Indenture, there shall have been deposited with the Trustee a sum sufficient to pay all principal on the Bonds
matured prior to such declaration and all matured installments of interest (if any} upon all the Bonds. with interest
on such overdue instaliments of principal at the rate borne by the respective Bonds, and the reasonable fees and
expenses of the Trustee (including but not limited to those of its attorneys), and any and all other defaunlts known to
the Trustee (other than in the payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds duc and payable solely by reason of
such declaration) shall have been made good or cured to the satisfaction of the Trustee or provision deemed by the
Trustee to be adequate shall have been made therefor, then, and in every such case, the Owners of at least a majority
in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding, by written notice to the Authority and to the Trustee,
may, on behalf of the Owners of all of the Bonds, rescind and annul such declaration and its consequences and
waive such default; but no such rescission and annulment shall extend to or shall affect any subsequent default, or
shall impair or exhaust any right or power consequent thereon.

Remedies Cumulative. No remedy in the Indenture conferred upon or reserved to the Trustee or to any
Owner of the Bonds is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy, but each and every such remedy shall be
cumulative and shall be in addition io every other remedy given under the Indenture or now or later existing at law
OF in equity.

Defeasance
Discharge of Indentire. Bonds may be paid by the Authority in any of the following ways:

(a) by paying or causing to be paid the principal, or if applicable Redemption Price, of and interest on
the Bonds, as and when the same become due and payable;

{b) by depositing with the Trustee, in trust, at ot before maturity, money or secuyrities in the necessary
amount (as provided in the Indenture) to pay or redeem Bonds: or

() by delivering Bonds to the Trustee, for cancellation by it.

If the Authority shall pay all Bonds issued under the Indenture as provided above and shall also pay or
cause 1o be paid all other sums payable under the Indenture by the Authority, then and in that case, and
notwithstanding that any Bonds shall not have been surrendered for payment, the Indenture and the pledge of the
Trust Estate made under the Indenture and all covenants, agreements and other obligations of the Authority under
the Indenture shall cease, terminate, become void and be completely discharged and satisfied, except only as
provided in the Indenture. In such event, upon request of the Authority, the Trustee shall cause an accounting for
such period or periods as may be requested by the Authority to be prepared and filed with the Authority and shall
execute and deliver to the Authority all such instruments as may be necessary or desirable to evidence such
discharge and satisfaction, and the Trustee shall pay over, transfer, assign or deliver to the City all moneys or
securities or other property held by it pursuant to the Indenture which are not required for the payment or
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redemption of Bonds not theretofore surrendered for such payment or redemption and which are not required for the
payment of fees and expenses of the Trustee.

Pavments by Bond Insurer. Notwithstanding anything contained in the Indenture to the contrary, in the
event that the principal of or interest on any of the Bonds shall be paid by the Bond Insurer pursuant to the Bond
Insurance Policy, such Bonds shall remain Outstanding under the Indenture for all purposes, shall not be defeased or
otherwise satisfied and shall not be considered paid, and the assignment and pledge and all agreements, covenants
and other obligations of the City under the Agreement assigned Lo the Trustee for the benefit of the Owners of the
Ronds shall continue to exist and shall run to the benefit of the Bond Insurer, and the Pond Insurer shall be
subrogated to the rights of such Owners.

Provisions Relating to the Bond Insurance Policy
Pavment Procedure Under the Bond Insuvance Policy,

{a) In the event that, on the second Business Day, and again on the Busincss Day, prior to the
Payment Date (as defined in the Bond Insurance Policy), the Trustee has not received sufficient moneys to pay all
amounts due with respect to the Bonds due on the second following or following, as the case may be, Business Day,
the Trustee shall immediately netify the Bond Insurer or its designee on the same Business Day by telephone or
telegraph, confirmed in writing by registered or certified mail, of the amount of the deficiency.

(b If the deficiency is made up in whole or in part prior to or on the payment date, the Trustee shall
so notify the Bond Insurer or its designee.

(<) In addition, if the Trustee has notice that any Owner has been required to disgorge payments of
prinicipal of or interest on the Bonds to a trustee in bankruptey or creditors or others pursuant to a final judgment by
a court of competent jurisdiction that such payment constitutes an avoidable preference to such Owner within the
meaning of any applicable bankruptey laws, then the Trustee shall notify the Bond Insurer or its designee of such
fact by telephone or telegraphic notice, confirmed mn writing by registered or certified mail.

Trustee as Attorney-In-Facr. The Trustee 1s irrevocably designated, appointed, directed and auvthorized to
act as an attorney-in-fact for Owners of the Bonds as follows:

(a) if and to the extent the Trustee has not receved sufficient moneys to pay the principal of and
interest on the Bonds, the Trustee shall (i) execute and deliver 1o State Street Bank and Trust Company, M.A., or its
successors under the Bond Insurance Policy (the “Insurance Paying Agent”), in form satisfactory to the Insurance
Paying Agent, an instrument appointing the Bond Insurer as agent for such Owners in any iegal proceeding related
to the payment of such interest and an assignment to the Bond Insurer of the claims for interest to which such
deficiency relates and which are paid by the Bond Insurer, {ii} receive as designee of the respective Owners (and not
as Trustee) in accordance with the tenor of the Bond Insurance Policy payment from the Insurance Paying Agent
with respect to the claims for interest so assigned, and (iii) disburse the same to such respective Owners; and

{b) if and 1o the extent the Trustee has not received sufficient moneys to pay the principal of the
Bonds, the Trustee shall {i) execute and deliver to the Insurance Paying Agent in form satisfactory to the Insurance
Paying Agent an instrumeni appointing the Bond Insurer as agent for such Owner in any legal proceeding relating to
the payment of such principal and an assignment to the Bond Insurer of any of the Bonds surrendered to the
Insurance Paying Agent of so much of the principal of the Bonds as has not previously been paid or for which
moneys are not held by the Trustee and available for such payment (but such assignment shall be deliverad only if
payment from the Insurance Paying Agent is received), {if) receive as designee of the respective Owners (and not as
Trustee) in accordance with the tenor of the Bond Insurance Policy payment therefor from the Insurance Paying
Agent, and (i) disburse the same to such Owners.

No Discharge.

(a) Payments with respect to principal of or interest on the Bonds disbursed by the Trustee from
proceeds of the Bond Insurance Policy shall not be considered to discharge the obligation of the City with respect to
such Purchase Price Installments, and the Bond Insurer shall becomme the owner of such unpaid Bonds and claims for



the interest in accordance with the tenor of the assignment made to it under the provisions of this Article or
otherwise.

{b) Irrespective of whether any such assignment 1s executed and delivered, the Authority and the
Trustee agree for the benefit of the Bond Insurer that: (i) they recognize that to the extent the Bond Insurer makes
payments, directly or indirectly (as by paying through the Trustee), on account of principal of or interest on the
Bonds, the Bond Insurer will be subrogated to the rights of such Owners to receive the amount of such principal of
and interest on the Bonds from the Authority, with interest theteon as provided and solely from the sources stated in
the Agreement and such Bonds; and {ii) they will accordingly pay to the Bond Insurer the amount of Purchase Price
Installments (including principal and interest recovered under subparagraph (ii} of the first paragraph of the Bond
Insurance Policy, which principal and interest shall be deemed past due and not f¢ have been paid), with interest
thereon as provided m the Agreement and such Bonds, but only from the sources and in the manner provided in the
Agreement for the payment of the Purchase Price Instaliments, and will otherwise treat the Bond Insurer as the
owner of such rights to the amount of such principal and interest.

Rights of Bond Insyrer. Notwilhstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Indenture, so long as the
Bond Insurer 15 not in default under the Bond Insurance Policy, {a) the Bond Insurer, acting alone, shall have the
right to direct all remedies upon the occurrence and during the continuance of a Trust Event of Default, (b} the Bond
Insurer shall be deemed to be the Owner of each Bond it insures for the purpose of exercising all rights and
privileges available to such Owners, {¢) the Bond Insurer shall have the right to institute any suit, action or
procecding at law or in equity under the same terms as an Owner in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Indenture and (d) there shali be no acceleration in the payment of principal of the Bonds without the prior written
consent of the Bond Insurer.

Misceilaneous

Benefits of the Indemure. Nothing contained in the Indenture, expressed or implied, is intended to give to
any Person other than the Authority, the Trustee, the City, the Bond Insurcr, the issuer of each Reserve Surety and
the Owners any right, remedy or claim under or by teason of the Indenture. Any agreement or covenant required in
the Indenture to be performed by or on behalf of the Authority or any member, officer or employee thereof shall be
for the sole and exclusive bencefit of the Trustee, the City, the Bond Insurer, the issuer of each Reserve Surety and
the Owners.

Execution of Documents by Owners. Any declaration, request or other instrument which is permitted or
required in the Indenture to be exccuted by Owners may be In one or more instruments of similar tenor and may be
executed by Owners in person or by their attorneys appointed in writing. The fact and date of the execution by any
Owmer or his attorney of any declaration. request or other instrument or of any writing appointing such attorney may
be proved by the certificate of any notary public or other officer authorized to make acknowledgments of deeds to be
recorded in the state or territory 1n which he purports 1o act that the person signing such declaration, request or other
instrument or writing acknowledged to him the execution thereof, or by an affidavit of a witness of such execution
duly-sworn to before such notary public or other officer. The ownership of any Bonds and the amount, mawrity
date, number and date of holding the same may be proved by the Bond Register.

Any declaration, request or other instrument or writing of the Owner of any Bond shall bind all future
Owners of such Bond with respect to anything done or suffered to be done by the Authority or the Trustee in good
faith and in accordance therewith.

Unclaimed Mongys. Anvthing in the Indenture to the contrary notwithstanding, any moncys held by the
Trustee in trust for the payment and discharge of any of the Bonds which remain unclaimed for two years after the
date when such Bonds have become due and payable, cither at their stated maturity dates, redemption or
acceleration, it such moneys were held by the Trustee at such date, or for two yeary after the date of deposit of such
moneys if deposited with the Trustee after the date when such Bonds became due and payable, shall be repaid by the
Trustee to the City, as iis absolute property and frec and clear of any trust, lien, pledge or assignment securing said
Bonds, and the Trustee shall thereupon be released and discharged with respect thereto and the Owners of such
Bonds shall look only fo the City for the pavment of such Bonds; provided. however, that before being required to
make any such payment to the City, the Trustee shall, at the expense of the City, mail, postage prepaid to the
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Owners of such Bonds, at the last address, 1if any, appearing upon the Bond Register a notice that said moncys
remain unclaimed and that, after a date named in said notice, which date shall be not less than 30 days after the date
ol the mailing of such notice, the balance of such moneys then unclaimed shall be returned to the City.

Accounts and Funds; Business Days. Any account or fund required in the Indenture to be established and
maintained by the Trustee may be established and maintained v the accounting records of the Trustee either as an
account or a fund, and may, for the purposes of such accounting records, any audits thereof and any reports or
statements with respect thereto, be treated cither as an account or a fund; but all such records with respect to all such
acecounts and funds shall at all times be maintained in accordance with the Indenture and scund corporate frust
indusiry practice and with due regard for the protection of the security of the Bonds and the rights of the Owners.
Any action required to occur under the Indenture on a day which is not a Business Day shall he required (o occur on
the next succeeding Business Day with the same effect as if made on such non-Business Day,

California Law. The Indenture shall be construed and governed in accordance with the taws of the State of
California.
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APPENDIX D
DTC AND THE BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM

The joliowing description of the Depository Trust Caompany ¢ DTC”), the procedures and record keeping with respect
to beneficial ownership interesis in the Bonds, pavment of principal, imerest and other pavments on the Bonds to DTC
Parnicipants or Beneficial Owners, confirmation and transfer of beneficial ownership interest in the Bonds and other velated
transaciions by and behveen DTC, the DTC Paricipants and the Beneficial Owniers is based sofely on information provided by
DIC Accovdingly, ne representaiions van be mude concerning those matters and neither the DTC FParticipants nor the
Bencficial Ownors should rely on the foregoing informarion swith respect 1 such marters, but should instead confirm the same
with DTC or the DTC Partivipants, as the case man be. Neither the issuer of the Bonds ithe “Issuer”s nor the tristee or fiseal
agent appointed with vespect to the Bonds (the “Trustee ) take any responsibilite for the information comained in this Appendix.

No assurances can be giver that DTC, DTC Participants o Indirect Parvticipants will distribinte to the Beseficial
Ohwners (@) pavments of interest, principal or premitm, if any, with respect 1o the Bonds, (b certificates representing ownership
interest in ar other confirmation or ownership intervest in the Bonds, or () redemption or other notices sent to DTC or Cede &
Co., dts nominee, as the registered owner of the Bonds, or that they will so do on a timely basis. or that DTC, DTC Participants
or LITC Indirect Participants will act in the manner described in this Appendix. The cusrent “Rules™ applicable 1o DTC are on
Jife with the Secwrities und Exchange Commission and the current " Procedures” of DTC to be followed in dealing with DTC
Farticipants are on file with DTC.

DTC and its Participants. The Depository Trust Company (“DTC™), New York. NY, will act as sccurities
depository for the Bonds. The Bonds will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede &
Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC,
One fully-registered security certificate will be issucd for cach maturity of the Bonds, each in the aggregate principal
anount of such maturity, and will be deposited with DTC.

DTC, the world’s largest depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York
Banking Law, a “banking organization™ within the meaning of the New York Banking Law. a member of the
Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation™ within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercizl Code,
and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securitics Exchange Act of
1234, DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 2 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate
and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments from cver 85 countrics that DTC’s participants (“Direct
Participants™) deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales
and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and
piedges between Direct Participants’ accounts. This climinates the need for physical movement of securities
certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U 8. sccurities brokers and dealers, banks, trust
companies. clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The
Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation (“DTCC™). DTCC. in turn. is owned by a number of Direct Participants of
DTC and Members of the National Securities Cleating Corporation, Government Securities Clearing Corporation,
MBS Clearing Corporation, and Emerging Markets Clearing Corporation, (respectively, “NSCC™, “GSCC”,
“MBSCC”, and “"EMCC”, also subsidiaries of DTCC), as well as by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the
American Stock Exchange LLC, and the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Access to the DTC system
13 also available to others such as both 1.8, and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and
clearimg corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Pasticipant, either directly
or indireetly (“Indirect Participants™). DTC has Standard & Poot’s highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable
to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be
found at www.dtce.com.

Book-Entry Only System.  Purchases of the Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through
Direct Participants, which will receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each
actual purchaser of cach Seceurity (“Beneficial Owner™) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect
Participants” records.  Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase.
Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as
well as periodic statements of their holdings. from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial
Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds are to be accomplished by entries
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made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners
will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in the Bonds, except in the event that use of the
baok-entry system for the Bonds 1 discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the
name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC. The deposit of the Bonds with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such
other DTC nominee do net cffect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Bonds; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts
such Bonds are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will
remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to
Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indircet Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject 1o any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in cilect from time 1o time.
Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to take certain steps to avgment the transmission to them of notices of
significant events with respect to the Bonds, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the
Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding
the Bonds for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative,
Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and reguest that copies of notices
be provided direetly to them.

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds within an issue are being redeemed,
DTC’s practice 15 to determine by ot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be
redesemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to the Bonds
unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC
mails an Omnibus Proxy to the issuer as soon as possible after the record date. The Ommibus Proxy assigns Cede &
Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts the Bonds are credited on the record
date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

Payment of the principal and Redemprion Price of the Bonds, and interest thereon will be made to
Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is
to credit Direct Participants® accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the
Issuer or the Trustee, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC’s records.
Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices,
as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and
will be the regponsibility of such Participant and not of DTC {nor its nomince). the Issuer or the Trustee, subject to
any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of principal of, premium, if
any, and interest evidenced bv the Bonds to Cede & Co. {or such other nominee as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the [ssuer or the Trustee, disbursement of such payments
to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial
Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Bonds at any time by giving
reasonable notice to the Issuer or the Trustee. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is
not obtained, Sccurity certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

The lssuer may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or a
successor securities depository). In that event, Bond certificates will be printed and delivered.

Discontinuance of DTC Services. In the event that (a) DTC determines not to continue to act as securities
depository for the Bonds, or (b} the Issuer determines that DTC will no longer so act and delivers a writien
certificate to the Trustee to that effect, then the Issuer will discontinue the Book-Entry Only System with DTC for



the Bonds. 1f the lssier determines to replace DTC with another qualified securities depository, the Issuer will
prepare or direct the preparation of a new single separate, fully registered Bond for each maturity of the Bonds
registered in the name of such successor or substitute securities depository as are not inconsistent with the terms of
tac indenture or fiscal agent agreement executed i conneetion with the Bonds. [ the Issuer fails to identify another
cualified securitics depository 1o replace the incumbent sceurities depository for the Bonds, then the Bonds will no
longer be restricted (o being registered in the Bond registration books in the name of the incumbent securitics
depository or its nominee, but will be registered in whatever name or names the incumbent sccurities depository or
8 nominee transferring or exchanging the Bonds designates.

It the Book-Entry Only System is discontinued, the following provisions would also apply: (i) the Bonds
vill be made available in physical form, (i) principal of, and redemption premiums, if any, on, the Bonds will be
payable upon surrender thereof at the corporaie trust office of the Trustee, (iii) interest on the Bords will be payable
by check mailed by first-class mail or, upon the written request of any Owner of $1,000,000 or more in aggregate
principal amount of Bonds received by the Trustee on or prior to the [5th day of the calendar month immediately
preceding the interest payment date, by wire transfer in immediately available funds 10 an account with a financial
institution within the continental United States of America designated by such Owner, and (iv) the Bonds will be
transferable and exchangeable as provided in the indenture or fiscal agent agreement executed in connection with
the Bonds.
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APPENDIX £
FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

This Continuing Disclosure Agreement (this “Disclosure Agreement™) is exceuted and delivered by the
City of Anaheim, California (the “City™} in connection with the issuance of $47,710,000 Anahgir Public Financing
Authority Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 {the “Bonds™ and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A_ as
dissemination agent (the “Dissemination Agent”). The Bonds are being issued pursuant to an Indenture of Trust {the
“Indenture”), dated as of May 1, 2007, by and between the Anaheim Public Frnancing Authority (the “Authority™)
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.. as trustee (the “Trustee™. The City and the Dissemination Agent
sovenant and agree as follows:

Section 1. Purpese of the Disclosure Agreement. This Disclosure Agreement is being executed and
delivered by the City and the Dissernination Agent for the benefit of the Holders and Beneficial Owners of the
Sonds and in order to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with S.E.C. Rule F5¢2-12(b){(5) (the
“Rule™).

Section 2. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the Indenture, which apply to any
capitalized term used in this Disclosure Agreement unless otherwise defined in this Section, the following

capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:

“Annual Report” means any Anmual Report provided by the City pursuant to, and as described in,
bections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Agreement.

“Beneficial Owner” means any person which (a) has or shares the power, directly or indircctly, to vote or
consent with respect to, to make investment decisions concerning the ownership of, or to dispose of ownership of,
¢ny Bonds (including persons holding Bonds through nominees, depositorics or other intermediares); or {byis
treated as the owner of any Bonds for federal income tax purposes.

“Dissemination Agent” means The Bank of New York Trust Company. N.A., acting in its capacity as
Dissemination Agent hereunder, or any successor Dissemination Agent designated in writing by the City and which
Fas filed with the City written acceptance of such designation.

“Listed Events” means any of the events listed in Scction 5(a) of this Disclosure Agreement.

“National Repository” shall mean any Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information Repasitory
far purposes of the Rule. The National Repositories currently approved by the Securitics and Exchange Commission
are currently found at http:/fwww.sec. goviconsumernmsit. htm.

“Obligared Person” means any “obligated person” within the meaning of the Rule.

“Official Statement™ means the Official Statement, dated May 10, 2007. prepared and distributed in
connection with the nitial sale of the Bonds.

“Participating Underwriter” means any of the original underwriters of the Bonds required to comply with
the Rule in connection with offering of the Bends.

“Repository” means each National Repository and each State Repository.

“Ruile” means Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Ixchange Cormnmission under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time-to-time,

“Stare” means the State of California.

“State Repository” means any public or private repository or entity designated by the State as a state
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repository for the purpese of the Rule and recognized as such by the Secunties and Exchange Commission. As of
the date of this Disclosure Agreement, there is no State Repository.

“Trustee” means The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., having a principal corporate trust office in
Los Angeles, California or its successor ag Truslee under the Indenture.

Section 3. Provision of Annual Reports.

{a) Provided the Dissemination Agent shall have been timely provided with the same (at least
15 Business Days prior to any date duc as provided below), the Dissemination Agent shall, not later than
December 31 of each vear, commencing December 31, 2007, for the report for the 2006-07 Fiscal Year, or if the
City’s fiscal year-end changes from June 30, not later than 210 days after the end of the City’s fiscal year, provide to
cach Repository, the Annual Report delivered to it by the City: provided that the City shall deliver information
satistying the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Agreement. The City shall deliver to the Trustee the
Annual Report either as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package, and may cross-reference
other information as provided in Scction 4 of this Disclosure Agreement; provided that the audited financial
statements of the City may be submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report and later than the date
required above for the filing of the Annual Report if they are not available by that date, If the City’s fiscal year
changes, it shall give notice of such change in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c). It is
expressly agreed that the Dissemination Agent shall have no duty or liability whatsoever to determine whether the
City shall have satisfied Section 4 of this Disclosure Agreement and shall be fully indemnified by the City in
connection with the Dissemination Agent’s obligations hercunder.

(b Not later than 15 Business Days prior to the date specified in paragraph {z). the City shall provide
its Annual Report to the Dissemination Agent and the Trustee (if the Trustee is not the Dissemination Agent). If by
such date, the Dissemination Agent has not received a copy of the Aanual Report, the Dissemination Agent shall
contact the City to inquire if the City 1s in compliance with the first sentence of this paragraph (b). The
Dissemination Agent shall have no duty to review such Annual Report. If the City is unable to provide to the
Digsemination Agent an Annual Report by the date required in paragraph (a), the City shall provide a notice to the
Digsemination Agent for distribution o each Repository in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A,

(©) The Dissemination Agent shall:

(i determine each year prior to the date for providing the Annual Report the name
and address of cach Repository; and

(i) confirm in writing to the City that the Annual Report has been filed as required
hereunder, stating the date filed and listing the Repositories to which the Annual Report was filed.

Section 4. Content of Annual Reports. The City’s Annual Report shall contain or include by reference
the following, updated to incorporate information for the most recent fiscal or calendar year, as applicable (the tables
referred to below are those appearing in the Official Statement, unless otherwise noted below):

{2) The audited financial statements of the City for the prior fiscal year, prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principies as promulgated to apply to governmental entities from time-to-time by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. If the City’s audited financial statements are not available by the time
the Annual Report is required to be filed pursyant to Section 3{a}, the Annual Report shall contain unaudited
financial statements 1n a format similat to the financial statements contained in the final Official Statement, and the
audited financial statements shall be filed in the same manner as the Annual Report when they become available.

(h Table | — Number of Billing Units.

{c} Table 2 — Percentage of Customer Billings by Customer Class.



{c) Table 3 - Ten Largest Scwer Accounts,
{d) Table 4 - Sewer Fee Rate by User Category.
H Table 5 — Summary of Revenues and Expenses.

Any or all of the ttems listed above may be included by specific reference 1o other documents. including
official statements of debt issues of the City or related public entities, which have been submitted to each of the
Repositories or the Securities and Exchange Commission, [If the document included by reference 1s a final official
statement, it must be available from the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The City shall clearly identify
cach such other document so included by reference.

Section 5. Reporting of Significant Events.

(1) Provided that the Dissemination Agent shall have received express written notice of the same by
the City, except for clauses (1), (iv), (v), (viii), (ix), (x) and (xi). the Dissemination Agert shall, subject to
paragraph (¢) below, give, or cause to be given, notice of the occurrence of any of the following cvents with respect
to the Bonds to (i) each National Repository or the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board; and (ii) the State
Depository, if any unless the City shall have provided the Dissemination Agent with a legal opinion of counsel
acceptable to the Dissemination Agent expressly concluding that such event is not matenal:

(i) principal and interest payment delinquencies;
(ii) nonpayment related defaulis;

{1i1) meodifications to rights of bondholders;

(iv) optional. contingent or unscheduled bond calls;
(¥) defeasances;

(vi) rafing changes;

(vii) adverse tax opinions or cvents affecting the tax-exempt status of the Bonds;

{viii)  unscheduled draws on the debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties:

{ix) unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financia! difficulties;
(x} substitution of the credit or liquidity providers or their failure to perform: and
{xi) release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds.

{b) Whenever a Listed Event oceurs with respect to the Bonds, the City shall as soon as possible, but

in no event more than 10 days following such event, determine if such event would be material under applicable
federal securities laws,

(<) If the City determines that a Listed Event would be material under applicable federal securities
laws, the City shall promptly provide the Dissemination Agent written notice of such occurrence to be distributed by
the Dissemination Agent to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and the State Repository. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, notice of Listed Events desenibed in clauses (a){iv) and {v) need not be given under this subsection
any carlier than the notice, if' any, of the underlying event is given to Holders of affected Bonds pursuant to the
Irdenture,



(d) The Trustee, if not the Dissemination Agent, shall, within 10 Business Days of obtaining actual
knowledge of the occurrence of any of the Listed Events (with no obligation to determine the materiality thereof),
contact the City, inform such person of the event, and request that the City prompily notify the Dissemination Agent,
or if there 15 no Dissemination Agent, the Trustee, in writing whether or not to report the event pursuant to
paragraph (b). For the purpose of this Disclosure Agreement “actual knowledge™ means actual knowledge at the
principal corporate trust office of the Trustee by an officer of the Trustee with responsibility for matters related 1o
the administration of the Indenture.

Section 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The City’s obligations under this Disclosure
Agreement shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment of amounts fully sufficient to pay
and discharge the Bonds. or upon delivery to the Dissemination Agent of an opinion of nationally recogmized bond
counsel to the effect that continuing disclosure is no longer required. If such termination occurs prior to the final
maturity of the Bonds, the City shall give notice of such termination in the same manner as for a Listed Event under
Section 5(¢).

Section 7. Dissemination Agent. The City may. from time-to-tinie, appoint or engage a Dissemination
Agent (o assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Agreement, and may discharge any such
Agent, with or without appointing & successor Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination Agent shall not be
responsible or hiable in any manner whatsoever for the content of any notice or report prepared by the City pursuant
to this Disclosure Agreement. If at any time there is not any other designated Dissemination Agent. the Trustee
shall be the Dissemination Agent. The initial Dissemination Agent shall be The Bank of New York Trust Company,
N.A. The sole remedy of any party against the Dissemination Agent shall be nonmonetary and specific
performance.

Section 8. Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Agreement, the
City may amend this Disclosure Agreement, and any provision of this Disclosure Agreement may be waived;
provided that all of the following conditions are satisfied:

(a) if the amendment or waiver relates to the provisions of Section 3(a), 4 or 5(a). it may only be
made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a change in legal (including regulatory)
requirements, change in law (including rules or regulations) or in interpretations thercof, or change in the identity,
nature or status of an obligated person with respect to the Bonds, or the type of business conducted;

() the undertaking, as amended or taking into account such waiver, would, in the opinion of
natienally recognized bond counsel, have complied with the requirements of the Rule at the time of the original
issuance of the Bonds, after taking into account any amendments ot interpretations of the Rule, as well as any
change in circumstances; and

() the amendment or waiver either (i} is approved by the Holders of the Bonds in the same manner as
provided in the Indenture for amendments to the Indenture with the consent of Holders: or (ii) does not, in the
opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, materially impair the interests of the Holders or Beneficial Owners
of the Bonds,

In: the event of any amendment or waiver of a provision of this Disclosure Agreement, the City shall
describe such amendment in the next Annual Report, and shall include, as applicable, a narrative explanation of the
reason for the amendment or waiver and its impact on the type {(or in the case of a change of accounting principles,
oft the presentation) of financial infoymation or operating data being presented by the City. In addition, if the
amendment relates to the accounting principles to be followed in preparing financial statements, (1) notice of such
change shall be given in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5{c), and (11} the Annual Report for the
year i which the change 1s made should present a comparison {(in narrative form and also, if feasible, in quantitative
form) between the financial statements as prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those prepared
on the basis of the former accounting principles.

Section . Additional Infermation. Nothing in this Disclosure Agreement shall be deemed to prevent the

City from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in this Disclosure
Agreement or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any Annual Report or
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notice of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Agreement. [f'the
City chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event m addition
to that which is spectiically required by this Disclosure Agreeiment, the City shall have no obligation under this
Disciosure Agreement to update such information or include 1t 1n any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence
of a Listed Event.

Section 10. Default. In the event of a failure of the City to comply with any provision of this Disclosure
Agrecment, any Holder or Bencficial Owner of the Bonds may take such actions as may be necessary and
appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the City or the
Dissemination Agent, as the case may be, to comply with its obligations under this Disclosure Agreement. A default
under this Disclosure Agreement shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the Indenture or the Installment
Furchase Agreement, and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Agreement in the event of any failure of the City or
the Dissenunation Agent to comply with this Disclosure Agreement shall be an action to compel performance.

Section 11. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent. The Disscmination Agent shall
have only such duties as arc expressly and specifically set forth in this Disclosure Agreement, and the City agrees to
indemnify and save the Dissemination Agent, its officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless against any
¢ aims, losses, expenses and liabilities which such Dissemination Agent may incur anising out of or in the exercise
o~ performance of the powers and duties given to the Dissemination Agent hercunder, including the costs and
cupenses (including attorneys” fees) of defending, in any manner or forum, against any claim of lizbility, but
excludmg liabilities due to the Dissemination Agent's negligence or willful misconduct, subject to the Indenture.
The obligations of the City under this Scction shall survive resignation or removal of the Dissemination Agent and
payment of the Bonds.

Section 12. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Agrecment shall inure solely to the benefit of the City, the
Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriters and Holders and Beneficial Owners from time-to-time of the
Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity.

Section 13. Filing With Central Post Office. Any filing under this Disclosure Agreement may
alrernatively be made by transmitting such filing to the Texas Municipal Advisory Council as provided at
hitp:www disclosureusa.org unless the United States Securities and Exchange Commission has withdrawn the
inlerpretive advice in its letter to the Texas Municipal Advisory Ceuncil dated September 7, 2004,

Section 14. Notices, Any notice requited to be delivered to a party under this Disclosure Agreement shall
be decred to have been sufficiently given or served for all purposcs by being delivered or sent by telex or by being
deposited, postage prepaid, in a post offtce letter box, addressed, as the case may be, as set forth below, or such
other addresses as may have been filed in writing with the Dissemination Agent.

to the Trustee/
Dissemination Agent: The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.
Suite 300
700 South Flower Street
Los Angeles, CA 90017
Attention: Carporate Trust Department

1o the City: City of Anaheim
Anaheim Civie Center
200 South Anaheim Boulevard
Anaheim, CA 92805
Attention: Finance Director

Section 15. Counterparts. This Disclosure Agreement may be execution m any number of counterparts
and each of such counterparts shall for all purposes be deemed to be an original; and all such counterparts, or as
many of them as the City and the Dissemination Agent shall preserve undestroyed, shall together constitute but one
anc. the same instrument.


http://www.disclosureusa.org

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parities hereto have gach caused this Continuing Disclosure Agreement to
be executed by their duly authorized officers.

Dated: May 23, 2007
THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRUST COMPANY,

N.A., as Disgemination Agent

By

Name

Title

CITY OF ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA

By

Name

Title




EXHIBIT A
NOTICE TO REPOSITORIES OF FAILURE TO FILE ANNUAL REPORT
Name of Issucr: Anaheim Public Financing Authority
Name of Bond Issuc: £47.710,000 Anaheim Public Financing Authority Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2007
Name of Obligated Person:  (Vity of Anaheim, California
Date of Issuance: May 23, 2007
NOTICE I8 HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Anaheim {the “City™) has not provided an Annual Eeport
with respect to the above named Bonds as required by Section 3 of the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, dated as
of May 23, 2007, between the City and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N A.. as dissemination agent, [The
Uity anticipates that the Annual Report will be filkedby ]

Dated:

THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRUST COMPANY.,
N.A, as Dissemination Agent, on behalf of the CITY OF
ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA

By

Authorized Signatory
ce: City of Anaheim
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APPENDIX F
PROPOSED FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL
May 23, 2007
Anaheim Public Financing Authority
Anaheim, California

Re: Anaheim Public Financing Authority Sewer Revenue Bonds, Scries 2007
{Final Opinion}

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as bond counsel to the Anaheim Public Financing Authority (the “Authority”} in connection
with the issuance by the Authority of $47.710,000 aggregate principal amount of Anaheim Public Financing
Authority Sewer Revenue Bonds, Serics 2007 (the “Bonds™. issued pursuant to Article 4 of Chapter 5 of Division 7
of Title 1 of the Governmient Code of the State of Californta and pursuant to the Indenture of Trust, dated as of May
1, 2007 (the “Indenture™, between the Authority and The Bank of New York Trust Company, National Asseciation,
as trustee (the “Trusiee™). Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the
Indenture.

In such connection, we have reviewed the Indenture, the Installment Purchase Agreement, dated as of May
1. 2007 (the “Agreement™), between the City of Anaheim, {the “City™) and the Authority, the Tax Certificate, dated
the date hercof (the “Tax Certificate™), certificates of the Authority, the City, the Trustee, and others, opinions of
counsel to the Authority, the City and the Truslee. and such other documents, opinions and maiters to the extent we
ceemed necessary to render the opinions set forth herein.

The opinions expressed hercin are based on an analysis of existing laws, regulations, rulings and court
decisions and cover certain matters not directly addressed by such authorities. Such opinions ray be affected by
actions taken or omitted or events occurring afier the date hercof. Accordingly, this opinion is not intended to, and
may not, be relied upon in connection with any such actions, events or matiers. Qur engagement with respect to the
Eonds has concluded with their issuance, and we disclaim any obligation to update this letter. We have assumed the
genuineness of all documents and signatures presented to us (whether as originals or as copies) and the due and legal
exccution and dehivery thereof by, and validity against, any parties other than the Authority and the City. We have
assumed, without undertaking to verify, the accuracy of the factual matters represented, warranted or certified in the
dacuments and of the legal conclusions contained in the opinions referred to in the second paragraph hereof.
Furthermore, we have assumed comphance with all covenants and agreements contained m the Indenture, the
Agreement and the Tax Certificate, including without limitation covenants and agreements compliance with which
is necessary to assure that future actions. omissions or events will not cause interest on the Bonds to be ineluded in
gross income for federal income tax purposes. We call attention to the fact that the rights and obligations under the
Bonds, the Indenture, the Agreement and the Tax Certificate and their enforceability may be subjeet to bankruptey,
ir solvency, reorganization, arrangement, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting
creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable principles, to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases
and to the limitations on legal remedics against public cntities in the State of California. We express no opinien
with respect to any indemmification, contribution, penalty, choice of law, choice of forum, choice of venue, waiver
or severability provisions contained in the foregoing documents nor do we express any opinion with respect to the
state or guality of title to or interest in any of the assets described in or subject to the lien ol the Indenture or
Agreement or the accuracy or sufficiency of the description contained therein of, or the remeodics available to
enforce liens on any such property. Finally, we undertake no responsibility for the accuracy. completeness or
fairness of the Official Statement or ether offering material relating to the Bonds and express no opinion with
respect thereto,
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Based on and subject to the foregoing, and m reliance thercon, ag of the date hercof, we are of the following
opinions;

1. The Bonds constitute the valid and binding special obligations of the Authority.

2. The Indenture has been duly executed and delivered by, and constitutes the valid and binding
obligation of, the Authority. The Indenture creates a valid pledge 10 secure the payment of the principal of and
interest on the Bonds of the Purchase Price Installments and any other amounts {including certain proceeds of the
sale of the Bonds) held by the Trustee 1n any fund established pursuant to the Indenture, except the Rebate Fund,
subject to the provisions of the Indernture, permitting the application thereof for the purposes and on the terms and
conditions set forth therein.

3. The Bonds are not payable from, or secured by a legal or equitable pledge of, or lien or charge
upon, any property of the Authority or any of its income or receipts except the Trust Estate, which pledge is subject
to the provisions of the Indenture permitting the application thereof the purposes and on the terms and conditions set
forth therein. Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the State, the Authority, the City or any other
public agency is pledged to the payment of the principal or Redemption Price of, or the interest on, the Bonds. The
issuance of the Bonds shall not directly, indirectly or contingently obligate the Authority, the State or any public
agency thereof, incloding the City, to levy or pledge any form of taxation or to make any appropriation for the
payment of the Bonds. The payment of the principal or Redemption Price of, or intercst on, the Bonds does not
constitute a debt, liability or obligation of the State or any public agency, including the City other than the special
obligation of the Authority as provided in the Indenture.

4, The Agreement has been duly exccuted and delivered by, and constitutes the valid and binding
obligation of, the Authority and the City, respectively.

5. Interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes under
Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and is exempt from State of California personal income taxes.
Interest on the Bonds is not a specific preference item for purposes of the federal individual or corporate alternative
minimum taxes, although we observe that it is included in adjusted current carpings in calculating corporate
alternative minimum taxable income. We express no opinion regarding other tax consequences relating to the
ownership or disposition of, or the accrual or receipt of interest on, the Bonds.

Faithfully vours,

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
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FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE POLICY

MBIA Insurance Corporation
Armonk, New York 10504

Policy No. [INUMBER]

MBIA Tnswrance Corporation (the "Insurer™) - considerstion of the payment of e praum and subjeet © de o of this policy, hereby
unconditionally and rrevocably guarantecs ¢ any owner. e bereinatter defined. of te Jollowing described oblipations, e full and complete pavment
required {6 be niade by or on bebalf of the Issuer to [PAYING AGENT/TRUSTEL] or its suceessor {the "Payisg Agent”) of an amowst equal to (1) the
principal of feither at the stated matanty or by any advancement of mamnty pursaant 1o a mandatory sinkmg fund payment)y and imerest on, the
Obligaticns {as that won = defined below) s such payments shall become due but shall not be so paid (exeept that in the ovent of any acceleration of the
due date sf such principal by reason of mandatory or optional redemption or acecleration resulting from defiult or otheraise, other than any advancement
of manty pursuant o @ mandaory sinking fund payment. the payments guaramtecd hereby shall be made 1n steh amowmts and at such times as such
payments of prncipal would have been due had there net beers any such scecleration, unless the hisuny clects s sole disoretion, (0 pay i whole or in
prtany principal due by reasan of such acceleration); and (i) the reimbursement of any such pavinent which s subsequently recovered from any owner
prsuant to a final judgment by & court of competent Junsdiction that such payiment constitutes an avordable preference © such owner within the meaning
ol anv gppheable bankraptey law. The amounis refoed o m clauses (3 and (1) of the preceding sentenee shall be referred 1o herem collectively as the
“hizured Amounts.” "Obligations” shall mean:

[PAR]
ILEGAL NAME OF ISSUE]

Lipon recsipt of wlephonie or wlegraphic notice, steh netice subsequently conlinmed mwriting by registesed or centified mail. or upon seeeipt of written
netice by registered or eertified mail. by the Insurer from e Paying Avent or any owner of an Obligation the pavment of an Insared Amcunt for which s
thun due, dhat such reguired payment has not been made. the Jnsurer en the due date of such paviment or wthin one business day after receipt of notice of
such nonpayment. wiichever is later, will make a deposit of funds, i an account wath ULS. Bank "Trust Navonal Associatos, in New York, New York,
of ils successor, sufficient for the payment of any such losured Amounis which are then due. Upon presentment ared swrrender of such Obligations or
presentment of suck: other proof of ownership of the Obligations. together with any appropnate instruments of assigiment © cvidence the assigiment of
the: Ensured Amounts due on the Obligations as are paid by the Insurer. and approprniate instruments o effect the appointment of the Insurer as agent for
such ownes of tie Gbligations in any leeal proceeding related 1o payment of Insured Amounts on the Obligations. such instuaments being in a form
saistictory 1o ULS, Bank Trust National Association. U S, Baok Tnst Nattonal Assocaton shall dishurse 10 such owmers, or the Paving Agent payvment
of the Insared Amounts due on such Obligations. less any wmount held by the Paving Agent for the payment of sucly Inawed Amounts and legally
available terefor. This policy does not mswre against Toss of any prepaymient prentium which may at any tnwe e payable with respect to any
Obligation:.

As used heren, the erm "owner” shall mean the regstered cvwner of any Obligation as mdicated in the books maintmned by the Paying Agent, the Issucer,
or any desipnee of the Issuer for such purpese. The term owner shall not include the Issuer or any party whose agreemoent with the Issuer constitntes te
underfving, secunty for the Obligatons.

Ary servie of process on the Insurer may be made to the Tnsurer at 1ts effices located at 113 King Stoet. Armonk. New York 10504 and such service of
process shall be valid and binding.

This poliey s nosvcanceliable for any reason. "Fhe premiunt on this policy is not refuncable for any reason inclading the payroent prior o matuity of the
ORligations.

In the event the Insarer were to become insolvent, any claims ansing under a pobicy of financial guranty insurance are excluded from coverage by the
California Insurance Guaranty Assoctation, cstablished pursuant 1o Article 142 (commencmng with Sectien 1063y of Chapier 1 of Pant 2 of Division [ of
the Caltforia Insurance Code,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the hisurer has caused this policy io be executed In facsimile on 1ty hebalt by s duly sutorized officers, this [DAY] day of
[MONTH, YEAR], e
MBIA In

President

Assistant Secretary ﬂ\/%'
£

ce Corporation

STE-ROAT
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